
l
i j

'

1 ul- F
N I
a

t!j

'taaiTf

.i
a ffi

r- l [i
r

i1
u

,58",'iE9xO',c,0

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSIONMEETING

July  13,  2022

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



Torrance  County
BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS  (BCC)

Ryan  Schwebach,  Cliair,  District  2

LeRoy  M.  Candelaria,  Vice  Cliair,  District  3

Kevin  McCall,  Member,  District  1

Janice  Y.  Barela,  County  Manager

The  meeting  will  be available  via  Zoom  and the link  may  be found  on the County's  website

www.torrancecountyni'n.otg/calendar.  Click  on the event  to access  Zoom  Meeting  information.

ADMINISTRATIVE  MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, July 13, 2022, @ 9:00 AM
205  S. Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  NM  87016

1. Call  to Order

2.

3.

4.

Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

Changes  to the  Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

6.

A.  DISPATCH:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Keith  Webb  (2)

B.  ASSESSOR:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Hugh  Jones  (15)

BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS

A.  PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Re-Appointment  of  Jim  Frost  to Planning  and  Zoning

Board.

7. PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMM{JNICATIONS

8. APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

A.  CLERK:  Motion  to approve  the June  8, 2022,  Torrance  County  Commission  Meeting

Minutes.  (Deferred  from  June  22, 2022)

B.  CLERK:  Motion  to approve  the June 13,  2022,  Special  Meeting  of  the  Torrance

County  Commission  Meeting  Minutes.

C.  CLERK:  Motion  to approve  the June 30, 2022,  Special  Meeting  of  the Torrance

Corinty  Commission  Minutes.

TorranceCounty  Pagel



Administrative  Meeting Agenda July  13, 2022

APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  payables.

10.  ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE

A.  COMMISSION:  Motion  to adopt  Bond  Ordinance  2022-  , an Ordinance

approving  a financing  represented  by  the  County's  $9,500,000  Revenue  Note  (PILOT

Payments),  Series  2022,  and  approving  related  documents.  (Rob  Burpo,  First  American

Financial  Advisors,  Inc.  and  Jill  Sweeney/Parker  Schenken,  Sherman  &  Howard  LLC)

11.

12.

ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

A.  FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-

close  out  Fiscal  Year  2022.

APPROV  ALS

, Budget  Increases/Transfers  to

A.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  Agreement  between  Torrance  County  and  SunZia

for  compensation  for  the  proposed  58.3-mile  transmission  line.

B.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  day  and  overnight  use  of  the  Torrance  County  Park

from  July  30,2022-August  7, 2022,  for  the  44'h Annual  Cache  La  Plew  Mountain  Man

Rendezvous,  sponsored  by  NM  Bighorn  Gun  Club.  (Presented  by Cassandra  Carries)

C.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  Memorandum  of  Understanding  between  East

Torrance  Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District  and  Torrance  County  for  use  of  predetermined

portion  of  the  Torrance  County  Fairgrounds  property  as a Community  Garden.

D.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  three-year  extension  to lease  agreement  with  the

Tajique  Land  Grant  for  current  location  of  the  Tajique  Transfer  Station.

E.  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT:  Approval  of  Emergency  Management

Performance  Grant  (EMPG)  for $38,770.50  with  a $38,770.50  match  authorizing  County

Manager  Janice  Y.  Barela  to sign  the  agreement  as the  jurisdiction  signatory  official.

F. SHERIFF:  Motion  to approve  ratification  of  JAG  Agreement  FY21.

G.  DWI  PREVENTION:  Motion  to approve  Amendment  of  Torrance  County  DWI

Planning  Bylaws  as follows:  In  Article  III  Membership,  to add,  "k.  Fiscal  Agent.  One  voting

member  shall  represent  Torrance  County,  which  serves  as a fiscal  agent  for  the  Torrance

County  DWI  Prevention  Program".

H.  PURCHASING:  Motion  to approve  the  FY  2022  Capital  Asset  Certification.

13.  DISCUSSION

Torrance  County Page  2



Administrative  Meeting Agenda July  13,  2022

A. MANAGER'S  RF,PORT

B. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

1) Commissioner  McCall,  District  1

2) Commissioner  Schwebach,  District  2

3) Commissioner  Candelaria,  District  3

14. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:  July  27,  2022

16.  SIGNING  OF  OFFICIAL  DOCUMENTS

17.  ADJOURN

Tonance  County Page  3





o

Agenda  Item

No.  2



C·E· 
. �111 . . .· " 

r,-......, 
'-0' 

� .• ' 

I 

_ .. _.· ,I .. 

,· ··c,,

_.' 

0 . -- - ·- - ! 
. • .· . 

I 
; . . - ----

. -· ... 

~__ 

! I . ·•-·- . ..Ja 

• ,.,
I . 

. �-fl'.

.. 

..... 
�-

r. 1 . _ ., ..,_ • 

ll � . .. � 

L-""""'_J . - . - -

+. 0 .' . 

. ·.·- - -.· 

'.. 

c,· .'• .. ,: �lflME�t'"' 

Agenda Item 

No. 3 



o
ffia A

Agenda  Item

No.  4



·----- - --= - ----•. -..- �

. w.&:cE c0-._.· ":.··:·, �,.. '· . .. 

�. Ill'".· ·.··.�·.•· - · -
.... 

. 
. I --- ·····--- •fl' ;�. - . 

�. ---
·1 i riia/11-

. 

I ...-""'
) l· ! · .. · I ' ...., -·· . 

' 

.. ..  � 
·- -J • 

! ·•-= . ··-:, •.

I., 
- - l ·� ·1 Jif0yun:::Ii '-=,.cj . .�·. --��-11 - · . .  ---

! 

...... ·•-· .. : --·��
1� rw -- .. l
� 

+. 0 . .•. ' ' 

�'· 

... 1::. -
· 

._:_ ·'•· M-, .. - &-·�-: .,_,c, " k..,,,, . I ... -· 

-.....__ .. 
__ '! _1 �-·:_.· -:." 

Agenda Item 

No. 5



Agenda  Item

No.  6-A



Agenda  Item

No.  7



Agenda  Item

No.  8-A



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Regular  Commission  Meeting

June  8, 2022

9:00  AM

(AUDIO  IS  UNAV  ALABLE  FOR  THIS  MEETING)

Commissioners  Present:

RY  AN  SCHWEBACH  -  CHAIR

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  MEMBER

LEROY  CANDELARIA  -  VICE  CHAIR

Others  Present:

J  ANICE  BARELA  -  COUNTY  MANAGER

JUAN  TORREZ  -  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER

JOHN  BUTRICK  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

YVONNE  OTERO  -  COUNTY  CLERK

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSIST  ANT

1.  Call  Meeting  to order

Chairman  Schwebach:  Calls  the  June  8, 2022,  Regular  Commission  Meeting  to
order  at 9:05  AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Chairman  Schwebach

Invocation  lead  by:  Commissioner  McCall

3. Changes  to the  Agenda:  None

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  This  agenda  was  questioned  as to if  it  was
posted  in  a timely  manner  pursuant  to the  Open  Meetings  Act.  Yes,  it was,  our
website  was  down  for  a short  time  but  was  properly  posted.

4. PROCLAMATIONS:  None

5. CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS:

A.  ROAD:  Announcement  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Carl  Austin  (2)

1



Leonard  Luian  -  Road  Superintendent:  Carl  was unable  to be here he is out in
the field  working.  He is an outstanding  employee  and look  forward  to working

with  him  for  many  more  years.

6. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS:  None

7. PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

Yvonne  Otero  -  County  Clerk:  The  election  went  well  but I do want  to inform

the Commission  that some of  our  precinct  workers  were  harassed.  They  were

called  names and questioned  over  and over  concerning  the machines  and if  their

vote  counted.  We also had individuals  knocking  on the Absentee  Board  room

pushing  at the door  trying  to get in. They  also went  around  the Administrative

Building  opening  doors  claiming  to be looking  to where  they  vote. Voting  has

never  been  in this  building  on election  day. Some  individuals  were  trying  to tamper

with  the tabulator,  this  could  be a federal  offence.  Nothing  escalated  so Law

Enforcement  did  not  need to be called.  I have  invited  anyone  to come  see the

process  and go over  the machine  piece  by  piece,  no one has showed  up. I also had

a few  voters  contact  my  office  saying  they  had been  harassed  as well.  My  deputy

and I will  be canvasing  the election  over  the next  few  days, and I ask for  your

patients.  We will  not  be available  as we are on a deadline  to complete  the canvass.

I have  also presented  the Commission  with  unofficial  results  of  the election.  I can

go over  them  with  you  if  you  like.

Commissioner  McCall:  These  are unofficial  results?

Yvonne  Otero  -  County  Clerk:  Yes,  this  does not include  write-ins  and

provisional  ballots.  I still  need to review  and enter  into  the system.

Commissioner  McCall:  Review  is not  necessary

Chairman  Schwebach:  Agree,  I'd  like  to use my  time  on Commissioners  report  to

review  election  concerns,  Are  you  available?

Yvonne  Otero  -  County  Clerk:  Yes

Don  Dirks  -  Fire  Chief:  In the last 2 weeks  we have  had multiple  grass fires.  We

had a large  grass fire  out by 207,  we believe  it was started  by fireworks.  Do to the

fact  it  was far from  anything,  there  is nothing  out there.  The closest  location  is a

rest stop. With  the drought  conditions  anything  can cause a fire  quickly.  Please  be

safe with  what  could  potentially  cause  a fire.

2



I'd  like  to introduce  our  new  Administrative  Assistant  Tori  Lowery.  We  look
forward  to working  with  her.  We  still  have  open  positions  for  EMTs.

Destry  Hunt-  Torrance  County  Citizen:  Thanks,  you  to the Clerk  and employees
for  all  the  hard  work  on this  election.  I apologize,  it may  have  been  me opening

doors,  I believe  I voted  here  at the last  election,  but  I must  have  voted  early.  I was
confused.  I ended  up in  the Clerk's  office  and  was  informed  the  poll  location  was

at the  Estancia  High  School  Gym.  While  there  the Judge  was super  nice.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  I'd  like  to review  the questions  the
Commission  had  concerning  Elections.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I will  be using  my  time  on Commissioners  report  to
review  election  issues  can this  wait  till  then?

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Given  that  County  employees  historically  have
used  the  Public  Comment  time  for  any  statements  they  have,  I feel  now  is the
proper  time.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Proceed.

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  Several  questions  were  presented  by  the
County  Commission  in advance  of  this  meeting  regarding  elections.

What  happens  if  the canvassing  board  votes  that  it has "no  confidence"  in  the
election  results?  Anything  other  than  certification  will  result  in  a court  challenge.
Must  have  a showing  of  bad  faith,  fraud,  opportunity  for  fraud,  or discrepancies.
In  the absence  of  these,  a court  will  reverse  or could  issue  a mandamus  directing
the  County  canvassing  board  to count  or otherwise  certify  the election  results.

Explain  Drop  boxes:  There  are 3 types  of  drop  boxes:  Ballot  boxes,  voting
machines,  and secured  containers.  A voter  can drop  off  a ballot  with  the Clerk  or a
representative  of  the Clerk.  There  is one secured  container  located  in Moriarty  and
one in Mountainair.  Each  secured  container  has 3 keys  to operate  and open  it.
When  in  use, that  is when  a voter  drops  a ballot  into  a secured  container,  it needs  to
be checked  every  24 hours.  There  is a sensor  that  will  alert  the Clerk  with  a text
message  and video  record  whenever  a person  drops  a ballot  off  or when  the
secured  container  has been  opened

What  Clerks  can and can't  do is a broad  question  and depends  on what  State
Statute  says or allows.

3



What  can a County  Commission  do? Commission  sets precincts  and convenience
center  locations,  establishes  budgets,  and as the County  Canvassing  Board  certifies
the  election  canvass.

Have  we  had an audit?  We  have  never  had  an audit  within  the last 18 years  per  the
Deputy  County  Clerk.

The  tabulator  has the  capability  to fill  in  votes  as instructed.

Can  the clerk  be forced  to hand  tally?  There  is nothing  in the statute  that  allows  the
Commission  or Canvassing  Board  to direct  the Clerk  how  to handle  the  election.

Election Code - 1-1-1.1. Purpose of [Electionl Code. It is the purpose of  the
Election  Code  [Chapter  I NMSA  1978]  to secure  the secrecy  of  the  ballot,  the
purity  of  elections  and guard  against  the abuse  of  the elective  franchise.  It is also
the  purpose  of  the Election  Code  to provide  for  efficient  administration  and
conduct  of  elections.

Nathan  Dial  -  Estancia  Mayor:  I have  gotten  several  calls  concerning  the  time  it
took  for  the polls  to be closed  to the  time  the results  of  the election  were  displayed.
This  has never  happened  in the  past.  The  last  2 elections  have  been  this  way.  The
ls' one was  blamed  on COVID  what  was  the reason  for  this  one? Also,  how  can't
different  districts  have  the  same  number  of  votes.

8. APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

A.  CLERK:  Motion  to approve  the May  25, 2022,  Torrance  County
Commission  Meeting  Minutes  (Not  included  in Agenda  Packet).

Chairman  Schwebach:  We  do not  have  the minutes  to review,  due  to clerks  staff
was  busy  with  elections.  I suggest  we  defer  this  item.

9. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A,  FINANCE:  Approval  of  Payables

4



Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to approve  payables.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCan  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

10.  ADOPTIONOFORDINANCE/AMENDMENTTOCOUNTYCODE:

None

11.  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION:

A.  FINANCE:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  No.  2022-32  Budget

Adjustment.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to approve  the  Torrance  County  Finance

and  Purchasing  Policy,  Resolution  No.  2022-32

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Jeremy  Oliver  -  Finance  Director:  We  have  moved  too  much  money  out  and

now  moving  back.

Action  Taken:

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Absent;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-,  Restructure  of

the  Fair  Board  and  Approval  of  Paid  Contractor  for  Administrative

Assistant  Services  to the  Fair  Board.

Madam  County  Manager  Barela:  County  Attorney  has not  had  the  chance  to

review  this  resolution.  I have  reviewed  this  Resolution  with  the  Fair  Board  Chair

Marcia  Wallin  and  agrees  if  you  need  to this  can  be defer.

This  resolution  will  clean  up some  issues.  The  Fair  Board  shall  be comprised  of

five  (5)  voting  members  (hereafter  referred  to as "Member").  All  appointments

shall  follow  the  Torance  County  Board  of  Commission  Commissioners  Rules  and

Procedures  and  require  confirmation  by  the  Torrance  County  Commission.

Members  shall  select  the  Chair  and  Vice  Chair  annually.  Each  Member  of  the  Fair

5



Board  shall  continue  in their  capacity  as a Member  beyond  the expiration  of  their
term  until  their  replacement  has been  named  and confirnned.
The  current  Fair  Board  structure  is five  (5) voting  Members  and one Alternate.  All
voting  Members  positions  are currently  filled.  The  Alternate  position  is vacant.
The  Alternate  position  is hereby  eliminated.  The  current  Secretary  and  Treasurer
positions  are vacated  and eliminated.

The  Fair  Board  is comprised  of  individuals  who  volunteer  their  time.  Currently,  the
demand  on the Secretary  and  Treasurer  positions  has proven  arduous.  The  BCC
authorizes  the County  to seek  a competitive  solicitation  that  is most  advantages  for
Administrative  Assistant  Services  to serve  the  Fair  Board  and their  mission.  The
Fair  Board  shall  work  with  either  County  Manager  or County  Manager's  designee
on the scope  of  work  and rate  of  pay,  initially  not  to exceed  $550.00 per  month
(excluding  applicable  GRT).  Thereafter,  the monthly  amount  shall  be determined
by  the BCC  during  the annual  budget  process.  The  BCC  shall  approve  all  contracts
for  Administrative  Assistant  Services.  The  contractor  shall  report  directly  to the
Fair  Board  Chair  and  Vice  Chair.

The  Fair  Board,  each  year,  shall  have  first  right  at reserving  the Fairgrounds  for  its
events,  including  but  not  limited  to, the annual  Torance  County  Fair,  Tag-ins,  and
Old  Timers'  Day.

The  current  Secretary  and  Treasures  positions  is making  $450.00. The  rate  of  pay
will  increase  to $550.00 with  new  title  of  Administrative  Assistant  and  increased
responsibilities.

Jeremy  Oliver  -  Finance  Director:  This  is in the budget.  The  Administrative
assistant  will  not  have  direct  access  to the finances  the County  will  still  remain  in
control  and the proper  channels  will  need  to be used  for  any  purchases.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to defer  this  Resolution,  Restructure  of
the  Fair  Board  and Approval  of  Paid  Contractor  for  Administrative  Assistant
Services  to the  Fair  Board.  I would  like  the County  Attorney  to review.

A.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-33,  Proclaiming
extreme  or severe  drought  conditions  and to ban  the  use of  certain
fireworks.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-33,
Proclaiming  extreme  or severe  drought  conditions  and to ban  the  use of  certain
fireworks.

6



Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Absent;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

12.  APPROVALS

A.  PLANNING  AND  ZONING:  Motion  to approve  the renewal  of  Special

Use  Permit  for  Special  Waste  Disposal,  LLC's  annual  application,  Public

Hearing  conducted  on May  4, 2022.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to approve  the renewal  of  Special  Use

Permit  for  Special  Waste  Disposal,  LLC's  annual  application,  Public  Hearing

conducted  on May  4, 2022.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Don  Goen  P&Z  Director:  The  public  notice  has been  met  and the  minutes  were

met  by  the Plaru'iing  and Zoning  Board.  This  is for  the disposal  of  asbestos  only.

Commissioner  McCall:  Where  there  any  violations?

Don  Goen  P&Z  Director:  None

Roll  Can Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

B. GRANTS:  Motion  to ratify  the  submission  of  the Continuum  of

Graduation  Sanctions  (Juvenile  Justice  Grant)  Agreement  21-690-3200-

20847-2  increasing  grant  award  for  FY23  and  FY24  to $134,694/FY

requiring  a 40%  match  of  $53,877.60

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to ratify  the submission  of  the Continuum

of  Graduation  Sanctions  (Juvenile  Justice  Grant)  Agreement  21-690-3200-20847-2

increasing  grant  award  for  FY23  and  FY24  to $134,694/FY  requiring  a 40%  match

of  $53,877.60
Motion  dies  for  lack  of  second:  Open  discussion.

7



Cheryl  Allen  - Grants  Coordinator:  This  agreement  is increasing  grant  award  for
FY23  and FY24  to $134,694/FY  requiring  a 40%  match  of  $53,877.60
The  match  funding  is by in kind.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to ratify  the submission  of  the Continuum
of  Graduation  Sanctions  (Juvenile  Justice  Grant)  Agreement  21-690-3200-20847-2
increasing  grant  award  for  FY23  and FY24  to $134,694/FY  requiring  a 40%  match
Of$53,877.60

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

C. DWI  PREVENTION  PROGRAM:  Motion  to approve  the LDWI  Grant
Agreement  for  FY2023.

Tracy  Master  -  DWI  Coordinator:  The  LDWI  Grant  Agreement  for  the County
DWI  Program,  #23-D-G-31  has an increase  to $95,000.00  to support  programs,
services,  and activities  to reduce  the incident  of  driving  while  intoxicated,
alcoholism,  and alcohol  abuse in New  Mexico.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to approve  the LDWI  Grant  Agreement
for  FY2023.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

D. SHERIFF:  Motion  to ratify  the submission  of  the Law  Enforcement
Retention  Fund  application.

Stephani  Dunlap  -  Sheriff's  Administrator:  We had a short  deadline  to submit
this  application  for  retention  funds.  We  do not  know  the amount  as of  now  since
this  only  the application.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to ratify  the submission  of  the Law
Enforcement  Retention  Fund  application.
Cnmmissioncr  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

8



Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

E. MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  the  reclassification  of  a 911 Dispatcher

position  to an additional  Training/NCIC  Coordinator  within  the  Dispatch

Center,  with  salary  as specified  in the approved  FY23  Budget,  Dispatch

Salary  Schedule.

Madam  County  Manager  Barela:  Dispatch  was overlooked  when  the  budget  was

being  reviewed  and I take  full  responsibility  for  it. We  would  like  to reclassify  a

911 dispatcher  to a training/NCIC  Coordinator  with  the appropriate  pay,  she

already  has the training.  This  will  eliminate  one 911 dispatcher.

Selena  Carroll  -  911 Day  Supervisor:  Unfortunately,  if  this  does not  take  place,

we  may  lose  her  to another  county.  This  will  leave  us short  staffed  by  6 people.  We

have  a hard  time  retaining  staff.  By  changing  this  position,  we  will  have  a Day  and

Night  training/NCIC  Coordinator.

Commissioner  McCall:  Id  like  to discuss  this  further

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to refer  12.E  & 12.F  I would  like  more

information  on this.

F. MANAGER:  Makes  a motion  to approve  the cost-of-living  increase  of

$0.75/hour  for  the  current  Training/NCIC  Coordinator  in Dispatch  Center,  who,

with  the  approved  FY23  Budget,  Dispatch  Salary  Schedule,  is slated  to only

receive  an increase  of  $0.31/hour.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  the  cost-of-living  increase  of

$0.75/hour  for  the current  Training/NCIC  Coordinator  in  Dispatch  Center,  who,

with  the  approved  FY23  Budget,  Dispatch  Salary  Schedule,  is slated  to only

receive  an increase  of  $0.31/hour.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Ron Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Absent;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

F. MANAGER:  Motion  to ratify  the advertisement  of  the  Finance  Director

position  at the  approved  FY23  Budget  salary.

9



Madam  County  Manager  Barela:  With  the  resignation  of  our  Finance  Director

Jeremy  Oliver,  we  needed  to post  the advertisement  quickly.  The  starting  pay  is

$29.25 an hour.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to ratify  the advertisement  of  the  Finance

Director  position  at the approved  FY23  Budget  salary.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

H.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  the advertisement  and hiring  of  new

Human  Resources  Director  at the salary  approved  in FY23  Budget,  prior  to current

Human  Resources  Director's  impending  resignation,  to provide  opportunity  for

training.

Madam  County  Manager  Barela:  Our  HR  director  will  be leaving  us also  but  has

offered  to say on a little  longer  to help  train  a new  HR  director.  We  don't  have  an

official  resignation.  She is willing  to sign  a letter  stating  when  her  last  day  will  be

allowing  her  time  to train.  This  positions  has not  been  advertised.  We  have  time  to

make  any  changes.  Starting  pay  would  be $24.74 an hour.

Commissioner  McCall:  I would  feel  more  comfortable  with  a range  for  the  rate  of

pay,  $24.75 to 20%  less. Depending  on experience.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  the advertisement  and hiring  of  new

Human  Resources  Director  at the salary  approved  in FY23  Budget,  prior  to current

Human  Resources  Director's  impending  resignation,  to provide  opportunity  for

training,  with  changes.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

13.  DISCUSSION

MANAGER:  Discussion  regarding  scope  of  work  for  Fairgrounds

improvements

Madam  County  Manager  Barela:

10



A. MANAGER  REPORT:  None

B COMMISSIONER'S  REPORT:

1)  CommissionerMcCall,Districtl:ThankyoutotheVolunteerswiththe

Fire  Department  for  all  your  hard  work  keeping  us safe.

2)  Commissioner  Schwebach,  District  2: Discussion  on the  Dominion

machines  and  Elections.  James  Collins,  Shane  Lutrick,  Brady  Ness,

County  attorney,  County  Clerk,  County  Manager,  Deputy  County  Manager

and  Commission  were  in attendance.  (Audio  is unavailable)  More

information  is needed  and  will  be  presented  at the  Special  Commission

Meeting  Monday  June  13fh, 2022,  at 11:00  AM

John  Butrick  -  County  Attorney:  The  following  are a collection  of  Election

Code  statutes  applicable  to this  discussion:

County  canvass  board  shall  certify  to clerk  immediately  upon  completion  of

canvass  names  of  nominees  as result  of  Primary  and  the  nominees  respective

offices-1-8-5

Unlawful  disposition  of  voter  file  (not  voter  data  per  1-12-70)  to anyone  not

authorized  results  in  a fourth-degree  felony-1-5-22

Same  with  unlawful  destruction  or  alteration  of  data  recording  media-1-5-23

County  Commission  designates  polling  places  in  each  precinct,  consolidates  any

precincts,  designates  any  mail  ballot  election  precincts,  and  creates  additional

polling  places  in  existing  precincts-1-3-2

Commission  may  allow  voters  to cast  ballots  at voter  convenience  centers  and  set

their  location  by  resolution.  Each  such  center  shall  have  broadband  internet

connection  and  real-time  access  to the  voter  registration  electronic  management

system.  Purpose  of  centers  must  be to make  voting  more  convenient  and

accessible.  Commission  shall  give  due  consideration  to input  from  any  local

public  body  in  the  county  regarding  center  locations.-1-3-4

Commission  shall  designate  most  convenient  and  suitable  public  building  or

public-school  building  in the  precinct  that  can  be obtained  where  possible-1-3-7

11



Commission  may  set additional  polling  places  within  a precinct  for  convenience

and  accessibility  reasons  on  their  own  or if  at least  10%  of  the  registered  precinct

voters  request  it 1-3-7.1

Commission  can  adjust  precinct  boundaries-1-3-12

Commission  appoints  the  County's  board  of  registration  -  }-4-34

Commission  on its own  can  acquire  additional  check-in  stations  for  use in  an

election  (where  they  ask  your  name,  address,  and  year  of  birth)  in  addition  to what

SOS  provides-1-9-5

When  authorized  by  the  state  board  of  finance,  the  commission  may  acquire  new

or  previously  owned  voting  systems.  Such  application  to board  of  finance  must

occur  no less  than  90 days  prior  to a Primary  or  General  Election  in  excess  of  the

number  required  by  the  Election  Code.  Such  machines  shall  be of  a type  certified

by  the  SOS-1-9-7.  County  agrees  to purchase  from  board  of  finance  the  specified

number  of  voting  systems  and  necessary  support  equipment  including

transportation  cost  reimbursement,  and  the  care,  custody  and  proper  storage  of  the

systems  and  equipment-1-9-17

Each  certified  voting  system  used  in  NM  shall  be reviewed  for  recertification  by

the  SOS  following  the  year  of  a presidential  election  (so 2021,  last  year).  If  SOS

becomes  aware  that  certified  voting  system  does  not  comply  with  Election  Code  or

meet  federal  election  standards,  the  SOS  shall  undertake  investigation  to determine

if  voting  system  should  continue  to be certified  in  NM.  A  voting  system  not

complying  with  all  Election  Code  requirements  and  the  most  recent  voluntary

voting  system  guidelines  adopted  by  the  US  election  assistance  commission  shall

be decertified  for  use in  NM-1-9-7.4

Costs  of  properly  storing  voting  systems  in  the  County's  custody  falls  on  the

Commission-1-9-7.6

SOS  (at Commission's  request)  shall  dispose  of  voting  systems  and  equipment

purchased  after  1/1/2007  by  Commission)  providing  for  ownership  transfer  to NM

without  fee  or compensation  to the  County-1-9-17.1

Secured  containers  (ballot  drop  boxes)  -  location  and  date/time  availabilities  must

be  posted  by  County  Clerk  at least  90 days  before  a statewide  election,  location  is

considered  a polling  place,  are  monitored  by  video  surveillance  that  is retained  by

12



the SOS, sxgnage shall  inform  voters  and those dropping  off  ballots  at locations

and that  must  be immediate  family  member  to collect  and deliver  ballot  for  another

person,  electioneering  is prohibited  within  100 feet of  location,  of  collection  dates

and times,  and must  collect  at least once  per day and register  the date and time

stamp  on each ballot  envelope  and from  where  it was  picked  up-1-6-9

At  least one day before  machine  is used, Clerk  must  prepare,  inspect,  and seal

voting  machine  beginning  10 days before  machine  is to be used. Clerk  shall  certify

to SOS and each political  party  chair  in  the County  represented  on the ballot  the

type  and serial  number  of  each voting  machine  used-1-6-9.2

42 days before  an election,  the County  Clerk  may  begin  to prepare,  inspect,  certify,

and seal electronic  voting  machines-1-11-5

Manner  of  preparing  machines  -  certify  type  and serial  number  of  each machine,

prepare  all machines  by setting  all the counters  to 0, testing  each counter  for

accuracy  by casting  votes  until  it is correcting  registers  each vote,  reset counters  to

0 and immediately  sealing  to prevent  operation  without  breaking  the seal. On

certificate,  it will  be recorded  the seal number  and the reading  on the protective

counter.  Clerk  shall  seal and retain  logic  and accuracy  test printout  and internal

audit  trail-1-11-6

Unless  objection  to use of  a particular  voting  machine  is filed  in District  Court

within  2 days after  it is prepared,  inspected,  and sealed, the machine  when  certified

to be correct  by the Clerk  shall  be conclusively  presumed  to be properly  prepared

for  the election-I-11-10

SOS shall  prescribe  the types  and number  of  election  supplies  used in  precincts  -

1-11-18

SOS shall  maintain  a current  list  of  certified  voting  machines  and copies  of  field

testing  and evaluation  reports.  Machines  must  be acquired  pursuant  to competitive

bid  process  under  Procurement  Code. Voter  machines  defined  -  includes

mechanical,  electromechanical,  or electronic  equipment,  including  software  and

firmware  to program  and control  equipment,  that  is used to cast and count  votes

and to print  or to mark  ballots  at a polling  location.  Adjunct  equipment  not

integral  to the system  is still  considered  a component  of  the system-1-9-1

The clerk  shall  prepare  and supply  the ballots  used in an election,  though  the SOS

may  assist in preparing  and supplying  ballots-1-10-2

13



SOS  assigns  precinct  board  duties-1-12-3

Precinct  board  instructs  voter  on  voting  process  and,  if  requested,  provides

appropriate  info,  and  assists  the  voter  with  voting  process-1-12-23

Voter  feeds  ballot  into  machine/tabulator-1-12-25.1  and  57

Signing  a precinct  certificate  is akin  to taking  an oath-1-12-28

What  is not  placed  in  the  ballot  box  before  it is locked  on election  night-1-12-30

and  31 and  65

Voting  machines  are locked  before  precinct  board  adjourns-1-12-39

If  machine  is disabled,  then  fix  or  put  ballot  in  another  machine.  If  no other

machine,  collect  and  secure  ballots-1-12-43

Spoiled  or defaced  ballots  marked  SPOILED-1-12-62

Put  uncounted  ballots  in  an envelope  provided  for  that  purpose,  likewise  with

ballots  with  write-in  candidates.  SOS  prescribes  tallying  procedures  here-1-12-

65

After  certificates  issued,  tabulated  ballots  go in  ballot  box  and  ballot  box  is closed

and  locked  (takes  District  Court  order  to open  one  of  these)-1-12-67

County  canvassing  Board  shall  immediately  notify  District  Court  in  writing  if  it

appears  that  defective  returns  cannot  be corected.-1-12-68

County  clerk  maintains  voter  data,  which  includes  number  of  who  voted  early,

absentee,  and  on E-day.  Clerk  shall  report  this  data  to SOS  within  60 days

following  an election,  and  to no other  person.  SOS  then  combines  data  to protect

ballot  secrecy  before  processed  data  becomes  a public  record-1-12-70

This  voter  data  are the  slog.txt  files.  When  you  have  the  slog.txt  files  and

the  ballot  side  by  side,  you  can  tell  exactly  how  an individual  voter  voted.

This  statute  does  not  provide  for  redaction  of  those  columns  or  rows  that

would  otherwise  be redactable  under  IPRA  and  then  released.  Here,  the  entire

voter  data  file  is confidential  and  cannot  be released  upon  request.  Release  of  this

voter  data  file  would  be a violation  of  the  Election  Code,  potentially  resulting  in  a

fourth-degree  felony  charge  and  conviction.

14



Most  Election  Code  offenses  cariy  with  it a fourth-degree  felony  charge-1-20-1

et seq.

Includes  offenses  related  to registration,  opening  the  ballot  box  or  voting

machine,  possession  of  machine  keys,  absentee  ballots,  false  voting,  fraudulent  or

double  voting,  delivery  of  two  or  more  paper  ballots  (attempting  to vote  on  more

than  one  ballot),  falsifying  election  documents,  false  swearing  in  taking  any  oaths

under  Election  Code,  offering  or  accepting  a bribe,  coercion  of  your  employees  to

vote  or not  vote,  intimidation,  conspiracy  to violate  the  Election  Code.

Unlawful  release  of  election  results  is a misdemeanor-1-20-19.1

All  other  offenses  not  in the  Code  are petty  misdemeanors,  though  Election  Code

offenses  by  County  officers  (failure  or  refusal  to perfortn  any  act  or  duty  required

of  him/her  under  Election  Code  is a fourth-degree  felony  and  sufficient  cause  for

removal  from  office  in a proceeding  instituted  for  that  purpose-1-20-23

County  clerk  prepares  post-election  report  -  looking  at returns  to see if  proper

certificates  and  whether  any  discrepancy,  omission,  or  error  appears  on face  of

election  returns  -  this  is the  report  that  is presented  to the  canvassing  board  for

boards  consideration  an approval-1-13-4

Board  looks  at returns  not  ballots.  Board  finds  errors,  not  corrects  them.

Board  does  not  determine  the  legality  of  votes.

Court  is not  bound  by  board's  certificate  if  it  improperly  excludes  returns

Board  authorized  to issue  summons  to precinct  board  re: defective  returns  if

certificate  not  properly  executed  precinct  by  precinct,  discrepancy  in  the  election

returns,  certificate  and  returns  have  different  numbers  of  people  voting,  or  it

appears  there  is any  omission,  informality,  ambiguity,  error,  or  uncertainty  on the

face  of  the  returns.  The  proceed  to canvass  corect  returns.  1-13-5

Trial  court  can  disregard  Board  and  rely  on  returns  if  canvass  is conducted  in

contravention  of  Election  Code.

Immediately  notify  district  court  of  defective  returns  if  can't  be corrected-1-13-7

Board  could  be forced  to approve  canvass  through  a writ  of  mandamus  to certify

returns  if  a voter  asks  and  a court  ISSUES such  writ.  1-13-12  -  See also  1-14-21-

mandamus  to compel  failure  or  refusal  to perform  a required  act regarding  recounts

and  rechecks,  and  this  applies  to county  canvassing  boards  as well

15



Board  role  is ministerial

1-13-13  assumes  canvass  will  be completed  (shall  meet  to approve  canvass

between  6-10  days  after  election)  and results  declared

Board's  certificate  is not  binding  on court  when  returns  are excluded

Need  court  order  to open  ballot  box  once  it is locked  on election  night-1-13-14

Failing  to certify  county  canvass  potentially  puts  state  canvass  behind-1-13-15

and 1-13-16

Expense  of  completing  or correcting  any  returns  or certificate  shall  be paid  from

county  general  fund-1-13-20

Keep  votes  on media  devices  at least  45 days  after  end of  county  or state canvass,

whichever  is later. Media  devices  kept  locked  up from  voting  systems  used  to

tabulate  votes  where  a recount,  judicial  inquiry  or inspection  is sought-1-13-21

Returns  and certificates  are public  documents-1-13-23

Voting  data  per 1-12-70  is not

Paper  ballots  are exempt  from  IPRA  until  45 days  following  any  recount,  contest,

or other  judicial  inquiry-1-12-69

Candidates  may  contest  elections-1-14-1

Challenge  goes to the result  and  validity  of  an election

Show  improper  conduct  of  election  officials

Show  bad faith,  fraud,  or reasonable  opportunity  for  fraud  -  can't  just

say/assert  this  without  evidence

Court  not  bound  by  certificate  improperly  excluding  returns-1-14-2

Ballots  include  tally  sheets,  registration  certificates,  paper  ballots,  absentee  ballots,

canvass  statements,  absentee  ballot  applications  and absentee  ballot  registers,  but

not  voting  machines  -  1-14-8

If  someone  can show  precinct  board  didn't  protect  secrecy  and sanctity  of  ballot,

burden  is then  on precinct  board  to show  no fraud,  intimidation,  coercion,  or undue

influence.  If  burden  not  met,  reject  all  votes  from  that  precinct-1-14-13

SOS contracts  with  an auditor  to check  machine  accuracy-1-14-13.2

16



SOS sets minimum  auditor  standards  -  1-14-13.3

Recount/Recheck  proceedings-1-14-16

Looking  for  fraud  or  error  sufficient  to change  an election  result-1-14-18

3)  Commissioner  Candelaria,  District  3: Thank  you  to all  the candidates  for

running  in this  election.

14.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

15 , Announcement  of  a Special  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting  to

certify  the  canvass  of  the  2022  Primary  Election  Results:  June  13,  2022,

at 11:00  AM.

16 . Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

May 25, 2022, 9:00 AM @ the Torrance County Admin Building.

17.  Signing  of  Official  Documents

18.  Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to adjourn  Commission  Meeting

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at 1:52  PM

Ryan  Schwebach  -Chairman Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

17



Date

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viewed  in its  entirety  on the  Torance  County
NM  website.  Audio  discs  is unavailable.

18



@CE @
<!"""' o=b

<t== -$
0  ,i' A

A.  A
fIa.

Agenda  Item

No.  8-E



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Special  Commission  Meeting

June  13,  2022

11:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RYAN  SCHWEBACH  -  CHAIR

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  MEMBER

LEROY  CANDELARIA  -  VICE  CHAIR
Others  Present:

JANICE  BARELA  -  COUNTY  MANAGER

JUAN  TORREZ  -  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER
JOHN  BUTRICK  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY  - Absent
YVONNE  OTERO  -  COUNTY  CLERK

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSIST  ANT

1.  Call  Meeting  to order

Chairman  Schwebach:  Calls  the June 13, 2022,  Regular  Commission  Meeting  to
order  at 11 :05 AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Chairman  Schwebach

Invocation  lead  by:  Commissioner  Candelaria

3. Changes  to the  Agenda:  None

4. PUBLIC  COMMENT

A. Public  comment  on agenda  items  only.

Ron  Wagner  -  Torrance  County  Resident:  Read  statement  from  Secretary  of
State  candidate  Audrey  Trujillo.  "I'm  asking  that  the Commissioner  not  to certify
the  election  results  for  the  New  Mexico  Primary  held  on June  7Ih, 2022,  until  the
following  has been  completed.  CRV  has been  provided,  a hand  recount  has been
completed,  and forensic  audit  has been  completed.  The  Commission  has the power
to request  these  items  and  not  certify  the  election  results  until  the election  is
worthy  of  certification."

We  have  seen  the  issues  that  exist  in the  machines  this  is an issue  that  affects  oll  of
uS.

1



Juan  Torres  -  Deputy  County  Manager:  Zoom  is not functioning  properly,  and
some individuals  are not  able  to access.
Chairman  Schwebach:  We  will  allow  anyone  to speak  by zoom  after  the
Executive  session.

5. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A. COMMISSION:  DiScuss  threatened  or pending  litigation  in which  the
public  body  is or may  become  a participant  (Primary  Election  Integrity
Issues),  closed  pursuant  to NMSA,  Section  10-15-1(H)(7).

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  executive  session.
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.
Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Enter  into  Executive  Session:  11:10  AM

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  regular  session
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.
Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Enter  into  Regular  session  12:30PM

Chairman  Schwebach:  Discuss  threatened  or pending  litigation  in which  the
public  body  is or may  become  a participant  (Primary  Election  Integrity  Issues),
closed  pursuant  to NMSA,  Section  10-15-1(H)(7).

6. APPROV  ALS

A. CLERK:  Motion  to approve  canvass  of  2022  Primary  Election  Results.

Yvonne  Otero  -  County  Clerk:  Results  of  the Election  (hereto  attached)  The
following  is a list  of  reports  presented  to the Commission:  Summary  Bucket
Report,  Ballots  Cast Summary  of  Primary  Election,  Provisional  Ballots  Cast, and
Bucket  by  Precinct  Report.  To qualify  a hand  tally,  write  in vote,  the name  needs

2



to be written  in or fill  in the bubble  and write  the name. They  are triple  checked,  by
Presiding  Judge,  myself,  and my  Chief  Deputy  Clerk.  The  Preceding  Judge  has
access to the back  of  the machine  to be able to hand  tally  before  it comes  to me.
Commissioner  McCall:  Is there  a way  to verify  numbers?  That  you  get the exact
numbers?

Yvonne  Otero  -  County  Clerk:  The  Ballots  match  the permits.  Even  though  the
ballots  is not numbered  the pernnits  that are printed  with  the ballot  are. The  permit
has the number  of  the ballot,  voter  ID  number  of  the person  that voted,  the date,
time,  and location  where  the ballot  was voted.  I manually  enter  hand  tally's  and
write  ins into  the system.  Everything  has matched.
Commissioner  McCall:  Where  is the tally  from  the back  of  the machine
Yvonne  Otero  -  County  Clerk:  The  ballots  that  were  put  into  the back  of  the
machine  have to be ran through  the machine.  The  slot  in the back  of  the machine
are for  emergencies  only,  per Secretary  of  State. This  is not considered  an
emergency.

Torrance  County  Democratic  Party
US Representative

Melanie  Ann  Stansbury  -  574
Governor

Michelle  Lujan  Grisham  -  591
Lieutenant  Governor

Howie  C Morales  -  574
Secretary  of  State

Maggie  Toulouse  Oliver  -  603
Attorney  General

Brian  S Colon  -  332
Raul  Torrez  -  391

State  Auditor

Zackary  a Quintero  -260
Joseph  M  Maestas  -  432

State  Treasurer

Laura  M. Montoya  -  3 73
Heather  R. Benavidez  -  307

Commissioner  of  Public  Lands

Stephanie  Garcia  Richard  -  596
State  Representative  -  District  22

Augustine  N Montoya  -  427
State  Representative  -  District  70

3



Ambrose  M  Castellano-119

Anita  Amalia  Gonzales  -  98

Justice  of  the  Supreme  Court

Julie  J Vargas  -  593

Justice  of  the  Supreme  Court  -  Position  2

Briana  H  Zamora  -  601

Judge  of  the  Court  of  Appeals  - Position  I

Gerald  Edward  Baca  - 598

Judge  of  the  Court  of  Appeals  - Position  2

Katherine  Anne  Wray  - 580

District  Court  Judge  SEVENTH  JUDICAL  DISTRICT:  DIVISION  02
Roscoe  A  Woods  - 580

Magistrate  Judge

Bobby  L Garcia  - 608

Torrance  County  Libertarian  Party

Governor

Karen  Evette  Bedonie-16

Ginger  G Grider  (write  in)  - 2

Lieutenant  Governor

Travis  Steven  Sanchez  - 18

Secretary  of  State

Mayna  Erika  Myers

State  Auditor

Robert  Jason  Vaillancourt  (write  in)  2
Judge  of  the  Court  of  Appeals  - Position  1

Sophie  I Cooper  (write  in)  - 3

Judge  of  the  Court  of  Appeals  - Position  2

Stephen  P Curtis  - 16

Torrance  County  Republican  Party
US  Representative  -  DISTRICT  l

Louie  Sanchez  -  579

Michelle  Garcia  Holmes  - 1053

Governor

Jay  C Block-127

Rebecca  L  Dow-170

Gregory  Joseph  Zanetti  -  221

4



Ethel  R Maharg  -  32

Mark  V  Ronchetti  - 1194

Lieutenant  Governor

Ant  L Thornton  -  951

Peggy  L  Muller-Aragon  -  644
Secretary  of  State

Audrey  Trujillo  - 1318

Attorney  General

Jeremy  Michael  Gay  - 1285

State  Treasurer

Harty  B Montoya  - 1276

Commissioner  of  Public  Lands

Jefferson  L Byrd  - 1271

State  Representative  -  District  22

Stefani  Lord  - 900

Justice  of  the  Supreme  Court

Thomas  C Montoya  - 1258

Justice  of  the  Supreme  Court  -  Position  2
Kerry  J Morris  - 1265

Judge  of  the  Court  of  Appeals  - Position  1
Barbara  V  Jomson  - 1268

Judge  of  the  Court  of  Appeals  - Position  2
Gertrude  Lee  -  1249

Public  Education  Commissioner  -  DISTRICT  6
Steward  Alan  Ingham  (write  in)  - 28

Magistrate  Judge

Craig  Davis  -  969

Ray  F Sharbutt  -  600

County  Commissioner  - DISTRICT  l

Kevin  Neil  McCall  -  406

County  Commissioner  - DISTRICT  2

Ryan  S Schwebach  - 408

County  Sheriff

David  E Frazee  -  952

Pete  G Golden  -  244

Jose  Martin  Rivera  -  533

County  Assessor

Jesus  M  Lucero-1268

Probate  Judge

Josie  B Chavez  1287

5



The  Commission  reviewed  the  reports  and  have  found  nothing  wrong;  everything
adds  up.

Chairman  Schwebach:  The  dilemma  is the  vulnerability  of  the  machines.  As  a
Commission  we  looked  into  whether  or  not  the  machines  are certified.  A  2.0
version  is required  to be certified  and  is not  certified,  because  it  can't  be certified.
Why  is this  Commission  being  asked  to canvass  a tally  on a 1.1 version  machine,
1,1 version  was  certified  after  a presidential  election.  State  statute  says  we  will
abide  by  the  State  of  New  Mexico  with  the  voting  system  certified  by  VVSG.
Daniel  Ivy-Soto  -Clerk  Technical  Assistant:  State  Statute  1-9-7.4  B states  a
voting  system  that  does  not  comply  with  all  requirements  in  the  Election  Code  and
the  most  recent  voluntary  system  guidelines  adopted  by  the  United  States  Election
Assistance  Commission  shall  be decertified  for  use  in  this  state.
The  issue  becomes  what  is the  most  recent  VVCG  adopted  by  the  United  States
Election  Assistance  Commission.  The  machines  are required  to undergo
certification  the  year  after  a presidential  election,  they  were  certified  in  2021  to the
1.1 standards.  At  that  time  2.O had  not  been  adopted  by  the  United  States  Election
Assistance  Commission.  United  States  Election  Assistance  Commission  did  take
action  adopting  the  VVSG  2.0  standards.  2.0 are not  in  effect  yet,  because  the  act
of  adoption  by  the  EAC  was  saying  these  are the  standards  we  are going  to proceed
with.  When  we  say adopted  in  our  statutes,  it means  standards  that  are able  to be
utilized.  After  the  action  by  the  EAC,  then  we  have  to have  a voting  system
independent  laboratories  accreditation.  In  order  to have  this  accreditation,  the  EAC
and  the  National  Institute  of  Standards  and  Technology  needs  to certify
independent  Jabs to be able  to do the  testing  of  the  machines  to those  standards.
Until  there  is someone  that  can  independently  test  to those  standards,  they  are not
adopted  for  purposes  of  our  statutes.  On  April  5th,  2022,  the  Elections  Systems
Commission  adopted  what  they  call  the  Voting  system  testing  and  certification
(VVSG)  life  cycle  policy  on  the  EAC.gov  website.  2.3 talks  about  defecation  of
the  previous  standard,  when  that  standard  may  no longer  be used.
In  section  3.2  of  that  policy  states;  For  the  purposes  of  this  policy,  deprecation
means  the  testing  to a standard  will  be discontinued,  outside  of  certain  conditions
detailed  below.  Deprecation  is not  the  same  as decertification.  Fielded  voting
systems  that  are certified  to any  VVSG  standard  will  not  be decertified  by  the  EAC
based  solely  on the  standard  it was  certified  to. Decertification  of  voting  systems
can  only  take  place  following  the  process  detailed  in  the  EAC  Testing  and
Certification  Program  Manual.

3.3.  states:  Once  there  is a path  to certification  of  voting  system  equipment  to a
new  major  revision  to the  VVSG  with  at least  one  VSTL  accredited  to test,  then

6



obsolete  major  VVSG  versions  will  be deprecated  12 months  after  the date of  that
accreditation.  Once  obsolete  standards  are deprecated,  manufacturers  will  be
required  to submit  voting  systems  to the latest  VVSG  standard.
The  New  Mexico  standard  is that in the 12 months  we  are able  to take our

machines  and have  them  tested,  not only  to the VVSG  2.0 standards  but also to but
to the specific  New  Mexico  standards.  We cannot  do that  because  no labs have
been certified.  For  the  purposes  of  the New  Mexico  law,  we don't  have an adopted
standard  2.0 that is functional.  The  machines  are only  certified  to the standard  of
what  is available.

Chairman  Schwebach:  What  is the point  of  us canvassing?
Daniel  Ivy-Soto  -Clerk  Technical  Assistant:  Over  the last few  years  the law  has
changed.  The Board  of  County  Commissioners  serve as the County  Canvassing
Board.  The law  use to say that  the County  Canvassing  Board  shall  proceed  to
canvass  the results  of  the election.  Now  the statute  says  that  the County
Canvassing  Board  shall  proceed  to approve  the report  of  the canvass.  The  report  of
the canvass  is prepared  by the County  Clerk.  The  report  has been presented  to you
today.  If  you  approve  the report  of  the canvass,  you  are not certifying  personal
knowledge  as to anything  that  took  place,  because  by statue  you  are  no longer
asked  to canvass  the results  of  the elections.  You  are certifying  that  the math  adds
up.

Chairman  Schwebach:  What  happens  if  we  don't?
Daniel  Ivy-Soto  -Clerk  Technical  Assistant:  If  you  don't  then  the County
Canvasing  Board  is subject  to a mandamus  Acton  and be filed  in District  Court.
This  can be filed  by any  person  or by any state officer  that  would  seek to compel
the Canvasing  Board  to perform  a ministerial  duty.

Commissioner  Candelaria:  Makes  motion  to approve  canvass  of  2022  Primary
Election  Results.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  dies due to lack  of  second.
By  default,  we will  be forced  to defer  this  to the earliest  timeframe  of  Friday  June
l71h, 2022,  at 9:00 AM.

7. DISCUSSION

A. COMMISSION:  Discuss  possible  Resolution  regarding  Election
Integrity  issues.

IVIadam  County  Manager  Barela:  This  was placed  on the agenda  in the event
you  as a Commission  would  like  to put  in a form  of  a resolution  your  concerns

7



when  it comes  to Election  Integrity.  Thereby  having  an avenue  to present  concerns
to the  Secretary  of  State,  elected  officials,  legislature,  or any other  avenue  you
would  care  to present  to. This  could  also  be deferred  to after  the vote.  You  may
have  more  information  at that  time.

Chairman  Schwebach:  At  this  point  I have  no discussion.

8. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A. COMMISSION:  Discuss  limited  personnel  matters  (County  Attorney
position),  closed  pursuant  to NMSA,  Section  10-15-1(H)(2).

Action  Taken:

Commissioner  McCall:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  executive  session.
Chairman  Schwebach:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Enter  into  Executive  Session:  2:35  PM

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  regular  session
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Enter  into  Regular  session  3:14AM

Chairman  Schwebach:  Discuss  limited  personnel  matters  (County  Attorney
position),  closed  pursuant  to NMSA,  Section  10-15-1(H)(2).

County  Manager  has her  instructions  and can start  posting  for  the position  of
County  Attorney.

9.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

June 22, 2022, 9:00 AM @ the Torrance County Admin Building.
Special Commission Meeting June 17, 2022, 9:00 AM @ the Torrance

County  Admin  Building.

8



Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  recess this meeting  till  Friday  June 17Ih,
2022,  at 9:00  AM

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Enter  into  Recess  3:30PM

Special  Commission  Meeting

June  17'h,  2022,  9:00  AM

Return  from  Recess  9:02  AM

Chairman  Schwebach:  Welcomes  everyone.  We are operating  under  the agenda

from  Monday  June 13Ih,2022.  On the agenda  was the canvassing  of  the 2022

Primary  Election.  This  commission  went  into  recess to look  into  some concerns  we

had. At  the  time  our  attorney  was working  on this,  he had a family  emergency  and

was  not able  to attend.  We  have  retained  a new  attorney.

Madam  County  Manager  Barela:  We have our  legal  counsel  here Randy  Autio,

we are pleased  to have him  with  us, he has been brought  up to speed on  everything

that is going  on.

Chairman  Schwebach:  As you  may  have  realized  we have  not done  the pledge

because  this  is a continuance  of  a meeting.  Public  comments  have  already  been

had. My  intent  is to move  into  executive  session  to visit  with  our  attorney.  First,  I

would  like  to turn  the floor  over  to my  fellow  Commissioners  if  they  would  wish  to

speak.

Commissioner  Candeleria:  This  is a hard  decision  to make.  I attended  the Clerk's

affiliate  meeting  (Election  Ethics).  One thing  that  stood  out was  we  as

Commissioners  should  work  with  the Clerk's  Office  and know  what  exactly  the

Clerks  office  is doing  when  it comes  to elections.  This  includes  all the offices  that

have documents  that need Commission  approval.  Also  learned  what  we  can do to

make  things  better  for  citizens  for  this  county.

Commissioner  McCan:  This  has been  one of  the most  challenging  things  I have

ever  done.  You  don't  have  a democracy  If  your  elections  are not  run  correctly  and

fair.  In the last few  weeks,  it was brought  to our attention,  on the EAC.GOV

website  the  federal  governrnent  adopted  in February  2021version  2.0. In the New

9



Mexico  state statute  1-9-14  NMSA  1978 Section  B. If  at any  time  the Secretary  of
State becomes  aware  that  a voting  system  certified  for  use in this  state does not
comply  with  all requirements  in the election  code. Chapter  1 NMSA  1978  or  meet
federal  election  standards,  the Secretary  of  State shall  undertake  an investigation  to
determine  if  the voting  system  should  continue  to be certified  for  use  in  the state.
Tests and inspections  conducted  pursuant  to section  shall  commence  upon  the
order  of  Secretary  of  State and shall  follow  procedures  in section  1-9-14  NMSA
1978. A  voting  system  that does not  comply  with  all requirements  in the Election
Code  and  the most  recent  voluntary  voting  system  guidelines  (the 2.O version)  by
the United  States Election  Assistant  Commission  shall  be decertified  for  use  in  this
state.

This  is where  I am hung  up because  this  is in state statute.  To know  that  I will  need
to go against  my  oath of  office  to uphold  the state statute  bothers  me.  I do
understand  where  everyone  is coming  from.
Chairman  Schwebach:  We are going  into  executive  session  with  our  legal
counsel.

5. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A. COMMISSION:  Discuss  threatened  or pending  litigation  in which  the
public  body  is or may  become  a participant  (Primary  Election  Integrity
Issues),  closed  pursuant  to NMSA,  Section  10-15-1(H)(7).

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  executive  session.
('nmmiss,ioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Ron  Can  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Enter  into  Executive  Session:  09:10  AM

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  regular  session

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Enter  into  Regular  session  10:12  AM

10



Chairman  Schwebach:  Discuss  threatened  or pending  litigation  in  which  the

public  body  is or may  become  a participant  (Primary  Election  Integrity  Issues),

closed  pursuant  to NMSA,  Section  10-15-1(H)(7).

6. APPROVALS

A. CLERK:  Motion  to approve  canvass of  2022  Primary  Election  Results.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I'll  entertain  a motion  approval  for  the canvass  of  the
2022  Primary  Election.

Action  Taken:

Commissioner  Candeleria:  Makes  a motion  to approve  canvass  of  2022  Primary
Election  Results.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Seconds  the motion.

Chairman  Schwebach  allow  public  comment  from  audience.  All  were  against

approving  the 2022  Primary  Election  Results.  Following  is a list  of  all who  spoke.

Ron  Wagner,  David  Clements,  Jeanette  Hunt,  Victoria  Martin,  Jennifer  Calver,

Sherry  Thigpen,  Bill  Larson,  Shane Lutrick,  Mark  Martinez,  Valerie  Dater,  Brady

Ness,  James Collins,  Steven  Ness,  Dean  Schwebach,  Leon  Chester,  Steven  Garrett,

Destry  Hunt,  Steven  Ferguson,  Tully,  Phillip  Clark,  Richard  Thigpen.

*Audio  is available  on the County  website  or request  a copy  from  the Clerk's
Office.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I would  like  to thank  the Ness brothers  for  pointing  out

some issues. I do apologize  for  asking  the Sheriff's  office  to come  in but at the end
of  day  we  do have  to maintain  order.

This  Commission  has looked  at these issues. The  time  and place  to fight  this  battle

is by  not canvassing  this election.  I have  been presented  with  some other  options.

The  question  is not if  we are confident  with  the voter  system  the question  is how

we challenge  it and proceed?  How  do you  fight  that  battle  with  the current  laws  we

have?  Yes,  we have a vote  to canvass  this,  does that  mean  this  is the end of  it? It

does not mean  it is being  ignored.  This  means you  all have  an opinion  and have

voiced  it. We are charged  with  making  a decision  at hand  today.  That  decision  has

yet  to be made. I am listening  and have  not said this  is the end of  it.

Commissioner  McCall:  Thank  you  public  for  speaking.  We all need to take  this

passion  and we need to go north  bound.  You  have valid  points  but  need to

understand  I can't  pick  and choose  what  state statute  I want  to choose.  You  are

11



looking  at one side if  statute,  there  is another  set of  statute  we also need to follow.
Mr.  Attorney  could  you  please  read 1-13-13?

Randy  Autio  -  Attorney:  1-13-13  describes  the duty  of  the Commission  in the

canvassing  process.  The Canvass  is performed  by the Clerk  initially  because  the

Clerk  is the election  official  responsible  for  making  the counts  and certifying  the

counts  are correct.  Canvassing  is simply  that. The  votes  that  were  cast that day  as

canvassed  to make  sure all of  them  were  counted  and listed  for  the proper

candidates.  She doesn't  have the authority  to go behind  that  process  during  a

canvass  and neither  does the Commission.  The County  canvassing  board  shall

meet  to approve  the report  of  the canvass  of  the returns  and declare  the results.

The machines  were  certified,  they  were  just  an older  model.  There  are avenues  that

your  concerns  can be addressed,  about  what  voting  machines  are going  to be used.

Commissioner  McCall:  We could  disenfranchise  the voters  by not certifying,  we

could  disenfranchise  candidates  by not certifying.  If  we have  no avenue  to resolve

the ISSUES the remove  us from  canvassing  this election.  It is clear  we have a duty  to

do with  the number  we have  been given.  We have  to follow  the entire  law.

Chairman  Schwebach:  We have  statue we  have  to abide  by

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

7. DISCUSSION

A. COMMISSION:  Discuss  possible  Resolution  regarding  Election
Integrity  issues.

Commissioner  McCall:  Madam  Manager  I would  like  a resolution.  You  can

contact Commissioners  personally  this  week.  The  right  avenue  for  us to speak  is

through  a resolution.  I assure you  this  resolution  will  be strong  and powerful  to

our  state leaders. I am disappointed  in our  legislators;  I know  you  are disappointed

in us. The  fact  of  the matter  there  is a state constitution  that  we  have  to

Chairman  Schwebach:  Agreed,  you  have to pick  your  battle  and how  you

approach  it. This  is a start  of  the fight.  We have  to do it properly  and appropriately.

Commissioner  Candeleria:  We care about  what  goes on in elections.  I'm  born

and raised  in Torrance  County.  I believe  in Torrance  County;  I believe  in  our

Clerk. We  have to show  support  for  them  too. Every  precinct  is ran by  civilians  not
elected  officials.

9. Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  ('nmmissioncrs  Meeting:

12



June 22, 2022, 9:00 AM @ the Torrance County Admin Building.

10.  Signing  of  Official  Documents

11.  Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to adjourn  Commission  Meeting
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at  11:14  AM

Ryan  Schwebach  -Chairman Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

Date

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viewed  in its entirety  on the  Torrance  County
NM  website.  Audio  discs  of  this  meeting  can  be purchased  in the  Torrance  County
Clerk's  Office

13



Agenda  Item

No.  8-C



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Special  Commission  Meeting

June  30,  2022

1:00  PM

Commissioners  Present:

RYAN  SCHWEBACH  -  CHAIR  - Zoom

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  MEMBER  - Zoom

LEROY  CANDELARIA  -  VICE  CHAIR

Others  Present:

JANICE  BARELA  -  COUNTY  MANAGER

JUAN  TORREZ  -  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER

JOHN  BUTRICK  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

YVONNE  OTERO  -  COUNTY  CLERK

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSIST  ANT

1.  Call  Meeting  to order

Chairman  Schwebach:  Calls  the  June  30, 2022, Special  Commission  Meeting  to

order  at 1:02  PM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Commissioner  Candelaria

Invocation  lead  by:  Madam  County  Manager  Barela

3.  Changes  to the  Agenda  - None

4. APPROV  ALS

A.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-38,  Repealing

Resolution  2022-33  Proclaiming  extreme  or severe  drought  conditions  and  to ban

the  use of  certain  fireworks.

Action  Taken:

Commissioner  Candelaria:  Makes  a Motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-38,

Repealing  Resolution  2022-33  Proclaiming  extreme  or severe  drought  conditions

and  to ban  the  use of  certain  fireworks.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

1



Madam  County  Manager  Barela:  Read  letter  from  Fire  Chief  Don  Dirks  into

record.  Good  afternoon,  commissioners,  Given  the  increase  amount  of  rainfall,

which  has moistened  dry  fuels  within  the  County  and  within  the  unincorporated

areas  of  the  County,  it is the  recommendation  of  the  Torrance  County  Fire  Chief  to

repeal  Resolution  2020-20  (Imposing  Burn  Restrictions)  and  2022-33  (Proclaiming

extreme  or  severe  drought  conditions  and  to ban  the  use of  certain  fireworks).

If  approved,  the  procedure  for  open/controlled  burns  will  remain  to being

determined  on a day-to-day  basis  by  monitoring  humidity,  temperature,  and  wind

speed.  Should  you  have  further  questions  or  require  additional  information,  please

feel  free  to contact  me  or  Hanna  Sincerely,  Donald  R. Dirks.

Also  read  Resolution  2022-38  into  record.

TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF  COtJNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  N0.  2022-  38

RESOLUTION  REPEALING  RESOLUTION  2022-33,  WHICH  DECLARED

SEVERE  DROUGHT  AND  BANNED  CERT  AIN  FIREWORKS  WITHIN  THE

tJNINCORPORATED  PORTIONS  OF  TORRANCE  COUNTY  AND  WITHIN

ITS  WILDLANDS

WHEREAS,  Recent  heavy  and  continuous  rainfall  in  the  Torrance  County  region

has added  moisture  to potential  fi.iel  for  fires;  and WHEREAS,  That  rainfall  has

significantly  mitigated  the  severe  drought  conditions;  and WHEREAS,  That

rainfall  has significantly  reduced  the  risk  of  dangerous  wildfires  and structure

fires;  NOW,  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED:  That  Resolution  2022-33,  which

proclaimed  extreme  or  severe  drought  in  Torrance  County  and  banned  the  use  of

certain  fireworks  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Torrance  County  and  within  its

Wildlands,  is hereby  repealed.  DONE  THIS  30 DAY  OF  June  2022.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

A.  MANAGER:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-39,  Repealing

Resolution  2020-20  Imposing  Burn  Restrictions.

Madam  County  Manager  Barela:  Read  Resolution  2022-39  into  record.

TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  N0.  2022-  39

RESOLUTION  REPEALING  RESOLUTION  2020-20,  WHICH  DECLARED  A

FIRE  DANGER  EMERGENCY  AND  PROHIBITED  ALL  OPEN  FIRES

2



WHEREAS,  Recent  heavy  and continuous  rainfall  in the region  of  Torrance
County  has added  moisture  to potential  fuel  for  fires;  and WHEREAS,  That
rainfall  has significantly  mitigated  the severe  drought  conditions;  and WHEREAS,
That  rainfall  has significantly  reduced  the  risk  of  dangerous  wildfires  and structure
fires;  and, WHEREAS,  restrictions,  lockdowns,  and other  limitations  imposed  in
relation  to the Covid-19  pandemic  have  been  eased, in addition  to the resulting
stress  and limitations  on first  responders.  NOW,  THEREFORE  BE  IT
RESOLVED:  That  Resolution  2020-20,  which  declared  a fire  danger  emergency

and  prohibited  all  open  fires  in the unincorporated  areas of  Torance  County  and  its
Wildlands  is hereby  repealed;  and BE  IT  FURTHER  RESOLVED  that  the
Torrance  County  Fire  Department  will  continue  to issue  burn  permits  on a day-to-
day  discretionary  basis  depending  on appropriate  weather  and other  relevant
conditions.  D(%E  THIS  30 DAYOF  June,2022

Action  Taken:

Commissioner  Candelaria:  Makes  a Motion  to approve  Resolution  2022-39,
Repealing  Resolution  2020-20  Imposing  Burn  Restrictions.
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.
Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

5. Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Commissioner  Candelaria:  Makes  a motion  to adjourn  Commission  Meeting
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Candelaria  - Yes;  Schwebach  -  Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION
CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at 1:10  PM

Ryan  Schwebach  -Chairman Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

Date

3



The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viewed  in its entirety  on the  Torrance  County
NM  website.  Audio  discs  of  this  meeting  can be purchased  in  the  Torrance  County
Clerk's  Office

4



%  MtX%co

Agenda  Item

No.9-A



Date  i 7 /  0 7 /  2 2 1 € :2  6 :4  6 ( CHEC6  1 )

CERTIFICATION

TOTAL  CHECKS  PRINTED 188

THE UNDERSIGNED  MEMBERS  OF THE TORRANCE  CO{JNTY  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY  THAT  THE  CLAIMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE  WERE  APPROVED

ALLOWED  & DO AUTHORIZE  THE WARRANTS  AC,AINST  THE  FUNDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR THE  g{JM  OF  4,634,046.75  0N ACCOUNT  OF  OBLIGATIONS  IN-

CURRED FOR THE SERVICES  AS SHOWN ABOVE  FOR THE  PERIOD  ENDING  07/07/2022  . WE CERTIFY  THAT  THE  WITHIN  NAMED  PERSONS  ARE  LEGALLY

ENTITLED (JNDER THE CONSTITUTION  OF THE STATUTES  OF NEW MEXICO  TO RECEIVE  THE  COMPENSATION  STATED  HEREIN.  THAT  THE  SERVICES  HAVE  BEEN

PERFORMED  AS STATED  IN  THE ACCO{JNT!i  HEREIN,  THAT  THEY  ARE NECESSARY  AND  PROPER,  THAT  THIS  VOUCHER  HAS  BEEN  EXAMINED,  THAT  THE

AMOUNTS  CLAIMED  ARE  JUST,  REASONABLE,  AND AS AGREED  AND  THAT  NO PART  HAS  BEEN  PAID  BY  TORRANCE  COtJNTY.

S IGNED ATTEST  BY

Kev.in  McCall LeRoy  M.  candelaria Ryan  Schwebach Yvonne  Otero

THE UNDERSIGNED  CO{JNTY  TREASIURER  DOES HEREBY  CERTIFY  THAT  SUFFICIENT  FTJNDS EXIST  FOR THESE  ACCO(JNTS  PAYABLE  CHECKS  TO  BE  ISSUED

ON THISi  DATE  AND DOES HEREBY  AUTHORIZE  THE  FINANCE  DEPARTMENT  TO  PROCES;S;  THESE  CHECKS.

Tracy  L.  Sed:+llo



Date  : 7 /  0 7 /  2 2 10  :2  3 i2  3 ( CHEC6  0 )

CK#  DATE  Name

01  0  120901  ALBUQUERQUE  OFFICE  SYSTEM!5
2 069.46

06/21/2022

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX 2069.46

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Description  Lxne  Item

WORK  StJRFACE,  SiW-EDGE,  RECT  IJkM  411-92-2218
24D36W

WORK  SURFACE,  SQ-EDGE,  COR  LAM  411-92-2218
24D  48W  72W W/COR  BRKT  LEFT
ORIENT  ATION

BOX/BOX/FILE  PEDASTAL,  GENERIC  411-92-2218
SUPPORffNG

FILE/FILE  PEDASTAL,  SUPPORTING  411-92-2218
DRW,  PENCIL  21W  16D  -  PLASTIC  -  411-92-2218
BLA(J:

42W  3-DRAWER  LATERAL  FILE  411-92-2218
w/coomrsp  w.pzct-n

FLIP  DR  UNIT,  B-STYLE  FAB,  411-92-2218
W/LOCK  13D  36W  15.5H
LOW  SHELF,  B-STYLE  7.5H  13D  36W  411-92-2218
TA(KBOARD,  B-STYLE  16H  36W  411-92-2218
3GW  TASKLIGHT  -  AO2  411-92-2218
72H  WALLSTRIP,  W/ALL  Mat)?i}TING  411-92-2218
H)!IRDWARE

LABOR  TO  DELIVER  & INSTALL  PER  411-92-2218
DRAWTNG  PROVIDED

FUEL  CHARGED  FOR TRANSPORTATION
TO  & M(jNTOSH  411-92-2218
TAX  411-  92  - 2218
INVOICE#10121

Page:  1

Invo:ice  #  DATE

i2  ei';  12  2 0 6 /  21  /  2 0 2 2

//

Pa #

3'79C10

37900

379[]0

37900

37900

37900

37900

37900

379CIO

37900

37900

37900

37900

37900

37900

37900

37900

37900

37900

37!DO

37900

37900

37900

37900

Amount

llEl.ll

314.95

199.95

199.95

45.25

319.  00

120.86

40.84

53.37

57.25

54.89

450.00

59.60

35.44

01  0  120902

214E1.C10

06/21/2022

AMAZON  BUSINESS CANON  EOS  T81  I)SLR  CAMERA  WITH  810-50-2222
18-55MM  LENS  ESSENTIAL  BUNDLE
INCLUDES  CANON  EOS  SHOULDER  BAG
200ES;  64GB  SDCX  MEMORY  CARD,

SOFT  PADDE'D  HAND/WRxST  STRAP,
5 PC  DELUXE  CLEANING  KIT

CUDDELINK  /  C{JDDEBACK  810  - 5 0 - 2 2 2 2
WIRELESS  GAME  CAMERAS

INVOICE#1T3Y-VHV6-9KVM  ACCT#
A3  Jl6  5BS  912  J5M

2 6212  2 0 6 /  21  /  2 0 2 2 37962

37962

37962

37962

37962

37962

37962

37962

1099.CIC1

1049.00

COUNTY  SHERIFF 2148.00

01  0  120903

1466.50

06  /21/2022

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  SONICWALL  LICENSE  RENEWAL
TAX

QUOTE  # 1735

INVOICE#9947

401-65-2271

401-65-2271

OPERATIONS  & MAINTENAN  1466.50

1862122  06/21/2022

//

37886

37E186

37886

1359.44

107.06

01  0  120904  AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP LLC  AMBITIONS  IT  ATG TOTAL  CARE
7131.22

 MS 365  MS EXCHANGE  MS
[16/21/2022

 WIND(WS  E3 DATTO  CONTRACT
SUPPORT  MAY  2022

TAX  INVOICE#9958

OPERATIONS  & MAINTENAJt  7131.22

401-65-2213

401-65-2213

1  9 62122  06  /  21  /2  022 6610.63

52059

01  0  120905  AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  OPffPLEX  7090  !)FF  COMPUTERS
3199.34

 FLATRATELABOR

620-94-2225

620-94-2225
37828

37828

2390.28

750.00



TAX 62  0 -  9 4 -  2 2 2 5
37828 59.06

INVOICE#9956



Date  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHE(3  LISTING (HECKS  PRINTEI)  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  O'7/07/2022 page  :

CK# DATE Name Description Line  ztem

INFRASTRUCTURE  GROS  S R  319  !) . 3 4

01  0  120906  AMBITIONS  TE(HNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  AMBITIONS  IT  TICKET  SUPPORT
2 508  . 09

 MAY  2022
06/21/2022

 TAXINVOICE#9940

401-65-2213

401-65-2213

OPERATIONS  &  MAnVTENAJ  2508.09

01  0  120907

2 338.57

%/21/2022

AMBIffONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  LATITUDE  5521  LAPTOP

UPGRADE  FOR  CHIEF  DEPUTY

EXISTING  LAPTOP  WILL  BE  I!)SUED

TO  THE  FLOAT  CLERK  IN

TREASURERIS  OFFICE

CONFIGURATION

GRO!iS  RECEIPTS  TAX

INVOICE#9895  ACCT#TORRANCE

CO{JNTY

401-30-2218

401-30-2218

401-30-22:ul

COtJNTY  TREASURER

01  R  12090B

12744.00

06/21/2022

2338.57

ANGEL  ARMOR,  LLC ANGEL  ARMOR  TRUTH  E15 5,

10"  X  12"  SC  (01-00235)

NMSWPA  10-00000-20-00072AA

COtJNTY  SHERIFF 12744.00

INVOI  CE#INV3  583  -NAS

401-50-2222

410-50-2222

01  R  120909

9153jl2

06/21/2022

BANK  OF  AMERICA WATER  BALLOONS,  JUMP  ROPE!5,

PEN(IL  SHARPENER,  GRAPH  PAPER,

BUCKETS,  WATER,  CHIPS,  COOKIES,

MISC.  SNACKS,  SUNSCREEN

2022  JR.  DEPUTY  PROGRAt0I

INVOI  CE#2  1650  013  6173

BUSINESS  CARDS  -  VISTA  PRINT

NMC  ANNUAL  CONFERENCE-  LEYROY

CANDELARI  A

sho  CO(JNT  BUSINESS  CARDS

C.  ALLEN

500  COUNT  BUSINESS  CARDS

S . ANAYA

FOLDED  BUSINE!58  CARD  CASE

GRANTS  DEPARTMENT  MUGS

CRANTS  DEPARTMENT  VINYL  BANNER

SHIPPING,  STANDARD

TAX  (PRINTING  SERVICE)

EMPLOYMENT  BILLBOARD  AD

RUNNING  FOR  12  WEEKS

INVC)ICE#5  613  2

PARTS  FOR  ROAD  DEPT  FLEET

INVOICE#6985

PARTS  TO  REPAIR  SEWER  LINE

AT  JtJDICIAL  COMPLEX

INVO1CE#180908  . 1  /  18  0908  . 2

ACCT#ATS4447000

DEF

FILTERS  FOR  BLADES

401-50-2224

401-55-2221

401-05-2261;

401-49-2221

401-49-2221

401-49-2221

401-49-2221

401-49-2221

401-  49 -2221

401-49-2221

911-80-2221

402-60-2201

401-16-2215

402-60-2244

402-60-2244

InVOlCe  # DATE Pa # Amount

2162122  06/21/2022 2325.00

183.09

2262122  06/21/2022 37804

37E104

3a)804

31804

37804

37804

37804

1934.04

3'75.00

29.53

162122 37882

37882

37882

37E182

37882

10544.00

2200.00

3 6212  2  0 6 /  21  /  2 02  2

462122  06/21/2022

S 6212  2  0 6 /  21  /  2 02  2

662122  06/21/2022

//

//

//

//

//

7 6 212  2  o 6 /  21  /  2 02  2

ssz'x;;i  06/21/2022

g62122  06  /  21  /  2 02  2

3'l944

37944

37944

3"1944

37944

37837

37820

37820

37917

3')917

37917

37917

37917

37917

37917

37917

37917

31936

37936

37E158

37971

37Snl

309.38

34.69

200.00

22.C)0

38.00

14.00

28.02

7.41

12.49

8.25

2257.61

726  .43

448.09

37905

37905

1%1.60

1339.80



PARTS  FOR  ROAD  DEPT  FLEET 402-60-2201

INVO  ICE#  70348
1162122  0 6 /2  1  /2  022 37858 371.52



Dale:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60) CHEcx  LISTING  cuncxs  PRINTED  FROM 06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 Page  :

CK# DATE Name

COUNTY  SHERIFF

GRANT  ADMINISTRATION

JUI)ICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX
STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

309  .38

13  0 . 17

448.09

631.00

88.25

Description Line  Item

44LB  BAGS  OF  PEDIGREE  DOG  FOOD  401-82-2216
B{JNDLE  PACKS  OF  CANNED  DOG  FOOD  401-82-2216
ORDER#  12  0 6 7 7 8 7 3 5

PIZZA  FOR  207  FTRE  REHAB  604-83-2248

5/26/2022

MEDICARE  APPLICATION  FEE  411-92-2269
FOR  TCFD  BILLING

LG-24"  CLASS  LED  HD  TV MONITOR  620-94-2218
INSIGNIA  10"  DISPLAYPORT  TO  620-94-221El
HDMI  CABLE

INVOICE#BBYO  1-  8 0 664  90  41117
ZOOM  StJBSCRlPTION  691-38-2269
DOMESTIC  VIOLENCE  OFFENDER

TREATMENT  INTERVENTION  GROUP

INVOICE#INV15177863!i  ACCT#
7007989315

FUEL,  FUEL  CARD  NOT  WORKING  413  - 91-  2202

FINANCE  DEPARTMENT

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

ANIMAL  SERVICES

INFRA!iTRUCTtJRE  GROSS  R

34.69

2257.61

472  .28

313.96

COtTNTY  COMMISSION

COtJNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

COIIIIIIUNICATIONS/EMS  TAX

VICTIM  RESTITUTION

200.00

3699.35

407.80

161.24

Invoice  # DATE PO #

12  6212  2 0 6 /  21  /  2 0 2 2

//

13  6212  2 0 6 /2  1  /  2 02  2

1462122  06/21/2022

1562122  06/21/2022

//

1662122  06/21/2022

1762122  06/21/2022

37940

37940

37954

37954

37841

37841

37915

37915

37915

37923

37923

37923

37977

Amount

259.80

212  . 4 El

407.80

631.OC1

259.98

53 . 9El

161.24

88 .2S

01  R 120910

2 4.00

06/21/2022

CRYSTAL  SPRINGS ttTATER  DELIVERY

INVOICE#2022.05  ACCT#12600900

401-30-2271 3062122  06/21/2022 37148 24.00

COUNTY  TREAStJRER 24.00

01  R 120914

475.95

06/21/2022

COUNTY  MANAGER

PITNEY  BOWES  INC

475.95

DM300C/400C  RED  INK  CARTRIDGE

#765-9

TAPE  STRIPS  (300  PER  BOX)

#S2S-0

1NVO1CE#1020600448  ACCT#
8 0 0 (] - 909  0 - 013  7 - 317  9

401-10-2219

401-10-2219

3162122  06/21/2022 37906

37906

37906

37906

356  . 97

118  . 98

01  R 120915 RICH  FORD  SALES OIL  CHANGE  MAY  2022 401-30-2201 2562122  06/21/2022  37626 65.27



65.27

06/21/2022

T[)2  2009  ESCAPE

VIN:  1FMCU93'7969KB471B9
37626

37626



Date  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( (HEC6  0 ) CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 Page  :

CK# DATE

COUNTY  TREASURER

Name

65.27

Description bine  Item

LP:  G77077

MILEAGE:  14,957

INVOI  (E#2  040293  /  1

01  R  120916

82  . 71

06/21/2022

COtJNTY  TREASURER

SOUTHWEST  COPY  SYSTEMS

82  . 71

869  COLOR  COPIES

TAX  OVERAGES  04  /  09  /  2022  -

05/08/2022  INVO1CE#486187

ACCT#CO2  8

815  COLOR  COPIES

TAX  OVERAGES  OS/09/2022-

06/08/2'022  INVOICE#4BB4B5

AC(T#  CO  28

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

01  R  120917

569.24

06/21/2022

COUNTY  MANAGER

THE  MASTER'S  TOUCH,  LLC. 2020  MH  NOTICES,  2021  TAX  BILLS

INVOICE#P8  12GS  4 01-10  -22  06
PRINTED  LICK  AND  STICK  ENVELOPES  401-30-2221
PER  101

SHI  PPING  4 01-  3 0 -  2 2 21

INVOI  (E#  81  B E16 J

97.34 CO?JNTY  TREAS{JRER 471.90

01  R  12t)918

97.50

06/21/2022

ELE(TIONS

ZAMORA,  VINCENT

97.50

SPE(jAL  DEPUTY 401-21-2221;

01  0  120919

385.50

06/;?1/2022

ZIA  GRAPHICS  INC.

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX 385.50

CORNERSTONE  SELECT  SNAG  PROOF  411-92-2236

TACTICAL  POLO

MEDItJM

EMBROIDERY  LEFT  CHEST  -  TORRANCE

COUNTY  FIRE  DEPT.  LOGO

EMBROIDERY  PJGHT  CHE.gT  -  NAME

SECOND  LINE  P(Y;ITION

CORNERSTONE  1/2  ZIP  JOB  SHTRTS  411-92-2236

SMALL

INVOICE#62970

01  R  120920

1612953.95

06/22/2022

ADULT  IaTE  CARE

(ORECIVIC  INC.

612953  .95

REIMBtJRSEMENT  FOR  HOUSING  825-70-2172

OF  ICE  INMATES  FOR  APRILL  2022

01  0  120921

47720.02

06/22/2022

ZOLL  MEDICAL  CORPORATION X  SERIES  ADVANCED  M(JITOR  'DEFIB  803-59-2693

CPR  STAT-PADZ  MULTI-FUNCTION  411-92-2230

CPR  ELE(TRODES,  ONE  STEP  CABLE,

X  SERIES  CPR  D-PADZ  AND  CPR  STAT

PADZ  CONNECTOR,  ONE  STEP

PEDIATRIC  CPR  ELECTRODE,

MICROSTREAM  ADVANCE  ADULT-PED

InVOlCe  # DATE Pa #

37626

37626

Amount

2362122  06/21/2022

//

39.45

3.23

2 4 6 212  2 0 6 /  21  /  2 02  2

//

37.00

3.03

2662122

//
2762122  06/21/2022

36969

3G9G9

37891

37891

37891

97.34

338.10

133  .80

1046  ii22  06  /  15  /2  022 91.50

3362122  06/21/2022 37864

37864

37864

37864

37864

37864

37864

37864

37%4

37864

269.50

116.00

2 62222  0 6 /22  /2  022 1612953  . 95

162222  0 6 /22  /2  022

//

37715

37715

37715

37715

37715

37715

37715

22131j)0

25589.02



INTUBATED  CO2  FILTER  LINE,

MICRO!)TREAM  ADVANCE  AWLT
37715

37715



Date:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60) CHECK  LISTING  CHECK!)  PRINTEI)  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 page  i

CK# DATE

LEC.ISLATIVE  PROJECTS

Name nescript'ron

22131.00

ORAL-NASAL  CO2  FILTER  LINE,

ACCUVENT  FLOW  TtJBE,  CUFF  KIT

W/ WELCH  ALLYN  SMALL  ADULT.

LARGE  ADULT  THIGH  CUFFS,

RC-4  -  4FT,  REUSABLE  EMS  PATIENT

CABLE,  spo'x/spco/spunar  ADULT

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX 25589.[]2

Line  Item

01  0  120926

517.74

06/27/2022

ALLEN,  CHERYL TRAVEL  TO ALBUQUERQUE  NM

COtJNTY  CONFERENCE  2022

6 /  14  /22  - 6 /  17  /22

401-49-2205

GRANT  ADMINISTRATION 517.74

01  0  120927

1253.0[)

aZON  BUSlNESiS 3 DESK  ORGANIZER!5,  (ANON  CAMg'EtJ).,  401-49-2218
3 PACKAGES  THUMB  DRIVES,  STORAGE

CABINET,  HEADSET,  OTTERBOX  CASE

IPHONE  6 MINI

TAX,  SHIPPING  AND  HANDLING

INVOICE#1WPR-FWDX-9YR3  ACCT#

A3  JI6  5BS  912  J5M

GRANT  ADMINISTRAffON 1253.00

01  0  120928

439.26

06/27/2022

AMAZON  BUSINESS KEYBOARD,  MOUSE,  WEBCAM,  DESKTOP  620-94-2218

SPEAKERS,  DESK  ORGANIZER,

STAPLER,  TAPE  DISP,  !)TICKY  NOTE

HOLDER,  MAGNETIC  EJGN  HOLDER,

BUSINESS  (ARD  HOLDER,  MOUSE  PAD,

OFFICE  CHAIR,  NOTE  PADS,

CALCULATOR,  SCISSORS,  2  HEADSETS

TAX,  SHIPPING  &  HANDLING

INVOICE#1316-HVYP-V97D  ACCT#

A3  JI6  5B.g  912  J5M

INFRASTRUCTURE  GROS!)  R 439.26

01  0  120929

4677.14

os/zi/zo:i2

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  DELL  LATITUDE  5521

FLAT  RATE  LABOR  -  MACHINE  SETUP

NMGRT

INVOICE#9897

605-03  -2219

605-03-2219

605-03  -2219

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  C,RANT  4677.14

01  0  120930

1017.99

06/27/2022

AT  & T  MOBILITY  LLC CEL-FI  GO  RED  -  BAND  14  AT&T  /
FIRSTNET  CELL  PHONE  SERVTCE

BOOSTER  KIT

AC(T#TORRANCE  COUNTY

803-59-2709

LEGISLATIVE  PROJECTS 1017  .99

01  0  120931

2 85.00

06/27/2022

CENTRAL  NEW  MEXICO  PtJMPlNG 3 PORTA  POTTOES  FOR  SERVICE

APPRECIATION  DAY

INVOICE#26694

604-83-2248

znvoice  # DATE Pa #

37715

37715

37715

37715

37715

37715

Amount

2 6 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 517.74

5462322  06/23/2022 37934

37934

37934

37934

37934

1253.00

5762322  06/23/2022 37902

37902

37902

37902

37902

37902

37902

37902

439  .26

2 9 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

//

//

37829

3Th829

37829

3868.08

'750.00

S9.%

5 8 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 37816

37816

37816

1017.99

4162  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 37957

3')957

285.00

comun:ccxanons/zxs  TAX 285.00



01  0  120932 CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP HEALTH  DEPT  MY  2022 401-24-2208
273  .E17 REF  PO#36692  ACCT#404492801

5 9 62  32  2 0 6 /2  3 /2  022 273.87



Daie:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (chbcsot

CK# DATE Name

06/27  /2022

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT 273.87

CHECK  LISffNG

Descrhption

CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  os/:iq/:iozz  TO  07/07/2022

Line  Item

Page  : 6

Invoice  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  120933

5270.04

06/27/2022

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP. MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

MAY  2022  JUDICIAL  ACCT#

8880179001

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FY  2022

.!iHERIFF  MAY  2022  ACCT#

8880270701

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

CLERK  MAY  2022  ACCT#8880529300

REMAINDER  FOR  FY2022

MAY  2022  CIVIL  DEFENSE  ACCT#

B 88010  45  03  /  8 8 8 0 0117  SOS

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

MAY  2022  ACCT#B880133806

ROAD

REMAINDER  FOR  t-Y2022

DIST  5 MAY2022

ACCT#  ig  1033  00  /  1  s 10  32  00

8880411701

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

MAY2022  DIST  2 ACCT#19770500

8880099100

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

DIET  3 MAY  2022  ACCT#19615100

a a a o o 744  0 0 /  e e a 04  E18 7 0 0

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

MAY  2022  nzSPArCH  ACCT#19705500

8 8 8 02  813  0 0 /  8 8 8 05  815  0 0

MO{JNTAIN)aR  SC  MAY  2022

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  ACCT#

205707901  REF  PO#36692

401-16-2208

401-50-2208

401-21-2308

604-83-2208

402-60-2208

405-91-2208

406-91-2208

408-91-2208

911-80-2208

401-27-2208

JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT  2379.86

COMM{JNICATION.g/EMS  TAX  155.16

911-DISPATCH  CENTER  1389.08

COtJNTY  !)HERIFF

COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

MOtJNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN

163.32

23.21

323  .44

ELECTIONS

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

47  .12

788.85

t; 0 62322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

6262322  06/23/2022

63  62  322  0 6 /  23  /  2 02  2

64 62322  06/23/2022

6662322  06/23/2022

6 9 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /  2 022

7062322  06/23/2022

72  62  322  0 6 /2  3 /  2 022

7462322  06/23/2022

7662322  06/23/2022

36690

37489

36691

36697

36694

36699

36700

36702

3669El

2379.86

163  .32

47.12

155  . 16

23.21

260.46

131.60

39679

1389.08

323.44

01  0  120934

343  .39

06/27/2022

ANIMAL  SERVICES

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

343  .39

ANIMAL  SERVI(ES  ELECTRIC  MAY

2022  ACCT#8880084401  REF  PO#

36693

401-82-2208 6162  322  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 [)22 343.39

01  0  120935

4B.64

06/27/2022

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 48.64

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

DIST  6 ACCT#207079301  MAY

2022

41EI-91-2208 6562322  06/23/2022 36695 48.64

01  0  120936

2 844.75

ot7>i/:io>>

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES  2B44.75

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  MAY  2022

ADMIN  ACCT#404273000/

404273700  REF  PO#36688

401-15-2208

401-15-2208
67  62  322  06  /23  /2  022

//

2838.93

5 . 82

01  0  120937 CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP. MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  MAY  2022 401-53-2208 6 8 62  3 22  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 022 54.07



}J3.113

06/27/2022
404536900

FAIR  404571500 401-53  -2208
159.31



Date  : 7 /  0 7 /  22  10  :23  i23  ( CHEC6  0 )

(Ja#  DATE  Name

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Description  Lxne  Item

4 0 4 5 722  0 0 4 01-  5 3 - 22  0 8
40  4572  3 0 0 4 01-  S 3 -22  08

8880064700  REF  PO#36689  401-53-2208

Page  :  7

Invoice  #  DATE

//

//

//

Pa # Amount

36.31

23.53

60.61

COtJNTY  FAIR 333  .83

01  0  120939  CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

111.26

06  /27  /2022

SiTATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT  111.26

MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  REMAINDER

DIST  4  MAY  2022  ACCT#20554000

8880282700

4(19-91-2208 73  62322  06  /  23  /  2 022 37514 111.26

01  0  120940  CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

446  .25

06/27/2022

E!)TANCIA  SENIOR  CE.NTER  446.25

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER  MAY

2022  MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  ACCT#

8E180109702  REF  PO#36692

401-36-2208
75  62322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 446.25

01  0  120941

215  . 07

06/27/2022

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP. MONTHLY  ELECTRIC  FOR  FY2022

MTAIR  SC  /  205707901

ESTANCIA  SC  /  8880109702

MORIARTY  SC  /  401421201

MAY  2 022

401-37-2208

MORTARTY  SENIOR  CENTER 215  . 07

7762322 36692

36692

36692

36692 215.07

01  0  120942

64.36

06/27  /2022

COLUMN  SOFTWARE  PBC NOTICE  OF  FIRST  HALF  TAXES

DUE  20  21

PUBIJCATION  DATES:

JANUARY  21,  2 022

JANUARY  28,  2022

FEBRUARY  4,  2022

TAX

PROCESSING  FEE

INVOICE#84B4BA51-0004  ACCT#

TORRANCE  COUNTY

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

CO(JNTY  TREAS(TRER 64.36

3762322 37428

37428

37428

37428

37428

37428

37428

37428

30.60

23  . 85

4. 46

5. 45

01  R  120943

2 25669  . 81

06/27/2022

CORECIVIC  INC. REIMBURSEMENT  FOR  HOUEa:NG  OF

USMS  INMATES  APRIL  2022

REIMBURSEMENT  FOR  COURT

TRAN!!iPORT  USMS  INMATES  APRIL

2022

REIMBURSEMENT  FOR  MEDICAL

TRAN5;PORTATION  OF  USMS  INMATE;

APRIL  2022

825-70-2172

825-70-2172

82  5 - 7 0 -2172

ADULT  INMATE  CARE 225669.81

4462  322  06  /  23  /  2022

//

//

2184E13.98

5320  .41

1865.42

01  R  120944

1601706  . 67

CORECIVIC  INC. REIMB{JRSEMENT  FOR  HOUSING  OF

ICEINMATES  FOR  MARCH  2022

825-70-2172 45  62  322  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 022 16017%  . 67



06/27/2022

ADULT  INMATE  CARE 601706.67

INVOICE#TCSO-ICE  032022



nate:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60) CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 Page  :

CK# DATE Name Description Line  Item

01  0  120945

51.91

06/27/2022

COUNTY  ASSESSOR

CULLIGAN  ABQ  LLC

51.91

WATER  DELIVERY  SERVTCE  FOR  12

ACCT#94060  06/Cll/2022-

06/30/2022

401-40-2271

01  0  120946

2 40.97

%/27/2022

DO[TBLE  H AUTO

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 240  . 97

ENGINE  COOLING  FAN  CLUTCH

NAPA  EXT  LIFE  ANTIFREEZE

INVOICE#548599  AC(T#2922

REF  PO#377S1

406-91-2201

406-91-2201

01  0  12(1947

108.20

06  /27  /2022

RURAL  ADDRESSING

ESRI

108.20

ARCGIS  ON'LINE  CREI)ITS

SALES  TAX

NMSWPA  10-00000-20-00055AC

INVOI  CE#  942  5466

401-07-2203

401-07-2203

01  0  120948

410.4B

[)6/27  /2022

CO{JNTY  SHERIFF

C,ALLS  LLC

410.48

TCSO  t+NIFORM  NEEDS

PANTS,  SHIRTS,  BOOTS,  DUTY

EQUIPMR:NT,  EMBROIDERY  OTHER

MISC.  tJNIFORM  NEEDS

ACCT#37367  44

401-50-2236

01  0  120949

375.00

06/27/2022

GARCIA,  TIFFANY

DWI  DISTRIBtTTION  GRA'NT 375  . 00

KARAOKE  JOCKEY  SERVICES

JUNE  18,  2 022  EVENT

OUTREACH

TRAVEL  SURCKARGE

INVOI  CE#2  022  -  6-18

605-03-2271

605-03  -2271

01  0  120950

13  . 13

(US/27/2022

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC. KEYS  FOR  PZ  INVOICE#2BO521

ACCT#125

401-23  -2215

401-24-2215

401-2')-2215

401-36-2215

401-37-2215

401-82-2215

911-80-2215

MOtJNTAINAIR  HEALTH  CLI

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER

911-nISPATCH  CENTER

l.BB

1.8E1

1.87

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

MOUNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN

ANIMAL  SERVICE!5

01  0  120951

5.39

06  /27  /2022

mT  ' S TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE FLAPPER  TANK  INVOICE#B520294  418-91-2215

ACCT#33

LtJMBER,  PLtJMBING  NEEDS,  PAINT,

ROLLERS/BRUSHES,  CLEANING

SUPPLJES,  MISCELLANEOUS  ITEMS

NEEDED  FOR  BUILDING  MAINTENENCE

REPAIR  AND  SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

APRIL  -  J[TNE  2022

Invoice  #  DATE Pa # Amount

5562322  06/23/2022 36728 51.91

2362322  %/23/2022

//

204.99

35.98

2 5 62  3 22  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

//

37903

37903

37903

100.00

8.20

4962322  06/23/2022 37916

37916

37916

37916

410.4E1

3062322 31836

37836

37836

37836

300.00

75.00

4 6 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

//

//

//

//

//

//

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

3';'895

37895

3262322  06/23/2022 37733

37733

37733

37733

37733

37733

37733

37733

5.39



STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 5.39



Date:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60)

Cx#  DATE  Name

01  0  120952  HORIZONS  OF NEW MEXICO

2 2 .18

06/27/2022

COtJNTY  CLERK  22.18

€1  0  120953  HORIZONS  OF  NEJ  MEXICO

22.18

06/27/2022

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2(122  TO  07/0')/2022

Description  Lzne  Item

PLANT  BASED,  MONTHLY  1 EACH,  612-20-2203

CLERK  INVOI[E#SINVO31243

ACCT#3242  MAY  2022

Page:  9

Invoice  #  DATE

7962322  06/23/2022

Pa #

36626

MANAGER

FINANCE

MY  2022  INVOICE#SINVO31283

ACCT#3241

401-55-2271

8062322 36624

36624

Amount

22.18

22  . 18

FINANCE  DEPARTMENT 22.18

01  0  120954

2 2 .18

06/27/2022

COUNTY  TREASURER

HORIZONS  OF  NEttT  MEXICO

22.18

SHREDDING  SERVICESi  FOR  FY2022

MAY  2022  TREASURER  INVOICE#

SINVO31279  ACCT#3240

401-30-2271
8162322  %/23/2022 36625 22.18

01  0  120955

61  . 69

06/27/2022

HORIZONS  OF  NEW  MEXICO PLANT  BASED  DOCUMENT  ))ESTRUCTION  401-40-2271

ASSESSOR  MAY  2022  INVOI(E#

SINVO3182  ACCT#3242

TCSO  SHRED  BINS  FOR  401-50-22a72

KAY  2022  INVOICE#SINVO31288

ACCT#SOO01010

COtJNTY  ASSESSOR 22  .18 COtJNTY  SHERIFF 39.51

82  62322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 36727

83  62  32  2 0 6 /2  3 /2  022 36631

22.18

39.51

01  0  120956

2 708.70

06/27/2022

INDEPENDENT  NEWSi  LLC FULL  PAGE  UAmERAGE  DRINKING

DWI  PREVENTION  ADS

APRIL  AND  MAY  2[)22

IN  CONJtJNCT:[ON  WITH

PROM  AND  GRADUATION

rnvoz  CE  #  0522-10  / 0522  - 9 /  0422-13

0422 -12  / 0422-11

605-03-2221

DWI  DISTRIBUffON  GRANT  27087 €

5162  3 2 2  0 t; /  2 3 /  2 02  2 37766

37766

37766

37766

37766

2708.70

01  0  120957

682.57

os/z'i/:ozz

LOCO  JUMPS,  INC BOUNCE  HOUSE  FOR  607  - 35  - 2257
"SERVICE  APPRECIATION  DAY"

OUTREACH  EVENT,  CO-HOSTED  BY THE

TORRANCE  COUNTY  OFFICE  OF

EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT.

(JTY  PARK  6/18/2022

INVOICE#12  172

DWI  PROGRAM 682.57

2 8 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 37943

3'7943

37943

37943

37943

37943

682.57

01  0  120958

500.00

06/27/2022

MOUNTAINAIR,  TOWN  OF MOVIE  IJCENgES  FOR  THE  MUSTANG

SPIDERMAN  MOVIE  RIGHTS

06/11/2022  INVOICE#DWI-
2 022DRIVEIN2

605-03-22')1

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT  500.00

3862322  06/23/2022 37765 500.00

01  0  120959

2 00.00

(16/27/2022

NEW  MEXICO  CO{JNTIES REGISTRATION  FOR  ANNUAL

CONFERENCE

TRACEY  )AASTER

605-03  -2266 5 0 62  322  0 6 /  2 3 /2  022 37830

37830

37830

200.00



DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT 200.00

INVOI  CE#C2  022  - 052  02  2 - 06  31-  0575



Dafe  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 page  : 10

CK# DATE Name Descript'ion L:ine  Item Invoice  #  DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  120960

2 425.66

06/27/2022

NEXTIVA,  INC. VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

0 5 / 17  /2  02  2 - 0 6 / 17  /2  [122

INVOICE#52'734195556  ACCT#

2029540  HR

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

AS.gESSOR

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

MANAGER

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

CLERK

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

GRANT  S

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

LAWYER

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

FINANCE

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2[)22

MAINTENANCE

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

COMMlSiSJON

VOIP  PHONE5;  FY  2022

PZ

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

IT

MONTHLY  NEXTIVA

ROAD

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

PROBATE

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

RA

VOIP  PHONES  PY  2022

SHERI  FF

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

COMM{JNITY  MONITOR

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

TREASURER

VOIP  PHONES  FY2[]22

FIRE  ADMIN

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

EXTENSION  OFFICE

VOIP  PHONES  FY  2022

CIVIL  DEFENSE

401-14 -2207

401-40-2207

401-10-2207

401-20-2207

4[)1-49-2207

401-56-2207

401-55-2207

401-65-2207

4CIl-10-2207

401-OEI-2207

401-65-2207

402-60-2207

401-90-2207

401-07  -2207

401-50-2207

420-73-2207

401-30-2207

413-91-2207

401-05-2207

604-83-2207

1G2322  06/23/2022

262322  06/23/2022

3 62  3 22  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

4 62  3 2 2  0 6 /2  3 /  2 02  2

5 62322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

662322  06/23/2022

"i62322  0 6 / 2 3 /  2 022

8 62  3 22  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

962322  06/23/2022

10  62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022

11623  22  0 6 /2  3 /  2 022

1262322  06/23/2022

13  62  3 2 2  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 02  2

14  62  32  2 0 6 /2  .i  /  2 02  2

15  62322  0 6 /2  3 /  2 022

16  6 2 3 2 2  0 6 /2  3 /  2 02  2

17  62322  06  /23  /2  022

1862322  06/23/2022

1  %2  322  06  /  2 3 /2  022

20  62  322  06  /  23  /  2022

36862

36859

36861

%858

36863

36864

36865

36867

36860

36E168

36%6

37650

36870

36871

36872

36873

36875

36857

368'76

36877

33  . 00

392.50

97.50

227.50

65.OC1

64.66

132.00

65.00

65.00

97.50

65.00

65.00

33.00

33.00

363  . 00

33.00

264.00

132.00

165.00

33  . 00

RAID  GRANT  FY18

COUNTY  CLERK

FINANCE  DEPARTMENT

(OLThlTY  ROAD  DEPARTMR:NT

COtJNTY  SHERIFF

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

33.00

227  .50

132.00

65.00

363.00

132.00

COTJNTY  ASSE!)SOR

GRANT  ADMINISTRATION

OPERATIONS  &  MINTENAN

PROBATE  JUDGE

COMMUNITY  MONITORING

COtJNTY  COMMISSION

392.50

65.00

130.00

33jl0

33.00

165  . 00

COtJNTY  MANAGER

ATTORNEY

PLANNING  &  ZONING

RURAL  ADDRESSING

COUNTY  TREASURER

COMMUNICATIONS/EMS  TAX

162.50

64.66

97.50

33  . 00

264.00

33.00

01  0  120962 NV5,  INC. QUALITY  ASSURANCE  TE!)TING 62  9 - 6 0 -  2 7 9 0 12  0 6162  2 0 6 /  16  /  2 02  2 37823 4244.61



4244.G1

06  /27  /2022

RILEY  ROAD  PROJECT

INV#  274054
37823



Date  : 7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  i2  3 :2  3 [ CHEC6  0) CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 Page  : 11

CK# DATE Name Descr.iptxon Lane  Item Invoice  # DATE Pa # Amount

Cat)NTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT  4244.61

01  0  120966

5 G8.75

06 /27/2022

PREMIER  BIOTECH  IN(

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT 568  .75

12-PANEL  WITH  ETG  DRUG

TEST  KITS  (25/BOX)

INVOICE#2211626  ACCT#

2153175

605-03-2219 3162  322  06  /  23  /  2022 37731

37731

37731

568.75

01  0  120967

87439.00

06/27/2022

AnULT  INMATE  CARE

PRESBYTERIAN  KASEMAN  HOSPITAL  MED(IAL  (KOTA)

MEDIAL  (KOTA)

87439.00

420-70-2173

420-70-2173
4 B 62  3 2 2  Cl t; /  2 3 /  2 02  2

//

183  . O0

87256  . 00

01  0  120968

768.09

os/rt/pozz

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

CO(JNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT 768  . 09

CONTRACT  {JNIFORMS  FOR  ROAD

INVOI  CE#  4 /  2 6 /  22  -  5 /  31  /  22

ACCT#24563265

402-60-2236 2462322  06/23/2022 36645 768.09

01  0  120969

323  .42

06/27/2022

QWEST  CORPORATION MONTHLY  CHARGES  FOR  JUNE  2022

JAIL  FUND  ACCT#5053840058596M

420-70-2207 ')  E162322  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 022 36890 323  .42

ADULT  INMATE  CARE 323  .42

01  0  120970

173  .43

C16/27/2022

COUNTY  TREASURER

RI(H  FORD  SALES

173  .43

MAY  2022  0IL  CHANGE  & IN.!iPECTION  401-30-2201

TOI  2017  EXPLORER

VIN:  1FM5K8BBBHGC63322

LP:  00330G

MILEAGE:  29,308

INVOICE#2  04  023  7 /  1

3 5 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 37627

37627

37627

37627

37627

173.43

01  0  120971

12  0  0 0

RUSiTlC  WRANGLERS WATCH  PACKAGES  FOR  DWI  COtJRT

GRADUATIONS

804-89-2257 3 9 62  322  0 6 /2  3 /2  022 37649

37649

120.00



06/27/2022 JP  CO  DS  RV

INVOI  CE#100006  01  €
37649



Date:  7/07/22  10:23:23  [CHEC60) CHEcx LISTING  CHEcxS PRINTED FROM 06/17/2022  TO 07/07/2022 Page  : 12

CK# DATE Name Description Mne  Item

DRUG  EDUCATION 120.00

01  R  120972

314.60

06/27/2022

PLANNING  & ZONING

STAPLES  BUSINESS  ADVANTAC:E

314.G0

COVER  STOCK,  COPY  PAPER,  401-OEI-2219

SHIPPING  LABELS,  LOG  BOOKS,

FIELD  BOOKS,  AND  BINDER  COMBEi.

INVOI  CE#3  5 094  423  74  /

3 5 [] 9 4  42  3 7 7 /  3 5 0 8 5 2 9 9 9 0 /  3 5 0 8 5 92  9 9 3

01  0  120973

892.69

06/27/2022

(OtJNTY  ASSESSOR

.!iTAPLES  BUSiINESS  ADVANTAGE

8 92  . 6 9

OFFICE  SUPPLY  ORDER,  BATTERY  401-40-2219

BACKUP,  STAPLER,  PAPER  CLIPS,

STAPLES,  TISSUE,  AA  BATTERIES,

FILE  FOIiDERS,  HG  FILE  FOLDERS,

COPY  PAPER,  FINGER  TIPS,  COPY

STAMP,  RECEIVED  STAMP,  AND  TAPE.

SHIPPING  CHARGES

INX70ICE#3  5 0!)  5 6 :i:i  os / 35  0 6 o 95  9 01

350609500  ACCT#DAL7010%85

01  0  120974

455  . 53

06/27/2022

COUNTY  TREASURER

STAPLES  BUSINESS  AnVANTAGE

455  . 53

ti  -  2"  BINDERS

HP  MAGENTA  TONER

HP  CYAN  TONER

HP  YELLOW  TONER

HP  BLA(3  TONER

INVOI  CE#  35  032233  0a  /
3503471928  ACCT#DAL70109685

ti09-30-2219

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

01  0  120975

345.00

06/27/2022

TNT  ESTANCIA

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT 345.00

4TH  QUARTER  FY2022  PREVENTION

ACTTVITIES  MONTHLY  MEETINGS

ALTERNATIVE  PREVENTION

ACffVITIES  AND  EVENTS

605-[13-2271

01  R  120976

2 50.00

06/27  /2022

TORRANCE  COtJNTY

DWI  DISTRIBUffON  GRANT 250.00

USE  OF  FAIR  BUILDIN(.  FOR

PREVENTION  EVENTS

JUNE  4 , 2022

INVOICE#435

605-03  -2271

01  0  120977

30851.52

06/27/2022

U!)  BANK  CORPORATE  PAYMENT  sysrpxbb  05/16/2022-06/16/2022/

ELECTRONIC  MONITORING

ACCT#  5 5 6 9 6 3 4 5 5 5 5 3 7 8 91  /MAINT

SHERIFF

TRANSPORT

CIVIL  DEFENSE

CLERK

ASSESSORS

P AND  Z

ANIMAL  SERVICE!5

TREASURER

420-73  -2202

401-65-2202

401-50-2202

420-74-2202

604-83  -2202

401-20-2202

401-  40-2202

401-08-2202

401-E12-2202

4 01-  3 0 - 22  02

znvoice  # DATE PO  # Amount

43  62322  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 022 37924

37924

37924

314.60

5 3 62  .i22  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 022 37747

37747

37747

37741

37747

37747

37747

892.69

5 6 62  322  0 6 /  2 3 /  2 022

//

//

//

//

37699

37699

3'i'699

37699

37699

26.93

109.54

109.54

109.54

99  . %

2162322  06/23/2022 37745

37'T4S

37745

3'l")4S

345.00

40  62  322  06  /23  /2  022 37781

37781

37781

250.00

8 4 62  322  0 6 /2  7 /2  022 93 . 15

312.26

16201  . 59

1008.04

618.05

375  . 83

81.13

73  . 86

534.68

155  . 86



DIST  1

DIST  2

407 -91-2202

406-91-2202

409.63

1979.17



nate  : 7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  i2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0) CHECJ:  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 page  : 13

DATE Name

COMMtJNITY  MONITORING

TRANSPORTATION  OF  PRIS

COtJNTY  ASSESSOR

CO{JNTY  TREASURER

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT

93.15

1008.04

81  . 13

155  . E16

264.41

Description

DIST  3

DIST  5

FIRE  ADMIN

MANAGERS

MAINTENANCE

DWI

OPERATIONS  &  MAINTENAN  940.23

COMMUNI(ATIONS/EMS  TAX  61E1.05

PLANNING  & ZONING  73.B6

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT  10372.81

Line  Item

40El-91-2202

405-91-2202

413-91-2202

401 -10-2202

4 01-  65  -22  02

605-03-2202

COtJNTY  SHERIFF

COUNTY  CLERK

ANIMAL  SERVICES

COUNTY  MANAGER

16201.59

375.83

534.6E1

131.88

01  0  120978

3153  .25

06/27/2022

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT  3153.25

ONE-MONTH  ROLLER  RENTAL

ADDITIONAL  MONTH  RENTAL

INVOI(E#C2547003  ACCT#88034

402-60-2254

402-60-2254

01  0  120979

1191.14

oe/>ylvo';r';r

W[:TMER  PUBLJC  SAFETY  GROUP

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT 1191.14

NIGHTSTICK  INTRANT

INSTRINSICALLY  SAFE  PERMISSIBLE

DUAL-LIGHT,  ANGLE  LIGHT,

RECHARGAEABLEI  GREEN

TAX

FREIGHT

INVOICE#INV38872  ACCT#12764

418-91-2248

41El-91-2248

418-91-2248

01  R  120982

47602.50

06/28/2022

TRIWEST  FENCE,  LLC

LEGISLATIVE  PROJECTS 47ti02  .50

IFB  2022-04  -  CHAIN  LINK  FENCE

ADDENDA  N0.  1

LEGISTLATIVE  APP.  #21-ZF9160

F{JRNISH  AND  INSTALL  1,077'  OF  6'  803-59-2709

TALL  CHAIN  LINK  FENCE  WITH  THREE

STRANDS  OF  BARBED  WIRE  ON  TOP.

NM  GRT  803  -  5 9 -  2 70  9

INVOI(E#9441  IFB  2022-4  ADDENDA

N0.  1  LEGISLATIVE  APPROPRIATION

21-ZF9160

On  0  120987

:ul68.5El

os/zg/zozz

AMAZON  BUSINESS

LEGISLATIVE  PROJECTS 1289.79

COTS  FOR  EMERGENCY  SHELTER  803  - 59  - 2709

TAX  &  SHIPPING  FOR  COTS  803-59-2709

BULK  BOTTLED  WATER  604  - B3  - 2248

INVOICE#  IWPR-FMDX-GGCF  ACCT#

A3  JI6  5BS  912  J5M

COMM(JNICATIONS/EMS  TAX 578  . 79

01  R  120988

300790.00

os/zg/zozz

411  EQUIPMENT,  LLC. NEW  MOnEL  YEAR  2023

NFPA  1901  COMPLIANT

2 , 000  GALLON  TANKER  MOUNTED  ON A

FREIGHTIaNER  M2-106  2-DR  CHASSIS

(SEE  ATTACHED  QUOTE  FROM  411)

CES  CONTRACT  #  2020-31El-C105-ALL

INVOICE#S  02  3

627-91-2784

405-91-2618

znvoxce  # DATE Pa # Amount

1356.72

907  . 87

5719.42

131.88

627.97

264.41

2762322  06/23/2022

//

37760

37760

152  . 92

3000.33

2262322  06/23/2022 37863

37863

37863

37863

37863

37863

1094.20

75.32

21.62

162822 37878

37E178

37878

37878

37E17E1

37878

37878

44000.00

3602  .50

17  62  92  2  0 6 /  2 9 /2  022

//

//

37892

37892

37892

1012.10

277.69

578.79

3 7 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /2  022

//

37463

37463

37463

37463

31463

37463

300000  . 00

790.00



suu  tiu.uu



Da  te  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 i2  3 [ CHEC6  0)

CK#  DATE  Name

01  R  120989  CORECIVIC  INC.

2 47631  . 96

06/29/2022

ADULT  INMATE  CARE 247631.96

CHECK  LJSTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Description  Line  Item

REIMB(JRSEMENT  FOR  HOUSING  OF  825-70-2172
USMS  INMATES  MAY  2022

REIMBURSiEMENT  FOR  COURT  825-70-2172
TRANSPORT  USMS  INMATE!)  MAY  2022

REIMBURSEMENT  FOR  MEDICAL  825-70-2172
TRANSPORTATION  OF USMS  INMATES

MAY  2022  INVOICE#USMS  052022

ACCT#CORECIVIC  /TORRANCE

Page:  14

Invoice  # DATE

5462822  06/29/2022

//

//

Pa # Amount

214172  .77

4538.21

28920  . 98

01  0  120990

30Ei7  .79

06/30  /2022

ALBUQUERQUE  (FFICE  SYSTEMS

INFRASTRUCTURE  GROSS  R 3067.79

GRMJT8  0FFICE  ADDITIONAL

WORKSTATION  INCLUDING  LABOR

AND  FUEL  CHARGE

AND  TAX  (8  .18  7 4 % )

INVOICE#10115

620-94-2218
5662822  06/29/2022 37897

37897

37897

37897

3067  .79

01  0  120991

795.99

06/30/2022

ALBUQUERQUE  OFFICE  SYSTEMS 3 6 "  W X  2 2 "  D  X  2 9 "  H

2-DRAWER  LATERAL  FILE

OPEN  SHELF  HUTCH  UNIT

3 6 'I W X  14  II D  X  3 6 II H

VENDOR  FUEL  SURCHARGE

LABOR  TO  DELIVER  &  INSTALL

SALES  TAX

INVOICE#  10114

FINANCE  DEPARTMENT 795  . 99

401-55-221El

401-55-2218

401-55-2218

401-55-2218

6662822  06/29/2022 37880

37880

37880

37880

37880

37880

378ElO

433.84

37.59

300.00

24.56

01  0  120992

144.38

06/30/2022

ALBUQUERQUE  PUBLISHING  CO. NOffCE  OF  SECOND  HALF  OF  TAXES

DUE  2 021  :

PUBLICATION  DATES

APRIL  22,  2022

APRIL  29,  2022

MAY  6,  2022

TAX

PROCESSING  FEE

ADDIffONAL  COST  FOR  ABQ  JOtJRNAL

INVOICE#100015437877-0149

COtJNTY  TREASURER 144.38

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-30-2221

401-3  0-2221

401-30-2221

6%2822 37429

37429

37429

37429

37429

37429

37429

37429

37429

2 9 . 92

23.32

23.32

8 .19

7.66

51.97

01  0  120993

163.84

06/30/2022

AMAZON  BUSINESS PACK  OF  10  16GB  FLASH  DRIVES

LOGITECH  WIRELESS  KEYBOARDS

ASTROBRIGHTS  COLOR  PAPER

5 0 0 PCtS

ANDROID  MOBILE  PHONE  CASE

FOR  EXECUffVE  ASSISTANT

INVOICE#lIAl6-GDT9-)WKV  ACCT#
A3  JI6  5B  S 912  J5M

COUNTY  MANAGER 163.84

401-10-2219

401-10-2219

401-10-2219

401-10-2219

7 8 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /  2 022

//

//

//

37947

3'7947

37947

31941

3'7947

3'l941

3689

79.09

31.98

15.88

01  0  120994

48  . 79

06/30/2022

AMAZON  BUSINESS PACK  OF  6 ACRYLIC  SIGN  HOLDER!b

INVOICE#1LN6-GDT9-9WKV  ACCT#
A3  JI6  5B  S 912  J5M

401-10-2219 7962E122  01;/29/2022 37933 48.79



COUNTY  MANAGER 48.79



Date:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60)

CK#  DATE  Name

01  0  120995  AMAZON  BUSINESS

453.73

06/30/2022

WIND  PILT 453  .73

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM 06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Descrxptxon  Lane  Item

FINGER  MOISTENER,  AA BATTERIES,  690-09-2219

LABEL  MAKER  TAPE,  SCISSORS,

PUSH  PINS,  SHARPIES,  CLEANING

DUSTER,  WHITE-OUT,  RUBBER  BANDS,

WEBCAM,  JUMPER  (ABLES,  PORTABLE

JUMPER  STATION.  HP  14  LAPTOP.

WINDSHIELD  CAR  StJNSHADE,  Rt)BBER

FLOOR  MATS  2022  CHEVY  TRAVERSE.

INVOICE#1F74-HVCM-GJID  ACCT#

A3  JI6  5BS  912  J5M

Page:  15

Invoice  #  DATE

8162822  06/29/2022

Pa #

37920

37920

37920

37920

37920

3 7 92  0

37920

37920

Amount

453.73

01 0  120996  AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  LATITITtTDE  5521  INTEL  GENERATION  620-94-2218

3547  . 95  CORE  COMPUTER

%/30/2022  (PTIPLEX7090  620-94-2218

FLAT  RATE  LABOR  620-94-2218

TAXES  620  - 94  - 2218

INVOICE#9962

INFRASTRUCTURE  GROSS  R 3547.95

3362822  06/29/2022

//

//

//

37918

3791B

37918

37918

37918

1934.04

1209.38

375.00

29.53

01  0  120997

2 319.61

06/30/2022

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC  OTIPLEX  SFF  COMPUTER  W KEYBOARD  411-92-2219

MOUSE

DELL  PROFESSIONAL  MONITOR  24"  411-92-2219

FLAT  RATE  LABOR  411-92-2219

C920X  PRO HD WEBCAM  411-92-2219

TAX  411-  9 2 - 2 219

INVOICE#9961

1/4%  FTRE  EXCI.!iE  TAX  2319.61

3 B 62  82  2 0 6 /2  9 /2  022 37955

37955

37955

37955

37955

37955

1209.38

630.70

375.00

75.00

29.53

01  0  120998  ANAYA,  SENAIDA

429.86

os/:io/zozz

GRANT  ADMINISTRATION  429.86

RETURN  NMAC  CONFERENCE

ALBUQUERQUE  NM  6/17/2022

401-49-2205 8 62  82  2 0 6 /2  8 /2  022 429.86

01  0  120999

1250  . 00

os/ao/zo:i;i

ELECffONS

AUTOMATED  ELECTION  SERVICES

1250.00

MIFI'S  FOR USE  IN  2022  PRIMARY  401-21-2207

ELECTION

zNVOlCE#58883  ACCT#TORO102

9 9 62  822  0 6 /  3 0 /  2 022 37794

37794

1250.00

01  0  121000

365.02

06/30/2022

BANK  OF  AMERICA

COMM(JNICATIONS/EMS  TAX  365.02

ttlATER  FOR 216  FIRE  REHAB  5/8/22  604-E13-2248

16  PIZZA'S  FOR  216  FIRE  REHAB  604-83-2248

5/8/22

TAX  604  - 83  -  2248

10562822  06/30/2022

//

//

37855

37855

37855

37855

29  . 94

30 9.97

25  . 11

01  0  121001  BI  INC

502  .49

06/30/2022

COMM{JNITY  MONITORING  502.49

GPS  3 DEFENDANTS  MAY  BILLING

TAX  INVOICE#1306363  ACCT#3533

420-73-2218

420-73-2218

762822  06/28/2022

//

477.99

24.50

01  0  121002 BLUETARP  FINANCIAL,  INC. 4 PACK  SOLAR  LIGHTS 605-03-2218 10  6 62  822  0 6 /  3 0 /2  022 37767 375.OC)



405  . 70

06/30/2022

EVENING  PREVENTION  ACTIVIffES

S)4IPPING  & HANDLING 605-03-2218
37767

37767 30.70



nate  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0 ) C)-IECX  LISTING  cupcxs  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 Page  : 16

CK# DATE Name

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT 405.70

Description

INVOICE#50185436  ACCT#4371353

Lxne  Item

01  0  121003

3194.51

06/30/2022

COAST  2  COAST  TIRES  & AUTO

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT  3194.51

NEW  TIRES  AND  MAINTENANCE  FOR

2008  CHEVY  UPLANDER

LiP  G71102

RO  #  4969

1NVOICE#4969

NEW  TIRESi  AtQD  MAINTENANCE  FOR

2007  CHEVROLET  COBALT

LP  G79745

RO  #  4 s 7 0

605-03-2201

605-03-2201

01  0  121004

128.00

os/.io/zo;i;i

CODE  3 SERVICE  LLC KARRIS  RM)IO  MIC

INVOICE#22  034  6

TRANSPORTATION  OF  PRISi 128.00

42CI-74-2248

01  0  121005

14")S.40

06/30/2022

COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICEILC  GOLD  COVERAGE

EFFECTIVE  7/1/2021  -  6/30/2022

8 . 19  % TAX  ON  LABOR  ONLY

CES  CONTRACT

18-073-R201

INVOICE#12-12  62  93

401-15-2215

401-24-2215

401-56-2215

401-16-2215

401-87-2215

401-23  -2215

401-27-2215

911-80-2215

401-37-2215

401-36-2215

401-53-2215

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES

JUDI(jAL  COMPLEX  MINT

MOtJNTAINAIR  SElffOR  CEN

ESTANCTA  SENIOR  CENTER

2035.16

1734.63

113.08

219.24

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MINT

ESPERANZA  MEDICAL  CLIN

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

COTJNTY  FAIR

324.98

807.77

819.16

62.19

ATTORNEY

MO{JNTAINAIR  HEALTH  CLI

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

473  .53

643  .31

242.35

01  0  121006

7475.40

06/30/2022

COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICEELC  GOLD  COVERAGE

EFFECTIVE  7/1/2021  -  6/30/2022

8.19%  TAX  ON  LABOR  ONLY

CES  CONTRACT

18-07B-R201

INVOI  CE#24-12  66  71

401-15-2215

401-24-2215

401-56-2215

401-16-2215

401-87-2215

401-23-2215

401-27-2215

911-80-2215

401-37-2215

401-36-2215

401-53  -2215

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES

JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  MINT

MOUNTAINAIR  SiENIOR  CEN

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER

2035.29

1734.61

113.05

219.21

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT

ESPERANZA  MEDICAL  CLIN

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

COUNTY  FAIR

324.98

807.77

819.17

62.19

ATTORNEY

MOtJNTAINAIR  HEALTH  CLI

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

473.50

643  .31

242.32

01  0  121007

600.00

DIRECT  CREMATION  AND  BURIAL  SERVNDIGENT  BURIAL  INVOICE#

CASE  #5-2022

414-19-2294

InvoxCe  # DATE Pa # Amount

18  62  822  0 6 /2  9 /2  022

z 9 62  E122  0 6 /  2 g /2  022

37966

37966

37966

37966

3"19riS

37965

37965

37965

2040.71

1153.80

5 3 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /  2 022 37896 128.00

1162822  06/28/2022
//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36a)78

36778

2035.16

324.98

473  .53

1734.63

807.77

643  .31

113  . 08

819.16

242  .35

219.24

62  .19

64  62  822  06  /  2 9 /  2 02  2

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

36778

2035  .29

324.98

473  .50

1734.61

807.77

643  .31

113  . 05

819.17

242.32

219.21

62.19

3 62  822  0 6 /2  8 /2  022 600.00



06/30/2022

2ND  1/8  GROSS  RECEIPTS 600.00



Daie:  7/07/22  10:23:23  [CHEC60)

CD  DATE  Name

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Descrxptxon  L.i.ne  Item

Page  :  17

Invoice  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  121008

105.81

06/30/2022

DIRECTV,  LLC. BUSINESS  PACK  SELECT  CHARGES  411-92-2271

06/23/2022-07/22/2022  REFERENCE

Pa #36629  INVOICE#069212456X220t;

24  ACCT#069212456

7 4 62  8 2 2  0 6 /  2 9 /  2 02  2 105.81

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX 105.81

01  0  121010

9576.00

06/30/2022

ES!)EN(E  BOTTLING  COMPANY 19  PALLETS  OF  DRINKING  WATER

DELIVERED  TO:

18  TORREON  HEIGHTS

TORREON,  NM  87061

INVOICE#172774

604-83  -2248

COMM{JNICATIONS/EMS  TAX  9576.00

9062822  06/30/2022 37978

37978

37978

37978

9576.Ot)

[)1  0  121011

450.00

06/30/2022

ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF REIMBURSEMENT  TO

TCXtlN  OF  ESTAN(jA  FOR

HOCU!)  POCUS  MOVIE  LICEN!)E

SHIPPING  AND  HANDLING  OF  BLtJRAY

NMGRT

605-03-2271 45  62  822  0 6 /2  g /  2 [122 37220

37220

37220

37220

37220

450.00

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT  450.[) €

01  0  121012  EVSWA

2 4290.28

06/30/2022

ENVIRONMENTAL  GROSS  RE  24290.28

COtJNTY  EAfflROMENTAL

COUNTY  AREA  GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX

INVOI  CE#  JUNE  -  22

423-26-2301

423  -26-2301

72  62  822  0 6 /  2 s /  2 022

//

119.29

241'70.99

On  0  121013

3370.00

06/30/2[)22

FRANK'S  SUPPLY  COMPANY,  INC. RHINO  301002  GPD  45  MULTIPRO

POST  DRIVER

RHINO  301425  SQUARE  CHUCK

ADAPTOR

RHINO  300960  2.5"  DRIVE  CAP

INVOICE#1229047  A(CT#TOR

4989001

401-07-2242

401-07-2242

401-07-2242

RURAL  ADDRESSING 3370.00

98  62  822  06  /30  /  2022

//

//

37722

37722

37722

37722

37722

2895.00

225.00

250.00

01  0  121014

2 000.00

OS/30/2022

GALLEGOS,  RODDY DANNY  DURAN  AND  THE  605  - 03  - 22  71

SLO  BURNIN'  BAND

JtJNE  24,  2022  EVENT  IN  ESTANCIA

ALCOHOL-FREE,  DRUG-FREE,

FAMILY  FRIENDLY  PREVENTION  EVENT

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT  2000.00

2 62  822  0 6 /  2 s /:i  022 37835

3'7E13S

37835

37835

37835

2000.00

01  0  121015

42.89

06/30/2022

GARCIA,  ANNTONETT  YVONNE PRESIDING  JUDGES  PICKING  UP AND  401-21-2205

DROPPING  OFF  ELECTION  MATERIAL

ON ELECTION  DAY  06/07/2022

1462822  06/29/2022 42  . 89



ELECTIONS 42  . 89



Date  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 Page  : 18

CK# DATE

01  0  121016

128.8C1

os/ao/zozz

Name

GASTELtJM,  RUBEN

Description Iane  Item

TRAVEL  TO  ALBUQUERQUE  NM

NM  CO{JNTIES  06/13/2022-

06/17/2022

401-07-2205

Invoice  # DATE

7 6 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /2  022

PO  @ Amoun  t

128.80

RURAL  ADDRESSING 12E1.80

01  0  121018

80.91

06/30/2022

ANIMAL  SERVICES

C,REEN  VALLEY  PESiT  MANAGEMENT

80.91

MONTHLY  PEST  CONTROL  FY2022

NMGRT

FOR SERVICE  6/28/2022

1NVOICE#13939  ACCT#5660

40142-2271

401-82  -2271

4862822  06/29/2022

//

36923

36923

75  . 00

5.91

01  0  121019

2 5 . 18

06/30/2022

GU!5TIN  HARDWARE  INC. 401-23  -2215

4[)1-24-2215

401-27-2215

401-36-2215

401-37-2215

401-82-2215

911-80-2215

INVOICE#282425  ACCT#125

MOUNTAINAIR  HEALTH  CLI

E!)TANCIA  !)ENIOR  CENTER

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

MOUNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN

ANIMAL  SERVICE5;

22  62  822  0 6 /  2 9 /  2 022

//

//

//

//

//

//

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37E195

3.60

3.60

3.60

3.60

i.sg

3.60

3.59

01  0  121020

5.79

06/30/2022

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

INVCIICE#282414  ACCT#125

401-23  -2215

401-2  4-2215

401-27-2215

401-36-2215

401-37-2215

4 [11-  82-2215

911-80-2215

MOUNTAINAIR  HEALTH  CLI

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

0 . 83

0 .74

0.E19

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

MOUNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN

ANIMAL  SERVICES

0.'T4

0.78

2362822  06/29/2022
//

//
//

//

//
//

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37E195

37895

01  0  121021

17  . 18

06/30/2022

GUSTIN  HARDWARE  INC.

INVOICE#2824460  ACCT#125

401-23-2215

401-24-2215

401-27-2215

401-36-2215

401-37-2215

401-82-2215

911-80-2215

MOtJNTAINAlR  HEALTH  CLI

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  HAJNT

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

MOtJNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN

ANIMAL  SERVICES

2 4 62  822  0 b /  2 9 /  2 022

//

//

//

//

//

//

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

01  0  121022 GUSffN  HARDWARE  INC. 401-23-2215 46  62  E122  06  /29  /  2022 37895 1.69



11  . 78

06/30/2022

401-2  4-2215

401-27-2215

37895

37895

1  . 69

lj;8



Date  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHE(Ja  LISffNG  CHE(J'3  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 Page  : 19

CK# DATE Name

MO{JNTAINAIR  HEALTH  CLI

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

De  s c rip  t  l  on

ACCT#125  INVOICE#282493

Line  Item

401-36-2215

401-37-2215

401-82-2215

911-80-2215

HEALTH  I)EPT  BLDG  Ml).INT

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

MOtJNTAINAIR  SENIOR  (EN

ANIMAL  SERVICES

l  . 6EI

1.68

Invoice  # DATE PO  #

37895

37895

37895

37895

Amount

01  0  121023

2 9.9E1

06/30/2022

GUSffN  HARDWARE  INC.

ACCT#125  INVOICE#282503

401-23  -2215

401-24-2215

401-27-2215

401-36-2215

401-37-2215

401-82-2215

911-80-2215

MOtJNTAlNAIR  HEALTH  CLI

ESTANCIA  !)ENIOR  CENTER

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

MO[TNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN

ANIMAL  SERVICES

4762822  06/29/2022

//

//

//

//

//

//

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

01  0  121024

83.27

06/30/2022

CUSTIN  RDWARE  INC.

INVOICE#282806  ACCT#12S

401-23-2215

401-24-2215

401-27-2215

401-36-2215

401-37-2215

401-82-2215

911-80-2215

MOtJNTAINAIR  HEALTH  CLI

ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER

911-DISPATCH  CENTER

11.90

11.90

11.89

HEALTH  DEPT  BLDG  MAINT

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER

11  . 90

11.89

MOtJNTAINAlR  SENIOR  CEN

ANIMAL  SERVICES

11.90

11  . 89

7 7 62  822  0 6 /  2 g /  2 [122

//

//

//

//

//

//

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

37895

11  . 90

11.90

11  . 90

11  . 90

11.E19

11.89

11.89

On 0  121025

12  .18

06/30/2022

CO{JNTY  FAIR

GUSffN  HARDWARE  INC.

12  . 18

FAIR  GROUND  REPAIRS

INVOICE#279586  ACCT#125

OPEN  Pa REQUEST  FOR  ALL

COUNTY  BUILDING  SITES

FY2  022

ADDITIONAL  AMOUNT  TO  PAY

INVOICES  REQUESTED  6/28/2022

401-53-2215

8762822 36616

36616

36616

36616

36616

36616

36616

12.18

01  0  121026

2 7.11

06/30/2022

HAMILTON,  JEFFREY  L. PRESIDING  JUDGES  PICKING  UP

AND  DROPPING  OFF  ELECffON

MATERIAL  ON  ELECTION  DAY

6/07/2022

401-21-2205 12  62  E12 2  0 6 /  2 s /  2 0 2 2 27.11

ELECTION!) 27.11

01  0  121028 HIGHER  STANDARDS  AUTOMOTIVE OIL  CHANGE  FOR  2019  FORD  F150 401-82  -2201 5962822  06/29/2022 378E19 89.22



156.80

06/30/2022

VIN:  1FTEW1E5(DaKEl7365

LP:  08910G MILEAGE  : 2 7 , 18  0

37889

37889



Daee:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60) CHECK  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  o'i/oy/'>o>> Page  : 2 €

DATE Name Descriptxon Lxne  Item

OIL  CHANGE  AND  DIAGNOSTIC

FOR  2015  DODGE  RAM

VIN:  1C6RR7XTOFS538286

LP:  G93664  MILEAGE:  154,111

(GAS  CAP  LIGHT  STAYING  ON)

INVOICE#3444  / 3448

401-82-2201

Invoice  # DATE Pa #

37889

37889

37EN19

37889

37889

Amount

67.58

ANIMAL  SERVICES 156.80



01  0  121035 LUCERO,  JESU.!)

2 . 96

RETt)RN  FROM  MESCALERO  NM 610-40-2205

ASSESSOR'S  SPRING  CONFERENCE

B 4 62  E122 0 6 /  3 0 /  2 022 2.96



Datei  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60)

CK#  DATE  Name

06/30/2022

COtJNTY  ASSESSOR  2.96

CHECK  LISTING  CHECXS  PRINTED  FROM  [16/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Description  Line  Item

Page:  21

Invoice  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  121038

2 9.43

OG/30/2022

MAES,  KAREN

ELECTION.!; 29.43

PRESJDING  JUDGES  PICKING  UP  AND  401-21-2205

DROPPING  OFF  OF  ELECTION

KATERIAL  FOR  ELECTION  DAY

6/07  /2022

13  62 822  06 /  2 9 /  2 022 29.43

01  0  121039  MAGOURILOS,  FRANK  G.

1250.00

06/30/2022

DWI  DISTRIBUffON  GRANT  1250.00

JtJNE  2022-EVALUATION  SERVICES 605  - 03  -2272 5262322  06/23/2022 1250.0(]

01  0  121040

3147.00

06/30/2022

MANZANO  MDWCA  NM  3524130 03/01/2022  WATER  RESERVOIR

CLEANING  AND  INSPECTION

DVD  AND  FULL  REPORT  INVOICE#

2022-47313

836-01-2272

836-01-2272

FEMA  DECLARED 3147.00

6162  822  06  /  29  /  2022

//

2B98.00

249.[]0

01  0  121041

1185.95

06/30/2022

MAS  MODERN  MARKETING  INC DRAWSTRING  BACKPACKS  FOR  RED  804-89-2257

RIBBON  WEEK  AND  OTHER  PREVENTION  608-35-2219

OUTREACH  EVENTS

SHIPPING  AND  HANDLING

INVOICE#MMI146406  ACCT#M5057050

332

7562822  06/29/2022

//

37881

37881

37881

37E181

240.99

944.96

DRUG  EDUCATION 240.99 DWI  PROGRAM 944  . 96

01  0  121042  MASTER,  TRACEY

604.00

06/30/2022

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT  604.00

TRAVEL  TO  NMAC  CONFERENCE

ALBUQUERQUE  NM  6/13/2022
TO  6/17/2022

605-03-2205 10  6 2 82  2  0 6 /  2 a /  2 02  2 604.00

01  0  121043

770.00

06/30/2022

MCLEOD  MEDICAL  CENTERS  OF  NM  INCDL  NMDOT  PHYS:[CAL

PAT  ROMERO

JOHN  LUJAN

TONY  MEDINA

PETE  MONTANO

CLARENCE  ROMERO

402-60-2272 2 5 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /  2 022 37963

37963

37963

37963

37963

37963

770.00



(ARL  AUSTIN

ANTHONY  MASTER

37963

37963



Date:  7/07/22  lO:23i23  (CHEC60)

Cx@  nATE  Name

COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT  770.[]C1

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Description  L:+ne  Item

LEONARD  LUJAN

Page:  22

InVOlCe  # DATE Pa #

37963

Amount

01  0  121044

775  . 00

06  /3  0 /2022

MORIARTY,  CITY  OF ELECTRI(JTY  FOR  SERVICE

APPRECIATION  DAY

INVOICE#TORRANCE  DWI

INITIAL  SETUP  FEE  FOR  LED  !)IGN

DAILY  FEE

INVOICE#MAY  2022  SIGN

DWI  DISTRIBUffON  GRANT 25.00 911-DISPATCH  CENTER 750.00

605-03  -2271

911-80-2221

911-80-2221

17  62  82  2 0 6 /2  s /  2 022

e g 62 822  0 6 /  :i o /:  022

//

37942

37942

37942

37846

37846

37846

25.00

150.00

600.00

01  0  121045  MOUNTAINAIR  PUBLIC  SCHOOLS

1000  . 00

06/30/2022

MATERIALS  AND  LABOR  FOR  THE

CONSTRUCTION  OF  A  "FRIENDSHIP

BENCH"  TO  BE  PLACED  AT

MOLITAINAIR  ELEMENTARY  SCHOOL

(PILOT  APPROVAL  PER  DFA/LGD)

605-03  -2218 10  4 62  82  2  0 6 /  3 0 /2  022 37568

37568

37568

37568

31S6B

1000.00

DWI  DISTRIBUTTON  GRANT  1000.00

01  0  121047

40"1F1.34

06/30/2022

NM  APPARATUS  LLC BRUSH  2-1

VINi  1FTNX215X3EDO1153

MILEAGEi  {JNKNOWN  LP:  G83456

HOURS  TO  CHECK  LIGHT  WIRING,

PERFORM  MAINTENANCE,  AIR  FILTER

OIL  FILTER,  FUEL  FILTER,  ENGINE

OIL.

SHOP  !)UPPLIES

TAX

INVOICE#1815

TENDER  2-1

VIN:  2NKHLJOX6HM1!i4514

MILEAGE:  UNKNOWN  LP:  G38231

HOURS  TROUBLESHOOT  DEF  GUAGE

INOPERABLE

HOURS  TROUBLESHOOT  PUMP  DRAIN

FROZEN

HOURS  TROUBLESHOOT  PUMP  RELJEF

VALVE  BROKEN

HOtJRS  MOUNT  AND  WIRE  2  STREAM

LIGHTS

HOURS  TROUBLESHOOT  CHE(J:  ENGINE

LIGHTS

HOtJR  REPLACE  MUD  RR  MUD  FLAP

HOURS  TO  INSTALL  AIR  EJECT

HOURS  TO  PERFORM  REGULAR

MAINTENANCE

MISCELLANEOtJl5;  WIRING  FOR  STREAM

406-91-2201

406-91-2201

406-91-2201

406-91-2201

4[)6-91-2201

406-91-2201

406-91-2201

4%-91-2201

4%-91-2201

406-91-2201

406-91-2201

406-91-2201

3662822

9462822

37756

37756

37756

37756

311SG

37756

37756

37756

37756

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

81000

150.06

54.68

270.00

135.0(]

270  . 00

115.62

405.00

135.00

540.00

270.00

50.00



LJGHTS

MiJD  FLAP 406-91-2201

37758

37758 36.88



Date:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60)

CK#  DATE  Name

CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  %/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Description  Line  Item

MISCELLANEOUS  AIR  EJECT  PLtJMBlNG  406-91-2201
AND  WIRING

AIR  FILTER  40(i-91-2201
OIL  FILTER  406-91-2201
FUEL  FILTER  406-91-2201
FUEL  FILTER  4%-91-2201
ENGINE  OIL  406-91-2201
SHOP  SUPPLIES  406-91-2201

TAX  406  - 91-  22  01
INVOI  (J#  1  8 14

page:  23

Invoice  # DATE

//

Pa #

37758

37758

37758

37758

37758

3')758

37758

37758

3775B

Amount

E16.8R

55.92

79.48

62  . 02

61.  66

169  . 68

170  .10

150.36

STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT  4[]78.34

01  0  121050

50.00

06/30/2022

ANIMAL  SERVICES

NMSU,  REGENTS  OF

so.o0

DECAPITATIONS  FOR  RABIES  TESffNG  401-82-2272
CASE#22-19827  IMP#009-6-22

ACCT#C935

e 0 62  822  0 6 /  2 e /:i  022 36674 50.00

01  0  121051

103  . 05

%/30/2022

WIND  PILT

NtJBE  GROUP

103.05

BILLABLE  COLOR  COPIES

INVO[CE#IN55975  A(CT#TCO9

690-09-2203
10762822  %/30/2022 103.05

01  0  121052

325.47

06/30/2022

COUNTY  MANAGER

NUBE  GROUP

325.47

COPIES  OVERAGE  INVOICE#IN55977  401-10-2203
ACCT#T(1  1

114  62  822  0 6 /  3 0 /2  022 325  .41

On  0  121053

230.60

06  /30  /2022

ONE  BEAT  CPR  LEARNING  CENTER  LT.aSi-2054  MASIMO  20-PIN

RED  DCI-DC12  #10193/2054

SHIPPING

INVOICE#INV2  09900

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX  230.60

411-92-2230

411-92-2230

4 0 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /  2 022

//

37848

37848

37848

215.60

15.00

01  0  121054

135  .23

ORKIN  INC. STANDARD  MONTHLY  PC

INVOICE#22909S902  AC(T#

401-16-2203
9162822  06/30/2022 36895 135  .23



06/30/2022 31550882 

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 135.23 



Date  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHECK LISTING  CHECKS PR:[NTED FROM 06/17/2022  TO 07/07/2022 Page  : 24

CK# DATE Name Descrxpt.ion L.ine  Item Invoice  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  121056

122.25

06/30/2022

CO{JNTY  SHERIFF

ORKIN  INC.

122  .25

MONTHLY  PC  SHERIFF  JUNE  2022

ACCT#31550882  INVOICE#

229097246

401-50-2203 93  62  822  0 6 /3  0 /2  022 37286 122  .25

01  0  121057

1267.14

06/30/2022

ORTIZ,  ADRIAN JtJNE  2022  TEEN  COURT

PREVENTION  !)ERVICES  NMGRT

AMOUNT  EXCEEDS  FY2022  CONTRACT

S1809.40

605-03  -2272 47  623  22  06  /  23  /  2 022 1267.14

DWI  DISTRIBUTION  GRANT  1267.14

01  0  121061

134.81

06/30/2022

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY MATS  AND  MOPS  COtJNTY  ADMIN

INVOICE#450629960  ACCT#

6528480

401-15-2203 2 0 62  822  0 6 /2  g /  2 022 134.81

ADMINTSTRATIVE  OFFICES 134.81

01  0  121063

2 56  . 03

06/30/2022

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  StJPPLY SHIRTS  AND  PANTS  WEEK  6/28/22

REF  PO#36645  INVOICE#0738

ACCT#2  4 5 6 3 2 6 5

402-60-2236 4462822  %/29/2022 256.03

COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT 256  . 03



0  121[)64

968.79

PRUDENTIAL  OVERMiL  SUPPLY JUDICIAL

COtJNTY  A):)MIN

401-16-2229

4 01-15  -222  9

5062822  06/29/2022

//
36613

36613

367.44

601.35



Date  : 7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 : 2 3 ( CHEC6  0 ) CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022 page  : 25

CK# DATE Name

06/30/2022

JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT 367.44

Description

PAPER  PRODUCTS  INVOICE#

450629961  AC(T#6528480

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES 601.35

Lane  Item InVOlCe  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  121065

359.44

06/30/2022

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY JUDICIAL

CO{JNTY  ADMIN

INVOI(E#450616894  ACCT#6S2B480

JtmICIM,  COMPLEX  MAINT 197.19 ADMINISTRATIVE  OFPICES 162  .25

401-16-2229

401-15-2229
8062822  06/29/2022

//

36613

36613

1!17  .19

162  .25

01  0  121066

134.B1

06/30/2022

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY MATS  AND  MOPS  COtJNTY  AJ)MIN

1NVOICE#45%29189  ACCT#

652E1480

401-15-2203
10  9(;2  B 2 2 0 6 /  3 0 /2  02  2 134.B1

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES 134.81

01  0  121067

56.65

06/30/2022

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  MAINT 56.65

MOPS  AND  MATS  JUDICIAL

INVOICE#4SO629188  ACCT#

6528480

401-16-2203
11162822  06/30/2022 56.65

01  0  121068

134.81

06/30/2022

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

ADMINISTRAffVE  OFFICES 134.81

MOPS  AND  MATE  COtJNTY  ADMIN

INVOICE#4506330736  ACCT#

652E1480

401-15-2203
11262822  06/30/2022 134.81

01  0  121069

56.65

06/30/2022

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY MOPS  AND  MATS  JtTDICIAL

INVOI(E#450630735  ACCT#

6528480

401-16-2203
11362822  06/30/2022 56.65

JUDI(jAL  COMPLEX  MINT 56.65

01  0  121072

1592.87

06/30/2022

SAFETY  FLARE  INC.

OPERATIONS  & MAJNTENAN  1592.87

ANNUAL  FIRE  EXTINGUISHER  CHECK

1NVOICE#11637

401-65  -22  48 49  62  822  06  /29  /  2022 37833 1592.87

01  0  121073

132.21

06/30/2022

SEDILLO,  TRACY RETURN  NMAC  CONFERENCE 401-30-2205
962822  CN5/28/2022 132.21



COUNTY  TREASURER 132.21



Date  : 7 / 0 7 /  2 2 10 :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6 0 )

CK# DATE  Name

CHECK  ras'rnic  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

Descript.ion  Line  Item

page:  26

znvoice  # DATE Pa # Amount

01  0  121074

13526.67

06/30/2022

SENERGY  PETROLEtJM,  LLC SHOP  TANKS  INVOICE#SEN-344769

A(CT#TCROAD

FUEL  CARDSi  INVOICE#832068

ACCT#TCROAD

COTJNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT  13526.67

402-60-2202

402-60-2202

6262822  06/29/2022

llOti2822  06/30/2022

9225.68

4300.99

01  0  121075

12867  . O(]

06/30/2022

SIRCHIE  FINGERPPJNT

COtJNTY  SHERIFF 12E167  . [)O

810-50-2222LIVE  SCAN  BASE  SOFTWARE

PACKAGE

LIVESCAN  CRIMINAL  & APPLICANT  810-50-2222
SOFTWARE  BUNDLE

GREENBIT  MULTISCAN  527G  PALM  810-50-2222
!i  CANNER

DELL  LAPTOP  -  INTEL  WINDOWS  10  810-50-2222
GREENBIT  DACTYSCAN84C  10  PRINT  810-50-2222
SCANNER

LEXMARK  MS521DN  MONO  LASER  810-50-2222
PRINTER  (FBI  CERTIFIED)

SCRIPTEL  1570  SIGNATURE  PAD  810-50-2222
TRAINING,  MAINTENENCE,  & SUPPORT

INCLVDED

DELIVERY  810  -  5 0 -  2 2 2 2
QUOTE  #  LSO449B

INVOICE#  5 4 9 7 6 0B  - IN

4262E122  06/29/2022

//

//

//
//

//

//

37961

37961

37961

37961

37%1

37961

37961

37961

37961

37961

37961

3')961

37961

37961

37961

37961

4000.00

200[).00

3999.00

900.00

1000.00

599.00

269.00

100.00

01  0  121076

927.73

06/30/2022

SOUDER,  MILLER  & ASSOCIATES AMENDMENT  N0.  1  TO  ROAD  DEPT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

LOMA  AGREEMENT

LOMR  -  F

GRADING  &  DRAINAGE  PLANS

NMGRT  (7  . B 7 5 % )

INVOICE#943014004  ACCT#

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COUNTY  COMMISSION 927  .73

401-05-2272

401-05-2272

10262822 3 7 93  0

37930

3 7 93  0

37930

3 7 93  0

37930

860.OQ

67  . 73

01  0  121077

1493  .34

06/30/2022

STAPLES  BU8INE.!)S  ADVANTAGE

911-DISPATCH  CENTER 1493  .34

BUSINESS  CARDS  -  250  PER  BOX  911-80-2219
WIDE  RULED  NOTEPADS  (DOZEN)  911-80-2219
PILOT  VARSITY  BLUE  FOtJNTAIN  PEN  911-80-2219
COPY  PAPER  -  40  (ASES  OF  10  REAM  911-80-2219
KLEENEX  STANDARD  TISSUE  36  BOXES  911-80-2219
INVOICE#3510039071  ACCT#DAL

70109685

5 62  822  0 6 /2  8 /2  022

//

//

//
//

37E125

37825

37825

37825

37825

25.')El

29.20

4.04

1359.60

74.72

On  0  121078

729.35

06/30/2022

STAPLES  BU.!JNESS  ADVANTAGE PENS,  (ALCULATOR  RIBBON,  PAPER  401-30-2219
CLIP  DISPENSER,  EPSON  PRINTER

RIBBON,  HP  PRINTER  CARTRIDGES,

LAPTOP  CASE,  RED  INK,  &  INK  PM).

INVOI  CE#3  509  610197  /  35  094  423  79
ACCT#DAL7  0109685

2 6 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /2  022 37938

37938

37938

37938

729.35

COUNTY  TREASURER 729.35



01  0  121079

2390.64

SUPER  8 MOTEL HOUSING  FOR  FOUR

ADDITIONAII  HOUSING  FUNDING

6!)2-49-22E13

691-38-2283
10  3 62  E122  0 6 /  3 0 /2  022

//

37717

37717

772  .48

1618  . IG



Date  :  7 /  07  /  22  10  :23  :23  ( CHEC60  ) CHECK LISTING  CHECKS PRINTED FROM 06 / 17 / 2 022 TO 07 / 07 / 20 22

(A#  DATE  Name  Descrxption  Line  Item

00/30/2022
 REQUESTED6/20/2022

ACCT#4  5 2 7 712  5 5 /  s s 2 4 9 16  7 4 /

3 23  - 3 019  4 8 /  78142  95  81

GRANT  ADMINISTRATION  772  . 48  VI  CTIM  RESTITUTION  1618  .16

page:  27

Invoice  # DATE Pa #

37717

Amount

01  0  121080

'780.94

06/30/2022

TAVENNER'S  TOWING  &  RECOVERY TOW  BRUSH  3-1  411-92-2201

LP  : NONE

VIN:  1FDOW5HT7NEC16167

MILEAGE:  UNKNOWN

TOW  FROM  .gTRUCTtJRE  FIRE  MRTINEZ

& NAVAJO  ROAD  (BELLANGER  RANCH)

TO  NM APPARATUS

VERBAL  APPROVAL  BY  J.  BARELA

ON  6/10/2022

INVOI  CE#  16558

EMERGENCY  TOW  RESCUE  3 411-92-2201
LP:  G6!)810

VIN:  1FDXF47P67EA65581

MILEAGE  : UNKNOWN

TOW  FROM  I  -  40  MM  211  TO

69  KADRID  ROAD

(DISTRICT  3  NORTH  STATION)

VERBAL  APPROVAL  BY  J.  BARELA

6 /23  /2022

INVOI  CE#  1663  7

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX 780.94

85  62  822  06  /  3 0 /  2 022 379E10

37980

37980

37980

379E10

37980

37980

3ffEIO

37980

117  62  822  0 6 /  3 0 /2  022 37981

37981

37981

37981

37981

37981

37981

37981

37981

37E1.66

402.28

01  0  121081

2 639.17

06/30/2022

THE  MASTER'S  TOUCH,  LLC. 2020  MH  NOTICES,  2021  TAX  BILLS

POSTAGE  FOR  ADDITIONAL

DELINQUENT  NOTICES

INVOICE#8  12  65

401-30-2271

401-30-2271

COUNTY  TREASURER 2639.17

S 8 6 2 822  0 6 /  2 9 /  2 02  2

//

36969

36969

3G969

2476.75

162  .42

01  0  121082  TLC  PL{JMBING  & UTILITY

1035.60

06/30/2022

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICES  1035.60

INVOICE  DATE  l0/27/2021

1NVOICE#R33299201  ACCT#117168

REF  PO#37291

401-15-2215
6 62  822  0 6 /  2 8 /2  022 1035  . 60

01  0  121083

466  . 02

06/30/2022

TLC  PLtJMBING  &  UTILITY DIAGNOSE  &  REPAIR  WALK-IN

FREEZER  AT  MOUNTAINAIR  SENIOR

CENTER

INVOICE#SM54102601  ACCT#

401-27-2215
4162822  06/29/2022 37973

37973

37973

466.02

MOtJNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CEN 46602

01  0  121085

4594.71

TRIADIC  INC. CONTRACT  SERVTCES  IT

TREASURER

401-65-2213

401-30-2203
10162  E122  0 6 /  i o /  2 [122

//

4269.95

162.3E1



Ub/30/2022 CLERK  INVOICE#56:35.O  ACCT#1425  612-20-2203
REF  PO#36622

z62.38



Date  :  7 /  0 7 /  2 2  10  :2  3 :2  3 ( CHEC6  0 )

CK#  DATE  Name

CHEcx  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  os9'z/zozz  TO  07/07/2022

Description  Line  Item

Page  :  2 B

Invo:ice  # DATE Pa # Amount

OPERATIONS  &  MAINTENAN  4269.95 COUNTY  TREASURER 162  .3B COUNTY  CLERK 162.38

01  0  121087

768.13

06/30/2022

TYLER  TECHNOLOOJES,  INC

OPERATIONS  & MAINTENAN  768.13

EAGLE  &  INCODE  401-65-2228
GO  LIVE  PERFORM  REAJ)INESS

ASSESSMENT  EAGEL  ASSESSOR

AND  TREAStTRER  SALES  TAX  MAY31,22

JUNE  2,2022  INVOICE#025-383806

ACCT#S  4200

6%2822  06/29/2022 36687 76B.13

01  0  121088  TYLER  TECHNOLOGIES,  INC
9282  .49

06/30/2022

OPERATIONS  & MAINTENAN  9282.49

EAGLE  & INCODE

INCOnE  FINANCIALS  GO  LIVE

INVOICE#025-384351  ACCT#54200

401-65-2228
6862822  06/29/2022 36687 9282  .49

01  0  121089  TYLER  TECHNOLOGIES,  INC

1687.73

Oti/30/2022

OPERATIONS  & MAJNTENAN  1687.73

EAGLE  & INCODE  401-65-2228

INCODE  FINANCIAL!3  MAY  9-12  2022

INVOICE#025-381164  ACCT#54200

6 9 62  822  0 6 /2  9 /2  022 36687 1687.73

01  0  121090  TYLER  TECHNOLO(JES,  INC
140.64

06  /30  /2022

OPERATIONS  & MAINTENAN  140.64

EAGLE  &  INCCDE

INCODE  FINAN(jAL!i  MAY  18,2022

1NVOICE#025-381716  ACCT#54200

401-65-2228
7 062  822  06  /2  9 /  2 022 36687 140.64

01  0  121091

362  .43

06/30/2022

TYLER  TECHNOLOGIES,  INC

OPERATIONS  &  MAINTENAN  362.43

EAGLE  & INCODE  401-65-222EI
INCODE  FINAN(IAIJ  TYLER  CONTENT

MANAGER  SE  SALES  TAX  MAY  24,2022

INVOICE#025-3E12292  ACCT#54200

7 3 62  822  D 6 /  2 9 /  2 022 36687 362.43

01  0  121092  VIA  HOMES  &  DEVELOPMENT  LLC
5117.27

06/30/2022

CYFD  JUVENILE  JUSTICE  4730.00  WIND  PILT

JJCC  AND  GC  JUNE  1-30  2022

GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX  INVOICE#30

387.27

635-6E1-2272

635-09-2272
116  62  82  2 0 6 /  3 0 /2  022

//

4730.00

387.27

01  0  121093

2 09.50

06/30/2022

WAGEWORKS MONTHLY  ADMIN  FEE

MONTHLY  COMPIJANCE  FEE

INVOICE#INV3918693  ACCT#

2G4BO13

401-14-2271

401-14-2271
4 62  8 2 2  0 6 /  2 8 /2  0 2 2

//

159.50

50.00

RAID  GRANT  FY18 209.50



01  0  121094

4511J4

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO SERVICE  AND  PARTS

ADDITIONAL  REQUESTED  AMOtJNT  TO

402-60-2244

402-60-2244
S 162  822  0 6 /2  9 /  2 022

//

37566

37566

4501.63

10  . 01



Date:  'i/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60) CHECK  LISTING CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06  /  17  /  2 022  TO  07  /  07  /  2 022 Page  : 29

CK# DATE Name

06/30/2022

COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT  4511.64

Description Line  ztem

COVER  AP  AND  INVOICES  SUBMITTED

ON  JtJNE  2 7,  2 0 2 2

rNVOICE#  6197-8166-4815-7947

ACCT#  8 8 0 3 4

01  0  121095

1009.25

06  /30  /2022

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX 1009.25

aff.NDER  3-2  REPLACE  INJECTOR  #4

TIME  {JNIT  INJECTOR

VIN  ipvucyncsshmioioyAp  G60034

MILEAGE  34431

PART  .!i

FREIGHT  CH)!fRGES

SHOP  suppbu:s/pnvzpoxznataub  FEE
TAX

INVOI(E#S15WO782B56  ACCT#

88059

411-92-2201

411-  92  -  2 2 01

411-  92-2201

01  0  121096

57.33

06/30/2022

ELECT:[ONS

ZAMORA,  TAMMY

57.33

PRESIDING  JUDGES  PICKING  UP AND  401-21-2205
DROPPING  OFF  ELECTION  MATERIAL

FOR  ELECTION  DAY  6/07/2022

01  0  121097

31820  . 82

%/30/2022

ZOIIL  MEDICM,  CORPORATION SERIES  ADVANCED  MONITOR

DEFRIBILLATOR

CPR  STAT-PADZ  MULTI  FtJNCTION

CPR  ELECTRODES

ONESTEP  CABLE,  X-SERIE!5

CPR  D-PkDZ  AND  CPR  STAT  PADZ

CONNECTOR

ONESTEP  PEDIATRIC  CPR  ELECTRODE

ADVANCE  ADULT  PEDIATRIC

INTUBATED  CO2  FILTER  LINE

ADVANCE  ADULT  ORAL  NASAL  CO2

FILTER  LINE

ACCUVENT  FLOW  T{JBE

CUFF  KIT  W/WELCH ALLYN  SM ADULT
LF  ADULT,  THIGH

);'C-4  -  4FT,  RUSEABLE  EMS  PATIENT

CABLE

SPO2/SPCO/SPMET  ADULT  RESUABLE
SENSOR

spoz/spco/spiripr  PEDIATRIC

REUSABLE  SENSOR

SIX  HOUR  RECHARGEABLE  SMART

BATTERY

SINGLE  BAY  CHARGER  FOR  SUREPOWER

/SUREPOWER BATTERIES
PAPER,  TaHERMAL,  W/GRffi,  BPA  FREE
X-SERIES  CARRY  CASE

X-SERIE!)  WORRY  FREE  SERVICE  PLAN
5  YEARS

AWS  HOSTED  SOFTWARE  SOLUafl(N  -
5  YEAR  SUBSCRIPTION

CASEREVIEW  PREMIUM  SUBSCRIPTION

Invoice  # DATE Pa #

37566

37566

Amount

9662822 37958

37958

37958

3795E1

37958

37958

37958

37958

863  .8S

55.53

89.87

32  62  822  06  /29  /2  022 57  . 33

3462822 37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

3 7 615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

3a)615

37615

37615



5  YEAR  HOSTED

AUTOPULSE  SYSTEM  WITH  PA!)S  THRU  836-01-2360
37615

37615 21517.22



Date:  7/07/22  10:23:23  (CHEC60) CHECK  LISTING  CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2(122 page  : 30

CK# DATE

FEMA  DECLARED

Name

31B20.82

Description Line  Item

AUTOPULSE  LI-ION  BATTERY 836-01-2360

AUTOPULSE  SUREPOWER  CHARGER 836  - 01-2360

AUTOPULSE  QUICK  CASE-BLUE 836-01-2360

NMSWPA  #  00-00000-19-00034AD

NASPO  # OK-SW-300

INVOICE#3525)87  ACCT#311691

01  0  121098

1%092.1G

06/30/2022

FEMA  DECLARED

ZOLL  MEDICAL  CORPORATION

106092.16

836-01-236a

8%-01-236D

836-01-2360X  SERIES  ADVANCED  MONITOR

CPR  STAT-PADZ  MULTI  FUNCTION

ONE!)TEP  CABLE,  X-SERIES  836-01-2360

CPR  D-PADZ  AND  CPR  STAT  PADZ  836-01-2360

ONESTEP  PEDIATRIC  CPR  ELECTRODE  836-01-2360
ADVANCE  ADULT  PEDIATR[C  836-01-2360
ADVANCE  ADULT  ORAL  NASAL  CO2

ACCUVENT  FLOW  TUBE

CUFF  KIT  W/WELCH  ALLYN  SM ADULT
RC-4  -  4FT,  RUSEABLE  EMS  PATIENT  836-01-2360

SPO2/SPCO/SPMET  ADULT  RESUABLE  836-01-2360
SPO2/SPCO/SPMET  PEDIATRIC  836-01-2360
SIX  HOUR  RECHARGEABLE  SMART  836-01-2360

SINGLE  BAY  CHARGER  FOR  StJREPOWER  836-01-2360

PAPER,  THERMAL,  W/GRID,  BPA  FREE  E136-01-2360
X-SERIES  CARRY  CASE  836-01-2360

X-SERIES  WORRY  FREE  SERVTCE  PLAN  836-01-2360
AWS  HOSTED  !)OFTWARE  SOLUTION

(ASEREVIEW  PREMIUM  SUBSCRIPTION

INVOI  CE#  352  64  59

absrsorse.'ts  /  / TOTAL

Pa #

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

Amount

4843  .56

4491.32

968  . 72

54  62  822  06  /  29  /2  022

//

//

//

//

//

//

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

37615

75682.72

1B36.EID

1394.00

1050.00

2a)3.00

902.00

1164.40

1655  .44

5543.20

1385  . 80

1033  .20

1549.tl0

196.8 €

700.00

11'725  . 00

37615



Date:  7/07/22  10:26:47 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

DEBITS  CREDITS

.00

.00

* *DEPT MOUNTAINAIR  )4EALT)4  CLINIC  MAINT 1.  313  .27 .00



401-23-2215

DEPT

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU

HEALT!-[  DEPT  BLDG  MAINTENANCE

1  313.27

950.48

00

00



Date: 7/07/22 10:26:47 

401-24-2208 

401-24-2215 

**DEPT 

401-27-2208 

401-27-2215 

D I S T R I B U T I O N CHECKS PRINTED FROM 06/17/2022 TO 07/07/2022 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER MAINT 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

DEBITS CREDITS 

273.87 

676.61 

1,042.12 

323.44 

718.68 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

==================================================================-===-===--=--==--=---=---------------------��

**DEPT 

401-30-2201 

401-30-2202 

401-30-2203 

401-30-2205 

401-30-2207 

401-30-2218 

401-30-2219 

401-30-2221 

401-30-2271 

**DEPT 

401-36-2208 

401-36-2215 

**DEPT 

401-37-2208 

401-37-2215 

**DEPT 

401-40-2202 

401-40-2203 

401-40-2207 

401-40-2219 

401-40-2271 

**DEPT 

401-49-2205 

401-49-2207 

401-49-2218 

401-49-2221 

**DEPT 

401-50-2201 

401-50-2202 

401-50-2203 

401-50-2207 

401-50-2208 

401-50-2212 

401-50-2222 

401-50-2224 

401-50-2236 

401-50-2266 

401-50-2272 

**DEPT 

401-53-2208 

401-53-2215 

**DEPT 

401-55-2207 

401-55-2218 

COUNTY TREASURER 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 

CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

FURN/FIX/EQUIP 

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 

CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 

ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER MAINT 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER MAINT 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 

CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 

CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 

GRANT ADMINISTRATION 

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

FURN/FIX/EQUIP 

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 

COUNTY SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 

CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

OTHER INSURANCE PREMIUMS-PROP/LI 

SUPPLIES - FIELD 

SUPPLIES - EDUCATIONAL 

SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS 

EMPLOYEE TRAINING 

CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

COUNTY FAIR 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

FURN/FIX/EQUIP 

8,376.54 

238.70 

155.86 

162.38 

132.21 

264.00 

2,338.57 

1,185.34 

1,191.95 

2,707.53 

911.23 

446.25 

464.98 

726.50 

215.07 

511.43 

1,466.45 

81.13 

26.04 

392. 50 

892. 69

74.09 

2,395.77 

947.60 

65.00 

1,253.00 

130.17 

59,375.08 

1,431.00 

16,201.59 

122.25 

363.00 

163.32 

25,000.00 

13,298.70 

309.38 

410.48 

566.34 

1,509.02 

470.39 

333.83 

136. 56 

984.86 

132.00 

795.99 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.oo 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 



401-55-2271
PRINTING  /PtJBLI  SHING/  ADVERTISJNG

CONTRACT  -  OTHER  SERVICES

34.69

22  . 18

00

00



Date: 7/07/22 10:26:47 

**DEPT 

401-56-2207 
401-56-2215 

D I S T R I B U T I O N CHECKS PRINTED FROM 06/17/2022 TO 07/07/2022 

ATTORNEY 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

DEBITS 

1,011.69 

64.66 
947.03 

CREDITS 

=============================================-======----===------=------------------------------------
--

-----
--

**DEPT 

401-65-2202 
401-65-2207 
401-65-2213 
401-65-2228 
401-65-2248 
401-65-2271 

**DEPT 
401-82-2201 
401-82-2202 
401-82-2208 
401-82-2215 
401-82-2216 
401-82-2271 
401-82-2272 

**DEPT 

401-87-2215 

**DEPT 
401-90-2207 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 
402-60-2201 
402-60-2202 
402-60-2207 
402-60-2208 
402-60-2236 
402-60-2244 
402-60-2254 
402-60-2272 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 
405-91-2202 
405-91-2208 
405-91-2266 
405-91-2618 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 
406-91-2201 
406-91-2202 
406-91-2208 
406-91-2266 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES 
SOFTWARE 
SUPPLIES - SAFETY 
CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 

ANIMAL SERVICES 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 
SUPPLIES - ANIMAL FOOD 
CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 
CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

ESPERANZA MEDICAL CLINIC 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

PROBATE JUDGE 
.TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

ROAD FUND 

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-MACHINERY 
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES 
CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

DISTRICT 5 VFD 

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 
CO - VECHICLES 

DISTRICT 2 VFD 

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 

DISTRICT 1 VFD 

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 

30,280.28 
940 .23 
130.00 

13,909.26 
12,241.42 

1,592.87 
1,466.50 

1,664.61 
156.80 
534.68 
343.39 

26.55 
472.28 

80.91 
50.00 

1,615.54 
1,615.54 

33.00 
33.00 

26,773.24 

26,773.24 
1,097.95 

13,526.67 
65.00 
23.21 

1,024.12 
7,113.04 
3,153.25 

770.00 

2,258.33 

2,258.33 
907.87 
260.46 
300.00 
790.00 

6,460.08 

6,460.08 
4,319.31 
1,979.17 

131.60 
30.00 

629.65 

629.65 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 
.00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 



407-91-2202

407-91-2207

SUPPLIES  -  VEHICLE  FUEL

TELECOMMUNI(ATmNS

409.63

125.98

.00

. 00



Daee:  7/07/22  10:26:47 DI.gTRIBUTION CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM  06/17/2022  TO  07/07/2022

DEBITS  CREDITS

407 -91-2208 UTILITIES ELECTRICITY 94.04 .[]0

.00

.00

.OCI

. 00

. 00

.00

.00

.00

* *DEPT

42  0 - 73  -22  02

COMMtJNITY  MONITORING

SUPPIaES  -  VEHICLE  FUEL

628.64

93 . 15



420-73-2207

420-73  -2218

TELECOMMUNI  CATIONS

FURN/  FIX  /  EQUIP

33  . 00

502.49

.00

.00



Date: 7/07/22 10:26:47 

**DEPT 

420-74-2202 

420-74-2248 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

423-26-2301 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

604-83-2202 

604-83-2207 

604-83-2208 

604-83-2248 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

605-03-2201 

605-03-2202 

605-03-2205 

605-03-2218 

605-03-2219 

605-03-2221 

605-03-2266 

605-03-2271 

605-03-2272 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

607-35-2257 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

608-35-2219 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

609-30-2219 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

610-40-2205 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

612-20-2203 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

D I S T R I B U T I O N CHECKS PRINTED FROM 06/17/2022 TO 07/07/2022 

DEBITS 

TRANSPORTATION OF PRISONERS 

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY 

ENVIRONMENTAL INTERCEPT 

ENVIRONMENTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

EVSWA JPA EGRT 

CIVIL DEFENSE FUND 

COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY 

DWI PROGRAM FUND 

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT FY20 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 

FURN/FIX/EQUIP 

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 

EMPLOYEE TRAINING 

CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 

CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

DWI SMART CHOICE 

DWI PROGRAM 

SUPPLIES - OUTREACH MATERIALS 

DWI SCREENING FEES 

DWI PROGRAM 

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 

TREASURER'S FEE 

COUNTY TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 

PROPERTY VALUATION FUND 

COUNTY ASSESSOR 

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 

CLERK'S EQUIPMENT FUND 

COUNTY CLERK 

CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 

COUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE GRT 

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS RECEIPTS TX 

1,136.04 

1,008.04 

128.00 

24,290.28 

24,290.28 

24,290.28 

12,018.82 

12,018.82 

618.05 

33.00 

155.16 

11,212.61 

20,485.35 

20,485.35 

3,194.51 

264.41 

604.00 

1,405.70 

5,245.89 

2,708.70 

200.00 

4,345.00 

2,517.14 

1,682.57 

1,682.57 

1,682.57 

944.96 

944.96 

944.96 

26.93 

26.93 

26. 93 

2.96 

2.96 

2.96 

206.74 

206.74 

206.74 

10,568.30 

10,568.30 

CREDITS 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 



620-94-2218

620-94-2225
FURN/  FIX  /  EQUIP

SUPPLIES  -  COMPUTER/PRINTER

7 3ti8.96

3 199.34

00

00



Date:  7/07/22  1[]:26:47  D I  S T R I  B U T  I  O N CHECKS  PRINTED  FROM 06/17/2022  TO 07/07/2022

DEBITS  CREDIT!)

.0[)

.00

.00

.00

. 00

.00



* *DEPT

836-01-2272

FEMA  DECLARED 141,059.98

CONTRACT PROFE!)SIONAL  SERVICE!) 3,147.00

. 00

. 00



Date: 7/07/22 10:26:47 

836-01-2360 

**TOTAL 

**DEPT 

911-80-2208 

911-80-2215 

911-80-2219 

911-80-2221 

911-80-2272 

BANK0l 

D I S T R I B U T I O N CHECKS PRINTED FROM 06/17/2022 TO 07/07/2022 

DEBITS 

ARPA FIRE EQUIPMENT 

EMERGENCY-911 FUND 

911-DISPATCH CENTER 

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 

CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

US BANK 

** BANK TOTALS ** 

137,912.98 

7,811.95 

7,811.95 

1,389.08 

1,664.97 

1,493.34 

3,224.56 

40.00 

4,634,046.75 

4,634,046.75 

CREDITS 

. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 



'%/- Or "N
uiall vpua8y



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A REVENUE NOTE 
(PILOT PAYMENTS), SERIES 2022 AND A RELATED LOAN AGREEMENT 
AND OTHER FINANCING DOCUMENTS, EVIDENCING A SPECIAL, 
LIMITED OBLIGATION OF TORRANCE C9UNTY, NEW MEXICO TO PAY 
A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $9,500,000, TOGETHER WITH 
INTEREST THEREON, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING THE 
CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT AND EQUIPPING OF A COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATION OFFICE AND FUNDING RESERVES, CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST, AND COSTS OF ISSUANCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE; 
PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST 
DUE UNDER THE NOTE SOLELY FROM REVENUES DERIVED FROM OR 
ATTRIBUTABLE TO CERTAIN SPECIFIED PAYMENTS IN LIEU OFT AXES 
PROVIDED FOR IN CERTAIN SPECIFIED INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BOND 
TRANSACTIONS; RATIFYING ACTIONS HERETOFORE TAK.EN; 
REPEALING ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE NOTE. 

WHEREAS, Torrance County, New Mexico (the "County") is a legally and regularly 
created, established, organized ,and existing county under the general laws of the State of New 
Mexico (the "State"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County (the "Board") has 
determined and hereby determines that it is necessary and advisable to construct, equip, furnish 
· and finance a new administration building for the County (including capitalized interest, necessary
reserves and Expenses, as applicable, the "Project") and to finance the Project it is necessary and
advisable for the County to issue its Revenue Note (PILOT Payments), Series 2022 (the "Note")
as provided in this Ordinance and in connection therewith to execute and deliver a Loan Agreement
(the "Loan Agreement") with Century Bank (the "Holder") and certain other documents relating
thereto (the Note, Loan Agreement and such other documents are sometimes referred to as the
"Loan Documents"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ordinances previously approved by the Board (the "IRB 
Ordinances"), the County has issued certain industrial revenue bonds (the "IRBs") under NMSA 
1978 Section 4-59-1 et seq., as amended (the "IRB Act") and in connection therewith has entered 
into certain Lease Agreements (the "IRB Leases") under which the lessees thereunder (being the 
following affiliates of Pattern Energy: Climes Corner Wind, LLC; Duran Mesa Wind, LLC; Red 
Cloud Wind, LLC; Tecolote Wind, LLC; each, a "Company" and collectively, the "Companies") 
have agreed to pay certain payments ("PILOTs") to the County in lieu of taxes, all as described in 
the IRB Leases; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that under NMSA 1978 Sections 4-62-1 et seq., as 
amended (the "Act"), the County may issue the Note to finance the Project and may lawfully 
pledge all revenues of the County which are attributable to PILOTs payable by the Comparties 

55019740,3 



CONTINUATION  PAGE  N0.  2 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

under  the IRB  Leases  (collectively,  the "Pledged  Revenues")  as security  for  the obligations  of  the
County  under  the  Note  and the otlier  Loan  Documents;  and

WHEREAS,  the Pledged  Revenues  have  not  heretofore  been  pledged  to secure  the  payment
of  any obligation  which  is currently  outstanding;  and

5

6

7

WHEREAS,  the financing  of  the Project  through  the issuance  of  the Note  and the  pledge
by  the County  of  the  Pledged  Revenues  as security  for  the  Note  will  provide  for  the public  health,
peace  and  safety  of  the County  and its residents;  and

8

9

10

WHEREAS,  the Note  shall  be a special,  limited  obligation  of  the County,  payable  solely
from  the Pledged  Revenues,  and shall  not  constitute  a general  obligation  of  the County,  or a debt
or pledge  of  the  faith  and credit  of  the  County  or the State;  and

WHEREAS,  the  Note  shall  be executed  and delivered  pursuant  to Act,  and shall  be secured
by  an irrevocable  first  lien  on the Pledged  Revenues;  and

WHEREAS,  the Board  intends  by  this  Ordinance  to authorize  the  issuance  and delivery  of
the Note  and the  execution  and delivery  of  the other  Loan  Documents,  in the amount,  upon  the
terms,  and  for  the  purposes  set forth  herein;  and

WHEREAS,  there  have  been  presented  to the Board  and there  presently  are on file  with
the County  Clerk  this  Ordinance  and the forms  of  the Note  and the Loan  Agreement,  which  are
incorporated  by  reference  and considered  to be a part  hereof;  and

WHEREAS,  the Board  hereby  determines  that  the Project  is to be used for  governmental
purposes  ofthe  County  and will  not  be used  for  purposes  which  would  cause  the  Note  to be deemed
a "private  activity  bond"  as defined  in the Internal  Revenue  Code  of  1986,  as amended,  and the
applicable  regulations  thereunder  (collectively,  the  "Code");  and

WHEREAS,  all  required  authorizations,  consents  and approvals  in  connection  with  (i)  the
issuance  of  the Note  and  the execution  of  the  other  Loan  Documents,  (ii)  the pledge  of  the  Pledged
Revenues  to the Bank  (or  its assigns)  as security  for  the payment  of  amounts  due  under  the  Note
and the other  Loan  Documents,  (iii)  the use of  the proceeds  of  the  Note  to finance  the  Project,  and
(iv)  the authorization,  execution  and delivery  of  the Note  and the other  Loan  Documents  wich
are required  to have  been obtained  by the date of  this  Ordinance,  have  been obtained  or are
reasonably  expected  to be obtained;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF  COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS  OF  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  THAT:

Section  1. Definitions.  In addition  to terms  defined  in the Recitals  to this  Ordinance,
the following  terms  shall,  for  all  purposes,  have  the meanings  herein  specified,  unless  the context
clearly  requires  otherwise  (such  meanings  to be equally  applicable  to both  the singular  and the
plural  forms  of  the terms  defined):

2
55019740.3



CONTINUATION PAGE NO. 3 ORDINANCE NO. 2022-
-- --

1 "Aggregate Annual Debt Service Requirement" means the total principal and 
2 interest payments due and payable pursuant to the Note for any one Fiscal Year or other 
3 twelve-month period described in the Ordinance. 

4 "Authorized Officers" means the Chair of the Board, the County Manager, the 
5 County Treasurer, the County Finance Director and the County Clerk of the County. 

6 "Closing Date" means the date of execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement 
7 and issuance of the Note. 

8 "Expenses" means the cost of issuance of the Note and execution and delivery of 
9 the Loan Documents. 

10 "Debt Service Account" means the "Torrance County, New Mexico, Series 2022 
11 Revenue Note (PILOTs Payments) Debt Service Account" created in Section 8 herein and 
12 to be maintained by the Bank. 

13 "Final Terms Certificate" means a certificate of an Authorized Officer determining 
14 the final terms of the Note pursuant to Section 5 below, within the parameters established 
15 in this Ordinance. 

16 "Fiscal Year" means the period commencing on July 1 in each calendar year and 
17 ending on the last day of June of the next succeeding calendar year, or any other twelve-
18 month period which any appropriate authority may hereafter establish for the County as its 
19 fiscal year. 

20 "Herein," "hereby," "hereunder," "hereto," "hereinabove," and "hereafter" refer to 
21 · the entire Ordinance and not solely to the particular section or paragraph of the Ordinance
22 in which such word is used.

23 "Income Fund" means the "Torrance County, New Mexico, PILOTs Revenue 
24 Fund" created in Section 8 hereof and to be maintained by the County. 

25 "Loan" means the funds to be advanced under the Note and Loan Agreement and 
26 to be loaned to the County by the Bank pursuant to the Loan Agreement. 

27 · "Loan Agreement" means the Loan Agreement dated the Closing Date between the
28 Bank and the County which provides for the financing of the Project and requires payments 

29 by or on behalf of the County to the Bank, and any amendments or supplements thereto, 

30 and including the exhibits attached to the Loan Agreement. 

31 "NMSA 1978" means the. New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 compilation, as 
32 amended and supplemented. 

33 "Ordinance" means this Ordinance as adopted by the Board on July 13, 2022, 

34 approving the Loan Agreement and Note and pledging the Pledged Revenues to the 

35 payment of the Loan Agreement and Note, as amended from time to time. 

3 

55019740.3 



CONTINUATION  PAGE  N0.  4 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

I

2

3

4

Section2.  Ratification.  All  action  heretofore  taken  (not  inconsistent  with  the
provisions  of  this  Ordinance)  by  the Board  and officers  of  the County  directed  toward  the  Project,
the issuance  of  the  Note  and the execution  and delivery  of  the Loan  Documents  be, and the same
hereby  are, ratified,  approved  and confirmed.

5

6

7

8

Section  3. Authorization  of the Proiect,  Loan  Agreement  and Note. The Project  and
the method  of  financing  the Project  through  issuance  of  the Note  and the execution  and delivery
of  the Loan  Documents  are hereby  authorized  and ordered.  The  Project  is for  the benefit  of  the
County  and its residents.

Section  4.  . The  County  hereby  declares  that  it has considered  all relevant
information  and data  and  hereby  makes  the  following  findings:

A.  The  Project  is needed  to meet  the  needs  of  the  County  and its residents  and
the issuance  of  the  Note  and the execution  and delivery  of  the other  Loan  Documents  is
necessary  and advisable.

B.  Moneys  available  and on hand  for  the Project  from  all sources  other  than
the  Loan  are not  sufficient  to defray  the cost  of  the Project.

C.  The  Pledged  Revenues  may  lawfully  be pledged  to secure  the payment  of
amounts  due under  the Note  and the  other  Loan  Documents.

D.  It is economically  feasible  to defray,  in whole  or in part,  the costs of  the
Project  by the issuance  of  the Note  and the execution  and delivery  of  the other  Loan
Documents.

E.  The  issuance  of  the  Note,  and the execution  and delivery  of  the other  Loan
Documents  pursuant  to the Act  to provide  funds  for  the financing  of  the Project  are
necessary  and in  the  interest  of  the  public  health,  safety,  and welfare  of  the  residents  of  the
County.

F. The County  will  finance  the Project,  in whole  or in part,  with  the net
proceeds  of  the Loan.

G.  The County  does not have any outstanding  obligations  payable  from
Pledged  Revenues  which  it has incurred  or will  incur  prior  to the initial  execution  and
delivery  of  the Loan  Agreement  and  the Note.

H.  The  net effective  interest  rate on the Loan  does not  exceed  the maximum
rate  permitted  by  State  law.

32 Section  5. Loan  Agreement  and  Note  - Authorization  and Detail.

A.  Authorization.  This  Ordinance  has been  adopted  by  the affirmative  vote  of
a majority  of  all of  the members  of  the Board.  For  the purpose  of  protecting  the public
health,  conserving  the property,  protecting  the general  welfare  and prosperity  of  the
residents  of  the County  and  completing  the Project,  it  is hereby  declared  necessaiy  that  the

4
55019740.3



CONTINUATION  PAGE  N0.  5 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

1

2

3

4
5

County,  pursuant  to the Act,  execute and deliver  the Note and the other Loan Documents
evidencing  a special limited  obligation  of  tlie County  to pay a principal  amount  of  up to
$9,500,000,  and the execution  and delivery  of  the Note  and the other Loan Documents  are
hereby  authorized.  The County  shall use the proceeds of  the Loan to (i) finance  the Project
and (ii)  pay Expenses.

B.  Detail.  The  Note  and the Loan Agreement  shall  be in substantially  the forms
presented  at the meeting  of  the Board at which  this Ordinance  was adopted. The other Loan
Documents  shall  be in forms  acceptable to the Authorized  Officer  executing  the same. The
Loan shall be in an aggregate  principal  amount  of  up to $9,500,000,  shall be payable  in
installments  of  principal  due on the dates designated  in the Note and the Loan  Agreement
and bear interest  payable  on the dates and at the rate designated  in the Note and the Loan
Agreement.

C. Delezation  of  Authority  to Determine  Final  Terms. In accordance  with  the
Supplemental  Public  Securities  Act, NMSA  1978,  Sections  6-14-8  to -11 (the
"Supplemental  Act"),  the Board hereby delegates to its Authorized  Officers  (or any
Authorized  Officer  acting  alone) the authority  to determine  and establish the principal
amounts,  dates, denominations,  maturities,  redemption  provisions,  interest rates, sale
prices,  and  payment  terms of  the Note, as evidenced  by execution  and delivery  of  the Final
Terms  Certificate;  provided  that: (l)  the maximum  aggregate  principal  amount  of  the Note
shall not exceed $9,500,000;  (2) the Note may mature  in serial or term maturities  or may
be payable  in accordance  with  any amortization  schedule  so long as the last such maturity
is no more  than twenty  (20) years  after the Closing  Date; and (3) the net effective  interest
rate  on  the  Loan  does not exceed the maximumrate  permitted  by law. The County  Manager
or  his designee shall present  the Final Terms Certificate  to the Board  in accordance  with
the requirements  of  the Supplemental  Act.

Section  6. Approval  of  Loan Agreement  and Note. The forms  of  the Note and Loan
Agreement  as presented at the meeting  of  the Board at which  this Ordinance  was adopted are
hereby  approved.  Authorized  Officers  are hereby individually  authorized  to execute, acknowledge
and  deliver  the Note, the Loan  Agreement  and the other Loan Documents,  with  such changes,
insertions  and omissions  as are consistent  with  this Ordinance  and as may be approved  by such
individual  Authorized  Officers,  and the County  Clerk  is hereby  authorized  to affix  the seal of  the
County  on the Loan  Agreement  and the Note and attest the same. The execution  of  the Note and
the  other  Loan  Documents  an Authorized  Officer  shall be conclusive  evidence  of  such approval

Section  7. Special Limited  Obligation.  The Note  and the other  Loan  Documents  shall
be secured by  the pledge of  the Pledged  Revenues as set forth  in the Loan Agreement,  and Note
and  shall be payable  solely  froffi  the Pledged Revenues. The Note,  together  with  interest  thereon
and  other obligations  of  the County  thereunder,  shall be a special,  limited  obligation  of  the County,
payable  solely  from  the Pledged  Revenues  as provided  in this Ordinance  and the Loan  Agreement,
and shall not constitute  a general obligation  of  the County  or the State, and the holders  of  the Note
may  not  look  to any  general or other  fund  of  the County  for  payment  of  the obligations  thereunder.
Nothing  contained  in this Ordinance,  the Note or the Loan Documents  shall be construed  as
obligating  the County  (except with  respect to the application  of  the Pledged Revenues), as
incurring  a pecuniary  liability  or a charge upon the general  credit  of  the County  or against its taxing

5
55019740.3



CONTINUATION  PAGE  NO.  6 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

power,  nor  shall  a breach  of  any agreement  contained  in this Ordinance,  the Loan  Agreement,  the

Note  or any  other  instiument  impose  any pecuniary  liability  upon  the County  or any charge  upon

its general  credit  or against  its taxing  power.  The Loan  Agreement  and Note  shall  never  constitute

an indebtedness  of  the County  witliin  the meaning  of  any State constitutional  provision  or statutory

limitation  and shall  never  constitute  or give  rise to a pecuniary  liability  of  the County  or a charge

against  its general  credit  or taxing  power.  Nothing  herein  shall  prevent  the County  from  applying

other  funds  of  the  County  legally  available  therefor  to payments  required  by the Loan  Agreement
and Note,  in its sole and absolute  discretion.

Section  8. Funds and Accounts.  The County  hereby  creates the following  special  and
separate funds:

A.  Income  Fund.  The County  hereby  establishes  the "Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  PILOTs  Revenue  Fund",  to be maintained  by  the County.

B.  Debt  Service  Account.  The County  hereby  creates the "Torrance  County,

New  Mexico,  Series 2022  Revenue  Note  (PILOTs  Payments)  Debt  Service  Account",  to
be maintained  by  the Bank.

Section  9. Deposit  of  Pledged  Revenues,  Distributions  of  the Pledged  Revenues  and
Flow  of  Funds.

A.  Deposit  of  Pledged  Revenues.  The  County  shall  credit  all Pledged  Revenues

to the Income  Fund. The Pledged  Revenues  shall  be paid  to the Bank  for  deposit  in the

Debt  Service  Account  in an amount  sufficient  to pay principal  interest,  and other  amounts
due under  the Note.

B.  Termination  on Deposits  to Maturity.  No payment  shall  be made into  the

Debt  Service  Account  if  the amount  in the Debt  Service  Account  totals  a sum at least  equal

to the entire  aggregate  amount  to become  due as to principal  and interest  on, and any other

amounts  due under,  the Note  in which  case moneys  in such account  in an amount  at least

equal to such principal  and interest  requirements  shall be used solely  to pay such

obligations  as the same become  due, and any moneys  in excess thereof  in such account

shall  be transferred  to the County  and used as provided  below.

C.  Use of Surplus  Revenues.  After  making  all the payments  hereinabove

required  to be made by this Section,  any moneys  remaining  in the Debt  Service  Account

shall  be transferred  to the County  on a timely  basis  and shall  be applied  to any other  lawful
purpose.

Section  10.  Lien on Pledged  Revenues.  Pursuant  to this Ordinance  and the Loan

Agreement,  the Pledged  Revenues  are hereby  authorized  to be pledged  to, and are hereby  pledged,

and the County  grants  a security  interest  therein  for,  the payment  of  the principal  interest,  and any

other  amounts  due under  the Note  and the Loan  Agreement,  subject  to the uses thereof  permitted

by and the priorities  set forth  in this Ordinance.  The Loan  Agreement  and Note  constitute  an
irrevocable  first  lien  on the Pledged  Revenues.

6
55019740.3



CONTINUATION  PAGE  N0.  7 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

Section  11,  Other  Obligations.  No provision  of  this Ordinance  shall  be constiued  in

such  a manner  as to prevent  the issuance  by  the County  of  additional  bonds  or other  obligations

payable  from  the Pledged  Revenues  constituting  a lien  upon  such  Pledged  Revenues  subordinate

and  junior  to the  lien  on Pledged  Revenues  securing  the Note  nor  to prevent  the issuance  of  bonds

or other  obligations  refunding  all or part  of  the Note.  The  County  shall  not  issue  bonds  or other

obligations  payable  from  the Pledged  Revenues  having  a lien  thereon  equal  to the Note  or prior

and superior  to the Note  without  the  prior  written  consent  of  the Bank.

Section 12. 0ualified  Tax-Exempt  Obligations.  The County  hereby designates the Note

as its "qualified  tax exempt  obligation"  within  the meaning  of  Section  265(b)(3)  of  the Code,  and

covenants  and warrants  that it does not reasonably  expect  to issue tax-exempt  obligations  in

calendar  year  2022  in an amount  in excess of  $10,000,000,  taking  into  account  the Note  (but

subject  to statutory  exceptions  for  private  activity  bonds  and current  refunding  transactions  to the

extent  applicable).

Section  13.  Authorized  Officers.  Each  of  the Authorized  Officers  is hereby  individually

authorized  and  directed  to execute  and  deliver  any  and all  papers,  instruments,  opinions,  affidavits

and other  documents  and to do and cause  to be done  any  and all  acts and things  necessary  or  proper

for  carrying  out  this  Ordinance,  the Loan  Agreement,  the Note,  the other  Loan  Documents  and all

other  transactions  contemplated  hereby  and thereby.  Authorized  Officers  are hereby  individually

authorized  to do all acts and things  required  of  them  by  this  Ordinance,  the Loan  Agreement,  the

Note  and the other  Loan  Documents  for  the full,  punctual  and complete  perfoimance  of  all the

terms,  covenants  and agreements  contained  in this  Ordinance,  the Note,  the  Loan  Agreement  and

the other  Loan  Documents,  including  but  not  limited  to, the execution  and delivery  of  closing

documents  in coru'iection  with  the execution  and delivery  of  the Note,  and the publication  of  the

summary  of  this  Ordinance  set out  in Section  19 of  this  Ordinance  (with  such  changes,  additions

and deletions  as may  be necessary).

Section  14,  Amendment  of  Ordinance.  Prior  to the  date  of  the  initial  deliveiy  of  the  Note

to the Bank,  the provisions  of  this  Ordinance  may  be supplemented  or amended  by  ordinance  or

resolution  of  the  Board  with  respect  to any  changes  which  are not  inconsistent  with  the  substantive

provisions  of  this  Ordinance.  This  Ordinance  may  be amended  by  ordinance  of  the  Board  without

receipt  by the  County  of  any additional  consideration,  but  only  with  the prior  written  consent  of

the Bank.

Section  15,  Ordinance  h-repealable.  After  the  Note  has been  executed  and delivered,  this

Ordinance  shall  be and remain  irrepealable  until  all  obligations  due  under  the Note  and the Loan

Agreement  shall  be fully  paid,  canceled  and discharged,  as provided  therein.

Section  16.  Severability  Clause.  If  any section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  of  this

Ordinance  shall  for any reason  be held  to be invalid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or

unenforceability  of  such section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not affect  any of  the

remaining  provisions  of  this  Ordinance.

39 Section  17.  Repealer  Clause.  All  bylaws,  orders,  resolutions  and ordinances,  or parts

40  thereof,  inconsistent  herewith  are hereby  repealed  to the extent  only  of  such  inconsistency.  This

7
55019740.3



CONTINUATION  PAGE  N0.  8 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

1 repealer  shall  not be construed  to revive  any bylaw,  order,  resolution  or ordinance,  or part  thereof',
2 heretofore  repealed.

3 Section  18.  Effective  Date. Upon  due adoption  of  this Ordinance,  it shall  be recorded  in

4 the book  of  the County  kept  for  that putpose,  authenticated  by the signatures  of  the Chairi'nan  of

5 the Board  and the County  Clerk  of  the County,  and the title  and general surnrnary  of  the subject

6 matter  contained  in this Ordinance  (set out in Section  19 below)  shall  be published  in a newspaper

7 which  maintains  an office  and is of  general  circulation  in the County,  or posted  in accordance  with

8 law,  and such Ordinance  shall  be in full  force  and effect  thereafter,  in accordance  with  law.

9 Section  19. General  Summary  for  Publication.  Pursuant  to the general  laws  of  the State,

10  thetitleandageneralsurnmaryofthesubjectmattercontainedinthisOrdinanceshallbepublished
11 in  substantially  the following  form:

(Form  of  Summary  of  Ordinance  for  Publication)

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Notice  of  Adoption  of  Ordinance

20

Notice  is hereby  given  of  the title  and of  a general  summary  of  the subject  matter

contained  in Ordinance  No.  duly  adopted  and approved  by the County

Con'unission  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  on July  13, 2022. A complete  copy

of  the Ordinance  is available  for public  inspection  during  the normal  and regular

business  hours  of  the  County  Clerk,  205 S 9'h Ave  #1, Estancia,  New  Mexico.

The title  of  the Ordinance  is:

22 TORRANCE  CO{JNTY,  NEW  MEXICO

ORDINANCE  NO.  2022-

24

26

27

29

30

34

AUTHORIZING  THE  EXECUTION  AND  DELIVERY  OF A REVENUE  NOTE

(PILOT  PAYMENTS),  SERIES  2022 AND  A RELATED  LOAN  AGREEMENT

AND  OTHER  FINANCING  DOCUMENTS,  EVIDENCING  A  SPECIAL,

LIMITED  OBLIGATION  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO  TO PAY

A PRINCIPAL  AMO{JNT  NOT  TO EXCEED  $9,500,000,  TOGETHER  WITH

INTEREST  THEREON,  FOR  THE  PURPOSE  OF  FINANCING  THE

CONSTRUCTION,  IMPROVEMENT  AND  EQUIPPING  OF  A  COUISTTY

ADMINISTRATION  OFFICE  AND  FUNDING  RESERVES,  CAJ'IT  ALIZED

INTEREST,  AND  COSTS  OF ISSUANCE  TO THE  EXTENT  APPLICABLE;

PROVIDING  FOR THE  PAYMENT  OF THE  PRINCIP  AL  AND  INTEREST

DUE  UISTDER THE  NOTE  SOLELY  FROM  REVENUES  DERIVED  FROM  OR

ATTRIBUTABLE  TO  CERTAIN  SPECIFIED  PAYMENTS  IN  LIEU  OF TAXES

PROVIDED  FOR IN  CERT  AIN  SPECIFIED  INDUSTRIAL  REVENUE  BOND

TRANSACTIONS;  RATIFYING  ACTIONS  HERETOFORE  TAKEN;

REPEALING  ALL  ACTION  INCONSISTENT  WITH  THIS  ORDINANCE;  AND

AUTHORIZING  THE  TAKING  OF OTHER  ACTIONS  IN CONNECTION

8
55019740.3



CONTINIJATION  PAGE  N0.  9 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

l

2

3

4

WITH  THE  EXECUTION  AND  DELIVERY  OF THE  NOTE..

A suinmary  of  the subject  matter  of  the Ordinance  is contained  in its title.  This

notice  constitutes  compliance  with  NMSA  1978  Section  4-37-7.

(End  of  Form  of  Suinmary  for  Publication)

9
55019740.3



CONTINUATION  PAGE  N0.  10 ORDINANCE  N0.  2022-

1

2

3

4

5

6

PASSED  AND  ADOPTED  tliis  13th  day of  July,  2022.

BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS  OF
TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair

7

8 ATTEST: LeRoy  M.  Candelaria,  Vice  Chair

9

10  Yvonne  Otero,  County  Clerk Kevin  McCall,  Member

55019740.3



Agenda  Item

No.  II-A



TORRANCE  COUNTY  RESOLUTION#  2022-

Budget  lncrease

WHEREAS,  the  Torrance  County  Commission  in regular  session  on  Wednesday,  July  13th  2022,  did  propose  to  authorize
Budget/Transferlncreases  intheFY202l-2022Budget  and

WHEREAS, Budget /ncreases require authorization  from the Department  of Finance and Administration,  and

WHEREAS, we tequest authorization  for  the following  Budget Increase/Transfer: (See Schedule A-E)
NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, we respectfully  request approval  for  the attached Budget Increase in the FY 2021-2022
budget  from the Department  of  Finance and Administration.

DONE  at  Estancia.  New  Mexico

iTorrance County this 13th day of  July
12022

Approve  as to  Form:
Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Kevin  McCall,  District  I
County  Attorney

Attest:

Ryan  Schwebach,  District  2
Yvonne  Otero

Torrance  County  Clerk

LeRoy  M.  Candelaria,  District  3

Vote  Record

Kevin  McCall

Ryan  Schwebach

leRoy  M.  Candelaria

yes  no  abstain  absent

yes  no  abstain  absent

yes  no  abstain  absent

4r4T,xE9Rc0



Torrance  County

Resolution  2022-

Increase

SChedule  A

July  13,  2022

I-  .- ,.  ,..  , ,,-  ,-  =  _ , ...  .

a,":_'='-'i,..-"'-":...,- :i.:,FaFjjf1.'+::-": )I.qa):):',::)" ':::' :""l
I .' ";._ -' -# %-. -a.:'.. ,"-
I ' j " ' l ;l :l_ r4 ( "  '="  J.k (.
y+c.)J  -1.,-1,  14(,',-l,. _, a _N ,i_ jlt_ ,.% +-ll?t? 0 ,;. -s , _+ _ .-_, .  _ --its, I ,,la'

". .: Departni@tit  '7)- l'. -,  Sourcr  .' a E a-' " 'Linis  Itent'  "'  :.. , -':..=Dpscpijxtion--  =.._'-,'   ;.',;'-"  .' ,-' iNAmoum":i. a -;7:- ".L)n(=ilte-ni,a:;:': '=";.iI ',;','-Q6sc4piti00':':1:V7i':':+i-' iAni6Juit'>ia'

EM WIPP  Funding 427 DO 1260 WIPP  Funding $ 4,600.00 427 28 2 655 WIPP  Funding $ 4,600.00

 ,"; :li ",; a.l

';04:5't;""J ":',""="=;=ii;$arh='ah:A"':-f""q='ao't"",ah:::'-#;; - =":"J'r-"'PR:'lt;l"':i"l:-.o=a:a':.l='!=?,'::F::"i'44;sofi:;?5>:'g:aa':'.'="'::)4 nfL*=f("i.,?,=lfl$l3ffiY:::IIA-,,f"'X""""',,:%""'f:'0



July  13,  2022

Torrance  County

Resolution  2022-

Increase

Schedule  B

ai :l ,' ai ,.,' -.1,1,a'%),'-:i :' _ %"".:'  .;:  t"' "S .,, !l"ail." "  (,"a:' ). a ::) 5..1"':":' ;,'Fao" '.:" I:,aT:'a;" "a' "3""""':,""1"""'. -. .X -   '_  I-a-  ; -' l a-  ?  "  .-  I .  ' +:"';'ffi'i;",,": f;':(.r,: '.'.0lEO65\'.:(:',::;}::;f5:."::,:';§. 'ya=:'.1o. 1, 7'i '11' "i-'3".1 }k'( .m_ . :' l:'I. 'S"',la"::.1".' :(lalll,l':,:;.1,: ;..,ill,,%'-,,l',:;lail,l,:

_- :  I

- a'a' a -)' -" ' -" -%"':a " l"rOa "i  "I""  'a 'laa-"" ' ia" 'i a- ' a "a ij' lff"i "  -a t' i t  % _ ,

': :!;i:.i. ):D.eparhr)ent=-=_  _,:: =.""  'a.Sours  - z <=a-;'-:-):Lineltem  "  E)::: '-= ta-"Des;4(fption  ' :"-'  -: ':  ';i"i;aa;;,j  -Y"Amq(irit.."  ;'. - a;- -">a[i'ne,ltini}f'ffl(:":'.'-.6.;r,l "Dlejqtipti6ni";_= ', :,-.," :"iArffiount-:"-:'

Finance GRT 401 00 1405 GRT $ 47,665.00 416 83 2 102 Salaries  Full Time $ 47,665.00

Finance GRT 401 00 1405 GRT $ 15,000.00 41 1 g:_ 2 102 Salaries  Full Time $ 15,000.00

Finance Transfer 401 00 1951 Transfer  Out  of Fund $ (47,665.00) 41 6 00 1 950 Transfer  Into  Fund $ 47,665.00

Finance Transfer 401 00 1951 Transfer  Out  of Fund $ (15,000.00) 41 1 00 1 950 Transfer  Into  Fund $ 15,000.00
"  ' i  'i i "- ' ;     a 'i 'i(.  . ,-=,  ,

5!fflW'}J6i



Torrance  County

Resolution  2022-

Increase/Transfer

Schedule  C

July  13,  2022

i'a-t':",:-,;';-',:"'-'-z"-I:"l:l':''--"-;;%'aa':"l"
l'   l  I 4 ,  ' l_ } --l  ' I '   -  (   U  "   0 } I -"   ' _' - ,. .,,' >, , .A.  . Jt=-' ., ,ia"  <, a i  % -,  : s+l+.) ,   l_  (  l .. :{:;" =hy'.':'A::ii.a _::)'E:ioml':'. )"-" '.'., .'-' Ia 'l= i.l,..,==alh.s, :.:ll' _

I.  _ .
 I ,,  .  _ _ . I , _ ,

-i' ,, ;l  ,.  il,.   l .,

, ..,"._  ;  '." a, -. :'< lili  , i _  . ... _ .. . , . i* .",r'i'-;'=-<"z"-,=-ra'  J-I'll-.oJr"  'a_"  -. "="-'--"__'  
T   :_-  '-  l!1. i-  %, ii;  a F .%ii+ I J; l_  a   , = _, ..(_ ., .', .. ,, . h.: _  . , ,, . .1, . i,

.i.-"  ;).Depffirtmen € .,':'-41 I a}'%;Sour_c_e" -',...' '_" ..:o-i "Lins4tem_  '- =;4;..t:-:1', "'Qescription:'-,  -' a.'_ '_'==- ''  14mount!-t' ,"- : :-'Une'lte3',('.",....',-,' '.-,.' Demriptiontt,"r 'i".ix,- _':t":i'AmOlljlt'i5'kTa

Finance PILT 641 09 2310 Additional  Reserve $ (5,000.00) 692 49 2 283 Victim  Support $ 5,000.00

Finance PILT 641 00 1951 Transfer  Out  of Fund $ (5,000.00) 692 00 1 950 Transfer  Into  Fund $ 5,000.00

Finance PILT 641 09 2310 Additional  Reserve $ (75,000.00) 803 59 2 709 EM Building $ 75,000.00

Finance PILT 641 GO 1951 Transfer  Out  of Fund $ (75,000.00) 803 00 1 950 Transfer  Into  Fund $ 75,000.00

Finance PILT 641 09 2310 Additional  Reserve $ (2,000.00) 808 50 2 104 Salaries  OT $ 2,000.00

Finance PILT 641 00 1951 Transfer  Out  of Fund $ (2,000.00) 808 00 1 950 Transfer  Into  Fund $ 2,000.00

Finance ' PILT 641 09 2310 Additional  Reserve $ (25,000.00) 810 50 2 222 Field  Supplies $ 25,000.00

Finance PILT 641 00 1951 Transfer  Out  of Fund $ (25,000.00) 810 00 1 950 Transfer  Into  Fund $ 25,000.00

Finance PILT 641 09 2310 Additional  Reserve $ (35,000.00) 818 14 2 103 Salaries  Part  Time $ 35,000.00

Finance PILT 641 00 1951 Transfer  Out  of Fund $ (35,000.00) 818 00 1 950 Transfer  Into  Fund $ 35,000.00
' - - f -  s "  - +) s "   a' i  -  '  - "   '  z  '  a ) -o 5- ,,, % * -  i - aat .  . --!-  - a , I . ,' _ -  . .'  - , l - - . 1,a - s I - , '  *=_ I - . -  s,  } ', l _ , ,-,r, 1, €, _TOTAL;'i,'i::'--  J"'_  a* ,'a  '-"-ii' --  a- ;a""i_  -'  _'-''a  ',-"-  oaa-$a(284i000'00)=-a""a'a""--a-i;,""%'_':"""-oa"i"-'= l:i2':a:J,ojouo::



Torrance  County

Resolution  2022-

Increase

Schedule  D

July  13,  2022

r;':J,'T;J::\iy')5§i::':-;; -'a,8iNj'6:ffi:u',:"o',:',"2 .-"';"f"::::E:l':l"l' i _ 'l- ._ " ' < : , _. ! } I t_i.t} ,.' I ff a) = ;a ' ' 1,  . ,"6  j  ', .i. i, j,'.'S"'aa ;l ,l_;,  ,i _l, . %,.i + _ '.

I ..

i :  ,""r:'  >"  '4  '.-a'l'a -." ' ) ' l'-
a.. a ..,' ) a, ;  :1  = I  ',( ,  -, %),')
I i  . _ Y,  - ., ..  '  .  .  4 l ,'t-,la""i51"_,l,"l;;;'J-a;J':#_QJo.la'a,l,a'_iaQ7a:.1(,,:aj.l,';,,,,,'-,li;'_,,+,d4h;_l.z'A51-lia_liaa

;-=:,,( A.,'.QeOQri:ent!:  a;;Jl' l:.=:';'-J8'sjuyie!i:'=), r." T.a :"'_'[jnffl'lternjy;.a '- {. al'+ (.na_r.ripti6nh.a-:';."':'(:' )':"i'E:"- 'l'}f:'JJ6iim:.'?)"- .,'ti'j.'  J';'giffie';lterHi44"i'r'...;:_ 1:':'"Der;ji6n  -,<'=' "!%(4Am6uritJ:': ;.. '

Finance

GRT/Fire

Allotment 636 00 1561 Torrance  3 Cash  Debt  Servicing $ 177,486.00 636 46 2 660 Torrance  3 Principal $ 177,486.00

Finance

GRT/Fire

Allotment 636 00 1573 Torrance  4 Cash  Debt  Servicing $ 17,807.00 636 46 2 662 Torrance  4 Principal $ 17,785.00

636 46 2 663 Torrance  41nterest $ 22.00

Finance

GRT/Fire

Allotment 636 00 i 562 Torrance  5 Cash  Debt  Servicing $ 26,836.00 636 46 2 664 Torrance  S Principal $ 26,456.00

636 46 2 665 Torrance  5 Interest $ 380.00

Finance

GRT/Fire

Allotment 636 00 1568 Torrance  9 Cash  Debt  Servicing $ 244,146.00 636 46 2 669 Torrance  9 Principal $ 239,400.00

636 46 2 670 Torrance  91nterest $ 4,746.00

Finance

GRT/Fire

Allotment 636 00 1596 Torrance  12  Cash  Debt  Servicing $ 37,397.00 638 46 2 675

Torrance  12

Principal $ 36,482.00

636 46 2 676 Torrance  12  Interest $ 915.00

Finance

GRT/Fire

Allotment 636 DO 1597 Torrance  13  Cash  Debt  Servicing $ 41,715.00 636 46 2 677 Torrance  13  Interest $ 41,125.00

636 46 2 678 Torrance  13  Interest $ 590.00

T'OTKJ':' - -- :"'! ' - ":-"-!. } , - .'a '. :-' : ' a- a : ' : "  J" - ' - "  (-'_ - "  n I =' j:"  545,387:60- "  "  a ': "   '-'  i ' _ - ' 7 -"'  "  :  I," ::
I ),  . .  .... - . .

r'$":' {'. 545',%74006



July  13,  2022

Torrance  County

Resolution  2022-

Increase

Schedule  E

'  "- , Frorii' -. . -.- i ' - . }TO  - . "  - . ._ o
Department  il-a :.Source-=.  Line  Item  'i.'Description  -,  "  . k - - : ;b- Amount. ' - Line  Iteni  .- ,. i,a ;_ Description . . - ArnounF  '

Finance GRT 401 (X) 1405 GRT $ 259,000.00 401 15 2 215

BuildingMaintenanc

e $ 50,000.00

401 16 2 215

BuildingMaintenanc

e $ 90,000.00

401 05 2 400

Administrative

Charges $ 83,000.00

401 50 2 202 Vehcile  Fuel $ 36,000.00

Finance Cobra 401 00 1370 Miscellenous $ 37,100.00 401 05 2 306

Health  and Medical

Premiums  Cobra $ 37,100.00

'l'j):"'!:l_li.,>'aj,,:aa"ffiaa9%6;"aj%:'a*o' aO.l!'RaofflO%:'



iiam -"ai

Agenda  Item

No.  12-A



SunZia  Transmission  Line  #l  Community  Benefits  Agreement

This  SunZia  Transmission  Line  # 1 Community  Benefits  Agreement  ("Transmission  Line  #l

CBA")  is made  and  executed  on this  13 day  of  July,  2022,  by  and  between  SunZia  Transmission

LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  ("SunZia"),  and  the County  of  Torrance,  a political

subdivision  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  ("County")  (SunZia  and County  each  a "Party",  and

collectively  the  "Parties"),  for  the  benefit  of  the residents  of  Torrance  County,  as related  to the

construction  by  SunZia,  and/or  other  development  entities,  of  a new  500 kilovolt  electric

transmission  line  (the  "Line")  through  Torrance  County.

RECITAL

WHEREAS,  SunZia  intends  to develop  two  (2)  high  voltage  electric  transmission  lines  anticipated

to be approximately  520-miles  long  spanning  parts  of  New  Mexico  and  Arizona  in  order  to convey

up to 4,500  megawatts  of  renewable  energy  from  New  Mexico  and  Arizona  to homes,  offices  and

communities  in  the  Southwestern  United  States;  and

WHEREAS,  solar  and wind  renewable  energy  generation  ("Renewable  Generation")  is a

valuable  and  abundant  resource  in  New  Mexico;  and

WHEREAS,  encouraging  Renewable  Generation  is a priority  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  as

identified  in  §§ 5-18-2,  62-16-2,  62-16A-4,  &  71-7-2  NMSA  (1978);  and

WHEREAS,  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  is intended  to provide  community  benefits  for  the

first  phase  of  SunZia  (SunZia  Line  #1).  A separate  Community  Benefits  Agreement  will  be

negotiated,  at a later  date,  as the  timeline  for  the  development  of  SunZia  Phase  2 (SunZia  Line  #2)

becomes  more  certain;  and

WHEREAS,  SunZia  Line  #1 is anticipated  to  locate  approximately  58.30  miles  of  its  transmission

line  through  Torrance  County;  and

WHEREAS,  the  Parties  desire  to cooperate  in  the  development  of  the  Line  and  address  some  of

the  significant  needs  of  local  residents  through  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA.

NOW  THEREFORfE,  in consideration  of  the  above  premises  and mutual  covenants  and

agreements  herein  set forth,  the  Parties  do hereby  agree  to execute  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA

and  agree  as follows:

I.  Definitions

"Annual  Report"  has  the  meaning  set forth  in  Section  III  below.

"Close  of  Construction  Financing"  shall  mean  the  date  on  which  the  full  notice  to  proceed  is issued

to the  contractor  for  SunZia  Line  #1.



"Commercial  Operation  Date"  shall mean the date on which  the Line  is first  transmitting

commercial  quantities  of  electricity  for  sale.

"County"  has the meaning  set forth  in the introductory  paragraph  above.

"Health,  Safety  and Welfare  Projects"  are County  expenditures  that  protect  County  residents,

promote  the physical  and emotional  health  of  County  residents,  that  enable  equitable  access  to

services  and opportunities,  encourage  social  interaction,  benefit  the environment  or as otherwise

be allocated  by  the County  Board  of  Commissioners.

"Linear  Line  Mile"  shall  be mean  the length  of  the Line  measured  in  miles  (rounded  to the  nearest

tenth  of  a mile)  located  in  the County,  as calculated  by SunZia's  project  engineer.

"Party"  or "'Parties"  has the meaning  set forth  in the introductory  paragraph  above.  "Per  Mile

Contribution"  shall  have  the meaning  set forth  in Section  II below.

"Record  of  Decision"  will  be issued  by the Bureau  of  Land  Management  approving  SunZia's

request  for  right-of-way  on federal  lands  management  by the BLM.

"Term"meanstheperiodstartingfromtheexecutionofthisTransmissionLine#l  CBAandending

seven  years  thereafter,  or at the Commercial  Operation  Date,  whichever  is soonest.

"Transmission  Line  #1 CBA"  has the meaning  set forth  in the introductory  paragraph  above.

"Line"  has  the  meaning  set  forth  in  the  introductory  paragraph  above.

"SunZia"  has the meaning  set forth  in the introductory  paragraph  above.

II.  Responsibilities  of  SunZia

In order  to support  the community  and meet  some  of  the  needs  identified,  SunZia  also commits  to

perform  the following:

SunZia  agrees  to contribute  $20,000  per  Linear  Line  Mile  ("Per  Mile  Contribution"),  which  is

anticipated  to be up to approximately  $1,166,000  (total  line  miles  in Torrance  County  will  be

subject  to the Record  of  Decision),  to the County  on the  following  schedule:

1. a) 12.5%oftheanticipatedPerMileContribution(anticipatedtobe$l45,750)onorbefore

July  31,  2022  and the execution  of  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA;

2. b) 5%  of  the anticipated  Per  Mile  Contribution  (anticipated  to be $58,300)  on or before

July  31,  2023.

Upon  the Close  of  Construction  Financing,  SunZia  will  calculate  the Total  Linear  Line  Miles  as

determined  by  the Record  of  Decision.  SunZia  will  then  calculate  the unpaid  balance  of  the Per

Mile  Contribution  by subtracting  the amounts  already  paid  to the County  from  the Per Mile

Contribution  (the  "Remaining  Per  Mile  Contribution").  SunZia  will  complete  payments  of  the

Per  Mile  Contribution  on the following  schedule:



1. d)  30% of  the Remaining  Per Mile  Contribution  within  30 days of the Close  of

Construction  Financing;

2. e) 70%  of  the Remaining  Per Mile  Contribution  within  30 days of  the Commercial

Operation  Date.

The Per Mile  Contribution  shall  be used by the County  to support  Health,  Safety  and Welfare

Projects.

III.  Monitoring,  Timelines,  and  Enforcement

The Parties  intend  for  the  rights  and obligations  created  by this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  to be

both  continuing  in  nature  and  cooperative,  such  that  both  Parties  work  together  with  due diligence

and good  faith  in  :turtherance  of  the terms  and conditions  of  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA.

SunZia  shall  aru'iually,  beginning  one year  from  the execution  hereof,  prepare  an aru"iual  report  to

the County  detailing  (1 ) the general  status  of  relevant  permitting,  development,  construction,  and

operation  of  the Line;  (2)  an anticipated  timeline  for  payments  pursuant  to this  Transmission  Line

#I CBA;  and (3) a summary  of  any  payments  made  pursuant  to this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA

(the "Annual  Report").  Upon  receipt  of  the Annual  Report,  the County  will  provide  to SunZia  a

brief  description  of  how  the Per Mile  Contribution  has been  expended  to the date of  the Annual

Report.

SunZia  will  execute  and  perform  each provision  outlined  in Section  II within  the timeframe  set

forth  herein;  provided,  however,  that  neither  SunZia  nor County  will  have any obligation  to

perform  under  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  if  SunZia  elects  to terminate  as set forth  in Section

V below.

IV.  County  Support  Obligations

The  County  will  budget  and use the  contributions  provided  herein  in  accordance  with  the  purposes

set forth  in  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA.  To  facilitate  the mutual  obligations  provided  herein,

the County  will  promptly  review  and  process  any  requests  and applications  related  to development

of  the Line  in  accordance  with  County  regulations.

V. Expenses/Termination

The Parties  agree  that  (i)  SunZia  will  perform  or cause  to have  performed  the items  set forth  in

Section  II  above  at its expense  and  (ii)  County  will  perform  or cause  to have  performed  the items

set forth  in Section  IV  above  at its  expense.

This  Transmission  Line  #l CBA  will  remain  in full  force  and effect  for  the Term,  except  that  it

can be terminated  immediately  in  writing  under  the following  circumstances:

1.  1) The  Parties  may  mutually  agree  in  writing  to modify  or revoke  any  and/or  all  provisions

of  this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA,  or to terminate  it;



2. 2) By SunZia,  unilaterally  in its discretion,  upon  the abandonment  of  its pursuit  of

permitting  or construction  of  the Line,  or the permiffing  process  causes  the Line  to be

routed  outside  of  the County.

At the end of  the Term,  with  mutual  agreement  from  the Parties  and/or  their  designated

representatives,  this Transmission  Line  #I CBA  may be renewed  under  the same and/or  any

subsequent  modified  terms  and conditions  for  an additional  mutually  agreed  term.

VI.  Miscellaneous

l) This  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  will  be binding  on each of  the Parties  hereto  and their

respective  personal  representatives,  executives,  agents,  attorneys,  principals,  agents,  and assigns.

SunZia  may assign  this  Transmission  Line  #l CBA  to another  entity  developing  the Line  by

providing  written  notice  thereof  to the County.  Upon  assumption  of  the obligations  in this

Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  by the assignee,  SunZia  shall  be released  from  all obligations

hereunder.

2) The  Parties  agree  that  full  and  adequate  consideration  has been  given  by each  Party  hereto  and

each  Party  acknowledges  the sufficiency  and  adequacy  of  said  consideration.

3) The  Parties  acknowledge  that  no promise,  agreement,  statement  or representation,  whether  oral

or written,  not  herein  expressed  has been  made  to or relied  upon  by any one of  them  and that  this

Transmission  Line  #l  CBA  contains  the entire  agreement  between  the Parties.

4) The  recitals  are incorporated  as a part  of  this  Transmission  Line  #I CBA.

5) If  any  term,  provision,  or clause  within  this  Transmission  Line  #l  CBA  will  be determined  by

a court  of  competent  jurisdiction  to be invalid,  void,  or unenforceable,  only  that  particular  term,

provision,  or clause  will  be nullified.  The remainder  of  the Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  will

continue  to be in  full  force  and effect.

6) Tis  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  will  be governed  by and construed  in accordance  with  the

laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  without  regard  to its conflict  of  laws  provisions.

7)  Nothing  in this  Transmission  Line  #1 CBA  shall  prohibit  the County  from  working  with  the

New  Mexico  Rural  Electric  Transmission  Authority  to explore  other  considerations,  agreements

and possible  benefits  for  the County.

8) The  Company  shall  cornrnunicate  with  the  County's  Emergency  Management  Office  during  the

Term  of  the CBA  to ensure  that  all  interactions  between  the Company  and  the County  Emergency

Management  Office  are coordinated  for  the  benefit  of  all  contractors,  County  residents  and  others

that  may  be impacted  by the construction.



AGREED  AND  ACCEPTED  this  13th  day of  July,  2022:

SunZia  Transmission  LLC

By:

Name:

County  of  Torrance

B7:

Name

Title: Title



. 6 ,77 II!! 'Ar .
h  1.z

Agenda  Item

No.  12-B



u=i;  J,!  :sa:i.?dl:],?Ua CARNES  FULT € N PAGE  61

i Sponsored  by NM  Bighorn  Gun Club

Jgtly 3xst -AuBust 7th 2022

At  tha'fBtBhorn (gun RmBe in Tgrraxe  Cmnty  Park!



Agenda  Item

No.  12-C



MEMORANDUM  OF UNDERST  ANDING

AMONG

East Torrance  Soil and Water  Conservation  District  (ETSWCD)  and  Torrance  County

REGARDING

The ETSWCD  Community  Garden

Effective  July 13,  2022,  the  East  Torrance  Soil and Water  Conservation  District  ("ETSCWD")  and Torrance
County  ("County")  agree  land  located  and identified  at the  southwest  corner  of  the  Torrance  County
Fairgrounds,  205 South  Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  New  Mexico,  87016,  will  be used to build  and maintain  a
community  garden  proposed  at 40" x 120'.

ETSWCD agrees  to remove  all improvements  and belongings  from  the  community  garden  if at any  time
in the  future  the  County  deems  the  space  is needed  for  use for  the  County  giving  30 days" notice  to
vacate.

Either  party  may  terminate  this  agreement  with  written  notice  to the  other  party  with  no less than  30
days'  notice.

In witness  to their  agreement  to these  terms,  affix  their  signatures  below:

Torrance  County: East Torrance  Soil & Water  Conservation  District:

BY: BY:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:



Agetxda  Item

No.  12-D



@CE @
<>"" o*

<!' - 7,, $40
/.- A

=E7

Agenda  Item

No.  12-E



Michelle  Lujan  Grisham

Governor
David  Dye

Cabinet  Secretary  Designate

Kelly  Hamilton

Deputy  Cabinet  Secretary
Carla  Walton

Deputy  Cabinet  Secretary

DEPARTMENT  OF HOMELAND  SECURITY

AND  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT

June  28, 2022

County  of  Torrance

Pa Box  48

Estancia,  NM 87016

Attn:  Samantha  O'Dell

Dear  Ms. O'Dell,

The New  Mexico  Department  of Homeland  Security  and Emergency  Management  (DHSEM)  is
pleased  to announce  the  2022  Emergency  Management  Performance  Grant  (EMPG)  approved
activities  for  Torrance  County.

Torrance County has been awarded Salary and Benefits of 538,770.50  federal share with a
required  match of S38,770.50.

The EMPG Sub-grant  Agreement  and the  EMPG work  plan will  be provided  in July, soon after
DHSEM  receives  the  award  from  FEMA.  Please  contact  Local  Preparedness  at
dhsem.localprepared@state.nm.us  if you  have  any questions.  We look  forward  to continuing  a
successful  partnership.

Respectfully,

Kelly  Hamilton

Deputy  Cabinet  Secretary

p.o.  Box  27111  * Santa  Fe * New  Mexico  * 87502

Office:  SOS-476-9600  * Fax: 505-476-9650



"  %L.lWif!x

Agenda  Item

No.  12-F



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byme  Memorial  Justice  Assistance  Grant

Subgrantee  Name:  Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office
Subgrantee  Agreement  Number:  21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23

Award  Amount:  $22,918.51

Subgrantee  UEI  Number:  Q8N2MFFYFMC4

Grant  Term:  July  1,  2022  -  June  30,  2023

2021 Edward  Blirne  Memorial  Jusace Assistance  Grant  (JAG)  Auiard

This Subgrant Agreement  made effective  July 1, 2022, by and between the New Mexico  Department  of
Public  Safety, acting through the Administrative  Services Division  - Grants Management Bureau (GMB)  herein
referred  to as the "BUREAU"  and the Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office,  serving as the Fiscal/Fiduciary  Agency
for the Community  Policing  Program  as the Program herein, jointly  referred to as the "SUBGRANTEE."

WHEREAS,  this Subgrant Agreement  is made by and between the Bureau and the Subgrantee, pursuant to The
Edward  Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)  Program, specifically  authorized  under 34 u.s.c. fish10151 - 10158, (CFDA  #16.738)  which  is the primaiy  provider  of  federal criminal  justice  funding  to state and
local  jurisdictions.  JAG funds support all components  of  the criminal  justice  system, from multi-jurisdictional
drug  and gang  task forces to crime prevention  and domestic violence  programs,  courts, corrections,  treatment,
and  justice  information  sharing initiatives.  JAG funded projects may address crime through  the provision  of
services  directly  to individuals  and/or communities  and by improving  the effectiveness  and efficiency  of  criminal
justice  systems, processes, and procedures;  and

WHEREAS,  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety is the designated State Administering  Agency  (SAA)
in New  Mexico  that may apply for the JAG foimula  grant and administer  funds to other state agencies and local
units  of  goveinment.  The NMDPS  is responsible  for conducting  coordinated  and transparent  strategic  planning,
along  with  the implementation  of  structural  reforms  that improve  the administration  of  justice.  Strategic  plarining
is utilized  to analyze crime trends, evaluate  the priorities  of  all segments of  the criminal  justice  system, set out a
plan  for  reducing  crime  and victimization,  and guide the use of the grant funds. The Bureau is, therefore,
responsible  for: coordination  of  JAG funds among state and local justice  initiatives;  preparation  and submission
of  the state JAG application;  administration  of  JAG funds including  establishing  funding  priorities;  distribution
of funds;  supervision  of the Subgrantees' compliance  with all Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) special
conditions  and provisions.  The Bureau provides ongoing assistance to subgrantees; and is responsible for
submitting  financial  reports, programmatic  reports, performance measures, any other necessary subgrant
information,  and closes out the awards to BJA.  The Bureau  is responsible  for the fiscal  management  of  this award
and will  provide leadership and technical  assistance to all subgrantees in identifying  programmatic  needs,
preparing  JAG subgrant proposals, and administering  JAG subgrant awards; and

WHEREAS,  it is necessary for the subgrantee to enter into this Subgrant  Agreement  with  the Bureau  in order to
receive  and expend funds from the JAG Program for the purpose of implementing  activities  that qualify  for
funding  under the JAG Program;  and

NOW,  THEREFORE,  the parties hereto do mutually  agree as follows:

SECTION  ONE: PURPOSE

1. The purpose  of  the Agreement  is to specify  and delineate  the rights and duties of  the parties hereto as described
in  the 2021 JAG program  solicitation,  and any other relevant  rules, laws, arrd regulations.  JAG funds may be used
for state and local initiatives,  technical  assistance, training,  personnel, law enforcement  overtime,  equipment,
supplies,  contractual  support, and information  systems for criminal  justice.  The award shall not be used for
research  and development.  The funding  for the 2021 JAG award is as follows:

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23
Page 1 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

Federal  Award  Identification  Number:  15PBJA-21-GG-00283-JAGX
Award  Date:  October  1, 2020

Amount  ,Awarded:  $1,897,160.00
Total  Subgrantee  Pass through:  $1,673,042.00

Federal  Award  Identification  Number:  107000275
CFDA  #16.738

2. The NMDPS and the New Mexico Drug Enforcement Advisory Council (DEAC) have vetted the adoption of
two main purpose areas for the 2021 Byrne JAG grant application. Program purpose areas for the FY2023 funding
cycle have been limited  to:

A.  Law  Enforcement  Programs

B. Prevention  and Education  Programs

SECTION  TWO: SCOPE  OF  WORK

1. The subgrantee agrees that it shall implement its program  as detailed in their  submitted  2021 Edward
Byrne Justice Assistance Subgrant (JAG) Progratn  Application  (attached and incorporated  herein as

Attachment A). Specifically, the subgrantee shall use grant funds to achieve the following goals and objectives.

Goal #1 -  Reduce property, violent, and drug-related  crime.

o Objective:  Identify  property theft rings and launch targeted investigations to solve a minimum
of  50% property  crimes.

Goal  #2 -  Engage the community to develop,  foster,  and maintain  relationships  to build  trust  in the TCSO
and identify  crime  trends and areas of  concern  to develop  solutions.

o Objective: Increase visibility in three targeted  areas by increasing  the number  of  community  events

and coordinated police operations  to include  three events each quarter  (12 per year). A secondary
objective is to increase awareness of  the program  publicizing  the program  online  and with  printed
materials  to reach a minimum  of  50% of  households  in the country.

Approved  Grant  Funding  for  Implementation  of  Goals  and Ob,jectives  is as follows:

o Overtime @ $15,994.51
o Nikon  Camera,  Kit,  And  Lens  = $4,284.00

o Brochures @ $2,640.00

TOTAL  FUNDING  =  $22,918.51

2. The subgrantee agrees to, at a minimum, demonstrate an emphasis on effective, evidence-based  strategies that
use intelligence and all available data to focus on reducing violent crime  and drug trafficking. A detailed  program
description is incorporated herein as part of the Subgrantee's Application (attached and incorporated  herein as
Attachment  A).

3. The subgrantee agrees to provide all the necessary qualified personnel, materials, and facilities to implement  the
program  described  herein.

SECTION  THREE:  TERMS OF THIS SUBGRANT  AGREEMENT

1. This Subgrant Agreement shall become effective July I, 2022, and shall terminate  on June 30, 2023.

2. Thesubgranteemaynotobligate,expend,orrequestanyfundsunderthisawarduntilabudgetreflectingthefinal

award  amount  has been received  and approved  by the Bureau;  and

3. TheBureaushallevaluatethesubgrantee'sprogram'sprogresstodetermineifthesubgranteeisontracktoexpend

funds by the end of the Subgrant Agreement period. Spending reviews are scheduled to occur at mid-year  and
after the third quarter of the grantee period. If  it appears funds will not be fully expended  by the end of  the

Subgrant Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23
Page  2 of  22



New Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byme  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

Subgrant  Agreement  period,  the Bureau  will  make a recommendation  to the DEAC  Budget  and Funding  Sub-
Committee  to amend  the Subgrant  Agreement's  budget  in an effort  to revert  funds.  This  action  may  occur  prior
to the end of  the Subgant  Agreement  period  to allow  for funding  to become  available  for other  subgrantee
programs.

A.  tf  extenuating  circumstances  exist,  applicants  may petition  the DEAC  Budget  and Funding  Sub-Committee
for  relief  from  the reversion  of  unexpended  funds.

B.  Upon  review  and analysis  of  the petition,  the Budget  and Funding  Sub-Committee  through  the Bureau  shall
forward  their  recommendation  to the Secretaiy  of  the Depaitment  of  Public  Safety  for  disposition.

C, In all cases, the Secretary  of  the Department  has the final  authority  in determining  if  the reversion  shall  occur.

4 , This  Subgrant  Agreement  constitutes  the entire  agreement  between  the parties.  Any  claimed  covenant,  term,
condition,  warranty  or promise  of  performance  not  expressly  included  in  this  document,  or its amendments,  is not
part  of  this Subgrant  Agreement  and not  enforceable  pursuant  to this  Subgrant  Agreement.-'Performance  of  all
duties  and obligations  herein  shall  conform  with,  and shall not contravene,  any state, local,  or federal  statutes,
regulations,  rules,  or ordinances.

5 . In the event  that,  due to  unusual  circumstances,  it becomes  apparent  that  this  agreement  cannot  be brought  to full
completion  within  the time  period  set forth  in this  Section,  the Subgrantee  shall  notify  the Bureau,  in  writing,  at
least  forty-five  (45)  calendar  days priorto  the termination  date ofthis  Agreementto  request  a Subgrant  Agreement
extension.

SECTION  FOUR: SUBGRANTEE  DUTIES  AND  RESPONSIBILITIES

Subgrantee  must  adhere  to the following  duties  and responsibilities,  and other  terms  and conditions  under  this
Subgrant  Agreement  in order  to receive  the compensation  described  in Section  Five.

1. Act  in the capacity  as the  fiduciary  for  this  Progratn.

2. rnclude  the Subgrant  Agreement  number  on all correspondence  and submittals  to the Bureau.

3. Have  the program  commenced  and operational  within  ninety  (90)  days  of  the last signatory  executing  this
Subgrant  Agreement.  If  the subgrantee's  program  has not  cornrnenced  or is not  operational  within  ninety  (90)
days,  the subgrantee  must  report  in writing  to the Bureau  the steps taken  to initiate  the program,  the reasons  for
delay,  and the expected  starting  date prior  to the end of  the ninety  (90)  days.  Additionally,  subgrantee  must
obtain  an extension,  in  writing,  'from  the Bureau  prior  to the end of  the ninety  (90)  days. If  an extension  is not
obtained  prior  to the ninety  (90)  days,  the subgrantee's  program,  at the Bureau's  discretion,  may  be terminated
and, if  the Program  is teiminated,  the BJA  funds  allocated  to that  program  will  be redistributed  to fund  other
BJA  programs.

4. Submit  all  program-related  contracts,  subcontracts,  agreements,  and subsequent  contracts  to the Bureau  for
review  and approval  prior  to execution.

5. Provide  the Bureau  for  its review  for  compliance  and approval  in writing,  prior  to any overtime  being
reimbursed,  the overtime  policy  for  all  participating  agency(s),  if  applicable.

6. Retain  all records  that pertain  to the amount  and disposition  of  the funds  from  all sources  budgeted  for  the
Subgrant  Agreement  period,  descriptions  of  all  expenditures  made,  the reason  the expenditure  was made,  and
the benefit  received  by the subgrantee  for  the expenditure,  the amount  and nature  of  all contributions  from  other
sources,  and such  other  records  ;'s the Bureau  shall  prescribe.  Such  records  shall  be preserved  for  a period  of  not
less than  six  (6) years following  completion  of  the Subgrant  Agreement.

7. Understand  and agree that  the Bureau,  Department  of  Justice  (DOJ)  (including  OJP and the Office  of  the
Inspector  General  (OIG))  and its representatives,  and the Govemment  Accountability  Office  (GAO),  shall  have

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 3 of  22



New  M(:xico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

access to and the right  to examine  all records (including,  but not Limited to, books, papers, and documents  in
any foim)  related  to this award, ii'icluding  such records of  any Subgrantee,  contractor,  or sub-contractor.

8. Understand  and agree that the Bureau,  DOJ, and the GAO  are authorized  to interview  any officer  or employee
of  the subgrantee  (or of  any contractor  or sub-contractor)  regarding  transactions  related to this award.

9, Have both fiscal  and programmatic  personnel  attend trainings  when  provided  by the Bureau.

10. The subgrantee  agrees they will  submit  to the Bureau  for review  and approval  any curricula,  training  materials,
or other written  materials  that will  be published,  including  web-based  materials  and web site content,  or any
publications  (written,  visual,  or audio,  but excluding  press releases, notices,  newsletters,  and issue analyses)
issued by the subgrantee  describing  programs  tunded  in whole  or in part by this agreement. The subgrantee
shall submit  the above-stated  material  to the Bureau  at least foity-five  (45) working  days prior  to the targeted
dissemination  date or public  release.

11. The subgrantee  agrees to have a representative  attend quarterly  Drug  Enforcement  Advisory  Council  (DEAC)
meetings  and be able provide  a report  on program  progress if  requested.

12. The subgrantee  agrees to submit  the minutes  from  all quaiterly  Region  Board  meetings  to the Bureau;

13, The Bureau reserves the right to conduct  periodic  on-site monitoring  visits upon reasonable  notice  to the
subgrantee  prior  to each visit.  Further,  the subgrantee  understands  that it may be subject  to additional  financial
and programmatic  on-site monitoring,  which  may be on short notice,  and agrees that  it will  cooperate  with  any
such monitoring.

14, Per 2 C.F.R.  §200.3  13 requirements,  post-award  propeity  standards  will  continue  to be managed  for  all equipment
purchased with  Federal grant funds over $5,000.00.  The NMDPS  GMB  requires that Property/Equipment
Inventoiy  Reports  continue  to be provided  annually  by the deadline  of Januaiy 30 until disposition  of  all
property/equipment  purchased  with  these grant  funds  with  a fair  market  per-unit  value of  over  $5,000.00,  or it is
transfeired,  replaced,  or otherwise  disposed of. No propeity  or equipment  shall be disposed  of  without  prior
approval b7 the NAADPS GMB. ReCOrdS far property and equipment acquired With Federal FUNDS mtlSt be
retained  for  (3)  three years after the close of  the grant  award. Title,  use, management  (including  record  keeping,
intemal  control,  and maintenance),  and disposition  of  equipment  acquired  by Subgrantee  or its Subgrantee(s)  with
Subgrant  Agreement  funds, will  be governed  by the provisions  of  NMAC  2.20.1 and 45 CFR  74.34 or 45 CFR
92.32, as applicable.

15. Thesubgranteeshouldenforcethefederaltawthatprotectsfederalemployeesagainstreprisalforwhistleblowing.

A whistleblower  is an employee  of  Federal contractor,  subcontractor  or grantee who discloses  information  that
the individually reasonably believes is evidence of gross mismanagement of a Federal contract or grant; @oss
waste of  Federal  funds; abuse of  authority  relating  to Federal contract  or grant;  substaiitial  and specific  danger  to
public  health or safety; or a violation  of  law, rule, or regulation  related to a Federal contract  (including  the
competition  for  or negotiation  of  a contract  ) or grant.

In addition,  under  the National  Defense  Authorization  Act  of  2013 (NDAA),  it is illegal  for  an employee  of  a
Federal contractor,  subcontractor,  or grantee to be discharged,  demoted  or otherwise  discriminated  against  for
making  a protected  whistleblower  disclosure.  Also, under Presidential  Policy  Directive  (PPD-19),  an action
affecting  access to classified  information  cannot  be taken in reprisal  for  protected  whistleblowing.

In the event that  a DOJ contractor,  subcontractor  and grantee report  allegations  of  what  they reasonably  believe
to be wrongdoing,  and believe  that  retaliation  has occurred,  they  may file  a complaint  under the NDAA  with  the
OIG which  will  investigate  the matter. Information  on how  to report  suspected reprisal  to the (tG  is available
at: littp://oig.justice.gov/hot)ine/.

For further  information  about whistleblower  rights  and protections,  please see the Whistleblower  Protection  page
on OIG's  website  at: littps://oig.iustice.gosi/}iotline/svliistlblower-protection.l'itn'i.

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23
Page  4 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byme Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

16. The  subgrantee  agrees that funds received  under this award  will  not be used to supplant  State or local funds but
will  be used to increase  the amounts  of  such funds that would,  in the absence of  Federal funds, be made available
for  program  activities.  The subgrantee  understands  that the Bureau  will  not reimburse  any portion  of  salaries paid
for  existing  general  fund  employees/staff.

SECTION  FIVE: SUBGRANTEE  COMPENSATION  AND  P ,AYMENT

1. Upon  approval  of  the subgrantee's  satisfactory  completion  of  all work  and services required  to be perfortned
under the terms of this Subgrant Agreement, and in compliance with all other Sub@ant Agreement terms herein
stated, the Bureau  shall reimburse  the subgrantee  a sum up to, and not to exceed ,$22918.51.

2. All  payments  shall  be made  on an actual  cost reimbursement  basis. The subgrantee  shall submit  a completed
Request  for Reimbursement  (RFR)  fomi  along  with  all appropriate  supporting  documentation.

A.  RFR forms  shall be submitted  to the Bureau  for review  and approval  no later than fifteen  (15) days after  the
end of  each month  in which  there were grgit  expenditures.

B. AFinalRFRmustbesubmittedtotheBureauforreviewandapprovalnolaterthanthirty(30)daysfollowing

the tertnination  date of  this Subgrant  Agreement.  Failure  by the subgrantee  to timely  submit  the final  RFR,
including  all supporting  backup  documentation,  may result  in an Administrative  Closeout  by the Bureau. If
an Administrative  Closeout  takes place, any remaining  expenditures  may not be reimbursed,  which  may have
a negative  effect  on Subgrantee's  ability  to obtain  funding  in the future.

C. If  there are no expenditures  to claim  on an RFR, the subgrantee  is required  to complete  the RFR  coversheet
indicting  zero expenditures  are being  claimed  for that month.

D. No RFR  will  be processed  if, in the judgtnent  of  the Bureau,  the subgrantee  is in violation  of  any section  of
this Subgrant  Agreement.

3. The subgrantee  understands  and acknowledges  that Reirnbursement  of  travel  expenses, if  applicable,  will  be
reimbursed  per the New  Mexico  State Per Diem  and Mileage  Act  (10-8-1  through  10-8-8  NMSA  1978),
su)yantee's  approved  travel  policy,  or the approved  federal  rates per GSA. Agencies  will  provide  backup  to
support  travel  expenditures  including  but not limited  to itemized  receipts  and/or  invoices.

4. Upon  the completion  of  this Agreement,  giy  poition  of  subgrantee's  unexpended  funds revert  back  to the New
Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety.

5. No matching  requirement  exists  for  this program.

SECTION  SIX:  S'[JBGRANTEE  REPORTING  REQUIREMENTS

It is necessaiy  for  the Bureau  to evaluate  the progress  of  the Program,  therefore,  the subgrantee  is required  to complete
and submit  prograrnmatic  reports.

1. The subgrantee  shall  submit  Quarterly  or Semiannual  Progress  Reports.  Progress  reports  shall be submitted
within  l5 days after  the reporting  period  ends, for  the life  of  the award  to the Bureau  for  review  and approval.
The finai  report  will  be due no later  than fifteen  (15) days after  expiration  of  funding.  The schedule  is as
follows:

Quarterly:  July 1st -  September  30th,  Progress  Repoit  due October  15th

Quarterly:  October  1st -  December  31st, Progress  Report  due by January  15th

Quarterly:  January  1st -  March  31st, Progress  Report  due by April  15th

Quarterly:  April  1st -  June 30th,  Progress  Report  due by July 15th

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23
Page  5 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Jristice Assistance  Grant

OR

Semiannual:  January  1st -  June  30th,  Progress  Report  due July  15th

Semiannual: July 1st -  December 31st, Progress Report due January 15'

The Bureau will provide proper guidance for Progress Reports pertaining  to  this  program;  and

2. In addition, Monthly Progress Reports must be submitted to the Bureau  along with the request  for
reimbursemertt. Failure to submit  required JAG reports by established deadlines may  result in the freezing  of
grant  funds  and future  high-risk  designation.

3. The subgrantee agrees to comply with  any additional reporting requirements or infonnation  requests  imposed  by
DOJ, NTJ, OJP, OIG, OMB, and the Bureau. The Bureau will notify the subgrantee of any additional reporting
requirements  as they  are imposed.

4. The subgrantee understands and agrees that funds may be withheld (including  funds under  future  awards),  or
other related requirements may be imposed, if  the required information  is not  submitted  on a timely  basis;

5. The subgrantee must collect, maintain,  and provide to the Bureau data that measures  the performance  and
effectiveness of  activities under this award, in the manner, and within  the timeframes, specified in the  program
solicitation, or as otherwise specified by the Bureau. Data collection supports compliance  with  tl'ie
Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)  and the GPRA Modernization  Act,  and other  applicable
laws.

SECTION  SEVEN:  FUND SUSPENSION  OR TERMINATION  AND  OTHER  SANCTIONS

The Bureau, by written notice to the subgrantee, shall have the right to terminate this agi"eement  if, at any time,  in
the judgment of the Bureau the provisions of  this agreement have been violated or the outlined program  activities  do
not progress satisfactorily. In this event, the Bureau may demand refund of all or part of  the funds dispersed  to the
subgrantee. The Bureau may suspend funding  in whole or in part, teiminate tunding, or impose  other  sanctions  on
subgrantee  for  the following  reasons:  

1. Pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Pait 18, the Bureau may sispend or terminate funding  under  this award  before  the
completion of  the project funded by this award for the subgrantee's failure to comply  with  the certifications
and conditions or with the project's goals, plans and methodology set forth in the approved application.  In the
case of suspension, the subgrantee will  be unable to draw down funds until the Bureau  determines  that  the
Subgrantee  is in compliance;

2. Failing to comply substantially with  the requirements or statutory objectives of  the appropriate state or federal
law, program guidelines issues hereunder, or other provisions of state or federal law;

3. Proposing or implementing substantial plan changes  to the extent  that, if  originally  submitted,  the application
would  not  have  been selected  for  funding;

4. Failing  to submit  reports  required  by  Section  Six;  or

5. Filing  a false certification with the application, this Subgrant Agreement, or in other  reports  or documents.

6. The subgrantee acknowledges that failure to submit an acceptable Equal Employment  Opportunity  Plan  (if
subgrantee is required to submit one pursuant to 28 C.F.R. Section 42.302) that is approved  by the Office  for
Civil  Rights, is a violation  of  its Certified  Assurances and may result in suspension  or termination  of  funding,
until such  time  as the Subgrantee  is in compliance.

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 6 of  22



New Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

7. Failing to make satisfactory progress toward the goals, objectives, or strategies set forth in the Subgrantee's
Application;

8. Failing to adhere to the requirements in this Subgrant Agreement;

9. This Subgrant Agreement may be terminated by the subgrantee upon written notice delivered to the Bureau
at least thirty (30) days in advance. Such termination does not nullify  subgrantees obligations already
incurred for performance or failure to perfortn prior to the date of  tertnination. In any event, this subgrant
agreement shall be in effect  until completed, unless terminated early pursuant to this Subgrant Agreement.

Before imposing sanctions, the Bureau will provide reasonable notice to the subgrantee of  its intent to impose
sanctions and will attempt to resolve the issue in an expeditious manner.

SECTION  EIGHT:  SUBGRANTEE  CERTIFICATIONS  AND  CONDITIONS

As a requirement in accepting this award, all Subgrantees must adhere to the following.

1. Applicability  of  Part 200 Unifoim  Requirements

The Uniform  Administrative  Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit  Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform
Requirements")  apply to this FY 2021 award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform  Requirements  were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If  this FY 2021
award supplements funds previously  awarded by OJP under the same award number (e.g.,  funds  awarded
during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform Requirements apply  with  respect  to all funds
under that award number (regardless of  the award date, and regardless of  whether derived from the initial
award or a supplemental award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of  this FY 2021 award.

For more information  and resources on the Part 200 Uniform  Requirements as they relate to OJP awardsand subawards ("subgrants"),  see the OJP website at
https://oip.gov/funding/Pait200UniforinRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the subgrantee must retain-typically  for
a period of 3 years from the date of  submission of  the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different
retention period applies-and  to which the subgrantee (and any subrecipient  at any tier) must provide
access, include performance measurement information,  in addition to the firiancial  records,  supporting
documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records  indicated  at 2 C.F.R.  200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or distributed
by OJP that may appear to conflict  with, or differ  in some way  from, the provisions  of  the Part  200
Unifomi  Requirements, the subgrantee is to contact the Bureau or OJP promptly  for  clarification.

2. Requirement to report actual or imminent  breach of  personally identifiable  information  (PIIi
The subgrantee (and any subrecipient  at any tier) must have written  procedures in place to respond in the
event of an actual or imminent  "breach"  (OMB M-17-12)  if  it (or  a subrecipient)

(a) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes  of
"Personally  Identifiable  Information  (PII)" (2 CFR 200.1) within  the scope of an OJP grant-funded
program  or activity,  or

(b) uses or operates a "Federal  information  system" (OMB Circular  A-130). The subgrantee's breach
procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent  breach of PII to the Bureau no
later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the detection of  an imminent  breach.

Subgrant  Agreement  #2l-JAG-TCSO-SFY23
Page 7 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

3. Requirements  of  the award;  remedies  for non-compliance  or for materially  false statements

The conditions  of  this award  are material  requirements  of  the award.  Compliance  with  any assurances  or

certifications  submitted  by or on behalf  of  the subgrantee  that relate to conduct  during  the period  of

performance  also  is a material  requirement  of  this award.

Limited  Exceptions.  In certain  special  circumstances,  the u.s. Department  of  Justice ("DOJ")  may

determine that it will not enforce, or enforce  only  in part, one or more  requirements  otherwise  applicable  to

the award. Any  such exceptions regarding  enforcement,  including  any such exceptions  made during  the

period  of  performance,  are (or will  be during  the period  of  performance)  set out through  the Office  of

Justice Programs  ("OJP")  webpage  entitled  "Legal  Notices:  Special  circumstances  as to particular  award

conditions" (ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts.htm),  and incorporated  by reference  into

the award.

By signing  and accepting  this award  on behalf  of  the subgrantee,  the authorized  recipient  official  accepts

all tnaterial  requirements  of  the award,  and specifically  adopts,  as if  personally  executed  by the authorized

recipient  official,  all assurances  or certifications  submitted  by or ori behalf  of  the subgrantee  that  relate  to
conduct  during  the period  of  performance.

Failure  to comply  with  one or more  award  requirements-whether  a condition  set out in full  below,  a

condition incorporated  by reference  below,  or an assurance  or certification  related  to conduct  during  the

award  period  -  may  result  in the Bureau  or OJP taking  appropriate  action  with  respect  to the subgrantee

and the award. Among  other  things,  the Bureau  or OJP may withhold  award  funds,  disallow  costs, or

suspend  or terminate  the award.  DOJ,  including  OJP, also may  take other  legal action  as appropriate.

Any  materially  false, fictitious,  or fraudulent  statement  to the federal  goveinment  related  to this  award  (or

concealment  or omission  of  a material  fact)  may be the subject  of  criminal  prosecution  (including  under  18

U.S.C. 1001 and/or  1621, and/or  34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),  and also may lead to imposition  of  civil

penalties  and administrative  remedies  for false claims  or otherwise  (including  under  31 U.S.C.  3729-3730
and 3801-3812).

Should  any provision  of  a requirement  of  this award  be held  to be invalid  or unenforceable  by its terms,

that provision  shall  first  be applied  with  a limited  construction  so as to give  it the maximum  effect

permitted  by law.  Should  it be held,  instead,  that  the provision  is utterly  invalid  or unenforceable,  such
provision  shall be deemed  severable  from  this  award.

4. Compliance  with  DOJ  regulations pertaining  to civil  rights  and nondiscrimination  - 28 C.F.R.  Part 38

The subgrantee,  at any tier,  must  comply  with  all applicable  requirements  of  28 C.F.R.  Part  38 (as may  be

applicable  from  time to time),  specifically  including  any applicable  requirements  regarding  written  notice

to program  beneficiaries  and prospective  program  beneficiaries.

Currently,  among  other  things,  28 C.F.R.  Part 38 includes  rules that  prohibit  specific  forms  of

discrimination on  the basis of  religion,  a religious  belief,  a refusal  to hold  a religious  belief, or refusal  to

attend or participate  in a religious  practice. Part 38, currently,  also sets out rules and requirements  that

pertain to subgrantee and subgrantee  organizations  that engage  in or conduct  explicitly  religious  activities,

as well  as rules and requirements  that pertain  to subgrantees  that  are faith-based  or religious  organizations.

The text  of  28 C.F.R.  Part 38 is available  via  the Electronic  Code  of  Federal  Regulations  (currently

accessible  at https://wsvw.ecfr.gov/cgi-binfECFR?page=browse),  by browsing  to Title  28-Judicial

Administration,  Chapter  1, Part 38, under  e-CFR  "current"  data.

Subgrant Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 8 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byme Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

5. Compliance  with  DOJ  regulations  pertaining  to civil  right  and nondiscrimination-  28 C.F.R.  Part 42

The subgrantee,  at any tier,  tnust  comply  with  all applicable  requirements  of  28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically

including  any applicable  requirements  in Subpart  E of  28 C.F.R.  Part 42 that relate to an equal  employment

opportunity  program.

6. Compliance  with  DOJ  regulations  pertaining  to civil  rights  and nondiscrimination  - 28 C.F.R.  Part 54

The subgrantee,  at any tier,  must  comply  with  all applicable  requirements  of  28 C.F.R.  Part 54, which

relates to nondiscrimination  on the basis of  sex in certain  "education  programs."

7. Compliance  with  41 U.S.C.  4712  (including  prohibitions  on reprisal;  notice  to employees)

The subgrantee  (at any tier)  must  comply  with,  and is subject  to, all applicable  provisions  of  41

U.S.C.  4712, including  all applicable  provisions  that prohibit,  under  specified  circumstances,

discrimination against an employee as reprisal  for  the employee's  disclosure  of  information  related  to gross

mismanagement  of  a federal  grant,  a gross waste  of  federal  funds, an abuse of  authority  relating  to a

federal  grant,  a substantial  and specific  danger  to public  health  or safety,  or a violation  of  law,  rule, or

regulation  related  to a federal  grant.

The subgrantee  also must  inform  its employees,  in writing  (and in the predominant  native  language  of  the

workforce),  of  employee  rights  and remedies  under  41 U.S.C.  4712.

Should  a question  arise as to the applicability  of  the provisions  of  41 u.s.c.  4712 to this award,  the

recipient  is to contact  the Bureau  for  guidance.

8. Compliance  with  applicable  rules regarding  approval,  planning,  and reporting  of  confer.qnces,  meetings,

trainings,  and other  events

The subgrantee,  at any tier,  must  comply  with  all applicable  laws, regulations,  policies,  and official  DOJ

guidance  (including  specific  cost limits,  prior  approval  and reporting  requirements,  where  applicable)

governing  the use of  federal  funds  for expenses  related  to conferences  (as that term is defined  by DOJ),

including  the provision  of  food  and/or  beverages  at such  conferences,  and costs of  attendance  at such

conferences.

Information  on the pertinent  DOJ  definition  of  conferences  and the rules applicable  to this  award  appears

in the DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide  (currently,  as section  3.10 of  "Postaward  Requirements"  in the "DOJ

Grants  Financial  Guide").

9. Determination  of  suitability  to interact  with  participating  minors

SCOPE.  This  condition  applies  to this  award  if  it is indicated-in  the application  for  the award  (as

approved  by DOJ)(or  in the application  for  any subaward,  at any tier),  the DOJ funding  announcement

(solicitation),  or an associated  federal  statute-that  a purpose  of  some or all of  the activities  to be carried

out under  the award  (whether  by the subgrantee,  or a subrecipient  at any tier)  is to benefit  a set of

individuals  under  18 years of  age.

The subgrantee,  and any subrecipient  at any tier,  must  make  determinations  of  suitability  before  certain

individuals  may interact  with  participating  minors.  This  requirement  applies  regardless  of  an individual's

employment  status.

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page  9 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

The  details  of  this  requirement  are posted  on the OJP web  site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/Interact-

Minors.htm  (Award  condition:  Determination  of  suitability  required,  in advance,  for  certain  individuals

who  may  interact  with  participating  minors)  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

10. Compliance  with  DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide

References  to the DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide  are to the DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide  as posted  on the OJP

website  (currently,  the "DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide"  available  at

https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm),  including  any updated  version  that  may  be posted  during

the period  of  performance.  The subgrantee  agrees  to comply  with  the DOJ  Grants  Financial  Guide.

]1. Encouragement  of  policies  to ban text  messaging  while  driving

Pursuant  to Executive  Order  13513,  "Federal  Leadership  on Reducing  Text  Messaging  While  Driving,"  74

Fed. Reg.  51225  (October  1, 2009),  DOJ  encourages  subgrantees  to adopt  and enforce  policies  baru'iing

employees  from  text  messaging  while  driving  any vehicle  during  the course  of  p.erforming  work  funded  by

this  award,  and  to establish  workplace  safety  policies  and conduct  education,  awareness,  and other

outreach  to decrease  crashes  caused  by distracted  drivers.

12. Compliance  with  general  appropriations-law  restrictions  on the use of  federal  funds  (FY  2021)

The  subgrantee,  at any tier,  must  comply  with  all applicable  restrictions  on the use of  federal  funds  set out

in federal  appropriations  statutes.  Pertinent  restrictions  that  may  be set out  in applicable  appropriations  acts

are indicated  at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY2  lAppropriationsRestrictions.htm,  and are incorporated

by reference  here.

Should  a question  arise  as to whether  a particular  use of  federal  funds  by a subgrantee  would  or might  fall

within  the scope  of  an appropriations-law  restriction,  the recipient  is to contact  the Bureau  for  guidance,

and may  not proceed  without  the express  prior  written  approval  of  the Bureau.

13, Employment  eligibility  verification  for  hiring  under  the award

A,  The  subgrantee  (and  any subrecipient  at any tier)  must-

1. Ensure  that,  as part  of  the hiring  process  for  any position  within  the United  States  that  is or will  be

funded  (in  whole  or in part)  with  award  funds,  the sulgrantee  properly  verifies  the employment

eligibility  of  the individual  who  is being  hired,  consistent  with  the provisions  of  8 U.S.C.

1324a(a%l).
2. Notify  all persons  associated  with  the subgrantee  (or  any subrecipient)  who  are or will  be involved

in activities  under  this  award  of  botli-

a. this  award  requirement  for  verification  of  employment  eligibility,  and

b. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a%l) that, generally speaking, make it unlawful, in
the United  States,  to hire  (or  recruit  for  employment)  certain  aliens.

3. Provide  training  (to the extent  necessary)  to those  persons  required  by this  condition  to be notified

of  the award  requirement  for  employment  eligibility  verification  and of  the associated  provisions

of  8 U.S.C.  1324a(a)(1).

4. As part  of  the recordkeeping  for  the award  (including  pursuant  to the Part  200 Uniform

Requirements),  maintain  records  of  all employment  eligibility  verifications  pertinent  to compliance

with  this  award  condition  in accordance  with  Form  I-9 record  retention  requirements,  as well  as

records  of  all pertinent  notifications  and trainings.

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 10 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

B.  Monitoring

The  subgrantee's  monitoring  responsibilities  include  monitoring  of  subrecipient  compliance  with  this

condition.

C.  Allowable  Costs

To the extent  that  such  costs  are not  reimbursed  under  any other  federal  program,  award  funds  may  be

obligated  for  the reasonable,  necessary,  and allocable  costs  (if  any)  of  actions  designed  to ensure

compliance  with  this  condition.

D.  Rules  of  construction

1. Staff  involved  in the  hiring  process

For  purposes  of  this  condition,  persons  "who  are or will  be involved  in activities'under  this  award"

specifically  includes  (without  limitation)  any and all subgrantee  officials  or other  staff  who  are or

will  be involved  in the  hiring  process  with  respect  to a position  that  is or will  be funded  (in  whole

or in part)  with  award  funds.

2. Employment  eligibility  confirmation  with  E-Verify

For  purposes  of  satisfying  the requirement  of  this  condition  regarding  verification  of  employment

eligibility,  the subgrantee  may  choose  to participate  in, and use, E-Verify  (www.e-verify.gov),

provided  an appropriate  person  authorized  to act on behalf  of  the  subgrantee  uses E-Verify  (and

follows  the proper  E-Verify  procedures,  including  in the event  of  a "Tentative  Nonconfirmation"

or a "Final  Nonconfirmation")  to confirm  employment  eligibility  for  each hiring  for  a position  in

the United  States that  is or  will  be funded  (in  whole  or in part)  with  award  funds.

3. "United  States"  specifically  includes  the District  of  Cplumbia,  Puerto  Rico,  Guam,  the Virgin

Islands  of  the United  States,  and  the Commonwealth  of  the Northem  Mariana  Islands.

4. Nothing  in this  condition  shall  be understood  to authorize  or require  any subgrantee,  or any  person

or other  entity,  to violate  any federal  law,  including  any applicable  civil  rights  or

nondiscrimination  law.

5. Nothing  in this  condition,  including  in paragraph  4.B.,  shall  be understood  to relieve  any

subgrantee,  or any  person  or other  entity,  of  any obligation  otherwise  imposed  by law,  including  8

U.S.C. 1324a(a%l).

Questions  about  E-Verify  should  be directed  to DHS.  For  more  information  about  E-Verify  visit  the

E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify
employer agents can email E-Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions  about  the meaning  or scope  of  this  condition  should  be directed  to the Bureau,  before  award

acceptance.

14. Restrictions  and certifications  regarding  non-disclosure  agreements  and  related  matters

No subgrantee  under  this  award,  or entity  that  receives  a procurement  contract  or subcontract  with  any

funds  under  this  award,  may  require  any  employee  or contractor  to sign  an internal  confidentiality

agreement  or statement  that  prohibits  or otherwise  restricts,  or purports  to prohibit  or restrict,  the reporting

(in  accordance  with  law)  of  waste,  fraud,  or abuse  to an investigative  or law  enforcement  representative  of

a federal  department  or agency  authorized  to receive  such  information.

Subgrant  Agreement  #2 1-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 11 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

The foregoing  is not intended,  and shall not be understood  by the agency  making  this award,  to contravene

requirements  applicable  to Standard  Form 312 (which  relates  to classified  infomiation),  Form  4414  (which

relates to sensitive  compartmented  information),  or any other  fomi  issued by a federal  department  or

agency  governing  the nondisclosure  of  classified  information.

A.  In accepting  this award,  the subgrantee-

i. represents  that it neither  requires  nor has required  intemal  confidentiality  agreements  or statements

from  employees  or contractors  that currently  prohibit  or otherwise  currently  restrict  (or purport  to

prohibit  or restrict)  employees  or contractors  from  reporting  waste, fraud,  or abuse as described

above;  and

ii.  certifies  that, if  it learns or is notified  that it is or has been requiring  its employees  or contractors  to

execute  agreements  or statements  that  prohibit  or otherwise  restrict  (or purport  to prohibit  or

restrict),  reporting  of  waste, fraud,  or abuse as described  above,  it will  immediately  stop any further

obligations  of  award  funds,  will  provide  prompt  written  notification  to the federal  agency  making

this award,  and will  resume  (or peimit  resumption  of) such obligations  only  if  expressly  authorized

to do so by that  agency.

B. If  the subgrantee  does or is authorized  under  this award  to make  subawards  ("subgrants"),  procurement

contracts  or both-

i. it represents  that-

a. it has determined  that no other  entity  that  the recipient's  application  proposes  may or will

receive  award  funds (whether  through  a subaward  ("subgrant"),  procurement  contract,  or

subcontract  under  a procurement  contract)  either  requires  or has required  intemal

confidentiality  agreet'nents  or statements  from  employees  or contractors  that currently  prohibit

or otherwise  currently  restrict  (or purport  to prohibit  or restrict)  employees  or contractors  from

reporting  waste,  fraud,  or abuse as described  above;  and

b. it has made appropriate  inquiry,  or otherwise  has an adequate  factual  basis, to support  this

representation;  and

ii.  it certifies  that, if  it learns or is notified  that any subrecipient,  contractor,  or subcontractor  entity  that

receives  funds  under  this award  is or has been requiring  its employees  or contractors  to execute

agreements  or statements  that  prohibit  or otherwise  restrict  (or purport  to prohibit  or restrict),

reporting  of  waste,  fraud,  or abuse as described  above,  it will  immediately  stop any further

obligations  of  award  funds  to or by that entity,  will  provide  prompt  written  notification  to the

federal  agency  making  this  award,  and will  resume  (or peri'nit  resumption  of) such obligations  only

if  expressly  authorized  to do so by that agency.

15. Reclassification  of  various  statutory  provisions  to a new Title  34 of  the United  States Code

On September  1, 2017,  various  statutory  provisions  previously  codified  elsewhere  in the U.S. Code were

editorially  reclassified  (that  is, moved  and renumbered)  to a new  Title  34, entitled  "Crime  Control  and Law

Enforcement."  The reclassification  encompassed  a number  of  statutory  provisions  pertinent  to OJP awards

(that is, OJP grants  and cooperative  agreements),  including  many  provisions  previously  codified  in Title  42

of  the U.S. Code.

Effective  as of  September  1, 2017,  any reference  in this award  document  to a statutory  provision  that  has

been reclassified  to the new  Title  34 of  the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference  to that stahitory  provision

as reclassified  to Title  34. This  rule  of  construction  specifically  includes  references  set out in award

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page  12 of  22



New Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byrne  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

conditions,  references  set out  in material  incorporated  by reference  through  award  conditions,  and

references  set out  in other  award  requirements.

16. OJP  Training  Guiding  Principles

Any  training  or training  materials  that  the subgrantee  develops  or delivers  with  OJP award  funds  must

adhere  to the OJP  Training  Guiding  Principles  for  Grantees  and Subgrantees,  available  at

)ittps://ojp.eov/fui'idinJImpleinent/Traii'iingPrinciplesForGrai'itees-Subgrantees.l'itm.

17. All  subawards  ("subgrants")  must  have  specific  federal  authorization

The  subgrantee  must  comply  with  all applicable  requirements  for  authorization  of  any subaward.  This

condition  applies  to agreements  that-for  purposes  of  federal  grants  administrative  requirements-OJP

considers  a "subaward"  (and  therefore  does not  consider  a procurement

"contract").

The  details  of  the requirement  for  authorization  of  any subaward  are posted  on the OJP  web  site  at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm  (Award  condition:  All  subawards

("subgrants")  must  have  specific  federal  authorization)  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

18. Requirements  related  to System  for  Award  Management  and Universal  Identifier  Requirements

The  subgrantee  must  comply  with  applicable  requirements  regarding  the System  for  Award  Management

(SAM),  cunently  accessible  at https://www.sam.gov/.  This  includes  applicable  requirements  regarding

registration  with  SAM,  as well  as maintaining  the currency  of  information  in SAM.

The  subgrantee  also  must  comply  with  applicable  restrictions  on subawards  ("subgrants")  to first-tier

subrecipients  (first-tier  "subgrantees"),  including  restrictions  on subawards  to entities  that  do not  acquire

and provide  (to  the subgrantee)  the unique  entity  identifier  required  for  SAM  registration.

The  details  of  the subgrantee's  obligations  related  to SAM  and to rinique  entity  identifiers  are posted  on the

OJP web  site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm  (Award  condition:  System  for  Award

Management  (SAM)  and  Universal  Identifier  Requirements)  and  are incorporated  by reference  here.

This  condition  does  not  apply  to an award  to an individual  who  received  the award  as a natural  person  (i.e.,

unrelated  to any business  or non-profit  organization  that  he or she may  own  or operate  in his or her name).

19. Restrictions  on "lobbying"

In general,  as a matter  of  federal  law,  federal  funds  awarded  by OJP may  not  be used  by the subgrantee,

either  directly  or indirectly,  to support  or oppose  the enactment,  repeal,  modification,  or adoption  of  any

law,  regulation,  or policy  at any level  of  govetument.  See 18 U.S.C.  1913.  (There  may  be exceptions  if  an

applicable  federal  statute  specifically  authorizes  certain  activities  that  otherwise  would  be barred  by law.)

Another  federal  law  generally  prohibits  federal  funds  awarded  by OJP  from  being  used by  the subgrantee,

or any  subrecipient  at any tier,  to pay any person  to influence  (or  attempt  to influence)  a federal  agency,  a

Member  of  Congress,  or Congress  (or  an official  or employee  of  any of  them)  with  respect  to the awarding

of  a federal  grant  or cooperative  agreement,  subgrant,  contract,  subcontract,  or loan,  or with  respect  to

actions  such  as renewing,  extending,  or modifying  any such  award.  See 31 U.S.C.  1352.  Certain

exceptions  to this  law  apply,  including  an exception  that  applies  to Indian  tribes  and tribal  organizations.

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 13 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byme Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

Should  any question  arise as to whether  a particular  use of  federal  funds by a subgrantee  would  or might

fall  within  the scope of  these prohibitions,  the subgrantee  is to contact  tlie Bureau  for guidance,  and may

not proceed  without  the express prior  written  approval  of  the Bureau.

20. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive  approach  in any procure;3B<pt contract  that

would  exceed  $250,000

The subgrantee  must  comply  with  all applicable  requirements  to obtain  specific  advance  approval  to use a

noncompetitive  approach  in any procurement  contract  that would  exceed the Simplified  Acquisition

Threshold  (currently,  $250,000). This  condition  applies  to agreements  that-for  purposes  of  federal  grants

administrative  requirements-OJP  considers  a procurement  "contract"  (and therefore  does not consider  a

subaward).

The details  of  the requirement  for  advance  approval  to use a noncompetitive  approach  in'a  procurement

contract  under  an OJP award  are posted on the OJP web site at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm

(Award  condition:  Specific  post-award  approval  required  to use a noncompetitive  approach  in a

procurement  contract  (if  contract  would  exceed  $250,000))  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

21. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct  related  to trafficking  in persons  (includinz  reporting

requirements  and OJP authority  to terminate  award)

The subgrantee,  must  comply  with  all applicable  requirements  (including  requirements  to report

allegations)  pertaining  to prohibited  conduct  related  to the trafficking  of  persons,  whether  on the part  of

subgrantees  or individuals  defined  (for  purposes  of  this condition)  as "employees"  of  the subgrantee.

The details  of  the subgrantee's  obligations  related  to prohibited  conduct  related  to trafficking  in persons  are

posted  on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm  (Award

condition:  Prohibited  conduct  by recipients  and subrecipients  related  to trafficking  in persons (including

reporting  requirements  and OJP authority  to terminate  award))  and are incorporated  by reference  here.

22. Reporting  potential  fraud.  waste,  and abuse, and similar  misconduct

The subgrantee  must  promptly  refer  to the DOJ  Office  of  the Inspector  General  (OIG)  any credible

evidence  that a principal,  employee,  agent, subrecipient,  contractor,  subcontractor,  or other  person  has, in

connection  with  funds  under  this award-(I)  submitted  a claim  that violates  the False Claims  Act;  or  (2)

committed  a criminal  or civil  violation  of  laws  pertaining  to fraud,  conflict  of  interest,  bribery,  gratuity,  or

similar  misconduct.

Potential  fraud,  waste,  abuse, or misconduct  involving  or relating  to funds  under  this award  should  be

reported  to the Bureau  by-(l)  mail  directed  to: New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety,  Attn:  Grants

Management Bureau, 4491 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87507; (2) email to: DPS.GMS@state.nrn.us;
and/or  (3) at (505)  827-9115  (phone).

Additional  information  is available  from  the DOJ  OIG  website  at Iittps://oig.justice.gov/liotline.

23. Cooperating  with  OJP Monitoring

The subgrantee  agrees to cooperate  with  the Bureau  and OJP monitoring  of  this award  pursuant  to OJP's

guidelines,  protocols,  and procedures,  and to cooperate  with  OJP (including  the grant  manager  for  this

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 14 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byme Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

award  and the Office  of  Chief  Financial  Officer  (OCFO))  requests related  to such monitoring,  including

requests  related  to desk reviews  and/or  site visits.  The subgrantee  agrees to provide  to the Bureau  and OJP

all documentation  necessary  for OJP to complete  its monitoring  tasks, including  documentation  related  to

any subawards  made under  this award.  Further,  the subgrantee  agrees to abide  by reasonable  deadlines  set

by the Bureau  and OJP for  providing  the requested  documents.  Failure  to cooperate  with  OJP's monitoring

activities  may result  in actions  that  affect  the subgrantee's  DOJ awards,  including,  but not limited  to:

withholdings  and/or  other  restrictions  on the recipient's  access to award  funds;  referral  to the DOJ OIG  for

audit  review;  designation  of  the subgrantee  as a DOJ High  Risk  grantee;  or teimination  of  an award(s).

24. Use of  program  income

The subgrantee  agrees that all income  generated  as a direct  result  of  this award  shall be deemed  program

income.  Program  income  earned during  the project  period  shall be utilized,  in accordance  with  Federal

awarding  agency  regulations  or the terms  and conditions  of  the award,  in one or more of  the ways:

A.  Added  to funds  committed  to the project  by the grant  awarding  agency  and recipient  and used to further

eligible  project  or program  objectives.

B. Used to finance  the non-Federal  share of  the project  or program.

C. Deducted  from  the total  project  or program  allowable  cost in deteimining  the new allowable  costs on

which  the Federal  share of  costs is based (when  an agency authorizes  the disposition  of  program  income

as in 1 or 2, program  income  in excess of  any limits  stipulated  shall  be used this way).

All  program  income  must  be reported  on a monthly  basis on the Request  for  Reimbursement  foiins.

25. Justice  Sharing  Information

Information  sharing  projects  funded  under  this award  must comply  with  DOJ's Global  Justice  Infomiation

Sharing  Initiative  (Global)  guidelines.  The subgrantee  must  conform  to the Global  Standards  Package  (GSP)

and all constituent  elements,  where  applicable,  as described  at: https://  it.ojp.gov/  gspgrantcondition.  The

subgrantee  must document  planned  approaches  to information  sharing  and describe  compliance  with  the

GSP and appropriate  privacy  policy  that protects  shared information,  or provide  detailed  justification  for

why  an  alternative  approach  is recommended.

26. Avoidance  of  duplication  of  networks

To avoid  duplicating  existing  networks  or IT  systems  in any initiatives  funded  by BJA  for  law  enforcement

information  sharing  systems  which  involve  interstate  connectivity  between  jurisdictions,  such systems  shall

employ,  to the extent possible,  existing  networks  as the communication  backbone  to achieve  interstate

connectivity,  unless the recipient  can demonstrate  to the satisfaction  of  BJA  that this requirement  would  not

be cost effective  or would  impair  the functionality  of  an existing  or  proposed  IT system.

27. Compliance  with  28 C.F.R.  Part 23

With  respect  to any infoimation  technology  system  funded  or supported  by funds  under  this award,  the

subgrantee  must  comply  with  28 C.F.R.  Part 23, Criminal  Intelligence  Systems  Operating  Policies,  if  OJP

determines  this regulation  to be applicable.  Should  OJP determine  28 C.F.R.  Part 23 to be applicable,  OJP

may, at its discretion,  perfortn  audits  of  the system,  as per the regulation.  Should  any violation  of  28 C.F.R.

Part 23 occur,  the recipient  may be fined  as per 34 U.S.C.  10231(c)-(d).  The  subgrantee  may not satisfy  such

a fine  with  federal  funds.

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page  15 of  22



New Mexico  Department  of  Public Safety 2021  Edward  Byme  Memorial  Justice  Assistance  Grant

28. Protection  of  human  research  subjects

The subgrantee  must  comply  with  the requirements  of  28 C.F.R.  Part 46 and all OJP policies  and procedures

regarding  the protection  of  human  research  subjects,  including  obtainment  of Institutional  Review  Board

approval,  if  appropriate,  and subject  informed  consent.

29. Confidentiality  of  data

The subgrantee  must  comply  with  all confidentiality  requirements  of  34 U.S.C. 10231 and 28 C.F.R.  Part 22

that are  applicable  to collection,  use, and revelation  of  data or information.  The recipient  further  agrees,  as a

condition  of  award  approval,  to submit  a Privacy  Certificate  that is in accord  with  requirements  of  28 C.F.R,

Part 22 and, in particular,  28 C.F.R.  22.23.

30. Law  enforcement  task  force-  required  training

Within  120 days of  award  acceptance,  each current  member  of  a law enforcement  task force  funded  with

award  funds who is a task  force  commander,  agency  executive,  task  force  officer,  or other  task  force  member

of  equivalent  rank,  must  complete  required  online  (internet-based)  task  force  traimng. Additionally,  all future

task force  members  must  complete  this training  once during  the period  of  performance  for this award,  or

once every four  years if  multiple  OJP awards  include  this requirement.

The required  training  is available  free of charge online  through  the BJA-funded  Center for Task  Force

Integrity  and Leadership  (www.ctfli.org).  The training  addresses task  force  effectiveness,  as well  as other

key issues  including  privacy  and civil  liberties/rights,  task force perfoimance  measurement,  personnel

selection,  and task force  oversight  and accountability.  If  award  funds  are used to support  a task force,  the

recipient  must  compile  and maintain  a task  force  personnel  roster,  along  with  course  completion  certificates.

Additional  information  regarding  the training  is available  through  BJA's  web site and the Center  for  Task

Force Integrity  and Leadership  (www.ctfli.org).

31. Compliance  with  National  Environmental  Policy  Act  and related  statutes

Upon  request,  the subgrantee  must,assist  BJA  in complying  with  the National  Environmental  Policy  Act

(NEPA),  the National  Historic  Preservation  Act,  and other  related  federal  environmental  impact  analyses

requirements  in the use of  these award  funds,  either  directly  by the Bureau  or by a subgrantee.

Accordingly,  the subgrantee  agrees to first  determine  if  any of  the following  activities  will  be funded  by

the grant,  prior  to obligating  funds  for  any of  these purposes.  !f  it is determined  that any of  the following

activities  will  be funded  by the award,  the subgrantee  agrees to contact  the Bureau.

The subgrantee  understands  that this  condition  applies  to new activities  as set out below,  whether  or not

they are being  specifically  funded  with  these award  funds.  That  is, as long  as the activity  is being

conducted  by the subgrantee,  a subrecipient,  or any third  party,  and the activity  needs to be undertaken  in

order  to use these award  funds,  this  condition  must  first  be met. The activities  covered  by this condition

are  :

A.  New  construction;

B. Minor  renovation  or remodeling  of  a property  located  in an environmentally  or historically  sensitive

area,  including  properties  located  within  a 100-year  flood  plain,  a wetland,  or habitat  for endangered

species,  or a property  listed  on or eligible  for  listing  on the National  Register  of  Historic  Places;

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page  16 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

C. A renovation,  lease, or any proposed  use of  a building  or facility  that will  either  (a) result  in a change

in its basic prior  use or (b) significantly  change its size;

D. {mplementation  of  a new program  involving  the use of  chemicals  other  than chemicals  that  are (a)

purchased  as an incidental  component  of  a funded  activity  and (b) traditionally  used, for  example,  in

office,  household,  recreational,  or education  environments;  and

E. Implementation  of  a program  relating  to clandestine  methamphetamine  laboratoiy  operations,

including  the identification,  seizure,  or closure  of  clandestine  methamphetamine  laboratories.

The subgrantee  understands  and agrees  that  complying  with  NEPA  may  require  the preparation  of  an

Environmental  Assessment  and/or  an Environmental  Impact  Statement,  as directed  by BJA.  The

subgrantee  fuither  understands  and agrees to the requirements  for  implementation  of  a Mitigation

Plan,  as detailed  at https://bja.gov/Funding/nepa.html,  for  programs  relating  to methamphetamine

laboratory  operations.

Application  of  This  Condition  to Recipient's  Existing  Programs  or Activities:  For  any  of  the

subgrantee's  or its subrecipients'  existing  programs  or activities  that  will  be funded  by these  award

funds,  the subgrantee,  upon  specific  request  from  the Bureau,  agrees  to cooperate  with  the Bureau  in

any preparation  by BJA  of  a national  or program  environmental  assessment  of  that  'Junded  program  or

activity.

32. Required  data on law  enforcement  agency  training

Any  law enforcement  agency receiving  direct  or sub-awarded  funding  from  this JAG award  must  submit

quarterly  accountability  metrics  data related  to training  that officers  have received  on the use of  force,

racial  and ethnic  bias,  de-escalation  of  conflict,  and constructive  engagement  with  the public.

33. Expenditures  prohibited  without  waiver

No funds  under  this  award  may be expended  on the purchase  of  items  prohibited  by the JAG  program

statute, unless, as set forth  at 34 U.S.C.  10152,  the Bureau  and the BJA  Director  certifies  that  extraordinary

and exigent  circumstances  exist,  making  such expenditures  essential  to the maintenance  of  public  safety

and good order.

34. Use of  funds  for  DNA  testing;  upload  of  DNA  profiles

If  award  funds  are used for  DNA  testing  of  evidentiary  materials,  any resulting  eligible  DNA  profiles  must

be uploaded  to the Combined  DNA  Index  System  ("CODIS,"  the DNA  database operated  by the FBI)  by a

government  DNA  laboratory  with  access to CODIS.

No profiles  generated  under  this  award  may be entered  or uploaded  into  any non-governmental  DNA

database without  prior  express  written  approval  from  the Bureau  in accordance  with  BJA.

Award  funds  may not  be used for the purchase  of  DNA  equipment  and supplies  unless the resulting  DNA

profiles  may be accepted  for entry  into  CODIS.  Booking  agencies  should  work  with  their  state CODIS

agency  to ensure all requirements  are met for  participation  in Rapid  DNA  (see National  Rapid  DNA

Booking  Operational  Procedures  Manual).

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 17 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byme Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

35. Justification  of  consultant  rate

Approval  of  this award  does not indicate  approval  of  any consultant  rate in excess of  $650 per day. A

detailed  justification  must  be submitted  to and approved  by the OJP program  office  prior  to obligation  or

expenditure  of  such funds.

36. Submission  of  eligible  records  relevant  to the National  Instant  Background  Check  System

Consonant  with  federal  statutes  that  pertain  to firearins  and background  checks-including  18 U.S.C.  922

and 34 u.s.c. ch. 409-if  the subgrantee  uses this award  to fund  (in whole  or in part) a specific  project  or

program  (such  as a law enforcement,  prosecution,  or court  program)  that results in any court  dispositions,

information,  or other  records  that are "eligible  records"  (under  federal  or State law)  relevant  to the National

Instant  Background  Check  System  (NICS),  or that has as one of  its purposes  the establishment  or

improvement  of  records  systems  that  contain  any court  dispositions,  information,  or other  records  that  are

"eligible  records"  (under  federal  or State law)  relevant  to the NICS,  the subgrantee  must ensure  that  all

such court  dispositions,  infortnation,  or other  records  that  are "eligible  records"  (under  federal  or State law)

relevant  to the NICS  are promptly  made available  to the NICS  or to the "State"  repository/database  that  is

electronically  available  to (and accessed by)  the NICS,  and-when  appropriate-promptly  must  update,

correct,  modify,  or remove  such NICS-relevant  "eligible  records".

In the event  of  minor  and transitory  non-compliance,  the subgrantee  may submit  evidence  to demonstrate

diligent  monitoring  of  compliance  with  this condition  (including  subgrantee  compliance).  DOJ will  give

great weight  to any such evidence  in any express  written  determination  regarding  this condition.

3 7. Body  armor-  compliance  with  NU  standards  and other  requirements

Ballistic-resistant  and stab-resistant  body  armor  purchased  with  JAG  award  funds  may be purchased  at any

threat  !evel,  make or model,  from  any distributor  or manufacturer,  as long  as the body armor  has been

tested and found  to comply  with  applicable  National  Institute  of  Justice  ballistic  or stab standards  and is

listed  on the NU  Compliant  Body  Armor  Model  List  (https://nij.gov/topics/technology/body-

armor/Pages/compliant-ballistic-armor.aspx).  In addition,  ballistic-resistant  and stab-resistant  body  armor

purchased  must  be made in the United  States and must  be uniquely  fitted,  as set forth  in 34 U.S.C.

10202(c)(  l)(A).  The latest  NIJ  standard  infon'nation  can be found  here: https:/  / nij.gov/  topics/

technology/  body-aimor/  pages/  safety-initiative.aspx.

38. Prohibition  on use of  award  funds  for  match  under  BVP  progam

JAG funds  may not  be used as the 50% match  for  purposes  of  the DOJ  Bulletproof  Vest Partnership  (BVP)

program.

39. Certification  of  body  armor  "mandatory  wear"  policies

If  subgrantee  uses funds  under  this award  to purchase  body  armor,  tlie  subgrantee  must  submit  a signed

certification  that  law enforcement  agencies  receiving  body  aimor  purchased  with  funds from  this award

have a written  "mandatory  wear"  policy  in effect.  The Bureau  must  keep signed  certifications  on file  for

any subgrantees  planning  to utilize  funds  from  this award  for  ballistic-resistant  and stab-resistant  body

armor  purchases.  This  policy  must  be in place  for  at least all uniformed  officers  before  any funds  from  this

awrard may  be rised by an. agency  for  body  armor.  There  are no requirements  regarding  the nature  of  the

policy  other  than it be a mandatory  wear  policy  for  all uniformed  officers  while  on duty.

Subgrant Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page  18 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Byrne Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

40. De-confliction

A subgrantee  shall participate  in the case and subject  de-confliction  process  tl'irough  the New  Mexico  High

Intensity  Drug  Trafficking  Area  (HIDTA)/New  Mexico  Investigative  Support  Center  (NMISC).

41.A11 funds  awarded  under  this  Subgrant  Agreement  must  be used in accordance  with  federal  statutes,  regulations,

and  the teims  and conditions  of  the Federal  award.

42. The  subgrantee  agyees to comply  with  any additional  requirements  that  may be imposed  during  the grant

performance  period  if  the Bureau  determines  that  the subgrarttee  is a high-risk  grantee.

SECTION  NINE:  SUBGRANTEE  AUDIT  REQUIREMENTS

The  subgrantee  agrees  to comply  with  the 2 C.F.R.  200 Uniform  Guidance  Subpart  F Audit  Reqgirements.

1. The  Bureau  will  review  the most  recent  Audit  report  as a part  of  subgrantee  monitoring;  and

2. The Bureau  may request  that a Corrective  Action  Plan be submitted  in response  to audit  findings  and

recommendatioi's  disclosed  in the report  which  may  impact  the fiscal  and/or  programmatic  management  of

this  grant.

SECTION  TEN:  AMENDMENTS,  MOD'[FICATIONS,  AND  SEVERABn,ITY

1. The  subgrantee  agrees  to make  no change  in its Application  (attached  and incorporated  het'ein  as Attachment

A of  this Sub-Agreement),  which  includes,  but is not limited  to, subgrantee's  goals and objectives  and

detailed  budget,  without  complying  with  the Bureau's  amendment  procedures  provided  in this Subgrant

Agreement  and upon  the receipt  of  the Bureau's  approval  prior  to any changes  being  made.

2, Amendments  may  be submitted  by the subgrantee  to request  program  changes  and/or  corrections  for  any

prograrnrnatic, administrative, or financial change associated with this %reement;

a, Uponreceiptoftheextensionrequest,thesubgranteeandtheBureaushallreviewtheworkaccomplished

to date and  detertnine  whether  there  is a need  or sufficient  justificationto  amend  this  Subgrant  Agreement

to provide  additional  time  for  completion  of  the program.  The maximum  allowable  extension  for  any

program  shall  be twelve  (12)  months.  An  extension  is contingent  upon  the Bureau  receiving  authorization

for  the extension  of  the grant  award  from  the NU.

3. The  Bureau,  by written  notice  to the subgrantee  shall  have the right  to change  and/or  correct  this  Agreement,

if  at any time,  in the judgment  of  the Bureau  the provisions  of  this  Agreement  require  the Bureau  to do so;

and

4. The  Bureau,  by written  notice,  has the right  to deny  any amendment  or  budget  modification  request.

5. If  any  provision  of  this  Agreement  is held  to be invalid,  illegal,  void,  or otherwise  unenforceable  by a

court  of  competent  jurisdiction,  such  provision  may  be revised  by the Parties,  insofar  as possible,  to cure

the defect  and give  maximum  effect  to their  intent  in entering  into  this  Agreement.  In any event,  such

invalidity,  illegality,  or unenforceability  shall  not  affect  other  provisions  hereof,  and the  remainder  of  the

Agreement  shall  continue  in full  force  and effect;  and

SECTION  ELEVEN:  SUBGRANTEE  REPRESENTATIVE

The  grant  representatives  listed  below  are the Federal  Awarding  Agency,  State  Administering  Agency,  and

subgrantee  representatives'  responsible  for  overall  fiscal  and programmatic  supervision  of  the approved  program.

Subgrant  Agreement  #2 1-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page 19 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021  Edward  Byme  Memorial  Justice  Assistance  Grant

FEDERAL  AWA.mING  AGENCY

Office  of  Justice Programs Elaine  Smokes

807 7'  Street NW State Policy  Advisor

Washington,  DC 20531

Telephone:  (202)307-0690 Telephone:  (202)598-7139

Email: askOCR@usdoj.gov Email: Elaine.smokes@ojp.usdoj.gov

ST  ATE  ADMINISTERING  AGENCY

Department  of  Public  Safety Chanin  Kelly,  Management  Analyst

4491 Cerrillos  Rd. 4491 Cenillos  Rd.

Santa Fe, New  Mexico  87504 Santa Fe, New  Mexico  87504

Telephone:  (505)  490-3912

Email: chanin.kelly@state.nm.us

S{JBGRANTEE  REPRESENTATIVES

Lieutenant  Kent  Ballard Stephanie  Dunlap,  Administrator

PO Box  498 PO Box  48

Estancia,  NM  87016 Estancia,  NM  87016

Telephone:  505-544-4908 Telephone:  505-544-4903

Email: kballard@tcnm.us Email: sdunlap@tciun.us

SECTION  TWELVE:  AUTHORIZATION  OF  EXPENDITURF,S

The tertns of  this Agreement  are contingent  upon sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  being  made by the

Congress of  the United  States if  federal  funds are involved,  or the State Legislature  if  State funds involved,  for

performance  of  this Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  are not made, this Agreement  shall

terminate  upon  written  notice  being  given  by the Bureau  to the subgrantee. The Bureau  is expressly  not committed

to expenditure  of any funds until  such time as they are programmed,  budgeted,  encumbered,  and approved  for

expenditure  by the Bureau. The Bureau's  decision  as to whether  its funds are sufficient  for fulfillment  of the

Agreement  shall be final.

SECTION  THIRTEEN:  WAIVER

The Bureau  or  subgrantee's  failure  to require  strict  perfom'iance  of  any provision  of  this Agreement  shall not waive

or diminish  the right  thereafter  to demand  strict  compliance  with  that or any other  provision.  No waiver  by either

party  of  any of  its rights  under  this Agreement  shall be effective  unless express and in writing,  and no effective  waiver

by a party  of  any of  its rights  shall be effective  to waive  any other  rights.

SECTION  FOTJRTEEN:  THIRD-PARTY  BENEFICIARY  CLAUSE

No provision  of  this Agreement  creates in the public,  or any member  thereof,  a third-party  beneficiary  or to authorize

anyone not a party to the Agreement  to maintain  a suit for wrongful  death, bodily  and/or  personal  injury  to person,

damage to property,  and/or  any other  claim(s)  whatsoever  pursuant  to the provision  of  this Agreement.

SECTION  FIFTEEN:  LIABILITY  AND  NEW  MEXICO  TORT  CLAIMS  ACT

The subgrantee  is responsible  for  any liability  associated  with  the actions  or omissions  of  it or its own  employees,

including  violations  of  rights  and privileges  guaranteed  under  the Laws  and Constitution  of  the United  States and

New  Mexico.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this Subgrant  Agreement  is subject  to the immunities  and

limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Section  41-4-1 through  41-4-  30, as amended.  No

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page  20 of  22



New  Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward Byme Memorial  Justice Assistance Grant

provision  of this Subgrant  Agreement  establishes  any waiver  of immunity  from liability  for alleged  tortious

conduct  of any employee  of  the Bureau or the Sub grantee arising  from the performance  of this Subgrant
Agreement  apart  from  that set forth  in the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

SECTION  SIXTEEN:  SEVERABILITY

If  any ten'n or condition  of  tliis  Subgrant  Agreement  shall be held invalid  or unenforceable,  the remainder  of  this

Agreement  shall  not  be affected  and shall  be valid  and enforceable.

SECTION  SEVENTEEN:  INSTRUCTIONS  AND  FORMS

Instructions  and forms  necessary  to cariy  out the administration  of  the grant  as outlined  in tis  Agreement  are made

available  by the Bureau.  Forms  are incorporated  into  and made pait  of  this Agreement  upon completion.

SECTION  EIGHTEEN:  GRANT  CLOSEOUT

1. The subgrantee  will  close-out  the award when it determines  tliat  all applicable  administrative  actions and all

required  work  of  the award  have been completed.  This section  specifies  the actions  the sulyantee  must take to
complete  this process at the end of  the period  of  perfon'nance.

A. The subgrantee  must  submit,  no later  than 30 calendar  days after the end date of  the grant  period,  all financial,

perfon'nance,  and other reports as required  by the teims and conditions  of  the Federal award. DPS may

approve  extensions  when  requested  by the Subgrantee,  and its decision  regarding  approval  will  be determined
on a case by case basis.

B.  DPS will  make  prompt  payments  to the subgrantee  for  allowable  reimbursable  costs under the award  being
closed out.

C. The subgrantee  must  account  for  any real and personal  property  acquired  with  Federal  funds  or received  from

the Federal  Govemrnent  in accordance  with  §§200.310  Insurance  coverage  through  200.316  Property  trust
relationship  and 200.329  Reporting  on real property.

D,  The Bureau  will  initiate  a site visit  closeout  upon the closing  of  the grant  period  to ensure compliance  with
federal  stahites,  regulations  and the tertns and conditions  of  the federal  award.

SECTION  NINETEEN:  STATUS  OF  SUBGRANTEE

The subgrantee  and its agents and employees  are not, by virtue  of  this Agreement,  agents or employees  of  the

Bureau,  or the State of  New  Mexico.  The subgrantee,  its agents and employees  shall not acciue  leave, retirement,

insurance,  bonding,  use of  state vehicles  or any other  benefits  afforded  to employees  of  the State of  New  Mexico  as

a result  of  the Agreement.

SECTION  TWENTY:  ATT  ACHMENTS  AJ'!D  CERTIFICATIONS

1. Attachtnents  listed  below  are incorporated  into and made part of  this Subgrant  Agreement.  The below  listed

certifications  must  be completed  and returned  to the Bureau  along  with  this  Agreement.  They  are

incorporated  and made part  of  this Subgrant  Agreement  upon  execution.

A.  Subgrantee's  Application  (Attachment  A)

E. Certification  of  Compliance  with  Equal  Employment  Opportunity  Plan  ((EEOP)  Requirements

(Certification  l)

F. Certified  Assurances  including  Uniform  Crime  Reporting  and Supplanting  (Certification  2)

G. Privacy  Certification  (Certification  3)

H.  Overtime  Certification  (Certification  4)

Subgrant  Agreement  #21-JAG-TCSO-SFY23 Page  21 of  22



New Mexico  Department  of  Public  Safety 2021 Edward  Bynie  Memorial  Justice Assistance  Grant

THERF,FORE,  the subgrantee and the Bureau do hereby execute this Subgrant Agreement as witnessed  by the
signatures  below:

SUBGRANTEE:

Program  Agency  Director

Printed  Name

DEP  ARTMENT  OF  PUBLIC  SAFETY:

Date:
C.zz-zozz

Date:

Title

By:

Signature  of  Cabinet  Secretaiy/Awarding  Official

Jason  R. Bowie

Printed  Name

Date:

Reviewed  as to legal  form  and  sufficiency,  Office  of  Legal  Affairs

General  Counsel

6-15-2022

Elizabeth  Trickey

Printed  Name

Subgrant  Agreement  #2 1-JAG-TCSO-SFY23
Page 22 of  22



A

Agenda  Item

No.  12-G



TORRANCE  COUNTY

DWI  PREVENTION

PROGRAM

DWI  PLANNING  COUNCIL

BYLAWS

DR. TRACEY  MASTER,  DWI  COORDINATOR

ADOPTED  OCTOBER  14,  2020

TORRANCE  COUNTY  COMMISSION

1



M/SS/ON  STATEMENT:

The Torrance  County  DWI  Planning  Council,  through  the

Torrance  County  DWI  Prevention  Program,  is committed  to

improving the quality of life and safety of residents in and
visitors  to our  community  by increasing  prevention  education

and public awareness, while reducing the incidence of DWI,
underage  drinking,  and  alcohoj-involved  domestic  violence

incidents.

Likewise,  the  Torrance  County  DWI Prevention  Program,  recognizing  that
DWI,  underage  drinking,  drug  misuse  and abuse,  and alcohol-involved  domestic
violence  incidents  are detrimental  to residents  in and visitors  to the  community,  is
committed  to increase  public  awareness  of  these  issues  and decrease  their
incidence  in our  community.

2



This  document  explains  the  purpose,  organization,  and function  of  the

Torrance  County  DWI Planning  Council.  Although  the  geographic  boundaries  of

the  DWI Planning  Council  officially  include  only  Torrance  County,  the  Torrance

County  DWI Prevention  Program  has historically  also provided  services  to  the

Moriarty-Edgewood  School  District,  which  has buildings  located  in Torrance,

Santa  Fe, and  Bernalillo  counties.

In order  to be eligible  to apply  for  and receive  funding  for  the  county's  DWI
Prevention  Program  from  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  ('/DFA"),  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  must  create  a local

DWI Planning  Council,  appoint  the  voting  members,  approve  a process  for  by

which  voting  members  are selected,  and  set  terms  for  those  members.  The DWI

Planning  Council  shall  serve  in an advisory  capacity  to  the  Board  of  County

Commissioners,  Membership  shall  be selected  to  represent  a broad  spectrum  of

expertise  and mayinclude  county  officials,  DWI Prevention  Program  and service

providers,  !aw  enforcement  officers,  alcohol  counselors  and therapists,  local

political  leaders,  representatives  of  Native  American  communities,  and teen

representatives,  Signed  copies  of  these  DWI Planning  Council  Bylaws,  meeting

minutes,  and sign-in  sheets  must  be submitted  to  the  Local DWI Bureau  quarterly.

In accordance  with  our  mission  statement,  the  Torrance  County  DWI Prevention

Program  operates  all seven  of  the  DFA-approved  components:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment

Compliance  Monitoring  and Tracking

Coordination,  Planning,  and  Evaluation

Alternative  Sentencing



ARTfCLE  I Statutory  Authority  and Program  Oversight

The Torrance  County  DWI Planning  Council ("Council")  for  the Torrance
County  DWI Prevention  Program  ("Program")  is established  pursuant  to the
authority  provided  by the New Mexico  Legislature  in 1993,  when  it enacted  the
Local DWI Grant  Program  Act, complied  as NMSA 1978,  Sections  11-6A-1  through
11-6A-6,  as amended.  The Statute  gives authority  to the State DWI Grant  Councit
to approve  funding,  regulations,  and guidelines  for the Program.

ARTICLE II Entity  Name

This entity  shall be known  as the Torrance  County  DWI Planning  Council. The
mailing  address  shall be:

Torrance  County  DWI  Planning  Council

P, 0. Box  48

Estancia,  NM  87016

ARTICLE  Ill  Membership

1. Membership  of the Council shall be authorized  and approved  by the

Torrance  County Board of County  Commissioners  ("Commission")  on an

annual  basis. Representation  shall include members  from the following

sectors:  law enforcement,  schools,  substance  abuse  treatment,  faith
community,  health  council,  community  members  at  large,  courts,
compliance  monitoring  or probation,  New Mexico  Department  of Health,
and media. The order  in which  these sectors  are mentioned  is not meant  in

any way as a representation  of preeminence  or importance  as compared  to
other  mentioned  sectors,

a. Law Enforcement  -  One voting  member  shall represent  each of the

following  law enforcement  agencies: Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office,
Estancia Police Department,  Moriarty  Police Department,  Mountainair
Police Department,  and New Mexico  State Police. Because the  Town

of Edgewood  falls within  the Moriarty-Edgewood  School District,  an

invitation  shall also be extended  to the Edgewood  Police Department.

4



b. Schools  -  One  voting  member  shall represent  each of the  following

school  districts:  Estancia  Municipal  Schools,  Moriarty  Municipal
Schools,  and Mountainair  Municipal  Schools.  Because  many  of  their
student  population  reside  within  Torrance  County,  an invitation  shall
also be extended  to  the  administration  of  the  Estancia  Valley  Classical
Academy  in Edgewood,

c. Substance  Abuse  Treatment  - One voting  member  shall represent
substance  abuse  treatment  or mental  health  counselors,

d. Faith  Community  - One voting  member  shall represent  the faith
community,

e. Health  Council  - One voting  member  shall  represent  the Partnership
for  a Healthy  Torrance  Community,  the  local  health  council.

f.  Community  Members  at Large  -  One voting  member  shall  represent
each of the  three  Torrance  County  Commission  districts.  Because

Edgewood  and  Stanley  are included  in the  Moriarty-Edgewood  School
District,  an invitation  shall also be extended  to Southern  Santa Fe
County  for  one  voting  member.

g, Courts  -  One voting  member  shall represent  each of the  following
courts:  Seventh  Judicial  District  Court  in Estancia,  Moriarty  Magistrate
Court,  Estancia  Municipal  Court,  Moriarty  Municipal  Court,  and
Mountainair  Municipal  Court.  Because  the  Town  of Edgewood  falls
within  the  Moriarty-Edgewood  School  District,  an invitation  shall  also
be extended  to  the  Edgewood  Municipal  Court,

h, Compliance  Monitoring  or Probation  - One voting  member  shall
represent  compliance  of  convicted  DWI offenders,

i. Department  of  Health  -  One voting  member  shall  represent  the  New
Mexico  Department  of  Health,

j.  Media  -  One  voting  member  shall  represent  local  media.

2. The  DWI  Planning  Council  shall have between  5 and 25 voting
members.

In order  to encourage  inclusivity,  community  involvement,  and participation,

interested  community  members  may  elect  to serve  as non-voting  members  of  the
Council.

5



ARTICLE  IV  Conflicts  of  Interest

A member  of  the  Council  has a conflict  of  interest  if the  member  has

existing  or potential  business,  financial  or personal  interest,  or holds  a position

that  could  impair  or might  reasonably  appear  to impair  the  exercise  of

independent,  unbiased  judgment  in the  discharge  of  his or her  responsibilities  to

the  Council,  A conflict  shall  be deemed  to exist  if the  business,  financial  or

personal  interest,  or position  is held  by the  Council  member  or by a family

member  (spouse,  parent,  sibling,  child,  or other  close  relative),  or  any

organization  in which  the  Council  member  as defined  is an officer,  director,

employee,  trustee,  or material  stockholder.

1. Failure  of  a member  to disclose  any conflict  of interest  shall  not  affect  the

validity  of  an action  taken  by the  Council  unless  that  member's  vote  created

a majority  for  or  against  the  subject  action.

2. Conflict  of Interest  Disclosure  Process:

a, Council  members  shall  immediately  disclose  to the membership  any

known  conflict  of interest  or any that  may  arise  in the future.  Such

disclosure(s)  shall  be included  in the  minutes  of the  Council  meeting

at which  the  disclosure(s)  is made  or the  next  Council  meeting  if such

disclosure  occurs  otherwise,

b, Upon  disctosure  of  any  conflict  of  interest,  the  Council  shall  determine

by majority  vote  whether  the  member  disclosing  a conflict  of  interest

may  be present  for  discussion  of  and the  vote  on the  item(s)  on the

Council's  agenda  for  which  any disclosure  was  made.

c. Any  Council  member  excluded  from  the  room  may  return  only  after

the Council  has voted  on the item for which  the member  was

excluded.

d, AmembermayberemovedfromtheCouncilforfailuretocomplywith

this  Article  of  the  Bylaws.

6



Article  V -  Proxy  Voting

In the  event  a voting  member  of the  Council  is unable  to attend  a meeting,
he or she may  designate  another  voting  member  to vote  on his or her  behalf,
though  such proxy  vote  cannot  in any  circumstance  create  a quorum,  No
member  may  hold  more  than  one  proxy  during  any  given  meeting.

ARTICLE VI Officers

1.  Chairperson  -

a, Shall  preside  over  all meetings  of  the  Council.

b, Shall appoint  committees  as needed  to accomplish  the Council's
mlSSIOn.

c. Shall  be an ex-officio  member  of  all committees,
2. Vice-Chairperson  -

a. Shall  act in the  capacity  of the  Chairperson  if the Chairperson  is not
available,

b. Shall  be an ex-officio  member  of  all committees.
3. Secretary  -

a. Shall  be the  Torrance  County  DWI Prevention  Program  Coordinator.
b. Shall  produce  all agendas  and provide  copies  to the  Council  members

no later  than  seventy-two  (72) hours  before  a scheduled  meeting.
c, Shall  record  all minutes  of meetings  and email  draft  minutes  to the

Council  members  no later  than  seventy-two  (72) hours  before  a
scheduled  meeting.

d. Shall ensure  that  meeting  information  is provided  to the public,  in
accordance  with  the  State  of  New  Mexico  Open  Meetings  Act,

e. Shall  provide  monthly  updates  to  the  Council.

f, Shall  retain  all documents  and files  as required  by DFA.
g. Shall complete  correspondence  for  the Council,  as directed  by the

Council,

7



ARTICLE  Vll  Elections

1 , Officer  nominations  shall  be made  and officer  elections  shall  be held  during
the  first  meeting  of  each  fiscal  year.

a. Elections  for  Chairperson  shall  be held in odd-numbered  years.

b. Elections  for  Vice-Chairperson  shall  be held in even-numbered  years,
2 , The Council  Chairperson  and Vice-Chairperson  shall be nominated  and

elected  by  the  voting  members  of  the  Council.

3 . Elections  shall  be made  by a majority  of  the  voting  members  present.
4 , The  term  of  office  shall  be two  years,  except  that  for  the  first  year  that  the

Council  is established  the  Chairperson  shall be e!ected  for  one  year.  The
staggered  terms  for Chairperson  and Vice-Chairperson  shall enable  the
Council  to maintain  continuity  in leadership.

ARTICLE  Vlll  Meetings

1.  Regular  meetings  of  the  Council  shall  be held each quarter  at the  Torrance
County  Commission  Chambers  on the  third  Wednesday  of July, October,
February,  and April,  from  1:00-2:00  pm. A virtual  meeting  alternative  and
telephone  conference  call will  be made  available  for  all meetings.  Meeting
place  may  be changed  with  no fewer  than  seventy-two  (72) hours'  notice  to
Council  members  and the  public.

2. Special  meetings  of  the  Council  shall  be held  on an as-needed  basis,
3. All Council  members  and the  public  shall  be notified  of special  meetings  at

least  seventy-two  (72)  hours  in advance.

4. In the  event  that  the  regularly-scheduled  meeting  date  or  time  needs  to be
changed  for  any reason,  each Council  member  and the public  shall be
notified  of  the  change  before  that  meeting  was  to occur  and at least  seventy-
two  (72) hours  before  the  rescheduled  meeting  is to occur.

5. A quorum  constitutes  all those  present  with  a minimum  of three  (3) voting
members  of  the  Council,  at least  one  of  whom  shall  be either  the  Chairperson
or  Vice-Chairperson,

6, In the  instance  a quorum  is not  present,  the  Chairperson  shall  announce  that
no meeting  shall be held  and that  the scheduled  meeting  shall  become  a
work  session.

8



ARTICLE IX - Fiscal Policy

1. Grant Applications

a. The me·mbers of the Council shall provide suggestions and input to the

Program Coordinator during the application process. Suggestions and

input are not binding to and are not required to be used by the Program.

b. Grants for which the Program applies or·receives funding shall be

executed by authority of the Commission or its designee.

c. No officer or member of the Council shall have the authority to bind the

County to any contract or engagement, to pledge its credit, or render it

liable for any amount.

2. Signing of Grant Applications

a. All applications shall be signed by the Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson, if

so required by the instructions of the application. Signatures shall be made

upon completion of the application.

3. Distribution of Grant Funds

a. Distribution of Grant Funds received by the Program shall be used strictly

in accordance with the grant application terms and conditions and/or

award letter.

Article X - Revisions 

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the Council and 

approval by the Commission. Members must be notified of any proposed 

amendments by receiving a copy thereof at least one week preceding the meeting 

at which the vote on the amendments is to be taken. 

9 



These  bylaws  were  approved  by the  Torrance  County  Board  of  County
Commissioners  on this  14th day  of  October  2020.

Ryan  Schwebach,  Commission  Chair

{9,f
iff,  Commission Vice-Chair

Kevin  McCall  Commission  Member

Approved  as to form  only:

/ohn M. Butrick,  County  Attorney

r '1

da Ja



k  ,.4

Agenda  Item

No.  12-H



Datei  6/30/22  15!39:07
IIFVIJIIITORY  IIISTIN(5  -  FY22  CAP)nAL  ASSET!!

Page  :

G%627-2016  FORI)  F-150

24-->1111ACH.  & EQ  51--ilOlImlTla

130  , 302  . 00
Location  -

sourte  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

30302.00  BIIEP-1%-

100

RICH  FORD  SALES,  INC

2015  FORD  F-15[)  4X4

G96627

VnJ#

27355.97  CDRP-  2946.03  BMI-
Type  -  VEHI  CI+ES

G79745-2007  CJEVROIiET  CO!IALT

14-  - blTlA(H.  & EQI  5!i-  - bSTATE

6500.00  BDEP-16,500.00  VAL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  ai'zLLmY  CHEVROIJT
Model  -  2007  CHEVROLXT  COBALT
Sub-model  -  G79745

Serialfveh#-  lGlMi55F87723!iS70

g500.00  CDEP-

Type  -VEHI1LES

BAL-

G55489-2003  FORD  E)tPEDIffCW

xa-->wi:s.  & nolsi-->cotuim

19500  .0(l!)19,500.00  VAL-

Location  -  100

Soui-te  -  MILTON  BIG  COUNTRY  FORD
Model  -  2003  FORD  EaXPKT)IflON
!tub-mndel  -  GSS4B9

serial/veh#-  1JMPU16LO3I.B2  7694

193 CDEP-

Type  -VEHI(LE3

BAL-

G33997-1997  FORI)  RANGEJI

14->114ACE+.  & !-Q  51-->COUNTY

14947  . 00614,947.00  VAL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  RICH  FORD  SALES
MOtiel  -  1997  FORIII  RANGER
Sub-model  -  033997

Serial/veh#-  lFTCRl4tJ4VPB52402

14947.00  CIJP-

Type-VE)EtC)J!l

G77077 -200!I  FORT)  ESCAPE  XLT  4X4

14-->MACH.  & )3Ql51-->CO{ITY

e21.395.00  VAIi-  213!)5.00  IBDEP-
Location  -  100

Source  -  BOB  TURNER'EI  FORD  (OUjtTRY
Model  -  2009  FORD  !?SCAPE  XLT  4X4
Shib-model  -  aJ')07J

serial/veh#-  1FMCU93%9KB4718!)

213!)500  CDEP-

Type-VllEaJtEi

G7284D-FORI)  F-150  4X4

14-->MACH.  F- EQ  51-->COUN!T

2010000  BnEP-e20,10000  VAL-
Location  -  100

Slource  -  BOB TIHER'S  FORD  COIITRY
Model  -  2008  FORD  F-150  4X4
Sub-model  -  G72840

serial/veh#-  1FTR714V48K(:27757

201(10.00  CDRP-

Type-V'ffiCI8S

G76990-2009  KIRD  )!EICIIPE  4)t4

14-->MAaE.  sx EQl5l--yC:OUNTY

921,  6 9 9 . 0 0
Location  -

Source  -

Model  -

Sub-mo+lel  -

Serial/veh#-

BDEP-VAIi-

10

BOB T[)RNa  ' S )'OR))  COUIITI!IY
2aa9  ?ORtl  NgC!Uo)!  4X4

G76990

216519.00  CDEP-

Type  '7fflLICIJS

BAL  -

G54165-2003  FORD  EXPE)XTION  4X4
14-->MIICH.  & EQ  51-->CO{JNTY

26BBl00126,881.(1(1  'ill.-
Location  -  100
Source  -  BOB TURNERaS  FORD  (OUNTRY
Model  -  2003  FORI)  RKPEDITION  4X4
Sub-model  -  G54165

Serial/vehtl-  IBNP{ntiL83136675

26BB1.00  C3)5-

Type-V'ffi)tC)a:IS

01/29/2016  Life-72  MO.  q/1#410-40-2518

04/25/2010  ziee-zz  MO.  g/l#-<ox-os-zgis

11/11/2005  Life-zz  Mo. q/1#-aOl-50-2604

aa/29/19si  hife-'i'  MO.  g/1#-s3'r-sai-:iz'z:i

05/27/200!1  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-609-30-2618

01/15/201)B  Life-72  Mo.  St/1#-675-07-2618

Os71:i/200g  Life-'z:i  Mo.  g/1#-*01-og-2618

x:i/2'z/zOoz  Life-72  Mo.  q/1#-610-40-2fil7

121.  173. € 1] 21173  . 00
01/07/2004  Life-72  MO.  q/1#-51(}-40-2617



€ /30/22  15:39i07
IVXNTORY  IJgTINa  - EaY22  CAPITAL  Ajla.l

Page  :
G57748-2004  FORI)  E:5CAPE  4WD

14-->)11ACH.  & EQi51-->(OllTY

Location  -

gource  -

Model  -

Sub-moml  -

Seirial/veh#-

100

BOB TURNER  I S FORI)  CDtJf'RY

2004  FORI)  ESCAPE  4WI)
C1S7748

1FMW9211  4KB556  4 7

Type-VEflCLE!l

G57747-2004  FOE  ESCAPE  4WD
14-->MACE.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

21173.Oa421,173.0[)  VAL-

Locat:con  -  xDo

Source  -  BOB TURNER'S  FORI)  COUNTRY
Model  -  2004  FORD  ESCAPE  4WD
Sub-model  -  G57747

Secial/veh#-  1FMYU921X4KB55646

21173.%  CDHP-

Type-VEHICLE!;

G63652-2008  FORD  ESCAPE  4WI)

14-->lla(j(.  & EQ151--:)COUIITY

*1B.552.00 18552.00
Location

source

Model

Sub-model

Serial/veh#-

BOB T[)RNER  I S FORD COUNTaRY

20[)8

1FITICU93  17  8KD9  0 45  5

1!1552.00  CD)IP-

Type-VXEIa&l

G87411-)013  :FORD EXPLORER  4WD
14-->)11ACH.  & EQ  51--)(OI)ITY

23481.00123.481.00  VAL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  BOB TTIJRN'Hm ' S FORI)  CO{JNTRY
Model  -  2013  FORD  EXPLORER  4WD
Sub-model  -  ati741:1

SBrial/veh@-  1FM5)C8B871)GBO8173

23481.GO  CIIEP-

Type-  VEHICIiES

C.7 4609  -  2 D 08  C)IEattROIJI'  TAltOE  4X4

:+*-->mcii.  s. nglsx--scotmm

*Oih  transfered  --->  fm-Car  ASSESSOR
*Otb  transfered  --->  tO-Car  TREASURER

318620[}  BDEP-p31,862.00  'laL-

Location  -  100

SOllrCe  -  RELIABI  CIVROLET  nitC.
MOdel  -  20(DI  %01T  T)l+HOE  4X4
Sub-model  -  G74609

Serial/vehtt-  1(IFK(13(1XBR264809

03/19/2018

03/19/201B

31862.00  CDEP-

Type-VffilIC%ES

G71102-2008  MOLET  TJPLANI)ER

14-->MACH.  & EQl51-->COUNTY

615,429.00

Location  

source  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-

100

RELIABLE  iOLET  IC.

2 0 0 8 MOIT  UPIJINDER

G711(}2

1542900  CDEP-

TYPe!-

EAL  -

'Exp  maint/repairs

G85745  -  2012  ffiRII  F-150  4X4
14-->HACK.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

5 . 0 LITER  ENGINE  ASSEMBLY

20195  . O(I62'E,271.51  VAL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  !iOB  TURN'ER'S  FORD  CO{JNTRY
Model  -  2012  FORD  F-150  4X4
Sub-model  -  G85745

Serial/veh#-  lffllEF'ztn57402

46.076.51  10/03/2018

20195. € 0  CD)IP-

Type-VaMICI+ESi

BAL-

GE381B-2004  C!IEVROLff  SILVERAI)O

Is,  954.  00

Location  -

Source  -

Mdel  -

!lub-model  -

Serial  /vah@  -

5954.00  BDEP- 5 9 5 4 . 0 0 CDEP  -

a[YDe-

BAL-

01/07/2a04  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-610-40-2617

(14/18/2008  l.ife-72  MO  g/10-610-40-2618

as/2'i/2012  Life-'iz  MO.  g/1#-slo-*0-%18

OG/27/2008  Life-72  MO.  g/l#-a:io-'ia-zs:ia

09/20/2007  Life-72  Mo.  g/14-803-10-2673

OS/22/2(112  Lxfe-')2  Mo.  g/1#-641-09-2618

OS/13/2013  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-641-0!)-2518



6/30/22  15:39i07 INVENTORY  IJSTDIG  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASgETS Page.

TOW)4ASTER

p33  , 6G1.02

Locatxon

model

sub-model

serial/veh#-

'aL-  33661.02  2566ti.53  CDEP-  1683.05
100  Type-VEHICLES
2006  TOWMIISTER  UTTLITY  TRA[LER

G55!)22

(i31l.44  03/23/2006  Life-240  Mo.  g/1#-ti41-09-21518

(e63g22-2004  (JIXIROLET  SILWIRAI)D

14--sMACH.  ra )-Ql51--:+iOUNTY

5650.0065J50.00  VAL-

Locat:ion  -  100

Source  -  IO'DOT

MOdel  -  2004  CHEVROLBT  SILVERAI)O

Sub-model  -  G63822

Serial/veh#-  le9u4El45642

5650  00  CDEP-

Type-EQllTPlimtNT
OB71312o:r.i  Life-72  Ilto  g/ltt-s41-0!1-261A

>COI)NTla

125,628.00

Location

souzce

Model

Sub-model

Ser'al/v'eh#-

zst.i8.0 € 25628.0(1  CDEP-

Typa-VEBIICJJ!IS

C)17ROLET

008 S1L50

BAL- OS/16/2008  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-G41-09-%18

G74411-2008  CHEVROII  SILVERAI)O

14--bMC)!.  & EQ  51--bCOlmTY

2562B.Oa:)25,628.00  VAL-

bocat:ion  -  100

Source  -  rzIlIlERY  mot.ET  GMC  INC

MCtdel  -  2008  CmOLET  SlIVERAnO

Sub-model  -  G7  4411

serial/veh#-  1GCHK24K48E165567

2562800  CmEP-

Type-Vl!!ICLEI
06/25/2008  Life-';r2  MO.  g/1#-s41-09-2618

G95tl42-2004  CtlVROLET  SILVERIU)O

14-->MACH  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

e5,  942.00

Location

Source

xodel

Sub-model  -

serial/veh#-

5942.oa  BDEP-VAI.-

10  0

MOT

2004  iOIlT  SILV)tiRAI)O

G95842

5694.42  CIIIBP-  247.5)I  BAL-

Type-VEffCIiESi
09/21/2015  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-G41-09-26jJ

G74410  2008  CHEIIRO)I.ET  SILVERADO

14-->MA13.  & EQ  !+1-->CO'ONTY

2562B.00  CI)EP-

Type  -17ERICLES

125,628.00

bocalion

xodel

sub-model

5erial/veh#-

100

ffLLERY  CEEVROIT  aMC  lt

2008

1GCHX2  4):68E17  93  08

os/:ts/zoos  Life-72  MO.  g71#-641-09-2618

G74412-2008  C)IEIIROLET  SlLVERilDO

14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->COIT)JTY

25628.00  CDEP-

Type-VFJlCLESi

025,628.00 251528.00

tocation

Model

Sub-model

Berial/veh#-

G74412

1GCHK2  4KS8E12  4B6S

07/07/2008  Life-72  MO.  q/141-64149-2Fila

G55402  -  2003  GMC  SONOMA

14-->)laCaF!.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

l15.lJ5.Oa

LOCation

!lource

xodel

!%ub-model

3erial/veht+-

15185.Oa'lmL-

10  0

TILIaY  CffVROLET  CiMC IC

2003  IsMC  SiONOMA

G55402

15185.00  CD)n"-

Type-VE)lC €aaES
02/27/2003  hife-72  MO.  g/1#-*11-lo-;";17

GJO81072  -  ROAD  rmPT.  OFFICE

ls,  0 0 0 . 0 0 laL-

Location  -  100

50%.00 5 0 0 0 . 0 0 CI)EP  -

Type-VE)EICTjlS

BAT,- 07/01/1999  Iiif040  MO.  g/1#-411-10-2G17



Datei  6 /30  /22  15  :39  : 07 INVENTORY  LISTIG  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASISETS
Page  :

:+z-->nmr.omcs  isz-->cotmm Model

Suh-model  -

!lerial/veh#-

1970  12Xfl5  AMERICAN

M(1024319Dl

VIllT#  (.JO81072

GGS744-2006  FORD  ECINOLIfl  VAlf

14-->ITIACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

21057.00  Bl)EP-!i21,057.00  VAL-
Location  -  100

Model  -  20%  FORI)  ECONOLINE  VAN
Sub-model  -  (.f;5744

serial/veh#-  1FTNE24I186HB10330

21057AO  CI)EP-

Type-VEHICIaS
12/20/20(15  Life-72  Mo.  q/1#-411-10-2617

614,4 € 6.00  VAL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  EIOB Wag  FORII)  CotumtY
Model  -  2010  FORD  FUSION
Sub-model  -  G78308

seri3l/veh@-  3FAHPOGA7AR208820

14466.%  CDEP-

Type-VEHI(LE!l
10/07/2Dn9  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-401-OS-2618

G7  8 3 0 9 -  2 0 0 9 CIIVROLET  IMPAIA  LT
& EQ  51--

21393.00!521.393.00  laL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  TIIILERY  a07  GMC
MOdel  -  2009  CE[EVROLET  IMPALA  LT
Sub-model  -  G78309

Serial/veh#-  2G1WT57) €191150621

21393.00  lIj)EP-

Type  -  '?HICLES
08/13/2009  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-911-80-26;:18

G60034-2005  FRElGHalaLlER  FIRE
TRUCK

119au  . (l(l 119880.00  CD'EP-

Type  -VEHICLES

@u'i.asti.oo  VAL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  STATE  BaORESTRY  I)nllSIOlt
Model  -  2005  FJLEIGHTLIN'ER  FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  G60034

Serial  /veh@-  lFVACaYI)C6  5HN3  03  07

In/16/2004  Life-120  MO.  q/1#-911-80-26JJ

G87091-2012  CJ[EVROIaY  SILIRADO
3500

14-->11!ACH.  & EQl51-->COUNTY

!)76,  694.01I1

rocation

Source

Model

Sub-model

Serial/veh+t-

766514.00  EDEP- 69024.60  CDEP-  7669.40  BAL-
Type-VEHI(lS

VAL-

100

COOPER!lTnlE  EDUCATIO)JAL  SERVICES
2012  CHEVROLRT  SILVR!IADO  3500
G87091

06/26/2012  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-*08-!12-2Thl8

1112El  . 00
55

 1119,99B.D1  'ali-
G69810  -  2007  FORI)  450  AMB{nANCE  Location  -  100
14-->MACR.  &  EQ  61-->COlWlIa'f  Source  -  PROFESSIONAL  A)lIBtnJlNCE

Serial  /veh#-  1FDXF4  7P6  7EAg  55  81

1112

Type-
04/10/2007  Lifti-120  MO.  C+/1#-415-34-2618

G454251  -  2000  FORI)  F550

14-->MACJI.  F- EQISI-->COTITIT

49482.00  tinEP-149,482.00  VAL-
Location  -  100

Model  -  2000  FORD  F550
Sub-model  -  G45429

Serial/veh#-  uanxw5'ip<Yfmg37'z2

49482.00  CDEP- )IAL- 09/18/2000  Life-240  Mo.  q/1#-*15-34-2618

9235  , 214 VAL-  21  035 BDRP-  153391
G7  00-  0 STERLIG

Model
)lQU'rPMEaNT

Sub  -moiiel

153391.75  (!DEP-  10701.75  BAf-
Typa-VB!EICLRg

49941.!i0  01/31/2007  Life-240  Mo.  g/1#-4CIB-!ltl-%17



Datei  6/30/22  15:351:07
RY IilSTnffG  -  )FY22  CAPlTA[i  ASS).TS

Page:  5

MAINTFCE  AN'D REPAIRS

Serial  /veh@-  2FZ)CCHI)J37AY31415

!)9,405.79  in/za/zoig

B:is,zys.sa  04/20/2021

G442(19-1984  RICKSON  PIJIIPI

14--pMAaff.  & EQI !il-->COUNTY

4s,ooo.oo  VAL-  sooa.oo  BDEP-  sotio.oo  Cl)EP-
LO(:atiOn  -  100  Type-EQ(nPME)ff
Source  -  BERNALI)j.0  (0tJNTY
Model  -  x98*  RICKSCW  F[)MPER  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  (144209

Serial/veh#-  11HFT4480EI1Z16247

€ 4/03/2000  Life-240  Mo.  g/1#-4[18-!t8-2617

G478S4  -  2000  FORD  DRW  F376  4X4

14-->MAC!a.  & EQISI-->C!OUNTaY

*EXT)  maint/repairs  mrmmcg  AIITD anpyiis

58,  72!1.84

Modtl  -  2000  FOR))  DR1it P375  4X4
Sub-model  -  G47854

Serial/veh#-  lFDWP371i8YEC3g388

49482.00  Cl)I3P-

Type-VEHIaJS
06/24/2000  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-408-!)8-%17

6 1
 ')6,  0 0 0.  0 0 VAL-  6 0 [) o . 0 0 Bl)EP-  6 0 0 [) 0 0 CDEp-G79225-2006  COACF!)aN  TRAVEL  TRAI  Loiation  -  100  Type-VEaFiICLESzr*-->tacn.  EI EQ n-->totw'm  Source  -  GENERAL  SERVICES  m:prs.

MOdel  -  20%  COAGWEN  TRAVEL  TRAIIJR
Sub-model  -  G79225

Serial/veh#-  1TC2!11S2X61SOS375

BAL- 06/13/2007  Life-%  MO.  g/111-413-91-21517

G83319-2010  INTIL  FIRE  TRUC!K

14-->HA(IJI.  & n0isz-->coumy

9382  , 729.0(1
Location

Model  -

Sub-model

Serial/veh++-

VAL-  38272!).00  EDEP-  9t27g.95  CDEP-  19136.45  BAL-
100  Type-VEHICIJS
2010  INTERNATIONAL  7400  SFA  4X4
G83319

266315.60  05/04/2016  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-413-!)1-%17

a65745-20%  FORI)  ECONOLINE  W

14--x)11ACH.  & EQl51  -->COIITY

*19.978.02  IIAL-  19978.02  BDEP-  19978.02  CnEP-
Loiation  -  100  Type-VEHICIJ:!l
Source  -  BOB  T[)RNER'S  FORD  COUNTRY
Model  -  2006  FORD  138  EIONOLINE  VAN
Sub-model  -  G65745

Ser:hal/'ireh@-

oz/zx/toog  Life-60  Illlo.  g/1#-*xl-gz-2bx8

G83318  -  2010  IIQTIL  FIR))  TRTIJ(K
14--yMACJ.  & EQ  51--yCO(ITY

0382  . 729.00

Location  -

Model  -

Sub-model  

Serial/veh#-

'r'iosza.as  [15/30/2011  Life-240  Mo.  g/1#-*11-g2-2618

ls!)144!)-2014  (ARGO  MATE  TRAtIJR
14-->MIIC)4.  & TEQ 51--yCOt)NTY

t9!1,32LOO  VAL-  9320.00  BDEP-  66alj7  CIIEP-  932.0(I  BAL-Location  -  100  Type'V3.ICLES
Souzce  -  C & J TRADER!;
MOdel  -  2014  CARGO  MATE  7 X  20  TlllL[lal
!tub-model  -  G91449

serial/veh#-  49TCB2022E1013102

l'iss.33  05/06/2014  Life-12o  Mo. g/1#-a06-sl-2z4B

'Md  Added  Value POLY  TAN)C  & Rl001lABLE  SKII)  UNIT
tisgzn-ztn.i  C!HEVROLET  SIIIIITJUUJO

14  -->MACJt.  s= EQ151-  - b(OUNTY

158,744.00  VAL-  39839.00  BDEP-  34195.14  CDEP-  39B3.90  BAL-
VAL-  18905.(IIO  Bl)EP-  CDEP-  BAL-

Loiiation  -  100  Type-VEHICLES
Source  -  C(lOPERATrllE  EDUCAffONAL  S)mVlCES
MOdel  -  2013  CtlVROLff  !IILVERII))0  4IFD

1659.!)6  11/02/2012  Life-12o  MO.  g/1#-406-91-2Gla
111905.00  0!)/04/2018  g/ljt-405-91-2618



6/30/22  1!i:39007 :lNllENTORY  LIEITING  -  Fa)a22  CAPITAL  ASSET3 Page  :

Sub  -model

serial/veh#-

€4116271

1GB5KZC82))2183  574

G84795-2015  DOnGE  RAM  150[)  4X4

14-->)tACJ{.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

25100.00  Bl)HP-125,lt)0.00  VJai-

Location  -  100

Source  -  MELLOY  I)ODGE

MOdel  -  2015  DOIia)l  RA)II  1500  S!iV  4X4
Sub-model  -  G84795

Serial/veh#-  1C6RR7XT!lFS6fi0368

25100.00  CDEP-

Type-EQUIPltlNT
04/09/2015  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-411-92-2618

G66314-20%  FORD  ECON%INE  VAN
40515.00%0,615.00  VAL-

bocation  -  100

source  -  EOB  TUfRliTEm"i  FORD  COUNTRY

xodel  -  2006  FORD  138  ncomobzim  vm

Sub-model  -  G66314

Serxal/veh#-  1IFDWE35L26DA32364

40615.00  CDEP-

Type-VE!RlCIiE!l
05/17/2%6  Life-60  MO.  g/1#-803-10-2673

1225.  ooo.  oo

14--xMACH.  r. EQ  51-->COUNTY

Location

Model

Sub  -model

5Brial/veh#-

WILIaD,  VILLAGE  OF

C)%055

IHTM)CAZR3  7H424  55  0

TYPe-
150937.50  11/24/2015  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-803-10-2673

9370[1.00!)!)3,700.00  VAL-

bocation  -  100

sourcei  -  ttI,  VTLIJl.GE  oF

)llodel  -  1983  FORI)  (OL  FIRE  TRUCK

!lub-model  -  G%056

aerial/veh#-  IFDY)C90J81)VA1E610

2 615  7.  92  CDEP  -  4 6 85   0 0 BAlIi-

Type  -Vffi!ICLES
fi2857.08  11/24/2015  Life-240  Mo.  q/lfl-803-10-2673

G85085-1999  FORD  BRUSH  ffiIJ(K

14-->lakCH.  & EQ  51-->(Olff)'

p25,000.00  VAL-  25000.00  BDEP

Source  -  W:i:m  WEST  SupuSSmN.  LLC

Sub-model  -  G85085

serial/veh#-  l?DXF47Sx389G3

16666.61  CDEP-  1666.66

Type-VEEICLE!l
6666.61  06/15/2011  Life-180  MO.  g/1#-409-92-2618

4565- TRUCK

I2D1,  025.00

Location  -

Source

Model

Sub-model  -

Serial/vehll-

13234146  CDEP-  10051.25  BAL-

Type  -  VEilCJAS

025.0  )IDEP-  13234
58G32.29  04/09/20tIl8  Life-240  Mo.  !T/1#-409-97-2405

290754.Oa75  l2!1 € ,7541)O  IIAL-
G87413-2011  INTIL  TAN)CER  FIRE  TR  LoiatiOn  -  100
14-->)11ACR.  & EQ  51-->CO(iff  Source  -  PETE'S  !Qr.+zPW  REPAIR  INC

xodel  -  2011  T.TCWu  TAN!CER

Stub-model  -  G87413

Serial  /veh@  -  1E[TW(aZT7BJ3  823  74

lit)839.30  CDEP-  14537.7a

Type  -VEHICLES
145377.00  06/25/2012  Life-240  Mo  g/x@-gtia-'i'i-za*c

XM3058  -  1957  IT'L  FTRE  TRUCK

14-->MACE.  F- EQ  51-->COTJNTY

850000 8500.00  CJ)EP-

Type-VEEtICLES

6J500.00  VAL-

Location  -  100

ITltx!el  -  1957  INTERNATIONAL  FIRE  TRTJC)C
Sub-mdel  -  XM3058

serial/veh@-  874017

07/30/1957  Life-240  Mo.  q/1#-604-77-234[)



Data!:  6/30/22  15:39'07
I'NllENTORY  IJ5;T)N(:f  -  FY22  CAPITAL  MSETS

Page  :
!)103  , 765.Oa

a38231-1999  ' B'TRE  TRUCK  Location
& EQ 51-->COUNTY  MOdel

Sub-model

Serial/veh#-

1999  IlfflL  4X2  FIRE  TRUCK
G38231

lfiSl)ADRB)t){5142  8 6

103765ThO  Cl)EP-

Type-'17KHICIaS 07/21/1998  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-61)4-77-234a

G75[)57-2008  :lT'L  FIRE  P{MPER

14-->MAC!t.  & )!Ql5l-->COUffl

255512.00  BDEP- 170341.33  CDE.P-  12775.60

Type-CIJJ

*255,512.00  VAII-
Location  -  10(I

Source  -  ntnEPm!  FIRE  COMPANY
Motlel  -  2DDB  INTERNATIORAL  FIRE  TRUCx
Sub-model  -  G75057

serial7tteh#-  1HTWYAHT38J650019

723!)5.07  a:/aa/2008  hife-24tt  Mo. q/1#-<O'i-91-z61s

*Exp  maint/repatrg

79

G8345g  - 20[)3  FORI)  F-250  TRTJC)C

14  -->MACR.  & EQ i51-  ->CO{)NTY

REPAnlS  ON TRANS  AN))  ENGIJI

6575.00!ill.464.l9  VAL-
Location  -  10(l

Source  -  GIIRAII  SERVICES  nEPrS.
tOlotlel  -  2003  FC)RI) 7-250  TRUCK
.!iub-model  -  G83456

Serial  /veh#  -  1FTNX21SX3ED0  1153
64,889.19  06/23/2021

6575.00  CDEP-

Type-VEHlCLEg
07/13/2011  Life-4!I  MO.  g/1#-405-92-%18

G89920  -  1994  HtlMMEl  A)altnJlNCE
14-->1111ACE  & )EQ 51- ->COrlHTl

3aa67.0(1  !II)!P-@so,ag'i.oo  VAL-
Location  -  100

Source  -  RIC!11 POI)  SA)J.EI

MOd61  -  1994  ThER  AMB{ndCE
Sub-model  -  G89920

Serial/veh#-  137YA8337REl52g6s

3DB67.00  C)JP-

-rype  -MAPS
lo/24/20o7  Mfe-12o  Mo.  g/1#-*15-83-2618

*!axp maint/rapairg

81

REEI(IlE  1  - 2002  mRD  AMB%ANCE
G90!)4 €

lfiAF56?  52EBO  822  4

14--:aMACH.  & NQl51--iC'OTlff

5CJ  AND  R)n)AIRg

1.00  BIP-#5,677.32  IIAL-
Locaiion  -  100

SOurce  -  SANTA  PE,  ljTf6
Model  -  R):!ICUE  1  -  2002  FO)RD AMBIANCE
Sub-model  -  G90!)40

Serial/vah#-  lFT)AF56F52H!BOB224

qs,sts.s:h  ox/xa/sozi

1.00  CIIEP-

Type-VEHICLaSi
BAL-

05/30/2011  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-415-83-2618

*Exp  maint/repairs

2002  FORD  AMBuCE
G83322

& EQ  51-

fl(J  & REPAIR.!i

e8.233.32  VAL-  1.00  BDEP-

Source  -  !)ANTA  FE.  CITY  (7
Model  -  RE!ICIJE  4 -  2002  FO)tD  AMBlllJfflCE
Sub-model  -  G83322

Q8,232.32  01/28/2021

1.00  C)I)EP-

Type-EQnIPl'nf-NT
05/1(1/2(111  Life-72  MO.  g/1 € -415-83-2618

G880B9  -  2013  COLET  TAHOE

14-->MA6.  & n@lsx-->co(TIT'Y

35594.00 35594.00  a)EP-

Type  -VIICIS

Q35.594.(10  VAL-

Location  -  :II)O

Sour(e  -  COOPERIITM  RDU(ATIONAL  SERVCIES
Moael  -  2013  CEEVROLET  TAHOE
Sub-model  -  G88[189

Serial/veh@-  IGN!5)C2EO8DR185575

BAI,- 10/24/2012  Life-72  MO.  q/1#-413-!11-2618

86

G84'l93  -  2014  DODGE  RAM  4X4

14-->MACE.  E- EQl51-->tOTIJIilTY

25100.(10  !II)EP-Q25,10000  VAL-

Location  -  100
!lource  -  MELLOY  '[)DI)GE

Model  -  2014  DODGE  RAI)I  4X4
Sub-motlel  -  aB4793

Serial/veh#-  1C6RR7XT8F!1660352

25100.00  CDW-

Type  -17EEICZKS
BAL- 04/09/2015  Life-72  MO.  q/l#-<xl-s:i-zs:+e



Datei  6/30/22  1!):39:07

87

G71B25  -  2008  FORD  7250  SUB  CAB

14  - ->MACH.  & EQ i51-  - >COUNTY

IIIIVENTORY  LI!iTIN(-  -  22  CAPITAL  ASEIETS

132,  93!i.00
IiOlaltion  -

Source  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

IIAL-  3293500  BDEP-  3293500  CDEP-
100  Type-IIFI("[8
BOB  Tt)RNER  I g FORJ)  COUNTRY

2 D 0 8 )'ORII  725  0 SUB  C)IB

G7182!5

88

G61298  -  20[15  FORD  ESCAPE

14  -  -  5MACE.  & EQi  !11  -  -  >COUNTY

12  D , 65  4 . D 0
Location  -

Source  -

Model  -

Sub  -model

serial/veh#-

10  0 Type  -  VEHICIIS
BAL-

G724!15-1998  FORI)  WATER  TRY)CK

14-->MACH.  & EQ151-->COUIITIT

@ss.goo.oo  vx-  ssgoo.oo  pnsp-  sssoo.oo  mgp-
Localion  -  100  Type-VEH[C[S

!lourte  -  MC!T  nODU!lTaRIES
Model  -  1998  FORII  TT  AEROMAX  WATER  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  072495

Serial/veh#-  lFI'YY95W9io73a3

1995  WHIT  ACL
412,  827.00

Location  -

source  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  12827.0[)  BDEP-

ioa

GENERAL  SERVICE  DEPTg.

1995  W!iIT  NL  SEMI

a63  8 03

12B27.0(1  CDEP-

Type-VEHICLES

91

G96952-1987  W'HITE  Ffl  SEMI  BLtl'E

14-->)4ACH.  & EQl51-->Cat)NTY

Location  -  100  Type-17EHICLES

Slub-model  -  G9f;%2

serial/veh#-  1WVEDEJH6HN123000

BAL-

92
*9.500.00  VAL-  9500.00  BDEP-

Locat'ion  -  100
Slource  -  CLY)IJ.  ROGER
Model  -  1991  PETERBUILT  SIEITII
Sub-model  -  G82603

aerial/wh#-  1XPCDR9X7M1I)301674

!1500.00  CDEP-

Type-VEHICLES

93
e9,800.00  VAlIi-  9800.00  BDEP-  9800.00  CDEP-

Location  -  100  Type'VEHlCLES
Source  -  WEST  TR{JCK  SERVICE  CEniTnl
Model  -  19!)7  INTERNATIONAL  )iAGI.E  !IEMI
Sub-motlel  -  c8z.i.i0

serial/veh#-

94

G7358[)-2007  GM(  C!75  Dt))O  TRUC)C

14  - - >MACE.  & EQi51-->COtffiTY

665.034.37

Location  -

Source  -

Model  -

!hib-mat!el  -

!lerial/veh#-

IIAL-  65034.37  BDEP-
10  0

TRT:ICK fiST  INC!.

2007  GMC  C75  I)UMP  TRUCK

G73580

65034.37  CI)EP-

Type-  VE)El()IJSI

BAII-

Page:  a

08/31/2aa7  Life-72  MO.  g/1)+-413-9'l-2618

04/20/200s  Life-6o  MO.  g/1#-690-x0-2sl8

04/11/2007  Life-96  Mo.  g/1#-803-10-2681

08/13/2013  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-803-10-2681

02/23/2016  Life-72  MO.  C+/1#-402-60-2617

01/31/2011  Iaife-fia  Mo.  g/1#-402-(i0-2617

:iz/2s/zoxo  Life-6o  MO.  g/1#-*02{0-26x7

(15/06/2%8  Life-120  Mo  g/1 € -12-60-2617

:)12,137.00  VAL- 12137.00  BDEP-  10822.15  CDEP- 1213.70  BAL- 101.14  07/12/2012  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-402-ti0-2617



INVIITORY  LISTING  -  FY22  (APITAL  A!iSETS

C.87089-1995  WH:[TE  A(L  n{J)ilP  TRTJCK  Location  -
14--bMACJt  & EQ  51-->(!OlffY  Souzce

Model

Sub-model

serial  /vahtt  -

10  0

GSD/SCFA

!95  WHITE  A(L  IIMP  TRU(K

G8  7 0 8 9

4V2SCBPFOSR51S2  43

'e  -vmzygs

Page  :

G87088-19!15  GM(  TOP D+JMP 'I5CK

14--bMACH.  & E:Q151-->COIITY

*  8 . 4 0 7 . 0 0 VAL-  84  0 7 . 0 0 BDEP  -
Location  -  100

Source  -  csn/scpx
model  -  1995  GMC  TOP  np  TRU(K
Sub-model  -  G8'i088

Serial/veh#-  1GDM7H1J5SJ503373

TYPa-
IO.OG  07/10/2012  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-402-GO-%17

FIRR  ADMnt-2(111  ARCTIC  CAT  3!i0

ATV  w/wuty

14-->MACH.  & EQ 15l-  ->CO{JATlaY

15,27!1.00  VAL-  527!1.00  BDEP-  4'T9S.09  (DEP-  483.91
Location  -  100  Type-1lalMI(LBl
Source  -  MOTORSPORT  mmS,  IILC

uodel  -  2011  AR(TTC  CAT  350  ATV  REn)
Serial/vehtt-  fflup.'xwBK6Nti304

05/07/2012  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-413-91-2517

T(FI)2-2016  ARCT.TC  CAT  400  ATV

W/PLOW  & wrnax  xz'r

14--pMAC!.  & EQi  51-->COUNTY

Q6,833.70  IIAL-  6833.70  B)I)EP-  3815.48  (DEP-  6B3.37  m-
Location  -  100  Type-VEHICLE!i
Source  -  MOTORSPORT  78,  LLC
Model  -  201ti  ARCTIC  CAT  400  ATV

serial7veht+-  RFB16ATV9GK6MO175

2334.85  11/23/2015  L:hfe-120  )llo.  g/x*-*.u-g:i-zsxs

!)12  , 879  . 00
ROOO104501-ORIG  BLK hocation Type-VEHtCLES

l s:i-  - >ctxtwrz Sub-model R00(1104501-COUNTY  YARn  ROAD  DEPT

05/17/2016  q/1#-411-92-2618

104

ROOO104601-ORIGnlL  BLOCK  86

11-  -  >IjlN))  51-  -  >COT:INTY

!i48.[)81.00  VAL-  BI)EP-  CDEP-
Location  -  [)5  Type-LAND
Sub-mOdel  -  ROOO104601-AI)MDTISTRATrllE  BLDG.

05/17/2016  q/1#-411-92-2til8

105  011,337.00  VAL-  BI)HP-  (JJP-
ROOO180101-  CIIITRY  C!OMM PAJuC  Location  -  05  Type-IJIND
nUD)  COWTRY  SU)3DIVIgION  M(X!11  -  3.49  AalES

11-->4  51-->C!OUNT)'  Sub-model  -  ROO[]180301-I)tJ)C).  CNTRY  COMM.  PARJC

(15/17/2t)16  g/111-411-92-2618

PORTmN  OF

- >IOllNTY

e8.742.[)O  VAL-  EDEP-
Location  -  05

MOdel  -  1.  3 4 ACRES

Stub-model  -  ROOO275401-ANTELOPE  !IPRING!I

a)EP-

Type-LIIND
05/x7/2016  g/1@-411-g2-261a

108  114.310.00  VAL-  BnEP-  (J)W-
ROOO376BO1-'IACT  101  SECTION  15  Location  -  05  Type-IAND
BORROW  Pna  ANTE)j)PE  SPRINGS  Model  -  5 ACRES
11-->LAND  51-->COiJNTY  Sub-model  -  ROOO376801-BORROli}  PIT  ANT.  SPIW

[)S/17/2016  q/J-411-!i2-2618

109  114.310.00  VAL-  BDEP-  (jlEP-
ROOO3%901-TRACT  100  SECTION  15  Iiocation  -  05  Type-LAND
BORRCI  PIT  ANTE%OPE  SPRINGg  Model  -  5 ACRES

11--)IallNIl  51-->(OUNTY  Sub-model  -  a0oo37690l-BORROW  PIT  ANT.  tiPRIN

as/x7/2016  g/1#-411-92-2fil8

113

ROO1043601-BIJ  1  LOT  42  SEC  5

SWEETWATER  H.tLLg

11-  -  >LAND  51-  - >CO{)NTY

'il2,243.00  V)II.-  BD!P-
Location  -  05

Model  -  4.62  ACRES

Suki-model  -  ROO1043601-BORROlt  PIT

CDEP-

Type-LANIII

BW.- 05/17/2016  g/1#-all-g2-2618



Date:  6/30/22  15:3!1:07 I)JVENTORY  IJSTING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSETS
Page  :

127,180.00  IIAL-
R(101043701-BLK  l  LOTS  4:1-44  S51fE  LOCatiOn  -  05
TCFo  5 FIRE  STATION  Model  -  8.24  ACRES
11--:IaiD  151-->COWI'Y  Sub-model  - ROO1043701-TCFD5 FIRE STATION

CD)!P-

Type-Lllffl)

118

ROO1470701-MORIARTY  ESTATES
SOLID  WA!iTE

11-  -  :=IJlND  51-  - >COIWIY

*13.737.00  VAL-
Loiation  -  05

uoael  -  5  ACRES

Su5-model  -  ROO1470701-MORIARTY  R!)TATE!l

CDYP-

Type-IJIETJ

el5.399.D0
RDtll470BOl-BL)C  g Location
SiWEE!IWATER  HrLLS  TRANSFER  STATm  Mdel 5.B1  A(RES

Sub-model ROO1470801  TCSWA  St(tTEET WATi  HIL

(j)HP-

Type-LAND

elO,827.0[)  VAL-  BDEP-
ROOI!i8550l-BLK  3 515  0F  LOT  B Location  -  05
liOTS  9-12/MOWAIAIR  lALa[aH  CTR  Itlodel  -  103  P:IJON  ST
11--:)LAND  51-->(OT)NTY  Suk)-lIlOdel  -  ROOl58SSal-MOiJNTAINAIR  (00PER

CDEP  -

Type-IANI)

123

ROO1620701-ORG.  8LK  17  LOTS  1-3
SENIOR  CITIZEN!l  MOUNTA[NAIR

11-->I-IIND  l51-->COUNTY

BI)EP  -Qt,ssat.OO  VAL-

Location  -  05
MOdel  -  1(17  StJlliMff  AVE
Sub-model  -  ROD1620701-MOUNTAIAIR  !IENIOR

CDEP-

Type-IAND

RO O.8  9 8 3 01-  SE  41SM4

T!)R7  /RECREATION

127,474.00  IIAL-
Location  -  [15

Model  -  120  ACRES

Sub-model  -  RDD18983[)1-TORRIINCE  CNTY  PAR)C

CDEP-

Type-IJIND

e21.966.00  VAL-
ROO2052401-TR  A W/IN  SW4  SURIINY  Location  -  05

C)I)EP-

Type-LIIND

BI)EP-
126

 *5,955.00  ll.-
ROO212!)001-TR  A )IAND8  0F  M(ntTOSl  LOCatiOn  -  05
COMM.  A!ISN.  IN  SW4SE4  !it)RVEY  B/5  Model  -  751  !IALT  MISSIION  TRL
DI!lpATCH  (IIITER/T(FD  3 Sub-model  - x002129ool-mSPA'rCE  CENTER/TC!PT)3
11-->IAND  l 51-  - >COTJIJTY

CDIP-

Type-IJkND

ROO2319001-TJNIT  1 AKA  TRACT  A&B
SECTION  30 T9N  R8E

T(JD  2 /TRAN!;FER  STAffll

11-->IJIND  i51-  - >COUNTY

*35,664.00  VAL-
Location  -  05

Model  -  39  INDJAN  HILI.S
!tub-model  -  ROO2319001-TCFD2  AND T(JWA  STATI

CDEP-

Type  -  IjlD

128

ROO2359101-BLK  1 LOT  7
TCFD  3 StJB  STkTlOH

11-  ->IJIND  l 51-  - >COlffY

el7,015.8G  IIAL-
Location  -  05

Model  -  69 MADRIII
!iub-model  -  ROO2359101-RJltCHO!1  E)ltCANTAnOS

CDIEP-

Type-TANT)

12  9

ROO2571001-BLK  6 LOT  14
HO4STEAD  ESTATES

11-  -  >LIID  51-  - >COTJNTY

66,15 € .00  VAIi-
Location  -  05

Model  -  4:5  CARI.  CJ'JNON  RII
Sul)-mtidel  -  ROO2571001-TtFD  5 FIRE  STATJ:ON

CDEP-

Typa-LANI)

m-

BAL-

05/17/2(116  g/10-*11-92-2618

os/i'i/zoiai  g/x*-<ii-g;i-ztas

OS/17/2016  g/ltt-*11-92-2618

05/17/2016  q/1#-411-92-2618

05/17/2016  q/1#-all-!)2-2618

05/17/2016  g/1+1-<11-!i2-261tl

05/17/2016  g/l#-*xx-gz-ztiui

05/17/201G  g/J-411-!12-26111

05/17/2016  g/111-411-!i2-2618

os/l'i/R)lfi  g/1#-*11-q2-2618

05/17/2015  q/1#-411-!12-2618



I)ate  :  6 /3  0 /22  15  i3  9 : 0 7 INVEt0TORY  LISTING  - FY22  (APITAL  ASSETS

130
 06,2E12.00  VAL-  31)HP-  CWP-R0025929Dl-LOT  9  SW PART  115!)  A(:  LO(:atiOn  -  05  Type-IANI)TO MCITOSH  CEMETARY  ASSN.  ANI)  MOdel  -  1.05  ACRES

L)iSS  APPROX  1.34AC  aL(PE  gPRI  Sub-model  -  ROO2592901-MCIITOSH  !I[OR  CNTR
11-  -  :+IJiND  S 1-  - yCC)UNaff

Page:  11

(15/17/2(11E  g/1#-411-92-2618

131
 I5.955.(10

ROO2667501-TR  B  )ANDS  OF  MCINTOS  LOCatiOn  -
COMM.  A!ISN.  l  SW4!iE4  SEC 26  MOdel  -
TAN  R8E  gufb-model  -

11-  -  )IAND  51-  - >COIITaY

VAL-  Bl)EP-  CDEP-
05  Type-LAND
751  !IALT  MIS!JON  TRL
R00%67501-AlKlu  SHELTER

05/17/2016  q/1@-*x:i-g2-zsla

132
 612,450.00  VAL-  BnEP-

ROO3813401-TR4  W/IN  NE4SE4  gtJRW  Location  -  05
D-297  IANDS  OF BRYANT  & DIST  2  Illlodel  -  28 BRYANT  Rn
flRE  )I)EPARTMWT  !iub-mOdel  -  ROO3813401-TCFD  2 SUE STATION

11--)LAN))  151-->CC)ONTY

CDE)?  -

Type-LllNn

BAL- 05/17/20lti  g/J-411-92-2618

135
 el5.Ol € .0(1  VAL-  'BI)BP-  CIIEP-ROO4020001-IANDS  OF  CIR()J  EARN  Location  -  05  Type-LIID

RANCE  SUB))  W/IN  !1W4  !iURV  El/112  Model  -  1.91  ACRES
11--)IIAND  isi-->cotmaw  Sub-model  -  ROO4020001-IANDS  OF CIRCLE  BARIII

BAI,- 05/17/2016  q/1#-411-92-2618

13  B

ROO4088201-BLK  l  LOT  3
(AffTJ  CO(ITRY  PHJ!E  1

!IURVEY  E/269  FROM m 4(1881
11-  - :LAND  51-  - >COUNTY

*5,134.00  IIL-  BDEP-
Locatxon  -  05

Model  -  1.79  ACRE5
Sub-model  -  ROO4088201-cx'rrl  COaY

CDEP-

Type-IAND

BAL- as/17/2016  q/1#-*11-!)2-2618

13  9

SlTAROl'l

BERNARII

l45,966.96  IIIAL-  BDI-
Iaocation  -  05

Model  -  25.7B  ACREg

Sub-model  -  RO06074901-AIJIN  AY)-!i  ROA))

CDEP-

Type-IAII
BAI',- as/17/t(n € g/1@-*lx-g2-z61B

14  a

ROO6229301-SIEC3  T4R7  E2SIW4  (80)
am  ttisn*  (80)  A/128

11-  - >IJlhll)  i51-  - >COUNTY

655,1!14.83  VAL-  BDEP-
Location  -  05

Model  -  1(iO  ACRE!I
Sub-model  -  ROO6229301-GRA  PIT

Type-LANI)
(1!)/17/2(116  g/1#-411-92-2618

142

)ITIQI  HOLE  PUNCH

13-->OTH.  IMP  51--:COIINTY

17,500.00  VAI.-  BD)J-
Iiocation  -  o5

model  -  CA"iCO  MlniTIPLE  CI

CDEP  -

Type-  rJll]

BAL- as/25/2016  q/1#-<11-!)2-:%la

143

ANTIQUE  BANK  gAFE

I15.00 € .00  VAL-  BDEP-
Iaocation  -  05
MOdel  -  ESTANCIA  SAVIGS  BANX  SAJ'E

Type-ltlSTORICAL  TRRASIIR)-S
05/25/2016  g/l+t-*xx-gz-zg:is

IllIllL  OF  XISTORY  OF TORRANCE

COIITY

:?350,000.00  VAL-  EDEP-
souzte  -  mpp  AND nxvzn  SCRT[IAN  1092

C)IIBP-  BAIi-
Type-HISTORICAL  TfiASURJ!S

05/25/2016  g/l@-*xz-gz-tgza

146
 Is'is,sgz.as  WIL-

'Atld  Added  Value  ASiPFIN-T  PAR)aN(- LOT VAL-
*Add  Mded  Value  NEW MCxtip  GENERATOR

 VAL-
TORRANCE  COUNff  DISPATCH  CENTER  LOtatiOn  -  05

4432(15.43  BnEP-

75253.313  BDEP-

3B149.60  BIX!P-

120558.15  CDEP-  1101.11  BAL-
CI)EP-  BAL-

CDRP-  BAli-

Type-HISTORlCAli  TR).A!iURES

311167.15  07/01/2010  Life-480  Mo.  g/1#-636-46-2608
75253j8  09/2!1/2021  g/1#-63G-a6-2608
3814!).60  06/15/2022  !T/1#-636-46-2608



T)ate:  6/30/22  15:39:07 mORY  IJ8TING  - FY22  (Ju)ITAL  AS!iES
Page  :

ii  maint/repairs

*EXP  inaint/repairs

IIW  Mal(O  FINANCE  AIITHORITY

111,487.53  10/21/2019

:)7.496.91  04/13/2021

")!Tp  maint/repairs

TCFI)  3 StJBSTATION

G9  MAIIRID  AVENUIE

12--:aBITIllGSi  l51-->COIITY
ElATElJtOOM  RENOVATION!I

217776. € O BDEP- 70323.50  C))HP-  5444.40

Type  -  EQITIPMENT

!)242,371.80  VAL-

tocation  -  os

Source  -  MaNUM  STEEL  nu'zmmi:'i

Model  -  SffiEL  BUILDING-TCF!)  3 SUBSTATmN

l24,595.80  04/02/2020

142008.I1)  07/01/2%g  Life-480  Mo.  g/10-803-10-2631

"Add  lided  Value

 maint/repairs

*EXEI  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint/repairs

maint  /repairs

*gxp  maint/repairs

EQ  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint/repairs

maint  /repairs

*E'Q  maint/repairg

*E  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint/repairs

maint  /  repairs

*Fbcp  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint/repairs

*EQ  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint/repairs

INSTALIJlTmN

OFFTCES

STREET,  EgTANCIA.

-  >COllmTY

REPAVING IU)MIX LOT

NEW sInEWALKS

CABINETS EQtJIPW

l!ITALIATI(l

SURVEILIJINCE  SYSTW  {JPGRADE

SlVER  ROOM )IVAC  REPLA(ElllENT

RE:5TUCC0

niiSTALL  SEAMLESS G(TITERS

WATER PRA!IE

PKASE

SIDEWALK  NW CORNER

COMMISSION CCTV

NORTH LIOT PRASE

61,395.364.52  laL-

VAL-

botation  -  os

900000.00  BDEP-

41361.51  Bt)EP-

1?.358.34

157,564.65

!)26.  581.01

612,  897  . 54

120,  882.23

')6.59B.70

672,588.88

*35.452.56

114,101.29

66.425.53

!i20.l69.50

121.110  .11

111,282.65

*s:i.  875.17

!)5.  409.38

112  . 832  . 02

623.248.85

*e.991.50

09.  695.85

116,  492.8B

!.10.043.37

/2  /

//

6/25/

/21/

/1  /

/11/

/1  /

/11/

01/28/

/05/

9/02/  02

11/18/

/23  /

//

/  / [)21

//

/30/

/ig/

//

/03/  021

/16/

CDEP-  BAL-  07/01/1!167  Life-540  MO.  g/1#-803-10-2631
Cl)HP-  la-  41361.51  06/15/2022  g/14-803-10-2631

Type-BnnJINGS/EIJ)(-  IMPROVEIIIENT!l

TORRANCE  COIIITY  ROAD  SHOP

219  10TH  STREET,  EgTANCIA,  NM

12--bBT)'lrJI)nllGS  51-->COT)NTY

I  'r  5,  0 0 0 . 0 0 VAL-

Location  -  os

75000.00  a)HP-  BAL-

Type-BmlDlNGSl/BIDG  rMPROWMENTS

07/01/1967  Life-36t]  MO.  g/111-803-10-26!1

*EXE)  maint/repairs

e54.  81').47

bocation

20000.Otl

Type-IBTJ[LD:IJGS/BIJ)G  IMPROVEMENTSi

07/01/1982  Life-360  Mo.  g/1#-803-10-2631

151

*  maint/repairs

MOR[ARTY  !l)!NIOR  CWfflt

120  ROOfiVELT  AY!elffl  mT

iz--.nmumvas  151--:>C!OITIY
RlPLJk(J  REFRIG!mATORS  !IQI)'fPMENT

Izog.xgs.az  VAL-

Location  -  05

19.198.42  0!1/02/202a

2000(10.00  CD)!P-  BAI.-

Type-BUILDnNGSi/BIil)Is  nlllRO'VlaNTS
07/[)1/1948  Life-756  Mo.  g/1@-803-10-2631



nate:  6/30/22  15:39i07

152

TCE!)  3 ?lu  STATION  (MAINI
1S'l  !iALT  MI!ISION!i  TRAIL

12  - - :aBTjIIJIl'CNlsS  151-->C(X)NTY
*Exp  maint/REPAIRS  INSTALII  MA!iTERCOOL  UNIT
*Exp  maint7repaii:S  RENOVATIONS  TO BAffll00M3
*Exp  maint/repairs  iio  wmii  AND REPAINT
*  maint/repairs  REMODEL  I&YROOM,  HVAC,  & LADDER

INXtENTORY  LIST.l(:f FY22  CAP)TAL  ASSETS

11!13,425.59
Localion

Type-EQrJIPMENT

Page:  13

10791.67  07/01/1')95  Life-360  MO.  q/1#-s03-10-2631

ps.sag.ss  06/30/2020
I:ts,gs'z.g:t  04/02/2020
e9.l61.'l6  12/(i9/2020

144,021.06  06/29/2021

"  ma"11t/re'pairs

MCtNTOSH  SENIOR  fflR
16  WILIIOW  IAD-  ROAD  FAST
12-->BF[LDINC1!i  !il-->COLITY
:ROO? REPAIRS

168.661.83  VAL-  GOODO.OO  BI)EP-
Iiocation  -  05

6B.661.83  12/17/2020

53875.00  ttiEP-  1500.00  BAL-  4625.00  07/01/1985  Life-480  MO.  q/1#-803-10-2631
Type-BtJILI)DIGS/)3Ij)G  IMPROVI!ENTS

154

*E;xp  maint/repairs

TORREOhl  FIRE  !iTATION

-)B{nLDrNls!i  51-

9107,971.23  llu-  100000.00  BDEP-
Location  -  OS

17,971.23  04/02/2020

43055.%  a)EP-  3333.33  BAL-  53611.11  07/01/2008  Life-3tiO  MO.  g/1#-803-10-2631
Type-BUILI)IlllaS/BLDG  IMPROVEIjlllTS

TCFD  2 FIRE  SUE-SiTATION
I*s.ooo.oo  IL-  45000.00  BDEP-

Location  -  OE
291175.00

Type-s[n.LDrNGS/BIjI)G  IMPROVffiENTS

156

*Exp  maint/repairs

TCFD  2 FIRE  !iTATION  (MAIN)
3 9 INI)IAN  HILLS  ROAD

12-  - >B[nLDrNGS  i51-->CO[TNTY
POWER WNIH  REPAJNT  BUILnING

*74.12B.64  VAL-  65000.(R)  EDE?-
Location  -  OS

@s,i:is.sa  i:i/iz/ztiio

56152.7B  C)EP-  2166.66  BAL-  6680.56  07/01/1995  Life-36(]  MO.  g/1#-8(13-10-2631
Type-B!TI[LDING!l/BIDI-  IIMPROVE)aNTS

15  7

kDllRAN}
')IS.OOO.OO  VAL-

Location  -  [)S
/BLD(.

07/01/1!)15  Life-492  Mo.  g/1#-803-10-2631

158

*Exp  maint/repairs

15  9

MO?lTAINAIR  BIILTH  CIiI)JIC

el42.78B.2l  VAL-  125000.00  BI)EP-
Locaticin  -  OS

:uorrl6.67  CDnp-  3571.43  BAL-  11(111.90  (17/01/1990  L"fe-*2o  Mo.  g/1$-s03-x0-;is3x
Type-BTIJrIDDtGS/BLDG  IMPROVEljfJTS

117,7tl8.21  06/29/2021

*465.000.00  VAL-
Location  -  05

465000.00  BDEP-  %64%.2S  a)EP-  llti25.tlO  BIIL-  1!16968.75  07/01/199B  Life-4BO  Mti.  g/1#-803-10-%]1
Type-BtJIIj)INGS/EILDG  IMPROVEMENTS

150
 115,  0 0 0 . 0 0 VAL-

MTNAIR  HEALTE{ (L1NIC  PARaNG  Ij)T  LoCation  -  OS
760  )fIGHWAY  55

13-->OTH.  IMP.  51-->Cat)NTY

a)HP-  BAL-
Type-!lUIIa)nl(18/BIDG  IMPROVEIOnQTS

o'i/0:+lx99s  g/1#-e03-x0-2631

161

TCFTI  1  FIRE  :5TATION  STORAGE
19  VIDAL  STREET

12-->BUIIIDIN(IS  I 51-->COLWTY

*iz,ooo.oo  VATI-  xzoao.oa  angp-
Location  -  O!i

6275.0(1  CDEP- 300.00 5425.0[1  07/01/20[)0  Life-4so  !llo.  q/1#-803-10-2631



nate:  6/30/22  15:39:07

'Exp  mainl/repairs

EgTAlCA  SulOR  CENT!l

305  EA!IT  ![GH)tAND

12-->BlInLDn(GS  51-->(I!OUN'IY

REPAfiS  TO  PRO  PANEL  ROOF

163

Add  Added  Value

Add  Added  Value

lid  libd  Value

'Rxp  maint/repairs

*  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint7repa'czs

WORY  LIgTING  -  vy22  cyITu  ugETg
 page:  14

Q530.602.40  VAL-  525000.0[I  BII)EP-  2gl406.25  CDEP-  13125.00  BAL-  250468.75  07/01/2001  Life-480  Met.  g/1#-BO3-xo-2ti31Location  -  OS Type-BUILDING!i/BIj)G  IMPROVE)1IENT8

15.5D2.40  04/09/2020

p2,607,874.42  VAL-  2500000.00  Bl)EP-  106646825  CDEP-  59523.81  EIAII-  137400794  07/01/20[13  Life-5%  Illo.  g/1#-8o3-10-2(;31VAL-  5686.31  BDEP-  CIIEP-  BAL-  5GB6.31  07/24/2ol9  q/l#4o3-lo-26.ilIIL-  5251.50  B'DEP-  a:imp- BAL-  525150  (14/16/2019  g/1#-803-10-2631VAL-  2465ti.99  BDEP-  Cl)EP-  BAL-  2465G.99  07/16/2020  g/1#-803-10-2631Location  -  OS Type-BtTIIDINGS/BL)JG  IMPROVElliENTS

*zz.aag.os  08/06/2020
931JB9j8  11/0372020

117,7[1089  11/11/2020

164

ROPE  MEDICAL  CIITER  (TCPO)
903  C.  5TH  STREET  NORTH

12--xBUlLDINGS  51-->(OUNTY
IJEW  i7'DlYL  FLOOR

I)IAGNOSIS  & REPAIR  OF  MIN)'iPLIT

REPAIR  OF  BY ROOFCARE

*  ma4nt/repairs

ESPERANZA  )IIEDICAL  CENTER

300  8TH  STREET  SOttTH

iz-->stnuozmcs  151-->COUNTY
INSTALL  hTEM 5  TON  m7AC  IffT

166

TCFI)  5  FIRE  STATmN  AAIN)
45  CARL  CANNON  RANCJ  ROAD

12  - -  >B(nlJ)naGS  151-->CO(ITY

1100.957.44  VAL-  85000.00  Bl)EP-
Location  -  05

67645.83  C!)IEP-  4250.00  BAL-
Type-IANn

13104.17  07/01/2005  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-803-10-2631

15  . 2 9 g . 73  05  /3  0 /2  019

65  . 2 6 4 . 0 5  10  /10  /2  01

S661.!115.3[1  VAL-
Locatjon  -  O!i

258645.83  a)EP-  1625000  BAII-  37!1104.17  07/01/2005  Life-480  MO.  q/1#-803-10-2631
Type-BtJIIiDlGS/BLDG  IMPRO!I

611.915.30  05/30/202[)

1647.703.00  VIIL-
Location  -  OS

647703.00  BDEP-  209154.09  CI)EP-  151!t258  El-  4223%.33  07/01/2008  Life-480  MO.  q/1#-803-10-2631
Type-)it)ILDiGl/BLDG  IMPROVIINT!I

1 € 7

VOTIG  IIIACHIE  !ITORAGE  B(JILDnJG

219  IOTH  STREET,  ESTMCIA.  NM

12-->BTnLDINGS  i 51-->COUNTY

el6'l,24D.%  VAII-  167240.00  BIP-
Location  -  05

132862.89  a)EP-  11149.33  BAL-  23227.78  07/01/200!)  Life-180  MO.  g/1#-803-10-2631
Type-BtTtLT)ngGS/BIDG  IMPROIIEM'H!NT!l

168

DI!iPAIYH  TOWER

752  SALT  MISSIONS  TRAIL

13  - - >OT)1.  IMP.  i51-  - >COONTY

9155.560.0 €  VAL-
Location  -  05

p)HP-  BAL-

Type-BUII.DINGS/BLtK;  IMPROvaS

07/01/2011  g/ltt-gol-ltl-2G31

169

Mal!TAlA[R  SElOR  CENTER

121  RIGIIWAY  55

12-->BUILD.1JGS  51-->COUNTaY

112.000.%  VAL-
Location  -  05

12000.00  BDEP- 12000.00  a)EP-  BAL-

Type4tlnDINGS/BIj)G  IMPg

07/01/1!146  bife-480  Mo.  g/1#-803-10-2611

ANIMAL  !iHELTa  ADDITION

751  !;ALT  MI!l!110)JS  TRAIL

963,93B.13  v&-  63938.13  BDEP-  17227.77  CDEP- 213127  BAL- 4457La9  05/13/2013 Life-160 MO. g/1#-641-09-2611LOCatiOn  -  05  Type-BUILDrNGS/BIJ)G IMPROVEMKNTg
Sourte  -  MAGNUM  STEEL  BiJILD:lJGg  ntlC

1457,795.20  VAI.- 457795.20  BnEP- 12207B.72  C'DEP- 11444.88  BAL- 324271.60  10/27/2010 Life-480 MO. g/J-622-81-2640
11l



G /  3 0 /  22  15  :3  9 i 0 7 INVENTORY  LISTING  -  7Y22  CAPITAL  A!ISETS

ESPERANZA  IIIIEDICAL  CNTR  AI)DITIION  LOCatiOn  -  05
300  8TH  STnHT  !)OUTH  Source  -  aiBG  2009
12-->BUIIDINGS  151-->CO{JNTY

Type-BY)ItJ)IIleSi/BIJ)G  IXPROVEMmNTS

Page  :

MOtmTAIaIR  SR.  CNTR  MX)ITION

121  nGEWAY  !i5

12--sBtlIlINGg  ls:i-->coomw

Oti21.370.51  VAL-  62137[)51  BDEP-
Location  -  os

I!lource  -  RIIIERCRE!IT  CONSTRUCTION

1%767  .33
10/07/2008  Life-4(10 g/  1#-  62  2 -  81-  2 64  0

Type-BtnLDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMIITS

173

MTNAIR  SR CNTR  S!FIJBOARD

121  HIGENAY  55

13-->OTH.  IMP.  51-->C!OUN'IY

:?25,575.80  VAL-  BDEP-
Location  -  05

Source  -  MW  STEEL  BUILDINt.s  INC

CDEP-
0B/13/2012  q/1#-622-81-2640

174

760  )IGHWAY  55

Q297,631.54  VAL-  297631.54  BDEP-
Location  -  05

Source  -  AZTEC  L&P  IiLC

57fi66.ll  CDEP-  744L  79  BAL-  232524.64  09/12/2013  Life-480  Mo.  g/1#-622-81-2639
Type-BUILIIINCS/BIjX=  IMPROS

017,933.00
G8289!)  -  2011  CHEIIROLET  CRUZE  Lg  Location

14-->MACH.  & Eg 51-->COTJNTY

Model

Sub  -model

Serial/veh#-

IIAL-  17%6.45  BDEP-  17766.45  CDEP-  W-
100  Type-BtJILDil:)S/BLDCnllPROVEM)ITS
COOPKRATrllE  EDTI(AT[ONAL  SmllIC!85
2011  C)IVROIT  CRI)ZE  LS
G82899

IGIPC!iSH3B7  13  210  0

02/28/2011  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-420-73-2618

176

G98401-2016  DODGE  CllR%l

14-->MACJI.  & )EQl51-->COUNTY

Q25,%1.00

bocation  -

Source  

Model  

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  25961.00  BnEP-

100

MET.LOY  DI)GE

2016  DOnGE  (HARGER

G98401

21634.17  CDEP-  4326.83  BAIi-

Tpe  -17EHICIJS
06/13/2016  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-*ol-so-26xs

G98402-2016  DOI)GE  CHARGHJI
925,961.00  VAL-  25!161.00  BI)EP-

Location  -  zoo

Sourte  -  MRLLOY  nOI)GE

Model  -  2016  I)OI)GE  CKilRGER
Sub-model  -  G9841)2

Serial/veh#-  2(3CDXAT3(J163!120

21634.17  C))EP-  4326.B3  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES

06/13/2016  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-401-50-2618

G7fi991-2009  C!IEVROLET  IjaliIBlT

14  - - >MACH.  & HQi51-->COUNTY

116.799.00

Location  -

gall):Ce  -

Model  

Sub  -model

Serial  /veh#  -

IIAL-  16199.00  BDEP-

100

RlElIiIABtji  iOI3T  IN(I'.

2 0 0 9 CREVROLET  IltAT.IBTJ

ls76991

4

xs'igs.oo  CDEP-

Type-VEiClEl
o3/2*/200s  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-a:i0-'o-26xs

179

G65578-2006  FC)RD  ECY)NOLINE  VIIN

(TRANSPORt!

14-->MACE.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

22.249.00  VAL-  22249.[)D  BDEP-  2224).00  CDEP
Location  -  100  TVII)e-VERTCIaES

!tub-model  -  a6ss'is

Sarial/Veh#-  lFESS31I.K6EiA58628

10/14/2005  Life-60  MCI.  q/1#-*z0-%-2618

181

G79323-2010  )'ORI)  F-l!iO  4X4
14-->MACH.  & EQ  51 -->COT)NTY

I;ia.ssz.oo  VAL-  zasaz.aa  unap-  24532.(10  CltEP-
Location  -  100  Type-VEECfClS
Source  -  BOB  aS FORD  CO{II'RY

)3AL- 03/10/2010  Iiife-72  Mo.  g/1#-420-70-26]8



nate:  6/30/22  lS:39i07 IRY  LISTING  -  IFaY22 CAPITAL  ASSETS

Model  -  2010  FORT)  F150  4X4
Sub-model  -  G79323

aerial/veh#-

l:f8574'7-2012  ClVROIjET  T7tHOE  4WD

14  -  - >MAC)t.  & EQ i51-  -  >CO{JN'IY

136.633.00  VAL-  36633.00  BIIBP-  3gg33. € 0  1I)EP-
Location  -  100  Typs'VEHIClS
Source  -  COOPERATnl'E  EDtJCATIONAL  SERVICES
MOdel  -  2012  CHEVROLET  TAROE  4WI)
!lub-model  -  G85747

Serial  /veh#  -

G92553-2014  DODGE  CARAVAN

iTRANSPORT)

14  -->MACH.  & EQi51-  - pCOtlTY

*zz,tiis.ao  VAL-  22675.00  BDEP-  22675.00  CDEP-
Iaocation  -  100  Type-VERICIJS
!lource  -  MELLOY  DODGE

MOdel  -  2014  I)O)I)GE  CARA1aN  (TRANSI)ORT)
Sub-model  -  G92653

Serial/veh#-  2(4RJ)G'BGlR470l23

G93129-2014  DODGE  DURANGO  !iUV

UC vgg:i.cy-t.gzygi

14  - - >MACI.  & EQ i51-  - xCOUNTY

!)26,  7B0.15

rocation  -

Model  -

Sub-moael  

Serial  /veh)l-

IIL-  2678(1.15  BI)EP-
100

2(114  mWE  I)URANaO  gW
G93129

264[18.20  C!DEP-  371.95  BAII.-

T)7e-WCLE!1

(189767-2013  DODGE  RAM  4X4

14 - - >MACH. & EQ i51-->(OUf[Y

')29.49S.(10  VAL-  294!)9.00  BDEP-
Loiiation  -  100

Source  -  MELLOY  DOD(.E
Model  -  2013  DO))GE  RAM  4X4
Sub-model  -  GB9767

Serial/veh#-  lCu7x'rsngGOl273

29499.00  CI)HP-

Type-WH!aCL)08

G92(i52-2014  lmI)G13  RAM  15%  PU

#25.  100.CI)

Location  -

Source  -

xodel  -

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  25100.00  BDEP-  25100.00  CDEP-
100  Type-V)JICIJS
IlllELIflY  I)ODGE

zoi*  DOI)GE  suu  15ClO  prcxop

G92652

089034-2013  I)ODGE  RA)11 1500  4X4
14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->COUITIT

!033,405.7!1  VAL-  33405.79  BI)EP-  33405.79  a)EP-
Location  -  100  Type-VTJICLES
Source  -  MELLOY  DODGE
MOdel  -  2013  DO))GE  RAIil  1500  4X4
Sub-model  -  G8!1034

Serial/veh#-  106;RR7fflDS60l271

G5g976-2003  FORD  EP)I!DlffOH
14-->MACR.  E- EQ  51-->(OTJNTY

125.57G.00  IL-  255%.00  BDEP-  2557G.00  (.J)EP-
Location  -  zoo  Type-VEBI(:LES

MOdel  -  2003  FORD  )it)tPEDITION

Serial/veh#-  IFI)1PU16LX3LB66759

G83667-2011  CHEVY  SILVERAI)0  4X4
14-->MACH.  E- EQ  51-->COUNTY

Q32,21;5.00  IIAL-  32265.00  BDEP-  32%5.00  CIIEP-
Location  -  100  Type-VK!llCLgS
Source  -  COOPERATnl'E  ).DUCATIONAL  SERVICES
Model  -  2011  1/2  TON i.mm  snivno  4X4
Sub-mdel  -  G83657

Page:  lfi

09/03/2014  xife-'zz  MO.  q/1@-<z0-'i*-26i8

07/01/2015  Life-72  Mo.  q/1@-<z0-y*-2618

09/3[)/2013  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-420-74-2til8

10/20/2014  hife-'i2  Mo.  g/1#- € ql-09-261tl

06/17/2013  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-420-74-2618

%/2]/2t)03  Life-36  No.  g/1#-420-74-2618

07/26/211  Life-72  MO.  g/1@-801-50-%18



6/30/22 INVE=NTORY  LIST:iJG  -  FY22  CAPITAL  AjiSETS
Page  :

!lerial/veh#- 3GCPKEI)!3  0BG3  !i7  !)92

G79325-2010  FORD  ?-150  4X4

14-  - >MACA.  & EQi51-  -  >CO{JNTY

24532.00124,532.00  VAL-
Location  -  1[)O

Source  -  BOB  aRIS  FORJI)  COUNTRY

MOtlel  -  2010  FORn  F-150  4X4

Sub-model  -  G79325

Serial/veh@-  1FTM1EV7)V!120458

24532.(1(I  C!DEP-

Type-VE!ttlCIJS

G89033-2013  nOI)GE  RAM  1500  4X4

14-->)AA13.  r- EQi51--sCOlTIY

33405.79  BDEP-p33,405.79  VAL-

tocat4on  -  ioo

Souzte  -  MELLOY  I)OD(.E

MOdel  -  213  I)OI)GE  Rll)t  1500
Sub-model  -  G89033

Serial/veh#-  lCGu7x'r4ns50l27B

33405.79  C!D)i!P-

Type'VEHtClilJ

BIIL-

G85748-2012  CHEVROIiET  TAHOE  4WD

14 - - >MACH. s= EQi51-  - >Cat)NTY

3gE33.[lO  (!DEP-

Type-VilCIiES

136,633.00  VAL-

hocation  -  ltlO

Sou)ae  -  COOPaATIVE  m{JCATIOHAL  gERVICES
xodel  -  2012  CREVRO)AT  TAROE  4WD
Sub-model  -  G85748

Serial/veh+l-  1GNSK2EO3CR258706

G79326-2010  FOR))  F-150  4X4

14-->MA(:H.  & EQi51-->COUNTY

24532.00  BDmP-124,532.0(1  VAL-

Location  -  10o

Source  -  BOB  'IS  FORD  COUNTRY

MOdel  -  2010  FORD  F-150  4X4
!lub-model  -  G79326

Serial/veh#-  1FTFN1EV5AF820457

24532.00  CDEP-

Type-VTIIIIJJ!S

BM,-

G89642-2013  I)ODlsE  RAIlt  1500  4X4

14  -  - >MACH.  & EQ 151-  -  >COIMTY

29498  .834zg,*sa.s:i  VAL-
tocation  -  :iao

Source  -  MELLOY  DOI)GE

Model  -  2013  DO)I)GH RAM  151X)
Sub-model  -  G8%42

Serial  /veJl-  1C15RR7)ff2))56  012  8 0

2949L83  C!D).P-

Type-VBf[CLESi

G83666-2011  CHFURII)IIET  gILVERADO

14-->MACE.  E- EQ  51-->CO()NTY

36101.00 36101.00  CDEP-

Type  -VEHIaiES

136,10100  ilL-
Location  -  11)O

Source  -  COOpERA'rnm  )!DnarIOmb  g)lvccntl
Model  -  2011  CmlVROTJlT  SILlllmADO  4X4
Stub-model  -  (.83ff6

Serial/veh@-  IGC!1)CX(!G2BP247214

GM1197-)all  ARCTIC  CAT  ATV

14-->)IIA(H.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

15g30.00 154!)9.75  CtEP-  130.25  BAL-

Type  -  VE'HICIiES

pl5,630.00  VAL-

Location  -  1%

Source  -  MOTORSPORT  ADVENT[JRES,  LLC
Model  -  2011  ARCTIC  CAT  S:O)E-BY-SIDE  ATV
Sub-model  -  (fflll97

Serial/veh#-  41TF11MPVOBT300!195

aMll9H-2011  ARCTIC  (AT  ATV

14-->111AC!El.  & EQISI-->(Ot)NTY

1549!1.75  CDEP-  130.25

Type  -  VllIiIJS

el5,630.00  VAL-  15630.00  EDEP-  1549!1

Source  -  MOTORSPORT  S.  LLC

Serial/veh4-  *Wx'rMFII4B'r3(14551

03/10/2010  Life-72  MO.  g/111-420-70-%1B

06/17/2013  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-420-74-2GTh

o*/xo/zOx;r  Life-72  )llo.  g/1#-s*x-Os-x6ia

03/10/2010  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-420-70-%18

09/30/2013  Life-72  MO.  g/J-420-74-2618

07/26/2011  Life-72  MO.  g/111-801-50-2618

07/05/2011  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-801-50-2617

07/[)5/2011  Life-12(I  Mo.  g/1#-)101-50-:1617



6/3(1/22  15i39:(17

208

G6340tl-2(N)S  C5!ROIAT  IMPAIA

14-->MACH.  & EQ 51-->COUfflY

INVENTORY  LI!)TING  -  FY22  CAPITAJ-  JkSSES

!)16.029.00  VAL-  16029.00  Bl)EP-

Location  -  100

Source  -  aALLES  CmEaVROLET

Motiel  -  2005  CJ[EVR%ET  IMPAIA

Sub-model  -  G63*o[)

seriax/ireh+r-  2GlF55KX5937391l

1 € 029.00  CDEP-

TYPe-

RAL-

215
4.is,ooo.oo  vm-  36000.aO  !lnEP-  36(1(1(l.(10  CIIEP-

Location  -  11)O  Type-17)lRICLE3
Model  -  2008  DODGE  RAM 1500  QUAI)  CAB  4X4
Sub-mOdel  -  G71579

!lerial/veh#-  lD7mnB208.nl7429

)l?lI,-

217

G93664-2(115  IlOnG!  ffl  150(I  4X4

14  - - >IIIIACH.  & EQ i51-  -  >COIMTI

!)25400.00  VAL-  25100.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100

Source  -  MELLOY  DOI)GE

Model  -  2015  I)OnGE  RAM  1500  4X4
Sub-model  -  G93ti64

serial/veh#-  iC6RR'7xTOFS538286

25100.00  (IJ)EP-

Type  -VEHICLES

G95473-2015  DODGE  RA)II  1500  4X4

14-->MA(H.  & EQ 51-->CO{JN!Y

I%,  759.Oa

bocation  -

gource  -

Model

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  2675!).00  B)JP-

100

MELLOY  DODGE

2015  DODGE  RAM 1500  4X4

G95473

2Gal5.6g  CI)EP-  743  .31

Type-VEHtCIiES

219

*Exp  maint/repairs

G95474-2015  I)OnlsE  RAM  1500  4X4

14-->ljlACaH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

Q2 9 , 8 0!) . 0 0

xocaiion  -

source  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

5Brial/veh#-

4x,oso.ao

VAL-  26759.%  BDEP-

100

xmoy  noncs

2015  I)ON)GE ffl  1!iOO  4X4

G9S4'J4

11/17/202(1

26015.69  C!DEP-  743.31  BATI-

Type-VEEICLES

G9%42-2010  FOR))  F-550  4X4

14  - - >MACH.  & EQ 151-  -  >CO{ITY

!iz*o,zso.ao  vm-  .haozso.oo  snEP-
Location  -  100

Source  -  HljlE  INCORPORATED

Model  -  2010  FORD  F-550  4X4
Sub-model  -  G97642

Serial  /veh@-  1FII1AW5HR4)fEB0  2 0 5 0

122718.75  CDEP-  17531.25  BATI-

Type-ENGINE  Ajl5i)!Jlffi)-Y

G85746-2012  7X12  CARaO  LER

14  - - >MACE.  & EQi53  -->FE))ERAL  FCT

15,45000

kcat'lon  -

190lffle  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

gOrial/veh#-

VAL-  5450.00  BDEP-  5268.33  CDEP-  181.67
10D  Type-VIICLES

FIRE  SERVIIJ  EQLT[P)laT

2012  7X12  TANI)tJlll  AXLE  CARaO  TRI

G85746

G76992-2009  INTER!)TATE  TRAILEm

14-->)ilACH.  & EQ  53-->FEDERAL  FaU

!)G,  635.00

rsocation  -

source

Model

Sub-tnotlel

BBrial/veh#-

IIAL-  6635.00  BDEP-  663!1.00  (DEP-
100  Type-I(IiES

J&B  AUTOMOTIIIE  . IC.

2009  INTERSTATE  EQUIP.  TRAILER

G16992

Page:  18

os/xg/zoos  Life-72  MO  g/xs-aai-so-zsri

09/28/2007  Life-72  MO.  q/1#-801-%-2617

oz/za/zois  biee-'iz  MO.  g/ut-*zo-'i*-:sxs

DB/20/2015  Life-72  Mti.  g/1#-620-94-26113

08/20/2015  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-620-94-2618

03/28/2016  Life-72  )llo.  g/te-axx-g'..-:xsxa

10/25/2011  Life-x20  Mo.  q/1#404-77-2340

(15/1!1/21)(19  f-'ife-12(1  Mo.  g/1#404-71-2344

225 I:s,sos.as  VAL- 240000[)  !11)EP- 2 4 D D [) . D D CDEP  - o'i/.io/zoo*  Life-50  Mo.  g/J-so*-zy-zi*a



INVENTORY  LISTI(; C!APITAL  A!iSETS

"tbq>  uiaint/repairs

G5!)229-2004  FORD  EXPEDITTON

14-->MA(Jl.  & EQ  53--bFEJ)ERAL  FYJ

(aINTR)aNCE  AND  REPAJR!i

LOCatlOn  -  100

Model  -  2a04  FORIII  RXPEI)ITION
!tub-model  -  05922!1

!lerial/vehtt-  lWtnsu4!230gs

91,806.36  06/29/2021

Type  -VEHICLESI

Page  :

G71S74-2007  FORD STARTRANS  BUS

14 -->MACH.  & EQi51-->IOllTY

e41,000.00  VAL-  41000.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100

Sourte  -  ZIA  BIJS  SAIiES,  INC
Model  -  2007  FORD  STARTRANS  Bull
gub-model  -  t.yisaia

Serial/veh#-  lFDWE35S271881!i2

410  0 0 . 0 0 CDEP  -

Type-IIEI{ItLfJ
)3JkI,-

1(1/24/2007  Llfe-72  Mo.  g/1#-604-77-2344

074824-1991  GMC TOP I)UITIP  TRUC)C
14-->MAa-I.  & EQ 51--:-COUNTY

@s.eso.oo  VAL-  ssgo.oo  BI)EP-
Location  -  100

MOdel  -  2991  GM(  TOP  I)[11)IP  TRt)CK
Sub-model  -  G74F124

aerial  /veh@ - 1GDP7H1JOMJ5  0 643  El

68!10.00  C[)EP-

Type  -VEHICLE%
BAL-

07/14/2008  Lift-60  MO.  g/1#-604-77-2344

G65294-2006  INT)jlSTATE  TRAILER

14--b)AAClt.  & EQi51--b(I!OI)NTY

922,229.00  VAL-  22229.00  BDEP-  17134.85  CnEP-  1111.45  BAL-
Locatzon  -  100  Type-VEI{ICLES
Source  -  ELIJN  EQTJIPME)tT  LL(
Model  -  2006  IN!ITATE  VI'ILITY  TRAIIa'J3
Sulx-mOdel  -  G65294

Serial/veh#-  xmmx.auexooyo'rs

3982.70  01/12/2006  r..iee-z*o  MO.  g/ui-sos-sg-zss:i

G7S327-2009  BEII)JY  DUMP  TRAJIIKR
14--+MACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

#30,40LOO  VAL-  30400.00  BnEP-  3040(IAO  CDEP-
Location  -  lrlO  Type-EQUIPMENT
Source  -  UTILITY  TRAIIR  INTERSTAff.
Model  -  2009  STANDARD  BO'ITOM  DU)IIP  TIA
Sub-model  -  G75327

Serial/veh@-  5MC1116219PO102%

)IAL- xz/zs/zoos  bffe-xzo  MO.  q/J-sos-sg-zsa*

G75329-  008  EELLY  D(MP  TRlLTIa
->MACE. -  xCOUNTY

!13 0.  4 0 0 . 0 0 VAL-  3 04  0 0.  0 0 BI)EP-  3 04  0 0 . 0 0 CDEP-
Location  -  100  type-hgmp

Mo(lel  -  2(108  STANDARD  BOTTOM  D[NP  TRLR
Sub-model  -  G75329

Serial/vehtl-  5MC!11162SBP0tt8842

11/26/2008  Life-let)  MO. g/1#-8oa-59-:ti:i*

G75328-2009  BELLY  Dt))IIP  mLiER

14-->111ACH.  & EQ151-->COUNTY

*  maint/repairs  y  'mirn  REPAIRSI

eA9.089.02  'aL-  304[)0.t)D  BI)HP-  30400.00  CDEP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQTJIpMENT
Source  -  UTILITY  aLl  nmxsTAff
MOdel  -  2009  STANDARIII  BOffOM  DtMP  TRIa
Suh-model  -  G7S128

Serial/veh@-  5MC1116199PO10630

68.689.02  tN;/15/)022

11/26/2008  Life-lzO  MO.  q/1#-803-59-2634

G6G426-19!16  VOLVO  SEM:C  TRA(OR

14-->MACH.  & EQi51-->COUNTY

!iB,150.[)[)

Location  -

source  -

I'lOdel  

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  8150.00  BDEP-
100

STO) €85.  I)ONAIil)  L

1996  VOLVO  Sffi:t  TRA(TOR

G66426

8150(1)  al)EP-

Type-EQilIPMENT
[15/24/2006  Life-120  MO.  g/ljt-803-Sg-z6aa

239
 e6.890.00  VAL-

a7031l-legO  GMc  TOPKICK  DUMP  TRx  Location  -  iOo

68!10.00  BDKP- 6 8 9 0 . 0 0 CDEP  -

Type  -VERICIJS

BAL- O'l/17/20(17  Iiife-72  MO.  g/1#-803-5g-2634



Date:  6/30/22  15i39:07

14--bMACH.  I-  Eg 51--xCOt)NTY

IJfVllTORY  LISTIG  -  FY22  CAPITAL  AS!iETS

Motlel  -  19%  GMC TOPKI(K  DInlllP  TRtJCK
Sub-model  -  G7D311

serial/veh#-

Pagei  :2[)

G9583  003
6S.60B.%  VAL-  S6tlB.00  BIP-

Locat:ion  -  100

xodel  -  2003  C)IEIIROLET  SILO
sub-model  -  G95839

Serial/veh#-  lffi9143E21l326

56DB.00  (tBP-

Type  -  VEfICLES

BAL- 09/21/2015  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2614

1991  580  CAEE  LOAI)ER/BAC:)C)IOE

14--+MJkCH.  I- EQl51-->CO{JNTT

plO,OOO. € O VAL-  10000.00  BDEP-  10000.00  CDEP-
liOcation  -  100  Type-VEHICLES

MOdel  -  1991  580  CAjiE  LOJfDER/BA(KHCB

a'iQG/:t(100  Life-x20  MO.  g/1#-803-59-26%

Pg-150B-PNEtJMAffC  COMPACTOR

14-->MA(IJI.  f-  EQ  51--5COUNTY

115,000.00  VAL-  151)00.00  BDEP-  151.1)01)0  a)EP-
Locatiort  -  100  Type4Q{nP)11ENT
xodel  -  20oa  CAT  PNEI)MATI(  IOMPACTOR
Suh-model  -  PS-150B

)3AL- O'i/30/tooz  Life-x2o  MO. g/1#-803-s9-263*

SPREADI/HOPPER

->COUNTY

1251)00.00  VAL-  2500000  BI)EP-  25000.00  CDEP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQtnPMENT
Model  - 1987  EIPRDKNG  CHIP  SPRRADER/HOPR

07/30/19%  Life-120  MO.  g/111-80!-5!)-2634

1994  JOml  ))5RB  GRADRR  772BH

14  --i)aCEt  & EQ  51-->COTJNTY

1!15.000.00  VAL-  95000.00  Bl)EP-  95000.00  CI)EP-
Locatxon  -  100  Type-EQlTIPMEnVT
Model  -  1994  JOHN  nEERE  GRADI  772BH

Serial/vehll-  DW772BH545B46

BAL- o'i/%/19%  Life-x8o  MO.  q/1#-803-59-253*

002 GRADER

EQ  51-->COjJNTY

Q171.819.00  VAL-  171819.%  BDEP-  16322N3.05  CI)EP-  8590.95  )W-
LO(:ation  -  100  Type-EQUIPK
SOllj(:e  -  4 RIV!mS  )lQmPMENT,  LLC
MOdel  -  2002  JOHN  DEE!IE  GRADER  770CH

Serial/vah@-  niqnOCmyso3x

03/13/2007  Mee-iso  MO.  g/.is-so.i-sg-:issa

1996  JO)I  IIEERE  mmm  544G

14  --:bMACE!.  & HQ  51--i(OUNTY

14(1,000.00  VAL-  40000.00  B))ff-  37111.11  C!DEP-  W66.67  BAL-
Location  -  1(10  Typei-AO'OIPlla!)Iff
MOdel  -  1996  JOBN  fflERE  LOAI)ER  S44a

serial/veh#-  IIW544GB558247

222.22  07/30/2007  Life-180  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2634

200(1  JOml  I)!ERE  BROIE  !IROOIII

!1EL7  PROPEIalD

14-->MACjf.  & EQi  51-->COIITY

12  5.  000.  0 0 VAL-  25000.  00  BDEP-  25000.  00  CDHP  -
Location  -  100  Type-EQUIPMEIT
Model  -  2000  Jam  DE5  BROIE  BROOM

Serial/vah#-  350-90243

BAL- 07/30/2002  Life-180  Mo.  q/1#-803-5g-263a

gLTPPORTlG

610.!)B4.00  VAL-  10!184.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100

Model  -  5  CUBIC  YD  SALT  SPRMlt)HR

serial/vah@-  05-02-8672

10984.00  CDEP-

'3'Pe4QtnPMr

BAI,- 07/30/2006  Life-120  Mo.  g/ltt-803-s!i-263*

2 0 0 7 JO)nlT  I)EEmE  7 7 0I)  GRAD)I

W/FRONT  !!AalJ!itR

14  --:5M11CE.  & EQl51  -->(OTJITY

#171.819.00  IIAL-  171819.00  BDEP-  153228.05  CDEP-  8590.95
Location  -  100  Type4QT)IPMElilT
SOurce  -  4  RrvhRS  EQtnpW.  I.LC:
IlllOdel  -  2007  JOW  DEERE  770n  GRAI)ER

Serial/veh#-  DW770DX611670

03/14/2007  Life-180  MO.  g/111-803-bt3-2634

NEW BOIIIIAND  [OR  (BLt)Til

e30.872.G2  VAL-

hocation  -  10(l

30872.G2  BIP-  30872.g2  CDEP-

Type  -EQtJIPMENT

EJIL- 09/x2/2%'i  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-sg-263*



I)ate  i  6 /  3 0 /  2 2 15  :3  9 : 0 7

14-->)lalIJ.  l-  EQ 51-->COUNTY

INVENTORY  Ll!iTngG  -  FY22  CAPITAL  )Li!IETS

!aource  -  WmSTERN  TRACTOR  IIC.
xodel  -  Nlt  )ZOLLAND  TRACTOR  iBL[TE)
Serial/veh#-  Y7B610751

Page  :

I)YNAPAC  12.  6 TON VIBRATORY

ROLIIR

14-->MACltl  & EQiSl--iCOl))tTY

e%,250.00  IIAL-  %250.0 € Bl)EP-  76250.00  (I]EP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT
source  -  4 RrS  EQrnpW.  LLC
Model  -  DYNAPAC  12.tiTON  VIBRATORY  ROLLER

Serial/veh#-  67520497

03/12/2008  Life-120  Illlo.  g/l@-*o:i-so-:isiy

Locat:yon  -  100  Type-EQITIPME)iTT
!lource  -  COLORADO  CaUgTOM WARE.  INC

05/23/2007  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-633-10-222B

tutxoyzm  scxwmt  iotizz
14-->MACH  & EQ 51-->COT)NaIT

*10.992.00  VAL-  10992.00  Bl)EP-
Location  -  100
MOdel  -  MICROFIIM  SCANNER  300II

serfal/veh#-  EA 300  832

10992.0[)

Type  -  mQUIPfj[F!NT
06/3 € /2008  Life-GO  MO.  g/1#431-10-2228

!IECORITY  !IYSITRM

VOTIG  litACHJ:NG  STORJfGE  BI%lG.
14-->1111A(H.  & EQ 51-->COUNTY

I8,013.41  VAL-  8013.41  BI)EP-  7278.85  CII)EP-  734.56  BAL-
Location  -  100  Type-EQI)IP)i)IIT
Sourte  -  Sat)ND  & SIGIFIIL  SYSTEMS  OF NM nQ(
MOdel  -  SE([mlTY  SYSTEM-VOTIG  BLDG.

05/o'i/2012  Life-120  Ijlo.  g/1#-G20-9*-z61l

DUCTLES!i

(00LING

-  >MACH >COUNTY

65,305.51  IIAL-  6305.51  BII)EP-  2487.17  CDEP-  420.37
Location  -  1(10  Type-EQUIPM)JT

serial/vehj+-  NEO36xp;i300

33!)7.97  07/27/2015  Life-180  )llo.  g/1#-803-59-2525

REPEATER

14-->fllCH.  & EQi51-->COUNTY

el3,571.00  VAL-  13571.00  BIIBP-
bocation  -  100

MOdel  -  REPEATII

serial/veh#-  ii'iaimioo6s

13571.00  a)mP-
Type-IgQU'CP!imNT

BAL- 06/30/2008  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

REPEATEJI

14-->MACH.  & EQISI--pCOlJNTY

el3,  571.  00  VAL-  13571.  €O BDEP-
Location  -  100

Mtxlel  -  REma)Kl

gerial/veh#-  arrsrggoo66

1357100  CD)12-

Type-JlQmPMBillT
[16/30/2008  Life-72  MO.  g/J-803-59-2625

Cll)IIA  SYSTEM

14-->MACH.  & EQi51-->COLWTY

:)52,674.00  laL-  52674.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100

uodel  -  (AMA  SYSTWI

52674.00  CDEP-

Tpe-EQUIPletT
Ofi/30/2006  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2625

I)ENTAL  EQtnPIllNT

ADDEa) BY RICaR))  TORRAN(J:
14-->)lal3.  & EQ 51--bCOU)JTY

e64.970.00  VAL-  64970.00  BI)EP-
Location  -  100

MOdel  -  DENTMi  EQ{JIP)aNT

64970.00  CDE?-
'xype-EQ{JIPMENT

%/30/2005  Life-60  MO.  g/1#-803-59-252A

tmllERCOVER  (JJOmA  SYEiffilt

14--:+IaC)!.  & )(Q 51-->COtlNTY

663,606.00  IIAL-  536%.00  BDEP-  5724540  CDE))-  63tiO60  iW.-
Location  -  100  Type4QUIP)WIT
Model  -  UNDuCOVER  CAMEaRA SYSTEM

06/30/2012  Life-120  MO.  C+/1#-803-59-2625

HOOD SYSffiM  & W

14-->)ilACH.  & EQl51-->COIINTY

el5.943.00  ImL-  15943.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100

140dBl  -  HOOD SYSTEM & IIENT

15)43.00  Cl)EP-
Type  -EQTJ[PIjlENT

BAt,- 06/30/2012  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2625



g/30/22  15:39.07 :tNVWTORY  LISTING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSET!l

06,7)4.00  VAL-  67!)4.00  BDEP-  6794.00  CDEP-
MOdel  -  DlSRWAjiHER  Type-EQUIPM)iJT

Pagei  22

06/30/2012  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2625

334

aTSTOM  gIN'K

14-->MAC)Z.  & a'gls:i--:+cotmm

110,53!).0 €  VAL-  10539.00  BDEP-  10539.00  CJ)EP-
Location  -  100  Type-E(XnPIaNT
Model  -  CtJ!ITOM  glNJ:

%/30/2012  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-%25

337

3 6 "  C  REI!iTATJRANT  RAN(-E

W /HOOI)  SYITEM

14--:+MACH.  & EOl51--xC!at)NTY

:)15,437.00  VAL-  15437.0[)  BDEP-  15437.00  a))!P-
Location  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT

xodel  -  IRG12C  RE!ITAURANT  RANGE/HOOD

PAL- 06/30/2006  Life-72  Mo.  q/it!403-59-2625

341  97,74G.00  VAL-  774G.00  tlDEP-  7746.00  CI)HP-
DPLL  POWaEDGE  R710  SERVEaR0CKON)  Location  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT
14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->CO[ThlTY  MOdel  -  DEII.  PC)tERnGE  R710  SERVER

os/ao/zoio  Life-72  Ijlo.  g/xa-sos-ss-zgzs

342

POWEIEDGE SERVRaR

PRDtT-SERVER

e8,373.00  IIAL-  8373.00  BDEP-  8373  00  CIIEP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQITIPMEIT

Model  -  ))ELL  POWEREDGH  R710  SERVER

06/3[)/2010  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#403-59-2625

tWE!lSl+SE
95,089.00  VAL-  5089.00  BDKP-

Location  -  100

Model  -  DELL  SERVEaR

5(la9.%  COEP-

T)@e-EQUIP)aNT

[)6/30/2012  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

345  0ti.ll7.aO  VAL-  6117.00  BI)EP-  sxx'i.00  CDEP-
POWERET)GI!  R720  IRVER-CONTROLI.Em  Location  -  100  Type-EQUIPMEatT

14--:MACH.  & EQ  51-->COTIWIT  Model  -  PO?0IEREI)GE  R720  SERVEJI

06/30/:'013  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#403-59-2625

347

POWEREI)G)1  R720  smvm

RRALWARB-I)B

14-->MACE.  & EQ  51-->Cat)Nafi

06,117.00  VAL-  6117.00  !ID)!J'-  6117.00  CD)J-
bocation  -  100  Type-E(IIPMIOT

Model  -  POWEREDGE  R720  SERVmR

06/30/2013  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

348

Lm REPEATER

LOCATION-CIff  OF MORIAR'IT

& )IQ  51--b(OTJNTY

!)13,158.00  VAL-  13158.00  BDEP-  13158.00  C!)EP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQ{nPM
Model  -  LE  REPITER

0 € /30/2007  Life-84  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2625

349

15  KW LP  FIRED  GENERATOR  SET

W/AtJTO  TR)ISFER  SWITCH

CLINESi  CORNERg

14--xMACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

S23,625  00  VAL-  23625.00  BDEP-  23625.00  CDEP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT

Model  -  15  KW LP FIRED  GENERATOR  SET

06/3[)/2009  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-%25

350

30  )KW LP  FIRED  GENMRATOR  !IET

w/xo  TRAN!IFER  sttzry
(AP1LIA  P)!JIK

14-->)tACH.  & EQi51-->COtlTY

!)36,491.00  VAL-  36491.00  BIBP-  36491.00  (I!D)iP-
LO(ation  -  100  Type-)lQPMRNT

xodel  -  30  KW LP  FIRED  GIIERATOR  SET

06/30/2009  Llfti-72  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

3 63

BASE  STATION

14-->)4ACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

16,673.00  VM.-  6673.00  BIIEP-
Location  -  100

Mdel  -  BAJiE  Sl'aTmN

Se'al/Veh#-  5l21YO736

1357.22  CDEP-  169.65  BAL-  5146.13  %/30/2013  Life-472  MO.  q/1@-803-59-2625
Type  -  KQUIPMENT



Dare:  6/30/22  15:39:07 INVffl'ORY  Ll!ITINO  -  FY22  CAPITAL  AS!IETS

9 fi,  6 73   0 0 VJkL-  e 6 73  . 0 0 BDEP  -  G 6 73  . 0 0 1)P-
Location  -  100  Type-EQI)IPKalT
Model  -  BASE  STATION

!lerial/vehtt-  S12INYO737

Page:  23

ati/30/2013  Life-72  MO.  g/14-803-59-2t;25

356

i  IaaJffi  PRINffiR

14-->MNI.  & EQl51--:+COllTY

!)5,(]%A(1  VAL-  S(100.00  )iDEP-  !iOOO.OO  CDEP-
xocation  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Model  -  !P  IASERJET  X)R'lTER

o6/3o/20o:i  Life-ho  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

Cl)EP-
111tWER

Moiiel S(DTT
Type  -  EQU'fPM'EH)IT

%/30/2011  Life-72  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

372
 I!3,616.D[)  ';TAL-  5616.00  3DEP-  5616.00  CI)EP-SmEWINT)ER  ELECTRIC  MONITOR  LO(atiOn  -  100  Type4QUIPMENT14--:RACK.  & Q  51-->COX)NTY  MOdel  -  SIDEMlDi  ELK(R:tC  MONITOR

06/30/2007  Llfe-60  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

HORIZONTIIL  BREATHING  AIR

COMPRESSOR

& EQ  51-  -

130,522.00  VAL- 30522.00  BDEP- 30522.00  CDEP- BAII- 06/30/2007  Life-tiO  MO. g/1#-803-59-2625LOCatiOn  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Motiel  -  HORIZONTAL  BaThlN(.  AIR  (OMPRES

EAG)J  IMAGER  160

TRAN!iMITTER !iCALE

18,43(00  VAL-  B436.00  BDEP-  B436.00  aI)E.P-  BAL-  06/30/2009  Iiife-72  MO.  g/14-803-59-2625Location  -  100  Type-EQlTIPMWT
MOdel  -  gCOTT  m  maxg

382
 l7j59.00  VAL-  %59.0[1  BI)E.P-  at!;59.00  CDEI)-GEiA TRIMBI  YIIIA  TAJ!LET  Location  -  100  Type-EQFtPMENT

14-->MACE.  sr m@isi-->cor.mm  Model  -  IJSA  'mzxy  YU!IIA  TABLET

06/30/2012  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2525

383
 e8.l32.00  VM.-  8132.00  Bl)HP-  B132.(10  tI)!II'-HOLMATRO  gR20-PC2  PUMP  Location  -  100  Type-EQTIJIP)aOT14--)MCH.  & EQ  51-->COtlNTY  MOdel  -  ){OI.MATRO  SR20-PC2  PUMP

%/30/2015  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2625

SCOTT

I!alGi  160

!iCALE

e8,436.0[1  VAL-  8436.00  nDEP-  8436.00  CDEP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQKIIPMENT
MOtiel  -  SCOTT  T)mRla!iL  i(sER

06/30/2009  Mfe-'zz  MO.  q/1#-s03-s9-zs25

391

RED  RAcxs

->MACH.

'6,300.00  VAL-  6300.00  BI)EP-
Location  -  100

)4odel  -  RW)  RACTg

%70.00  CDEIP-  G30.00  BAL-
'e  -EQtTIPMEllT

0!;/30/2012  Life-120  Mo.  g/14-803-59-2625

392

SCOTT  THERlllaL  I)IIAGER

EAGLE  IMA(-ER  160

TRANSMITTEnQ  BJfR !iCALE

14-->MACH.  s- )tQl5l--xlOT)NTY

eB,436.00  VAL-  8436.00  BI)5P-  g436.00  CDn-
Location  -  100  Type-EQmPMEfNT
)lldel  -  St(Off  TE[lJlMA)J  lNWEm

06/30/2009  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2625

3 94
18,175.00  VAL- 8175.0[)  BI)EP-

HOLMATRO  DPU  DUO  Pr Location Type  -  EQUTPME
Model I{OLMATRO  I)P{J  DUO  PUI)IP

06/30/2011  Life-72  Mo.  el/1#-803-5')-2625



Date:  6/3o/22  15:39:07 llFl7EjffORY  IiIfiING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSRTS

Seiaial/veh#-  1275

Page  :

HOLMATRO  055  NCT  C[T1YER/

EQ  51-->COITlaY

05,534.00  VAL-  5534.00  Bl)EP-  5534.00  CDEP-
Location  -  100  Type-gQffixi
Model  -  HOIJIIATRO  4055  NCT  aTITER/CORE
Seiaial/veh#-  291

EAL- 06/30/2011  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2625

gCOTT  EAGLE  IMGEiR  160

14-->)11ACH.  & EQ  !il-->COUNTY

el4.209.00  VAL-  14209.00  Zll)HP-
Location  -  )0(I

Model  -  gCOTT  EAGLE  :t)IUIGER  1150

OS/30/2008  Life-120  ttO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

ROSENBAtJEm  ULTRA  HIGH  PRESSa

SYSTEM

11S.467.00

hocation 10  0 Type-EQ{JIPMEITI'
Model

o5/3o/2012  Life-96  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

HOLMATROL  SCHOOL  TOOL  SET

14-->MACSt.  & EQ151-->COUNTY

I:ie,ooo.oo  VAL-  18000.00  BDEP-  18(}00.00  atzp-
Location  -  ioo  T)rpe-EQ{JIP)atOT
MOdel  -  HOIIIIATROL  SCHOOL  TO%  SET

06/30/2014  Life-60  MCI.  g/1#-803-59-!25

HOIMATROL  SC30l  TOOL  SET

14-->lilACH.  & EQ  !il--iCOllTY

el8,000.00  VAL-  'ul%O.a(l  Bl)EP-  180(1(1.%  a)EP-
Iaocatioii  -  100  Type-EQUIPMEIOT
Model  -  HOIaATROL  !ICHO%  TOOL  SET

0(i/30/2014  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2525

LI?EPACK  12  CJfR[)IA(  MONCTOR

14-  - >MACH.  & EQi51- ->COIMTY

:)8,437.00  VAL-  i37.00  BDEP-  8437.00  CIJP-
Location  -  100  Type-EQUIPI)!ENT
Model  -  szmpxcx  12  CARDIA(  MONITOR

AM,- 06/30/2014  Life-36  MO.  !T/1#-803-59-2625

IiItFEPACK  12  MIAC  MONITOR

14-->MACH.  & EQlSl--xCOUNTf

Q8,437.00  laL-  8437.00  BDEP-  8437.00  CDEP-
Loiatxon  -  100  Type-nQl)'PMENT
Model  -  IiIFEPA(K  12  CARDIAC  MONITOR

06/30/2014  Life-3G  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2625

LIFEPACK

->COTINTY

!i8.437.00  VAL-  8437.00  BDEP-  a437.%  C[)UP-
bocation  -  100  a[ype-EQUIPMENT
MOdel  -  IJFEPACK  12  CARWAC  MONITOR

0(;/3 € /2(114  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#-803-5!)-2625

FILL  STATION

14--sMACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

15.350.00  VAL-  siso.oo  nnmp-
Location  -  10(l

MOdel  -  FILL  STAffON

!i350.00  C!)EP-

'rypa-EQlTnPIOJT
o6/ao/201*  Life-36  Mo.  q/14-s03-s9-2625

CJU)  SYSTEM

14--iMACE.  & EQl51-->COllTf

!)2G9.265.70  VAL-  269%5.70  BIIBP-
xocation  -  100

Source  -  nmELLIcitOICE  IttC

xa*gs:i.ss  CDEP-  2G9'e.57  PAL-  io';i'zos.:tg  os/os/soxs  Life-120  MO.  q/u-gos-se-zs:;s
'rype-  EQITIP)ilENT

e37.310.20 37310.20  BDEP-

Source

18655.10  (IP- 3731.02 14')24.OB  06/28/2016  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-B(13-59-2629

AOOI-  EWING  ROAD

CHIP!IKAL  4.36  MILES

17--)ROAD  i 51--xCOTJNTf

1163,955.06  VAL-  1G3955.06  BDEP-  163955.06  CD)IP-
Location  -  05  Type-EQmPMENT

OS/22/2007  Iiife-120  MO.  q/1#-803-59-2629

AOOI  -  ffl  ROAI)

(J[IPSllL  RELT!IT  4.36  MIIES

17-->ROAD  l !il-->Cal!IIY

026.507.53  VAII-  126507.53  EDEP- 110694.09  CDEP- 12650.75  EIAII-
iIaocation  -  a5 Type-ROAnS

3162.69  09/15/2012  Life-12o  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2ti29



6/30/22  lS:39i07

423

A(103  -  TEN  Pnlg  ROAI)  WIAT

CEIP!i)AL  .25  MlIjES

17  - -  >ROAD  51  - - >COUNTY

laORY  LLbTING  -  FY22  CJLPITAL  A!I!IETS

!)7,324.66  IIAL-  7324. € 6  BDEP-  7324.6g  CDEP-
Iaocation  -  05  Type-ROAI)!l

EQI,-

Page  i 2 S

09/18/2001  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-al3-!i"l-26'2g

424

AOO3  -  TEN  PniTEg  ROAI)  WEST

CHIPS?AL  1.75  MILESi

17 - - >ROA)I) 151-  - sC!OUNTY

120.105.11  IIAL-  20105.11  PI)EP-  20105.11  C!DEP-
Location  -  05  Type-ROAI)S

08/15/2008  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2629

425

AOO4  -  LOS  ?ntffOS  RO)ID

CB[!P!i)t!AI.   1  MITJS

17--:bROlU)  l 51--b((tlNT)'

*7,324.G6  VAL-  7324.66  BDEP-
Location  -  05

7324.66  CDEP-

Type-ROADS
09/24/2003  Iiife-x2(1  MO.  g/l*-eox-ss-is:s

42t,

AOO4  -  LOS  PINETOS  ROAD

(HIPgllL  . 8 MILES

17  -  -  >ROAD  51-  - >COUNT[

128,964.78  VAL-  28964.78  BDEP-  28!164.78  OEP-
Location  -  05  Type-ROADS

08/15/2008  Life-120  Mo  g/1#-803-5!1-2629

AO27  S -  a  ROAD  SIOt)affl

(:HIPS).AL  5.97  MILES

17--bROAI)  I 51-->COU)TIY

!)1.907.612.87  VAII-  1!107612.87  BDEP-
Loaation  -  O!i

(I)EP-  3974.19  'BAL-  190363B.68  08/15/2007  Life-480  MO.  C+/1#-803-5!)-252!1
Type-ROADS

AO42  S CO{JNTRY  Vn!W  IJINE
138,056.77  VAL-  380%.77  BItEP-  29811.14  CDEP-  3805.67  BAII-  4439.!16  08/22/2013  Life-120  MO.  q/1#-803-59-2629Location  -  05  Type-ROADS

429

A € 42  W -  VALDEZ  ROAD

CJn:P!sEAL  .46  MIIS

17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >COTJNTI

@3J(156.7ti  VMi-  18(166.76  BD!IP-
Locat:Lon  -  05

30445.41  0)XP-  ssas.sz  BAL-  3BO5.68  06/22/2013  Life-x2o  Mo.  g}1#-803-sg-2629
Type-ROADS

43  0

AO57  -  MARSKIILL  ROAII)

CHIP!iaL  2.O  MILES

17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

!ilg,530.94  VAL-  1G530.!14  BDEP-  16530.94  CDEP-
LO(ation  -  [)5  Type-ROAllS

08/22/2007  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#403-5!1-262!)

431

At)57  -  MARBaltTi  ROAD

trpsm  2 . O IT[IlES

17-->ROAI)  151-->Cal:ITY

!116,253.47  VAL-
Location  -  05

16253.47  BDEP- 16253.47  CDEP-

Type-ROADS
10/13/2010  Life-12 € MO.  C+/1#-!103-59-2629

AO67  -  ICE  PLANT  ROAI)  WEST

CHIPSEAL  1.43  MILES

17-->ROAI)  i 51-->COtlTY

e;io,ox*.sz  VAL-  20034.82  nnxp-  20034.82  CDEP-
Loi:ation  -  05  Type-ROAD!l

BJV.- OS/15/21)07  Life-120  tto.  g/1#-tT)3-59-2629

946,342.46
ESTANCIA  DmL NORTE  DRrl7E xocation

C!IPSEAL  1.  O MIIiES

ISI  -->COTJNTY

33212.10  CDEP-  4634.24  BAL  -
Type-ROAI)S

8496.12  04/22/2014  )I.ife-120  MO.  eI/1#403-59-262!1

434

AOS7  -  PiJMPKnll  PATCH  ROAI)
08/14/2003  Life-120  Mo.  q/1#403-59-2629



I)ate:  6/3[1/22  15:39:07

(HIPgEAL  1.6  M1LE.!I

17  -->ROAD  I !il-  -yCOjJNTY

nFllENTORY  LISTIlilG  -  FY22  (APITAL  ASSETS
page:  25

AO90  -  MA)I)Rlli

CHIP!%EAL  2.25  MIIJS

17  - -  :5ROAD  S 1-  -  yCOUNTY

j;3z,oaz.s5  '17AL-

Location  -  05 Type-ROAnS
08/22/2007  Life-12o  Mo.  g/1#-803-s9-2629

AO95  -  MCNABB  ROA!]

REPAVING

:)2.646.400.03  VAL-  29387.75  BDEP-
Location  -  05

128,ti38.33  08/17/2021

e2.588.373.95  09/21/2021

29387.75  CDEP-

Type-ROADS

BAL- 09/22/2007  Life-120  MO. g/1#-B[)3-s9-%29

e87.!)90.30

Location
879!iO.30  CDEP-

Typa-ROAI)g
08/30/2001  Life-120  Mo.  q/1#-8[)3-s9-2629

438

An  9 9 W -  )aRTmZ  ROAD

CJIP!)EAL  3.00  MIr.E!i

I7  - -:>ROAD  i51-->COTJNTY

081,516.25  VAL-
Location  -  05

81516.25  BDEP-  73364.63  CDEP-  8151.62  RAL-

Type-ROADS
%/22/2012  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2fi29

Al  0 2 -

CHIPSEAL  1.00  MILE!I

17--xROAI)  i 51-->COUNTY

0109,14034  VAL-  109140.34  BI)EP-
Loiation  -  05

87312.27  CDEP-  10914.04  aAL-  10914.03  os/22/zOlx  Life-120  Mo.  St/1#-803-59-262!1
Type-ROAnS

*19,967.27  VAL-  19967.27  BI)Et'-
A106  -  )O[NG  ?ARlj)  RI) N THOMPBON  W LO(:atiOn  -  05
)alRTl  RD  S

CHIPgEAL  1.19  MILES

17-  - :)ROAD  151-->(OI)NTY

19%7.27  (DBP-

Type  -ROADS
07/24/2001  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2629

e38.380.06  VAL-
MO6  -  x'tnG  Fffl  RD N 'mOMPSON  W Location  -  05
IIIARTI  RD  S

CJtIPSRAL  1.  7 MILES

17-->ROAD  i51-->COUNTY

1B380.06  BDEP-  3B3BD.D6  C!)EP-

"ype-ROADS
%/22/2009  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-5!)-2629

442

A106  -  KTMG  FARM  RD N THOMPSON  W
MARTIN  RI)  S

CHIP  SEMi  1 IjffLE

17-->ROAI)  i 51-->COUNTY

*31.988A1  VAL-  319BB.01  BDEP-  31988.01  CDEP-
Type  -  ROAI)S

06/22/200!)  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-262!1

443

A109  -  VILLLBY  IRRIGAffON  ROAD
CHIPSaL  1.00  MILES

17  - - >ROAD  i51-  - >(0[lIaY

147,967.61  VAL-
Location  -  05

47%7jl  BDEP-  47%7.61  CDEP-

Type  -  ROAIIS
10/13/2010  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-s!1-262!1

444

A13  0 -  C) € AR IJIWE

CFCPffAL  2.77  MILES

17--i-ROAD  151-->IOKINTY

*I16.340.95  VAL-  1634095  BI)EP-
Location  -  05

16;340.95  CDEP-

Type-ROADS

BAL- 04/23/2001  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-B(13-5!1-2629



sQo/zz  16:3!h07

445

A13  0 -  a!DAR  W

%PSm  2.77  MnJS

17  -  -  >ROAI)  51-  -  >C'OUNTY

INVENTORY  LISTING  -  FY22  CJ)JITJkL  115!IETS

e82,208.44  VIIL-  B22[)8.44  BD!P-  65766  75  (j)EP-  g220.85  BAL-Location  -  05  Type-ROAJ)!l

Page:  27

8220.84  0f;/zz/2o:+3  bife-xzO  MO.  g/1#-s03-sg-26z9

!57J721.41  IIAL-  78721.41  BDEP-
Location  -  05

78721.41  CDEP-

Type-ROAT)g

BAL- 05/OS/2003  Life-120  Mo.  q/1#-803-s9-262!1

A160  N  -  STAGECOACH  N

CHIPSEAL  1.00  )lffLES

17-:.ROAD  151->COUNTY

!i22.!i31.81  VAL-  22631.81  BDEP-  226;31.81  CDEP-
Location  -  05  Type-ROADS

%/22/2009  Life-121)  Mo.  g/1#-8(13-59-2629

41

A160  S -  STAGECOACH  !i

CHIP!lad  2.00  MILES

17--)ROAD  l 51-->CO{)NTY

*22.631.B2  VAL-  2:'631.!12  Bni-  22631.82  CDEP-
Location  -  05  Type-ROADS

08/0!1/2002  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-5!)-262!1

BO21  -  RED  BLIIFF  ROAD
113.551.11  VAL-  13651.11  BDEP-  13551.11  CDEP-

Location  -  05  Type-ROAI)!3
05/20/2003  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-803-59-262'l

BO76  -  MANWO  QtmRI  Rlln

CIPSEAL  1Q113  llIIIi!!8

17-->ROAI)  l 51-->(OtJNTY

187.635.83  IIAL-  87635.83  BI)EP-
Location  -  05

87635.B3  CDEP-

Type-ROAD5
06/22/2009  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-a03-s9-26;9

451

ANAYA  LOOP  (TOP)

IjtIPSEAIi  .25  MILES

17  -  - bROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

elO.l89.53  VAL-  10113'l.53  BI)EP-  101B9.53  CDEP-
Location  -  05  Type-ROADS

B))iL- 10/14/2004  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-B[)3-59-26251

452

ANAYA  LOOP  (BOTTOM)

13IPSEAL  .20D  MIlaSi

17  - - >ROAD  151-->COUNTY

plO,1B9.53  VAL-  1[1189.53  BDEP-  101B9.53  13.P-
Location  -  05  Type-ROJU)S

BAL- 10/14/2004  Life-120  Mo.  q/10401-59-2629

453

A)llANDo  ROAD

CJ!IPSBAL  .100  MIIS

17-->ROAD  151-->CO(JfI'Y

QI0,189.53  VA)I.-

Location
ltll89.53  CDEP-

Type-ROADS
10/14/2004  Life-120  Mo.  g/ltt-803-59-2629

454

BAREI-AS  ROAD

(IJ!IPSEAL  .410  MILE!i

17  - - >ROAD  i51-  - >CO(JNTY

*io.uig.s:i  VAL-  10189.53  El)EP-  xtneg.sa  orzp-
bocation  -  05  Type-ROADS

OS/10/20[)6  Life-120  MO.  g/10-803-5SI-2629

4!iS

ROAI)

Q[P!iaL

LBSPERAN1E

- >ROAI) -  >COtlTY

!J10.189.53  11AL-  101B953  BDEP- 1[1189.53  CDEP-
Location  -  il5  Type-ROADS

OS/10/200g  Life-120  Mo.  q/1#-803-59-2629

llO,la953  VAT.- lnl!19.53  BDEP- llBS.53  Ctll!P- BAL- 08/10/20(16  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2G29
456



natei  g/30/2)  1!i:39:07 INVIITORY  LISTING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  A!iSET3

LOtatiOn  -  05  Type-ROAD!;

Page:  28

RAMON  ROAII)

CHIPSEAL  .190  MILES

17--yROAD  I !il  -->COTJNTY

elO.l89.53  'VIIL-  10189.53  BDE);'-
Loiation  -  OS

10189.53  CDEP-

Type-ROAI)g
08/10/20%  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2629

458

17  - - pROAD

elO.ll.S3  VAL-  10189.53  BD):P-
Location  -  05

10189.53  a))!P-

Type-ROAD!
BAL-

10/14/2004  Life-120  MO.  q/1#-803-59-2629

4S9

CLIIIOTIJSB  ROAII

CHIPSEAL  1.030  MILES

17-->ROAD  I 51-->(OU)ITY

!)4G.401.50  VAL-  46401.50  BDEP-  45241.4G  a)EP-  ll € 0.tt4  BAL-
bocation  -  05  Type-ROAI)S

09/22/2011  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2529

PARAI)ISE  MEADOW  LOOP

CIIIMEAL  1.9(N)  MILES

17-->ROAD  i51-->(OT)NTY

041,741.7B  VAL-  47741.7B  BIP-  47741.78  CDEP-
LOCatiOn  -  05 %e-ROAnS

as/2z/z00s  Life-xzo  MO.  g/ltt-sox-s9-zs2g

461

SltYL'lE  IRIVE

CHIP!iIeAL  1.160  MILES

17  - -yROAD i51-  - >C:O{)NTY

!)47,741.77  VAL-  41'l41.77  Bl)EP-  36204.1B  CDEP-  4774.17  BAL-Location  -  05  Type-ROAI)!l
6763.42  11/22/2013  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-s9-2629

462

COMMONITY  ROAI)

CTlPa)AL  .030  MW!I

17--:>ROAD  151--:C:OUNTY

!21.824.84  VAL-  21824.84  BDEP-
Loiation  -  OS

21824.84  CDEP-

Type  -ROADS
[)1/22/20i  Life-120  )llo.  (J/10-803-59-%29

463

PIO  aES  ROAD

CHIPEiEAL  .620  M)LES

17  - - :-ROAD  i51-  - p(OUNTaY

Izx.az<.a*  VAII-  21824  84  BDEP-  i'iasgs'i  yap-  2182  49  BAL-Location  -  OS Type-ROAI)S
21B2.48  06/22/2013  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-s03-59-262!1

4ti4

SILVA  ROAD

affPSEAIi  .110  MIIIS

17-->ROAI)  l !il--  yCOltTY

921.824.84  VAL-  21B24.84  )!I)EP-
Locat'Lon  -  os

17459.87  CtBP-  21J2.49  BAL-
Type-ROADS

2182.4B  06/22/2013  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2629

465

IA  CIENIGA  W!lSiT  ROAD

CHIPgaL  .1SG  MIIS

17  - - bROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

!>21.824.84  VAL-  21824.B4  BDEP-
Location  -  05

174S9.E17  CDEP-  2182.49  BAL-

Type-ROADS
2182.48  06/22/2013  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-s03-s9-%29

466

J[TL  ROAI)

CHIPSIIL  .110  MILES

17  - -  xROAD  151-  - >COUNTY

121,824.84  VIIL-  21824.84  BI)EP-
Location  -  05

17459.a'i

Typ  e -ROAD!i
2182.4a  06/22/21)13  T-ife-120  Mo  g/11+-803-59-2625)

467

CAPITAN  STREET
163,026.54  VAI.-

Location  -  05
63026.54  (DEP-

Type-ROADS
11/22/2010  Mfe-12o  Mo.  g/1#-s03-s9-2629



Date:  6/30/22  15:39:07

17-->ROAD  l 51-->COtlTY

INVENTORY  LI!ITING  -  fl22  CAPITAL  A!ISET!i
Paqei  2!1

CHlPSEJfL  1.330  MILE!i

!i40.584.35  ImL-  40584.35  BDEP-  4a584j5  CDEI?-
Location  -  05  Type-ROAI)S

09/04/21)02  Life-120  MO.  q/141-803-59-2629

APPM.OOSA  ROAIt

(H):?SEAL  2.220  MIIES

17-->ROA))  i El-->C!OTJNTY

!i48,993.09  VAL-  4B993.09  BIP-  4B99309  CDEP-
Location  -  OS Typ6-ROADS

[)7/27/2001  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2G2'l

.520  )IIILES

I27,200.08  IIL-  27200.[18  BDEP-
Location  -  05

z'i:iao.os  CDEP-

Type-ROJIJS
08/22/2005  Life-120  MO.  q/141-803-59-2629

STILLWATER  )I)RIVE

CRIPSRAL  470  MILE!I

17-  - >ROAD  i51-  -)CO{JNTY

*18.105.96  VAL-  1B105.96  BI)HP-  14484.77  CDEP-  1810.5!i  BAL-
LOCaiOn  -  OS Type-ROAI)S

18lo.sO  [)6/11/2013  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-s03-sg-zszg

AO57  -  ITIARSRALJ-  ROAI)

CHIPSKAL  2.O  MILES

17  - - :-ROAD  5 1  -  - >COKmTY

!i40,376.61  VAL-  41)376.51  BDEP-
Location  -  OS

20188.31  CnEP-  4037.66  BAL-  16150.64  06/22/2015  Iiife-120  MO.  g/1#-803-!5'3-262!)
Type-ROAD!l

AO67  -  ICE.  PLIINI)  ROAD  W

CHIPSRAL  1.4  M:fLES

17  - - >ao+y  i 51-  - >COumTY

S51.660.7a  1aL-

Location  -  05

516 € 0.78  BDEP-  2583(1.39  CDEP-  5156D8  BAII-  20664.31  06/22/2016  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2629
Type-ROADS

AO9S  -  MC!NABB  ROAD

ClPEiEAL  REIiIFT  5.78  MILE!i

17  - ->ROAD  i51-->COUN'IY

!il35.725.78  VAL-  135725.7B  BnEP-
Location  -  05

67862.8!I  CI)EP-  13572.58  RAL-  5429[).31  oG/22/zol6  Life-120  Mo  g/ltt-a03-sg-%2j
Type-ROADg

(.LORIETA  STREET

Q[IPSRAL  1.33  MII.ES

e39,783.49  VAL-  397B3.49  Bl)EP-
Location  -  05

19891.75  CDltJ)-  397B.34  BAL-  15913.40  06/22/201f;  Life-120  Mo.  g/1#-8[13-59-2G29
Type-ROADS

G56831-2003  70RI)  CTV  Al"IBUIiANCE

14  - -  >)IIAC!{.  & Y.Q 51-  -  >COUlTff

!157,221.00  VAL-  57221.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100

SOurC0  -  PROFH!ISIONAL  AMBlAN(E

MOdel  -  2003  FORD  CTV  AlilBtnaCE

Sub-model  -  G56831

Serial/veh#-  1)WE35Fe3HA85133

05/15/2003  hife-lzo  Mo.  q/1#-s03-59-2629

G63845-2006  DODGE  2500  RAM

14-->MACH.  & EQ 51-->(OUNTY

615,  000.00

Location

Source

Model

!hib  -model

Serial  /vehll-

GSD/!IA!;P

21)06

G63845

1D7XS2  8C3  6 tT2 31058

150(10j)O  C5n)-

Typei-MUS
O"+/04/2013  Life-72  Mo  g/1#-803-59-2629

I32,935.00  VAL-  32935.00  Bl)EP-  32935.00  Cl)EP- 07/15/2008  Life40  NO.  g/1#-803-59-2629



Datei  6/30/22  15i39i07

2C10'7  FORD  F-250  PIC)C  TJX'

14-->MACE.  t- EQlgl--'-COltTY

INV)11TORY  LISTIC;  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSETS

Iaocation  -  100

MOdel  -  2007  FORI)  F-250  PICK  IIJP
Serial/veh#-  IFT!1X21Y68EB95041

Type-IT)tlEICIJl!l

Page:  3 €

480

G12680-1991  FORI:)  FIRE  TRUCK

14-->i)tACH.  & EQl51-->COIW)Y

ss'i.ggo.ao  VAL-  g'isgo.oo  nngp-
Location  -  100

Model  -  1991  FORD  COF  FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  G12680

Serial/veh#-  2FI)XF38GXMCA6S278

678!)0.00  CDEP-

Type-VHH:tCLES

RAL- 06/30/1991  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2529

481

XM953-196!1  CJlllR%ET  FIRE  TR{JCK
14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

*13.838.00  VAL-  13838.00  BnEP-  13B38.00  CDEP-
Location  -  100  Type-llEHllIJS
MOdel  -  1969  CJtEVROLET  FIRE  TRUCK
Suh-modeil  -  XM953

Serial7veh#-  CE639P825611

BAL- OG/2:1/19ti9  Life-240  MO.  g/l#-sOa-sg-:iszg

XCOO174-1!159  FORD  CB  FIRE  TRUCK

14--'-MACJt  & EQl51-->COUNTY

18,700.00  VAL-  8700.00  BI)EP-
Location  -  100

Model  -  1959  gORD  CB  FIRE  TRU(K
!lub-model  -  XCOO174

Serial/veh#-  F60I)9K49(na

87(10.0 €  CDEP-

a+ype-vfflffCLE!i
[)6/23/1959  raize-z*a  )110. g/x++-sox-sg-;is:ig

484

GB3320-1996  ?ORI)  FIRE  TRtJC)C

14-  - >MA(.  & EQ i51-  - >CO{)NIY

16.0 € 0.00  'kl.-  6000.00  BnEP-
Loaation  -  100

Source  -  BmuILLO  COUNTY
Model  -  1996  PORn  CF  FIRJi  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  G83320

Serial/veh#-  IFD)CP38F6TEB433!i9

302500  CD!i9-  300.00  PAL-

T3+pe-VEEtrCLES
2fi75j)0  05/30/2011  Lifa-240  Mo.  g/1#-803-59-2629

485  el!).995.00  VAL-  1!)!)95.00  B)JP-  19995.00  CD)u)-
G39409-1995  IJT  ?IRm  TRUCK  Iiocatxon  -  100  Type-VflHIC!JS

14-->MAY.  & )!Q  51-->COUNTY  Model  -  1995  CENVROIII'  GM4 FIRE  TRITCK
Elub-model  -  G3940!)

Serial/veh#-  lGBaX341V4SE2529!i0

11/18/1998  Life-240  MO.  q/1#-803-59-2629

G12681-nOTaTIONAL  FIRE  TRtJCJC

14-->MACE.  & EQ $51-->COIIT)'

e*o,soo.oo  VAL-  40500.00  Bl)EP-  40500.[10  CDEP-
Loi:ation  -  100  Type-VE)tlCLES
MOdel  -  1983  mT)OaL  FntE  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  G12681

Serial/veh#-  lF2275naBl0762

06/23/1992  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-803-59-%29

488

1992  AMERTEK  CF4000L

ra-->my.  & EQ151-->(OUNTY

e24.500.00  VAL-  24500.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100

Model  -  1992  AMERTEK  CF4000L

Serial/vehll-  2B!)A2Z2851JDO32050

24500.00  CI)EP-

Type-VEHICLES
06/23/2008  1-ife-72  Mo.  g/1#-B[)3-59-2fi29

489

G'l2674-1963  MCK  FIRE  TRIJCX

14-->MA(J!.  E- EQi51-->CO(JNTY

16.00[).00  VAL-  gOOO.OO  BDEP-
Location  -  100

Model  -  19ti3  )IIAC)C FIRE  TRUC)C
Sub-model  -  C112674

Serial/veh#-  (B5F1292

TYPe-
08/23/1!)86  Mfei-240  MO  g/1#-803-59-2629

490

G2195849!)5  FORI)  (C)F FIRE  TR{JCK

14-  - >ITIACH.  & EQi  S1-->CO{JNTY

el € B.B37.00  VAI.-  108837.00  BnEP-  108!137.00  CDEP-
Locatiori  -  100  T'7pe-VEHICLES
Model  -  1995  !ORII  COP FIRE  TRU(K
!%b-model  -  (;219ss

!ierial/veh#-  1FDLF47FX!IEA40410

o8/23/1996  Life-240  Mo  g/1#-803-sg-262g



Date  :  6 /3  0 /22  15  i3  9 i 07

491

G12673-1981  FORI)  KEY  FIRE  TR{J1K

l  4 - -  )MIH  .  & EO 51-  -  >CO[llllTY

:tNVE)ITORY  LI!iTING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASgg

140,!i%  00  VAL-  4(i50000  B):BP-  40500.00  CDJIP-
zocation  -  10(I  Type-VEaEtlCIiES
MOdel  -  1981  FORD  MHV  FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  (sl2673

Serial/veh#-  1FDPF82K6BVJ18921

Page:  31

08/23/1981  Life-240  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2629

492

G62956-2005  FRI;'IGuR

14-->MAC)ff  & EQ 51-->Cat)NTY

ex**,ooo.oo  VAL-  144000.00  Bl)EP-
Location  -  100

Model  -  2005  FREIGETLtNEaR
Sub-model  -  G62%6

Serial/veh#-  lFaVACYDJ75)mg02s6

144000.00  CIIEP-

Type-VEHlCT=ES
oa/za/zOtts  Life-let)  MO.  g/1#-803-59-2629

4 93

2001  INffiRNATIOla'iL  FIRE  TRUCK
176,  014.Oa

Location  -

Model  -

Serial7veh#-

OS/23/2001  Life-240  MO. g/1#-803-59-2629

494

9ti8-1992  INT!iTlNATION'AL
Q8.796.00  1%-  B796.00  BI.BP-

Locatxon  -  100
Source  -  NMDOT

Model  -  1!192  INTERNATIONAL  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  G97968

Serial%eh@-  1E[TSENZN2N)i407920

4251.40  CD)u'-  B79.60

Type-Vlalaa!S
3 6 6!i.  0 0 0 8 /  03  /  2 01  6 Life-12  0 Mo.  q/l#  -  - 01-  999  9

495

G9796!1-2(R)8  CHRffOLff  SlLaO

14-->MACH.  & EQi51-->COUNTY

16.338.00  VAL-  6338.00  BI)E.P-
SOurCei  -  NMDOT

Model  -  2008  CHEVROIJT  !)IIIIIMRAJ)O
Sub-model  -  ls!17969

aerial  /veh#-  1GC!lfi3(IE163790

3(163.37  CDEP-  633.80
Type'VEEC(I'LES

2640.B3  08/03/2016  bife-120  Mo.  g/l#-  -01-99!)9

497

2016  DODGE  RA)II

14-->MACH.  s. EQl51--i-CO{JNTaY

!)%,544.00  IIL-  26544.00  BDEP-  21235.20  CDEP-  5308.80  BAL-
Location  -  100  Type-VEEICLES  Ck#-98111
Siource  -  C!00PERlkTIVE  !nUCATIONAL  gERVICESl
Model  -  2016  DODlsE  POLICE  TRUCK  V-8  )I
Suh-model  -  G9!152(1

Serial  /vehjl-  1C6;RR7XT4G!il  9 7217

06/30/20l'i  Life-6o  Mo. g/1#-all-g2-2sl8

4518

2016  I)ODGE  RAM  1500

14-->1111ACH.  & EQ  51-->(01ITY

126',554.00  VAL-  26554.00  EDEP-  21243.20  CDEP-  5310.80  BAL-
Location  -  lO[l  Type-VilCLES  Ck#-!islll
Source  -  COOPmTrw  pnucx'r.ro  SIVTCES
MOtlel  -  2tll6  I)DI)GE  TR?JCK  DISPATCA
Sub-model  -  G99522

Serial/veh#-  lCR6u7XT9Gg200581

%/30/2017  Life-60  Mti  g/1#-911-80-2618

499

2016  nOI)GE  RAM

14  -  - >MACE.  & EQ  51-  -  >COUNTY

126,554.00  VAL-  2G554.00  BDEP-  21)43.20  CDEP-  5310.80  aL-Iiocation  -  100  Type'VHH:fCLES  CJc#-98111
!lource  -  COOPaATI1l  E!DUCATIONAL  !IERVICE!I
Model  -  2016  DODGE  POLI(J  TRUCK  V-8  )IMI
Sub-model  -  G99!i21

Serial/vehtt-  lC617XTxG!11!)7223

%/30/zOl'  Life-6o  Mo.  g/1#-a05-!il-2fl8

500

*Md  Mded  S6edule  N))W MOTOR

2017  CJIVY  szbvso  isoo

'ia-->imcu.  & EQ151--5COUNTY

13J765.74  VAL-  30355.00  BDEP-  30355.01)  CDEP- BAL-
VAL-  841[).74  BDEP-  8410.74  CI)EP-  BAL-

Location  -  100  Type-VE!HICIJ!l  Ck#-98774
Source  -  BRAD  FRANCI  CHEVROIiET
MOdel  -  2017  e  SILVERADO  1500
Sub-model  -  G!19481

12/12/2(116  Life-36  MO.  g/1#-420-74-2618
11/11/2017  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#-az0-ta-2sl



I)atei  6/30/22  15:39i07 INlfTORY  LISTIG  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSET!I

Serial/ireh#-  3(.lYEClFiG23804a

Page  :

2017  CF[EVY  SILVEIII)O  1500

14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

(i30,  355.00

Source  -

Model  -

seriea/ireha-

BRJU)  FRJtNCI!%  CHEIIOIJT

2017  CHEIIY  Sn.llERAI)O  1500

Oti/30/2017  Llfe-36  MO.  g/1#-803-5tl-2631

2017  I)ODGE  RAM

14-->MACH.  & E!Q151--+C!at)NTY

129.%S.(10  VIAL-  29%5.CN)  !IDEP-
Location  -  100

!loutce  -  MELLOY  DOI)G)!
Model  -  2017  nOGDE  RAljl  S!TV

23252.00  CDIEP-  5B13.00  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-99356

%/30/2017  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-f;04-83-2fil8

2017  FORD  EXPLORER
125,72400

Location  -

Solff(:e  -

xoaal  -

Sub-model  -

!ler'al/veh#-

VAL-  25724.[)O  BIIBP-  20150.47  CDEP-  5144JO  BAL-
xoo  Type'VfflI[LESCk#-9!1810
BOB  T[INER  I S FORD  CO[ITRY

FORI)  )aPLORER

[10330G

428.73  07/03/2017  Life-60  MO.  g/IA- € 1'l-30-2618

2016  MACK  TRACTOR  TRl'aIJR

2016  GO  EIONDS

14-->MACH.  & EQ  52-->BONiI)Sl

!)114,051.00  VAL-  114051.00  BI)I:P-
Location  -  10(I

Souri:e  -  BR{JCKNER  TRUCK  SALES
Model  -  2016  )IIACK  TRACTOR
Serial/veh#-  1M1AXO9Y9GMO26222

6 b 52  9 . 75  C)I)EP-  2 2 B 10  . 2 0 EAL-
Type-VEiHICLES

24711.05  07/01/2018  Life40  MO.  q/l#-  -01-999!1

2015  IIIACK  TRACTOR  'II-ER

2016  GO BOm)S

14-->NRCH.  & EQ  52-->BOND!1

*xxp  maint/repairs  aUTaZ  REPAIR

1119,2!19.22

Location  -

!lource  -

Model  -

sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

I7,  !)31.22

VAL-  11136B.00  EDEP-

100

BICKNER  TRUCK  SAIIS

00713  TRACTOR

C;!19487

08/31/2021

64964  . 67 22273.60 24129.73  07/01/2018  Life40  MO  !T/1#-  -01-9999

2016;  IjlA(K  TRACTOR  TRATLER

2016  (.O BOND!i

14-->)ilA(!H.  & EQl52-->BONI)!i

!ill4,051.00  VAL-  114051.00  BDEP-
Location  -  100
Slource  -  BRUCJCN'ER  TRUCK  SA)-E!i
Model  -  GKT713 TRACTOR
Sub-model  -  (;+gg4gg

Serial/veh+t-  lMuva9Ygtao276og

66529.75  CDEP-  22gl0.20  BAL-  24711.05  07/01/2018  Life-60  MO.  g/l#-  -01-999!1
Type  -EQ1nPM)-NT

2016  MACK  TRA(TOR  TRAIIiER

2016  GO BONII!i

14-->MACA.  F- EQ  52-->EONDS

!)114,051.aO  VAL-  1140Sl.(1(1  BIIIEP-
Location  -  100
!lource  -  BRU(:KNTm  TRt)CK  S)!iL!IS
Model  -  GU713  TRACTOR

!iuh-model  -  G994B8

Sei-ial/veh#-  lMfflogYo>026223

22810.20

Type  -  EQUIP!IHNT
24711.05  07/01/:1)18  Iiife-60  Mo.  g/l#-  -01-9999

*Add  ded  Value

*  maint/repairs

PAY)IIKNTS

gIMULCJl!gT

/(!01 € )NICATIONS  EQIIIPM)!l
/NMFX

1  -->MACH.  EQ 52--bBONl)S

CONS%ES

11,%4,407.19  VAL-  8S86g9.00  BIIBP-  250445.12  CD)IP- E1S866.90 BAL-
VAL-  198154.50  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-

Loaation  -  05  Type-EQtTIPlaNT
Sourcs  -  NOTOROI=A  SOLUTIONS,  'INC.

07.583.69  04/Ig/2022

522356.98  € 7/01/201B  Iiife-120  MO.  q/1#-424-11-2632
198154.50  os/zs/zoxg  g/x*-az<-:iz-zst:i

GOT TOWmR  MW/ERECTION

!i31,830.00  VAL-  31830.00  BDEP-
xocation  -  os

9283.75 3183.00 19363.25  07/01/2018  Life-120 ql  1#-424-11-  2632



nate.:  6/30/22  15:39!07

MORIARTY  FIRE  StJB  STAffON

GO BOND  /NMFA

14-->MCH.  & EQ  52-->BONDS

ORY Ll!;TING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSETS Pagei  33

18.396aO  VAL-  839ti.00  BII)EP-  653C1.22  CnEP-  139g.34  B)ai-
G98401-EtflERGENCY  EQUIP  IT)J!ITALIAT  LotatiOn  -  100  Typei-)lQt)PMElilT  Ck#-!17958
2015  DODGE  CtIARGER  SOIffC(!  -  WEST  MESA  IIIERG).NCY  EQUIPMENT
REPEREN(I  I)F17 #17G  MOdel  -  IEIjlR(.lilY  EQt)IPW  nJgTALIATION
14--x)UfCH.  & EQ  51--:+COUNTY  Sub-model  -  G9B4[)1-2016  DOI)GE  CHARGE'R

466.44  xo/';i*/>ois  Life-72  Illlo.  g/x*-atu-so-;izox

18.3!16.00
G98402-EaGMCY  EQUIP  INSTMilAT  liO(:atiOn  -
2016  DODGE  C)IARGER  Source

REFKREN(E  INV  #177  modex
14--:MACE.  &  EQ  51-->COTJNTY  Sub-model  -

VAL-  8396.00  BDEP-  6530.22  IIJ)!P-  139g.34  BAL-
100  Type-EQtTIPMENTCk#-97958
WEST  MESA  EMERGENCY  PROI)UCTSi

EljlRGENCY  EQ[lIPMffiT  ISTALIAT:[ON

G9B402-2016  DOI:G'E  (IliR(JR

466.44  10/24/2016  Life-72  MO.  C+/111-401-50-2201

512  112.  35  B . 0 0 laL-  123  5 Fl D O BDEP-  El 4 :L(+.  31  a)EP  -  2 05!1.  G 6 PAL-
G99466-1'lERGENCY  EQt)IP  INSTALIAT  LOtatiOrl  -  100  Type-EQTJ"lPMBnllT  Ck#-10(1214
2016  Cff  SILWO  Source  -  WEST  IVIESA  EIT1ERC4ENCY  PROiiUcrS
REFERENCE  IIIENTORY  #501  MOdel  -  EMERG5CY  EQUIP)IIENT  INSTMaTION
14-->MACH.  sr mgisi--bcotmw  Sub-model  -  aggase-:hosri  CHEVY  SIIIVERADO

1B88.03  05/IB/2[)17  Life-72  Mo.  g/1#-420-74-2201

513  el2.35B.00
G99481-EIIIERGENCY  EQUIP  INSTALIAT  LOCatlOn

2D16  (I!HEIIY  SILV)IR)II)O  Source

REFERENCE  :IVKNTORY  #5[10  MOdel  -
14-->MCH.  & IQ  51-->COIITY  Sub-model  -

VAL-  12358.00  BDEP-  8410.31  CI)EP-  205!).66  BAL-
100  Type-EQUIPMENTC!k@-100214
fl!IT  IIISA  EMERGENCY  PRODUCTS

E'M)lC.IalCY  EQt)IPMENT  ISTALIATTON

G99481-2016  (JIVY  StLVERADO

1888.03  05/18/2017  Lifei-72  MO.  C+/1#-420-74-2201

514

2016  EMON  FIRE  TI)CK  ENGINE  3-3

G!18622

4W6AAA8  0GI  0 0 022  9

14-->MACH.  & EQ  51--bCOUNTY

*  maint/repairs  MAINTENAN1  AN'D REPAIRS

!i!iOg.31l3.39  VAL-  49993F1.C10  BDEP-  12081B.35  CDEP-  249%.%  EIAL-
Location  -  10 € Type-EQUIP)IINT
5our(B  -  PETES  IEQTJIPMRNT  INC.
Model  -  2016  EMON  FIRE  TRUCK  ENGINE  3-3
sub-model  -  G9B622

Serial7veh#-  4EN6AAA80G1000229

Oe.bxs.sg  05/16/2022

3!i4122.75  [18/11/2016  Life-240  Mo.  g/1#-63ti-46-2621

0355 0355
Gi  SILVERAI)O  1500  CREWCAB

02332G

-  >COIQTY

Source

Model

Sub-model

Serial  /veh#-

IaAN(I!3

02332G

3GCOKn(4  JG15542

LUN)l'l Type-EQUTPMRNT
06/12/2018  Life-36  MO.  C+/1#-

516

2018  IX)DGE  CJaRGER  POLICE  CAR

WRITE

14-->ITIACH.  & )IQ 51-->COITIY

!)26.595.00  IIAL-  26595.00  BDEIP-  26595.00  C!DEP-  BAI.-
SOurce  -  BPJID  FRANCI!i  CAR CO Lag  L{ul[AS  Type-VEJICLES  CkJl-1a2283
Model  -  201B  ICDGR  CJARGER

Sub-model  -  0233G

Serial/veh#-  2t3?Xrr8a'nl81299

12/18/2017  Life-36  Mo.  g/l#-  -01-9995

DOI)GE POLICE

-  >COUNTY

626.5!)5.00 265!15.00

Model

sub-model

serial/veh#-

BRAD  FRANCIS  CIIR  CO LOS  LM

2018  I)I)GE  CRAWER

[12331G

Type-17EH:[CLES  (IJc@-102283

12/18/2017  Life-3fi  Mo.  q/l#-  -01-9999

518

2018  I)ODCIR C)IARWR  POIiICE  CAR

WTE

126.595.OD  1%-  26595.0[)  BDEP-  26595.00  CDEP- BAL-
!lource  -  BRAD  FRANCIS  CAR CO LO!I  LUN)l';  Type'VEHICLE!l  C)Jl-102283
Motlel  -  2018  DODGE  CHARGEaR POLICE  CAR

12/18/2017  Life-36  MO.  C+/l#- -01-9999



natei  /  / : 39 : 07

*Exp  maint/repairs

INVENTORY  LISTING  -  FY22  CAPIIIAL  ASSES

gub-model  -  03017G

Serial/veh#-

06  /15  /2018

Pagei  34

519  934,856.00  VAL-  34B56.00  BII)HP-
2018  nonaE  RAM 2500  CREW (!AB  4X4  Source  -  MEIJJOY  I)OIX.E
14-->MA(H.  & EQ 51-->COllff  MOdel  -  DODGE  RAIIII

aerial  /veh#  -  3 C6UR5(J7.TG2  B2 943

20913.60

TY9e-

6971.20  RAL- fi971.20  06/14/201B  Life40  Mo.  g/l#-  -01-9!)99

2018  )ORTE!  T880  WATERTRUCK

14-  - >ljlA(In.  & )1Q151-  - >COUNTY

1140,  098.00  IQL-  140098.oO  BDEp-  71!194.81  CDEP-  23349.66  )ay-
gource  -  coopxmrrvm  mmcx'rzomz  SERVICE!I  Type-VWICLE!i
Model  -  IK)N)90RT){

gerial/veh#-  INXZL40XOJJ180335

44753.53  05/23/20)J  bife-72  Mo.  g/l#-  -tn-gegg

06,  150.00

T TELEVISION  FOR THE  E.O.(.  Serial/veh
& EQ 51--bCOllTY

AUDIO  VISUAL  nlTNOVATmN!i,  IC.  Type4QlT[PllaT  Ck#-104029
1230.00  06/11/2018  Lifei-60  MO.  g/l#-  -01-9999

2018  I)ODGE  JOURNEY

14-->MACE.  & EQl51--:+COTlTY

S17,743.00  VAL-  17743.00  B)I)EP-  11237.23  (DEP-  3548.60  BAL-  2957.17  04/23/2018  Life-60  MO.  g/l#-  -01-%99
gource  -  BRAD FRANCI!)  CAR CO Lag  IIUNAS  e-COMPurERS  & ACCEssORlES  a#-103464
Model  -  2018  DODGE JOtJRNEY

gei'ial/veh4-  3C4PDCAB7JTll9fi46

523  140,819.07  ImL-  30355.00  BII)HP-  3035!i.00  CDEP-  BAL-
QAd  Added  Value  mMER(-ENCY EQUIP)aNT  VAT=-  10464.0'!  )IDBP-  CI)EP-  BAL-

2018  CHEIIROLET  SJLVRRADO  1500  CR Siource  -  BRAD FRAIIICI!)  CAR CO Lag  LUNA!I  Type-IIE!{ICLES  Ck#-103540

04/30/2018  Life-36  MO.  g/lit-  -01-9999
10464.07  04/04/2019  g/l#-  -01-9!199

524  :)9,476.81  VAL-  9475.81  Bj)EP-  5844.03  CI)EP-  lB95.3ti  B)u.-
noopi  zocx/cn  )IIAJJR  COMPITI'ER R soui-ce  -  SOUND & sza  sys'rxs  OF NM INC! Type-EQmP)allT  Ck#-103801
EPLACEMENT

14-->MACE.  & EQI!il-->COUNTY

1737.42  05/29/2018  Life-60  Mo.  g/l#-  -01-!)999

!)5,10[1.00  VAL-  5100j)0
4 CYLIND):R  6000  P!II  CASCADE  !iYST  Source  -  FIRE  !iAFETY  U!iA
EM -  1YLINDERS.  REGtJLATOR,  TEES,

PI(.TAIL3  CAP  -  WffHO{JT  RACK

14-->MACE.  & EQi51--bl0{JNTY

39%.00  CDEP-  1020.00  BAL-  85.00  [)7/12/2017  Life-fiO  Mo.  g/101-  -01-99!)9
Type-COMPUTERS  FI ACCES!iORIES  Ck#-100747

526  e9,033.94  VAL-  903394  BDEP-  6173.19  CDEP-  1806.79  EIAL-
Q71FIT  T,  ROLLER  CASE,  xm  Source  -  L.N.  ctmTIS  & SAMS TYP!!-EQUIPMIOT  t#-102492
BOAR)I),  POWa  S(JPPIiY  FIT  TRAa  SO MOdel  -  QUANTIFrT  RESP FIT  TEST !iYSTEM.
FTWARE.  USA  CABLE,  TRIPLE  TUBE

14--:+)IIACH.  & EQ 51-->COUNTY

l053.9ti  01/0!)/2018  Life40  MO.  q/l#-  -01-!1999

527  @180.490.00  VAL-  1BO490.00
260  HP CUMlilINS,  72"  CUTTING  )IIII)  Location  -  60
TRAJLER  !IERIAL  #la9FSl827J[TO21l4  Model  -  ASiPHALT  ZIPPER
7 Sub-ntOdel  -  AZ  600

14--:.tat.  & EQl51-->(!OUNTY  serial/veh#-  u031l

8773B.19  CD)P-  30081J7  BAL-
ae-EomPMENT

G2670.14  07/On/2018  Life-72  MO.  q/l#-  -01-999!1

528

HME S/N  22915

14  - - xMACH.  & EQ 151-  ->COUNIY

e278.5l3.00  VAL-  2785110(I  BDEP-
Source  -  !IME INCORPORATED

Model  -  VOO5



Datei  6/30/22  15:39:07 INVIITORY  LISTING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  AjiSEiTS

serial/veh#- ffN  #2NXXLJO611154514

Page:  35

52  9

REQITtSITION  16

17  - - >ROA[II  51-  -  >COUNTY

916,377.00  IIAL-  16377.00  BDEP-

Source  -  HOLLY  FRONTIER  REFIING
1569.46  CnEP-  409.43

Type-EQt)IPMENT
143!)8.11  (tB/15/2017  Life-4B0  MO.  g/l#-  -[11-!)!)99

mgmszhzox  :cs

17-->ROAD  i51-->CO{JNTY

125.295.33  VAIi-  25295.33  BDml-

Slourte  -  HOLLY  FRONTI!Jl  R!)7INING
2424.14  CDEP-  632.3B  RAL-

Type-Ram)S
2 223  B . 81  0 8 /  17  /  2 017 Life-4  8 0 Mo.  g /  1#  -  - 01-  9 9 9 9

REQTJISITION  14

17--  >ROAI)  i51-->COUN'lT

17,072.01  VIAL-  7072.01  BDEP-

Source  -  MOR:[ARTY  CONCRETE  PROInIJCT!%
692.47  CDEP-  17f;.80  BAL-

Type-ROAII)S  Ck#-101349
6202.74  07/27/2017  Life-480  MO.  g/l#-  -01-999!1

532

REQFtSiITION  13
17J712.78  VAL-  78712.78  B):BP-

Slource  -  HOLLY  FROIITIER  REFINING
7 7 07.  2 9 CDEP  -  19  e 7.  82  BAL-

Type-ROA))S
69037.67  07/27/2017  Life-480  MO.  g/l#-  -01-!1999

REQ{II!JTION  12

17-->ROAD  i51--5COUNTY

164,790.30  VAL-  ti4790.30  Bl:BP-

Source  -  )!OLLY  FRON'IT)m  REFINING
6344.  05  CDEP-  1619.  76  BAL-

Type-ROADS
56tL's..a9  o'z/27/2ol7  Life-480  Mo.  g/l#-  -01-9!199

REQtn!IITION  11

17  - - IOAI)  51-  -  bCOUNTY

627,131.04  IIAL-  27131.04  B[)EP-  265E.58  a)EP-  678.28  BAL-

Sourte  - MORIAR'ff  CONCRETE PRODUCT!l  Type-ROADS
23796.1B  07/21/2017  Life-480  MO.  g/l#-  -01-9999

REQUISITION  1 €

17-->ROIIJ)  i 51--:CO{JNTY

130,998.11  'VMI-  3099811  BDEP-  3035.23  CD!P-  774!15  BMI-

Souzte  -  MORIARTY  CONCR)i'l!}  PROIXJCTg  Type-ROAT)!l
27187.93  07/21/2017  Life-480  Mo.  g/l#-  -[11-9999

536

2019  FORII) F-150

A!ISH%OR

14  -->)IIACH.  & EQi51-->COUNTY

:?25,722.00  VAL-  25722.00  BDEP-
bocation  -  100

Source  -  FORD  F-150  XL  2019

Model  -  4WI)  SU'PERCAB  6.51  BOX

Serial/veh#-

11146.20  CDEP-  5144.40  BAL-

Type-ROAD!i
9431.40  04/15/2019  Life-60  MO.  g/l#-

*Md  Mded  Value

*Md  Mded  Value

*Jftld  Added  Value

*Exp  maint/repairs

*Rxp  maint/repairs

*Exp  maint/repairs

*Rxp  maint/repairs

CAMaA  SiECaaTaff  SYST)J

NETltlORK  CONFIG[)RAaflON

CEAIN  LINK  IF)iNC!E PRlllgE  1

FJRE  ADllfiIS'I!IATION

903  A gT MY  41

ESTANCIA  NM 87016

12-->Bt)ILDINGS  51-->COUNTY

REPAINTING  FnlE  ADMIN

mSi  gtiSpmmm  CJILING  II}MJJ

REPLACE  WAJ'  C!OOIi)mS

N)!111 nilTERIOR  WALLS/gBEETROCK

:)37  6,  40  9.  59  VAL-  27  92 12  . 42  BnEP-  174  S O . 78  a)EP-  G 980  . 31  BAL-

VAL-  9108.55  BDEP-  CI)HP-  BAL-

IIAL-  12796.81  BDEP-  a)EP-  BAL-

VAL-  474;  02  50  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL  -

Location  -  05  Type-VEHICLES  Oc#-106102
Sourte  -  NM ABSTRACT  COMPANY.  INC.

Model  -  ACQ{JISITmN  OF REAL  PROPERTY

Sub-model  -  TR H WITR'IN  gW 1/4  !iECTION

Serial/veh#-  1,  TOWNS'ELTP 6 NORTH,  RANGE  8

%.go*.os  ix/o'i/zo:io

#7.088.86  03/1!)/202(1

*7.759.84  09/25/2019

e5,93(56;  11/23/2021

254781.33  12/19/2018  Life-480  Mo.  g/1#-411-92-2Gll

9108.55  05/10/2022  g/u-*i:i-gz-zgxi

xzaigs.sx  og/Is/zozz  q/1#-411-92-2611

47602.5[)  06/28/2022  g/ljt-*li-gz-zsxx

S 7 0 , 4 2 2 . D 0 VAL  -  7 04  2 2 . 0 0 BDEP  -

Location  -  05

source  -  mg  GOV)IRN

Model  -  ASSESSOR  SOETWARE

Sub-model  -  REALWARE  VERSION  5

4!19[14.17  Cj)P-  2151783  BAL-  05/16/2019  Life-36  MO.  g/1#4]2-47-2228

Type-B{JIIJIlnNGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMEI0TS  (#-107623

128,655.43  'VAL- 21930.00  BDEP-  20102.50  CDEP- 1827.50  BAIi- 09/17/2018  Life-35  Mo.  q/1#-*20-7*-z61s



Date, 6/30/22 15 ,39,07 

*Add Added Value 

544 

EMERGENCY EQUIP & PRISONER. CAGE 
2018 DODGE CARAVAN TRANSPORT 

14-->MACH. & EQ [ 51--,COUNTY 

*Add Added Value EMERGENCY EQ1JIPMENT INSTALL 
2 019 CHEVY TAHOE PPV 

14--,MACH. & EQ [ 51--,COUNTY 

545 

546 

ANIMAL SHELTER FOYER ADDITION 
12--:::>BDILDINGS I s1.-->COUNTY 

*Add Added Value EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 
FD J.J. 
14-->MACH. & EQ !"51.-->COUNTY 

547 
*Add Added Value EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 

FD J.O 

548 

549 

550 

1.4-->MACH. & EQl51.--:>COUNTY 

ADMIN OFFICE COUNTER.TOP UPGRADES 

ALL 
SEE CHECK 104374 & J.04700 
14-->MACH. & EQ[51-->COUNTY 

2019 FORD F-150 
06800G 
A02 
14-->MACH. & EQ [ 51-->COUNTY 

ALERT SENSE MASS 
NOTIFICATION SYSTEM 
14-->MACH. & EQ I 51-->COUNTY 

INVENTORY LISTING - FY22 CAPITAL ASSETS 

Location 
source 
Model 
SUb-model -
Serial/veh#-

VAL-
05 

6725 .43 BDEP-

2018 DODGE CARAVAN 
PRISONER TRANSPORT 

06652G 
2C4RDGBG5J5364260 

$45,081.92 VAL- 35741..00 BDEP-

9340. 92 BDEP-
Location 
Source 
Model 
Sub-model -
Serial/veh#-

$56,945.04 
Location 
source 

Model 
Sub-model -
Serial/veh#-

VAL-
05 
2019 CHEVY TAHOE PPV 
POLICE PURSUIT RATED 
06672G 
1GNSKDEC3KR.278944 

VAL- 56945. 04 BDEP-

05 
ANIMAL SHELTER ADDITION 
751 SALT MISSION TRAIL 
MCINTOSH, NM 87032 
PROJECT: A1 7 .15 

$39,487.93 VAL- 31094. 00 BDEP-
8393 .93 BDEP-VAL-

Location 05 
Source 
Model 
Sub-model -
SeriaJ./veh#-

2019 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 
2500 CREW CAB 4X4 (RED) 
06655G 
l.GCl.KREGOKFl.33429 

$39,487.93 VAL- 31094. 00 BDEP-
8393. 93 BDEP-

Location 
Source 
Model 
Sub-model -
serial/veh#-

VAL
OS 
2 019 CHEVROLET SILVER.ADO 
2500 CREW CAB 4X4 (WHITE) 
06656G 
l.GCl.KR.EGXKFl78801 

$38,294.82 VAL- 38294. 82 BDEP-

OS 

CDEP- BAL-
Type-SOFTWARE Ck#-1.04950 

24820 .14 CDEP
CDEP-

10920.86 BAL-

Type- Ck.#-107495 

2847.25 CDEP- 1423.63 
Type-EQUIPMENT 

BAL-

BAL-

Page: 36 

6725.43 J.2/06/2018 g/1#-420-74-2618 

05/06/2019 Life-36 Mo. g/J.#-420-74-2618 
9:)40.92 09/30/2019 g/J.#-420-74-2618 

52674.16 06/28/2019 Life-480 Mo. g/J.#-621-96-2611 

16065.23 CDEP- 6218.80 BAL- 8809.97 J.J./20/2018 Life-60 Mo. g/J.#-4J.J.-92-26J.8 
CDEP- BAL- 8393 .93 05/30/2019 g/J.#-4J.J.-92-2618 

Type-B1JILDINGS/BLDG IMPROVEMENTS Ckll-105800 

13474. 07 CDEP

CDEP-

6218 .. 80 BAL
BAL-

Type- Ck#-107104 

1.0850.20 CDEP- 3829 .48 BAL-
Type- Ck#-104374 

11401 .13 04/01/2019 Life-60 Mo. g/l#-41.1.-92-2618 
8393. 93 05/30/2019 g/J.#-411-92-2618 

23615. J.4 08/15/2018 Life-120 Mo. g/J.#-621-96-2611 
Location 
Source 
Model 
SUb-model -
Serial/veh#-

TORRANCE COUNTY ADMIN OFFICE 
COUNTER.TOP UPGRADES 

$22, 098. 00 
Location 
Source 
Model 
Sub-model -
Serial/veh#-

205 S NINTH ST 
ESTANCIA, NM 87016 

VAL
OS 

22098. 00 

2019 FORD F-150 
4X4 SHORT BED 
06800G 
l.FTEX1.EB4KKD06157 

BDEP-

$6,600.00 VAL- 6600.00 BDEP-
Location 
Source 
Model. 

05 
ALERT SENSE MASS 
NOTIFICATION SYSTEM 

--

9575.80 CDEP- 4419.60 BAL- 8102.60 04/11/2019 Life-60 Mo. g/l#-620-94-261.8 

Type-OFFICE FORNITURE Ck#-J.07222 

3666. 67 CDEP- 2200.00 BAL- 733 .33 10/J.6/2019 Life-36 Mo. g/J.#-427-28-2655 
Type-VEHICLES Ckll-106288 



6/30/22

1FV3GLCC9VH8  0 6 853

*Exp  maint/repairs MAINTKNMCE  AND  REPAIRS

IIIQTORY  LISTING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSET!i

16,  696.  21  VAL-  1.  00  BnRP-  . 53  CDEP-

Iaocation  -  91  Type-SOFTtaiARE

Siource  -  !IANTA  FE  CO{JNTY  FD

Model  -  RE)IAB  I)lilIT  -  19!17  FREIG))TLni+ER

Serial/vekt#-  lFal7'3GLCC9VH806B53

Qh,sgs.zr  06/02/2021

Paqei  37

.27  10/25/2018  Life-GO  MO.  q/1@-427-28-2655

DELL  PO5)I)GE  R23[I  SERVER

AS!IES!%OR'Si  OFFICE

14-->MCH.  & EQ151-->CO{JNTY

18,  595.  84  IIAL-  8595.  84  BDEP-  3438.34  CDEP-  1719.16  BIIL-

Locatxon  - 05  Type-VEHIajiS  CJC#-107934

0del  -  INTEL  XEON  H3-1225  QLTAD CORE

Sub-model  -  3.3GHZ  PROCESSOR.  48GB  RAM

Serial/vah@-  4-GOOGB  10K  RPM  !JAS  DRIWJ

3438.34  0G/13/2019  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-610-40-2218

553

"At!t!  llded  Value EQmPM)!NT

-  xCOUNTY

@47,218.43  VAL-  35741.00  BI)EP-

IIAL-  11477.43  BI)HP-

Iaocation  -  05

Source  -  2019  C)IVY  TAHOE  PPV

Model  -  POIJ13  PURStlIT  RATED

Sub-model  -  06816G

serial/veh!i-

23827.33  C!)EP- l'lgl3.67  BAL-  06/13/2019  Life-36  Mo. q/1#-420-74-2618

554 67,679.50  VAL-  7579.50  BDEP- 3071.8[)  CI)EP-  1535.90  BAL-

LCD 55' MULff-TOUCaH W/ CPtJ Mat)NT Location  -  05 Type-EQUIPMENT  C)c#-108167

14--:tjlACJI.  & EQ 51--pCOilI'Y  soui-ce  - LCD ss" )IIULTI-TO{JC!E  W/ CPU MOUNT

3071.80  og/zs/xtng  Life-60  Mti.  g71#-681-10-2617

561

*Add  contract

WEBSJTE

EQ  51-

117,6G1.12  IIAJ.-  1%61.12  BDEP-

Location  -  as

Source  -  TaRIADIC!  LrlJ'H  WEBSITE

Model  -  iCIlRK  & TREASURER)

!lub-model  -  MARRIA(-E  L:tCEliT!iE  !10FTWARE

11/26/2019

9811.73  CJ)IEP- 5887.04  BAL-  1%2.35  10/17/2019  Life-36  MO.  q/1#-681-10-2617
Type-CO)lIPtffER!l  & AICESSORIES  Ck#-106352

562  Q9,202.2B  VAL-  9202.28  BDEP-  1150.29  CDEP-  460.11  BAL-

360'  OF 6'  TALL  9 GUAGE  ClaIN  Location  -  05  Type-SIOFTWARE  Ck#-105919

LINK  Fm)liCE  Source  -  360'  OF  fi'  TALL  9 GITAGE  CXAIN

RAZOR  R))3EON  247'  EXISTING  EHNCE  Model  -  Ii:tNX  F)iNCE

14-->MA(H.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY  Sub-model  -  RAZOR  RIBBON  247'  IalSTnJG  FENCE

Serial/veh@-  16'X16'  I)RIVE  GATE

7591.8B  12/05/2018  Iiife-240  Mo. (T/111-681-10-2617

563

RI)JY  ROAD

IFB  2019-01

IFB  2019-02

17  - - >ROAD 52  - - >BONIIS

!i925.B77.l9  VAL-  925877.19

Location  -  05

Source  -  GO BONn  2016

xodel  -  SB-7808  (1[)5)  18

Sub-model  -  Sp-5-18  (186)

Serial/veJ-  CAP-5-18i472)

46293.Bti  cnEP-  23146.93  BAL-  85643ti.40  %/24/2019  Life-480  MO  C+/1#-681-10-2617

Type-BtTILDING!l/BiJ)(.  IMPROVEMENTI

564

995  -  2020  FORD  ESCAPE  4I)R  S{JV

10024G

14-->MACH  & EQl51-->(OI)NTY

q26,  811.Oa

Location  -

Source

Model  

sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  26811.  00  BDEP-  6255.!10  CDEP-  53ti2.21)

36  Type-ROADSCJc#-111648

SEiNIOR  SERVICES

555  -  2020  FORI)  ESCAPE  4DR  S{JV

10024G

15192.9[1  04/2B/2020  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2617

"ACld  Aided  Value )!M!!RCMCY  EQmPljaT

2019  TMOE  4WD  FOm  D(X)R  El{JV

149.185.92  VAL-

VAI.-

Loi:ation  -  05

36401.00  Bl)EP-

12784.92  BDEP-

13144.81  CJEP-  12133.66  BAL-  1112253  05/05/2020  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#-681-lt)-2617

CI)HP-  BAL-  12784.92  %/3 € /21)21)  q/1#-681-10-2617

Type-PASSENG)m  CAR C)c#-111663



6/30/22  15:39i07

IGNSKDE(2)CR3  913  81

14--x)11ACE.  & EQi51--bCO{JhTIY

INVENTORY  LISTING

Source  -

Model  -

Serial/veh4-

Page  :

566

ELETRONIC  APPLICANT  TRACKIG

14-->MACH.  & EQi51-->COUNTY

plO,750.00  VAL-  10750.00  BDEP-  47'l7.1B  Cl)EP-  35B3.33  BAL-

Location  - 10 Type-EQnlPME  Ck@-110736
Source  -  Cnl'tC  PLUEI

MOdel  -  EIITRO)ffC  APPLICANT  TRAC)CING

2388.89  02/06/z020  Iiife-36  ITlo.  g/1#-6s:+-10-26x'i'

'Mid  Added  Value

567

N)IJI RAC)CS'aTION

mlTIONI  CONgOLTING  GROUP

WAS RilC)C!!TATION  DIEIK  I)RIW

POiaR)!DGE  R450

14-->MACE.  sx )IQ 51-->COKmTY

*21.22G.95  VAL-  14754.45  nngp-  6557.53  Cll)EP-  491815  BAL-

VAII-  6472.50  BDmP-  C)I))IP-  BAL-

Location  - 10  Type-SOFTWARE  CJc#-11092!1
Slource  -  A)llBITmN!l  CON!IULTING  aROUP

Model  -  NA'i  RACK';fTAffON  DI!IK  DRrVE
Suli-mOdel  -  Pa!elEDGE  R450

3278  77  02/25/2020  Life-36  MO.  g/1@-681-x0-261'i

6472.5o  12/28/2020  q/1#-681-10-2617

568

2008  CEIIVY  ):aMjlllX  2500m)

IGB)12  969m63  617

14-->MACtt  rx EQl5l-->COTmT)'

Source  -  NM (.SD/FEDERAL  SlPIi{Jg  PROPERTY

Model  -  2008  CHEVi'  D{JRAMAX  2500m)

Sub-model  -  1GBHC2%!1E163617

S69

MmliOI)Y  RANCJ[ !%BDrVISION

2 MILES

HOI%IY  mom:txa

14-->MACH  & EQl51--COilTY

17.742.40  I%-  7742.40  Bl))!P-

Iiocation  -  10

Source  - eLODY  RANCE StlEDn7ISION
Model  -  2 MIIS

Sub-model  -  HOLLI'  )FRONTI)t!R

387.12  CDEP-  221.21  BAL-

TYE)1-IIEHICIIE!)  (k#-109039
7134.07  09/25/2019  Life-420  Mo.  g/1#-6sl-10-26x'i

FORI) F250  3/4  TON

EXTliDED  CAB,  !iKRVICE  BODY

lJT7X2BaLECl2  3 45

14-->MCH.  & EQ 51-->(011NTY

!)40,40(i.Oa

Location  -

source  -

Model

sub-model  -

IL-  40406.00  Bl)HP-  14815.53  CDEP-  !1081.20

10  Type-ROAD!iCk#-108829

FORD F2!i0  3 /  4 TON

EIXTENDED C!AB, SERVICE  BODY

17509.27  08/09/2019  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2617

571

1  /  CHtPSl)AL
!)1  0. fin  9 .16  v-  10  6 0 9.16  BDEP-  2 8 7 . 3 3 CII)EP-  2 65.  2 3 EIAL-

Location  - 10  Type-1iEICLE'j  a#-111844

!lource  -  TOW  OF MANZANO i/zi'  CHIPSEAL
xodel  -  492  TONSI

1005E.60  05/19/2020  Life-480  MO.  g/1#-68140-2617

TOW  OF TORRE(I  1/2fi  CEIPSEAL
B55.71  TONS

:+.a-->mcn.  & EQ151-->COUN'IT

122,40202  VAL-  22402.02  Bl)HP-  606.72  CDEP-  5€ 0.05  BAL-

Location  -  10  'e-ROADS  Ck#-11:+fi*4

Source  -  TOW  OF TORREON 1/2'  CHIPSEAL
Model  -  B55.71  TCWS

2123!i.25  as/19/2020  xife-480  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-26Tz

TOWN OF TAJIQUE  Vzo  ai:tps
6 4 4 . 3 6 TON!i

14  -->MACJZ.  & EQ 51-->(OtTNTY

%,915.26  VAL-  691!i.2G  Bl)EP-  .187.29  CnEP-  172Ja

Location  -  1[)  Type-ROIIDS  Ck#-111844

SourC!e  -  TOWN OF TAJIQUE  1/21'  cmps
Model  -  644.36  TOli+!i

G555.09  05/19/2020  Life-480  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617

SP AND  SB  PAVIG  PROi)'ECTS

ti2  . 8 2 TONIS OF FOG SRAL

14-->MA(J.  s= EQ 51-->(!OUNTY

129,512.13  VAL-  29512.13  BDEP-
Location  -  10

Siource  -  !;P  AND  SB PAVIG  PROJECTS

Model  -  62.82  TONEI OF FOG SRAL

799.29  CDEP-  737.80  )IJ.-

'rype-ROADS  Ck#41l985
27!175.04  os/28/2020  hife-480  Mo.  q/1#481-10-2617

*Add  Mded  value 2239.26  TONS  OF BASE  COURSE

HER:CTAGE  INE

e253,292.81  i-
VAL-

Location  -  10

229781.51  BDEP-

23511.30  BDEP-

5744.54  CDEP-  574454  BAL-

a)EP-  BAII-

Type-ROADSi  C)c#-112230

218292.43  0(!/16/2020  Life-48[)  Mo.  eI/1#-681-10-2617

23511.30  as/aa/zozo  (T/1#-681-10-2617



6/30/22  15:39i07

3,168  FEET.  24  FRET  WII)E,

3 II DEEP

14-->)11ACH.  & EQ  51--tCOUNTY

INVENTORY  IJ!;TIG  -  FY22  CAPlTMi  A!iSETS

Model 3,168  FEET,  24  FEET  WInE,
Sub-model

page  i

57ti

2 TONS

S171,013.43  VAL-  171013.43  BDEP-
Location  -  10

Source  -  HFI% 100P  OIL

Model  -  2(1!i  TONS

8550.67  cnEP-  4275.34  EIAL-  158)J7.42  06/22/2019  Life-480  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617
Type-ROAT)S  Ck#-112332

*Add  Aed  Value

577

C!IS-1  FOG  SEAL  !%B PROJECT

STAGE(OACH  RD

699.64  TONS OF 1/211  CHIPSEAL

14--))11ACH.  & EQi  51-->COIITY

619,482.1[)  VMi-  13938.43  EI)EP-  580.77  CDEP-  348.46  BAL-
VA)=-  5543.67  BDEP-  C!)EP-  BAL-

Location  -  10  Type-ROA))S  Ck@-109347
!lource  -  STAGEC!OACH  RI)

MOdel  -  6!1!).64  TONS  OF 1/211  (WPSEAL

13009.20  10/21/2019  Life-aso  MCI.  g/1!1-681-xo-26rz
5543.67  10/31/201!)  g/1#-681-10-2617

578

77.02  TONS  OF Fl'F'E 100  0IL

& EQ  51-->COltTY

152,036.61  VAL-  52036.61  BDEP-
Location  -  10

Source  -  77.02  TONS  OF HFE  100  0IL
MOdel  -  !13  PROJEIS

2276.60  CDEP-  1300.!12  BAL-

Type-ROAM  Ck#-1089t)4

4B459.09  09/16/2019  Life-480  MO. g/1#-681-10-2617

579

1  /  2 '  CJ!'fi'  SEAL

610.284.93 10284.93

Location

Model

Sub-model

QUARIII  RT)INS  -  SB  PROJECT

1/2"  CEt.P  SIaL

499.  9'r

42854  C!))IP-  257.12  BAL-

Type-ROAI)5  C)c#-109443

9599.27  10/28/2019  L:Re-480  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2(17

580  Q18.817.94  VAIi-  5881.46  BDEP-  2<5.06  CDEP-  147.04  EIAL-*xad  Mded  Value  PrA  DE AGI  SB PRO.:txCT  HFEIOOP  VAL-  12936.48  BiiRP-  ?RP-  BAL-
Pt)NTA  DE AGUA  -  !IB  PROICT  Location  -  10  Type-ROAnS  C)c#-109442

1 /2"  CHIPSRAL  PAIIING  Source  - PUNTA  DE AGIJA  - SB PROJECT
2 95.22  TONS  Motlel  -  1/2"  CRIPEiBAL  PAVING

14-->MCH.  EI EQ  51--yCOtuilff  Sub-model  -  295.22  TONS

5489.35  10/28/2019  Iiife-480  MO.  g/:u+-bsi-io-zsri
129'i6.48  10/31/2019  g/1#-681-10-%17

581

SB  PROJECT

200  TONS  OF COLD  MLX !CL

14  -->MACH.  & !Qi51-->COUNTY

!i22,561.8B  VAL-  22561.B8  BDEP-
Location  -  10

Source  -  EIB PROJECT

Model  -  200  TONS  OF COLII) M)X  aCL

940.08  CDEP-  564.05  BAL-

Type-ROADS  C)ctl-109420

21057.75  10/28/201!1  Life-480  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617

*xdd  Added  value

582

IJ!i-l  FOG SEJU  -  APPALOOSA  ROAI)

APPA)j)OSA  RD  -  !!B  PROII(:T

4673  TONS  OF RFE  10aP  Oni

14-->)QCH.  & EQi51-->C!OUNTY

!)28.382.15  1%-  25503.83  BDEP-
VAL-  2878,32  BDEP

Location  -  10

!lource  -  Al)PALOO  RII) -  !IB PROJECT
Model  -  46.73  TONS  OF HFE  100P  OIL

371.93  Ct)HP-  637.6a  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-ROAI)8  Ck#-343!)8

244!i4.3(1  1(i/31/2020  Lifei-4so  NO.  g/111-681-xo-2617
2B78.32  :+o/31/2019  g/1#-681-10-2617

5!13

VAIj)EZ  ROAI)  SP  PROJECT

111,2B4.36  i-  112B4.36  BDEP-
Iiocalion  -  10

EiCiul-(!e  -  WEZ  R(W)  !IP PROJEC!T

MOdel  -  1/2'  CXIPgEAL

!lul)-mOdel  -  523.94  TONSI

305.62 10696.63  05/21/2020  )I.ife-480  MO.  eI/1#-681-10-2til7

584

QIIRAI  RUINS  SP PROJE(

i/z'i  inrps  PAVING

299.82  TONE

14-->MACH.  & EQ151-->COUNTY

!)6,457.37  VAL-  6457.37  BDEP-

Loiation  -  :l

Source  -  QUARAI  RtmqS  sp PROlc'r

Model  -  1/2"  1.JIPSEAL  PAVING
Sub-model  -  2!19.82  TONS

174.8!)  CDEP-  161.43  BAL-

Type-ROAD!i  ak@-111891

6121.05  05/21/2020  Life-480  MO.  g/111-681-10-2G17

5B952.15  03/19/2020  Life-60  MO.  g/1#-581-10-2617
585 1111,484.32  VAL- 107185.73  BDEP- 26796.43  (EP- 21437.15  BAI'.-



6/30/22

'11dd  AddBd  V3luB ELECTRjCCllL  lillFJNG  FOR  aCBA

BAUER  III(J!I  4 SClk  CYLINDER

RECHARGING  SYSTEM

14--b)aCH.  & EQ 51-->COUNTY

INVltTORY  IJSTIN(.  -  7Y22  (JIPITAL  ASS!T51

'aL-  429B.59  BDEP-
'Location  -  10

Soll)Ce  -  BATJER UNICU8  4 SCBA  CYLnt'DRR
Model  -  RECEQRGING  SYSTEM

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-ROA))S  C)cll-111167

page:  40

4298.59  04/02/2020  g/1@-681-10-2617

586

(Azld  Added  Value ELETRICAL  WIRING  FOR

!lYgTEM

CYLJNDER

1  -  - xlllACaH -  >COIMTI

!)111,4(14.33  VAL-  107185.74  BDmP-  26796.44  CDHP-  21437.14  BAL-
VAL-  4298.59  Bn).P-  CnE)?-  BAL-

Location  -  10  Type-EQUIPME)NT  Ck#-111167
Source  -  BAUER  UNICUS  4 EiCBA  CYL:1N'DER
Model  -  RECRARalG  ff!lTlt

/19/  02  Life-6

/  /  q/l#-

588

POWER  PRO  XT  G(JRNEY

091141201

14--:-ITIIICF{.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

e9.%0.00  VAL-  900000  tnEP-
Location  -  10

Source  -  POffm  PRO XT GURNEY
serial/vehl)-  091141201

255  0 . 0 0 C5I)EIP -  18  0 0 . 0 0 BAL-

Type-EQtTIPMENT  Ckll-110418

4650.  DO 01/07/2020  Life-60  Mo.  g/1@-fiBl-10-2517

589

POWER  PRO XT  Glmm!Y

091241260

14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

19,000.00  IIAL-  9000.00  BDEP-
Location  -  1(l

Source  -  POWII  9E10 XT (.JRNEY

Serial/veh#-  091241260

2550.00  CDEP-  leOO.OO  BAL-

Type-EQInPMENT  Ck@-110418

4650.00  01/07/2020  bife-go  )llo.  g/z+i-ssi-io-zsi'i

"  Added  'Value  BRUEI){  TRUCK  E(XIIPMENT  afi?E  6
Tl'PE  6 BR(JS!{  'laRnCK  DI5TRli'  4

DB911G

14  --:Mll(aR.  & EQi51-  ->COIJNTY

!)106.380.00

Iaocation  -

source  -

Model  -

!tub-model  -

serial/veh#-

VAL-  51%9.00  BDEP-  198B3.12  CnEP-  10373.80  EIAL-
laT.-  54511.00  BDEP-  Cl)EP-  BAL-
10  Type4QITIP)alTC)C#-108349
2019  FORD  StTPER  DUff  F550
TYPE  6 BRtJ!in  TRtJC)C  DISTRICT  4
OS!)11G

21612.08  (17/18/2019  Life-SO  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617
54511.00  05/12/2020  q/J-681-1[)-2617

591

2 0 0 9 FORD  73  5 0

TYPE  I  C:OACH  W)IEE)II)  AMBtnANCE

1FDLF3  6R4  9I!A911  0 7

14--yMACH.  & EQ 51--bCOUNTY

118.500.00  VAL-  18500.00  BDEP-  6783.33  (DEP-  3700.0[I  BAL-
Location  -  1(l  Type-EQUIPMENT  C!k#-108762
8@lly(B  -  2009  EIOTD F350
Model  -  TYPE  1  COACH  iTl!D  AMBC!E
serial/veh#-  xffiLy36R49mA')1107

8016.67  0S/29/2019  Life-6 € Mo.  g/1#-fi81-11)-2617

592

'lid  Added  Value El)IERGENCY  EQ{JIPMENT

2019  CIIVY  T[OE  !im7

[}890!IG

ICIS)CD)1CBXR3  B 9 4 9 D

14--:)MACH.  & EQ 51-->(OUNaff

@49,0!17.!  VAL-  36401.00  BD)IP-
VAL-  126!16.58  BDEP-

Location  -  10

Source  -  2019  C)IVY  t)IHOE  SUV
Model  -  201!)  CHENY  TAEOE  gUV
Sub-mOdel  -  08!109G

serial/veh#-  X.NSC!IXR3B9490

171B9.36  (DEP-  12133.67  EIAL-

0IIBP-  BAL-

Type4QlJlPllIENT  Cktl-110449

7017.9'l  01/0!1/2020  Life-36  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617
12(;96.Fia  03/12/2R)20  g/1 € - € Bl4o-261'i

5 93

"A&l  Added  Value )WERG)!NCY  QUIP!jll!NT

2019  DODGE  CARAVM

08947CI

2C4RDGBa713  7 06

14  -->MAC!Fi.  & EQl51  --s(0t)NT)'

629, € 60.22  VAL-  22933.00  Bl)W-
VAL-  6727.22  BDEP-

zaocation  -  10

!iource  -  2019  I)ODGE  CARAVAN
Model  -  2019  D(I)GE  CARAVAN
sub-model  -  osgatts

Serial/veh#-  2C4R))GBGXKR713706

Type-IQUIPMENT  Ck#-110(128

5096.22  02/13/:i020  Life-36  MO.  g/1#481-10-2617
6727.22  03/12/2020  g/1#-6814o-261'i

594

IGNSKDE(7KR3  9 4518

-  >MACE[ EQ  51-->CDlffY

!736.401.00  VAL-  36401.00  BDEP-
xocation  -  10

Eiource  -  2019  CEEVY  TAHOE
i<odel  -  201!)  CHEVY  TAEOE
seria:i/veh#-  .ustqsixngc';rxmg*szg

14155.!14  CD!-  12133.67  )!IAL-
Type4QUIPllaNT  ('Jc#-111661

10111.39  04/28/2020  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2617



Date:  6/30/22 nFVmNTORY  LISTING  -  FY22  CIIPITAL  ASSETS page  :

'lid  Added  Value

595

E)laC&lCY  EQtJIPMENT

2020  I)ODGR  CARAIIAM

14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->COIWTY

134,825.22  VAL-  2809B.00  BDEP-

VAL-  6727.22  BDEP-

10

2020  nOI)GE  CARAVAN

2020  nCDGE  CARAVAN

Location  -

Source

moael

sarial/veh#-

936E.00  CDEP-  93156.00  BAL-

C!)EP-  BAL-

Type-EQmPMENT  Ck#-112279

9366.  00  06/18/2020  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2E17

6727.22  as/zs/zozo  g/1#-681-10-2617

18,330.00  VAL-

Location  -  10

Source  -  INEITALERT  24 MEssAGE  mspray

Mtxlel  -  INSTALERT  24  MESSAGE  mSPLAY

1  !i  € fi.  0 0 a)EP  -  166  6 . 0 0 BAL-

Type-EQTJIPMENT  Ck#-112420
4!i!t8.00  06/30/2020  Llfe-60  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617

*Md  Added  value

*lld  Added  Value

E[ARRI!;  RADIO

EMERGli(:Y  EQlnPMIENT

201913EVY  TAHOE  PPV

08613a

IGN!iKDECXKR3  9 4 !)2  0

14  - -  >MAli  .  & EQ  51-  -  >COtmTY

36401.00  BDEP-

G1%94  BDEP-

7841.84  BDEP-

!)50,419.78  VAL-

VAL-

VAL-

Location  -  10

Sourte  -  2019  CHEVY  TAJtOIE  PPV

MOdel  -  2019  (JEVY  TAHOE  PPV

Sub-model  -  %til3G

Serial/veJ-  lMSKDEaKR394920

18200.!i0  C)I)EP-  12133.67  BAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-110211

6066.83  12/1!i/2019  Life-36  Mo.  g/ltf-681-10-2617

gl76.94  03/19/2020  g/ut-gsi-io-zgx'i

7841.84  02/13/2020  g/1#-681-10-;1E17

ipzcmxamyi

& EQ  51--

el1l.697.58  1%-  111 € 9768  BDEP-

Location  -  10

3our(B  -  EA(.LEVIEI4  iPl(TO)aTRY)

MOdel  -  EAGIiEVIEW  iPlCTOMETRY)

Suli-mOdel  -  1/3  INSTALIATION  PAYMENT

Serial/veh#-  FIRST  FIJGHT  FOR  YEAR  1

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  CJc#-110987
111697.68  03/02/2020  Lif!!-3fi  tiiO  g/1#481-10-2617

ASS)iT  Clj)IJD  3 YR St)BSiCRIPTION

MOBM  gmg  AND

EQlTlPMElilT

14--))11ACl  &  EQ  51-->Cat)RI'Y

14525.37 7666.17  CDEP-  4841.79  BAL-

Type-SOFT)VAREi  Ck#-l09ti29

Q14,525.37  VAL-

Location  -  10

Source  -  Mgff  CLOUD  3 YR  SlSaIPTmN

Model  -  ASSET  CLOUD  3 YR  SUBSCRIPTION

Sub-model  -  MOBILE  SCJJNERg  ANTI)

Serial/vehll-  EQUIPMENT

11/07/2019  bife-as  IIIO.  g/1#-ssx-10-26x'i

*JlAd  Mded  Value

"Atld  llded  Value

*Md  Added  Value

*Add  Added  Value

*Md  Aided  Value

*AClCl Mded  Value

600

ARCHITECTaURAL  SERVICES

ARCaHlTECTORAL  SERVICES

ARCHITECT[)RAL  SERVICES

GEOTECH  DNESTIC=ATION  SERVICES

NA'll)RAL  GASI  !)ERVI(E  LJNE

LO)IIA  SlalYfllY  FOR  BFH  FOR  Fa  APP

Cal  IJNX  FENCE  PAYMENT  1

CRAI  LIliTK  FEN(J  PAYlaNT  2

ROAD  DEPARTMENT

207  !iALT  MISiSmN  TRAIL  NW

ESTANCIA,  N)4  87016

14-->MAC)1.  & EQ  51-->(OTlTaY

4303.95910

Location

gourte

Model

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

Type-INFORMATmN  TECHNOLOGY  (k#-111065

VAL-  150448.43  BDEP-  4701.51

VAL-  5444.25  BDEP-

VAL-  14631.42  BIBP-

IIAL-  3[]fi2.39  BDFP-

VAL-  3598.48  BDEP-

IIL-  "1S6.7S  BDEP-

VAL-  )6;234.11  BDEP-

VMi-  3718!1.00  Bl)EP-

VAL-  12594.27  BD!tP-

10

ROAD  DEPARTMENT

ROAI)  DEPARTMENT

207  SALT  MIS!IION  al!alL  NW

E!iTANCu,  NM  87016  -

03/10/2020  Life-480  MO.  g/1#481-10-2617

02 /11/2021  g/1#481-10-2!il7

03 /30/2021  g/1#-681-10-2617

04 /20/2021  g/1#-681-10-2fl7

05 /05/2021  g/ut-ss:+-:io-zta'i

Ofi/29/2021  g/ljt481-10-2!il7

%/09/2022  g/1#-681-10-2617

as/zz/zozi  g/u+-ssi-io-;ita'i

a8/24/2021  g/1#-681-'11)-2617

*Md  lided  value r!TSTALIJkT.tON  AND  STARTUP  OF GENY

E)BRG)JCY  BAC  GENERATOR

FOR THE  CAPILIA  PEA)C

911  DI!iPATCH  TOWER

14-->MACJt.  & EQ  51--)COUNTY

146,378.30  VAL-  27628.30  BItEP-

IIAL-  18750.00  BDEP-

tocatxon  -  xo

Source  -  E)IIHRGENCY  BACKUP  GENERATOR

Model  -  EMERGENCY  BACKUP  GIITJIATOR

Sub-model  -  FOR TEiE  CAPILIA  PEAK

Serial/veh@-  !ill  DISPATCH  TOWER

aimp-  asoa.'ii  BAL-  isixs.s:i  12/12/2019  Life-72  Mo.  g/x+t-ssz-zo-:is:i';i

CDEP-  BAL-  18750.00  05/21/2020  CT/1#-681-10-2617

Type-BtTILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS  Ck#-110145



e /  3 0 /  22  15  :3  9 : o'i

201!)  FORD  F-250  SD

08923G

1FD7X2B6XKED9  5639

14--blla(!H.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

INVENTORY  LI!)TING  -  FY22  CAPITAL  ASSET!!

140.506.00  IIAL-  405%.00  BDEP-

Location  -  10

Siource  -  2019  TO)iD  F-250  SD

Model  -  2019  FORD  F-250  SD

Sub-model  -  ile923G

Serial/veh#-  1FD7X2B6XXEI)96(i39

Typei-EQ{JIPMENT  (IJc#-108829

Pagei  42

18227.70  09/09/2019  Life-60  MO.  C+/1#-681-10-2617

20'k')  FORD  TRANSIT  CIIRGO  VAN

Og922G

1FTYR2CG9KKA7  03  91

14-->)4Aa{.  & EQ  51--+COUNTY

942,B52.00  VM.-  42B52.(X)  EDEP-  142B4%  CI)EP-  8570.40  BAL-

aerial  /veh#  -  1FTYR2CG9KKA7  0 3 91

199!)7. € 0  10/21/2019  Life-60  Mo.  q/1#481-10-2617

-)MACH. EQ  51-

Q3B.048.63  VAL-  3BO48.63  BI)EP-

Location  -  10

Siouzte  -  ANIMAL  SERVICES  TRUCK

Model  -  2019  FORD  F-150

Sub-model  -  08910G

aerial  /veJ  -  IFTEWI)15  0K)CE17  3 65

[780.45  CDEP-  7609.72  BAL-

Type-VEHI(:LE!l  Ck#-110450

19658.45  01/09/2020  Life-60  Mti.  g/1#-681-10-2617

*Add  Added  'Value

*MM  Added  Value

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMf

EMERGENCY  EQiJIPlllIENT  PRA!;E  2

2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  SSV  4X4

1GNSKFEC6KR3  918  47

& EQ  51-  -  >COTnffY

*53.996.99  VAL-  36401.00  BDW-

VAL-  8797!19  BDEP-

VJIL-  8798.00  BD)!P-

Iiocatxon  -  lo

Source  -  2019  Cm!VY  TAHOE  S!117 4X4

MOdel  -  2019  CEEVY  TAJ!OH  8817 4X4

Serial/veh#-  lGNgKl!C691847

13144.81  CDEP-  12133.66  BAL-

CDHP-  BAL-

CDEP-  BAJI-

Type-VRHICLE!l  ()c#-111889

11122.53  05/21/2020  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#-fi81-10-2fil7

8797.99  os/.ts/:iozo  g/1#-681-10-2617

8798.00  07/14/2020  q/xa-sex-xo-zsi'i

"Atld  Added  Value

*Add  Mded  Value

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT

EMER(;iEN(Y  EQUIPMENT  P)aSE  2

2019  CEEVY  T)IOE  SSV  4X4

1GNSKFEC4KR3  9 0 907

& EQ  51-->COTJNTf

153,996.99  VAL-  36401.00  BDEP-

VAL-  87g8.00  BDEP-

IIAL-  B19'J.99  8I)8p

Location  -  10

Source  -  2019  CJIVY  TAHOE  gSV  4X4

Model  -  2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  SSV  4X4

Serial/veh#-  1GNSKFE14KR3905R)7

13144.81  CDEP-  12133.G6  BAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

CDEP-  BAJ.-

Type-EQPMENT  C)c#-111889

05 /21/2020  Life-36  MO.  g/1#481-10-2517

06 /25/2020  g/1#-681-10-2517

07 /14/2020  g/1#481-10-2G17

CBI.  7  !ITEI)2L  lFB  ROAI)  ROLIj7R

*CATOB17H6  430  022  6*

06431111)226

14-->MAC!Et.  &  EQ  51-->COTJNTY

I27.678.58  VAL-  27678.6B  BDEP-  5381.97  C))EP-  4613.11  BAL-

Location  -  10  Type-EQUIPli!In  CJc#-11161 €

Source  -  STEEil  WE[EEL  ROAD  ROLLER

Model  -  CB1.7  !ITEEL  WHEEL  ROlln  ROLIJR

Sub-model  -  *CATOB17H64300226*

Serial/veh#-  064300226

17683.60  04/23/2020  Life-72  Mo  q/1#-681-10-2617

"Atld  Added  ValBB RANII!  E[ANI)  BIIMP!m  GmRI)

2005  FOR))  )lXCt)RSIOIIT

08943G

14-->ljlAC)!.  & EQ 51-->COUNTY

*Jo  maint/repajrs  CE zmri REPAIRS

e7.459.95  VAL-  .01  BDEP-

IIAL-  191!i.0!I  BD)IP-

Locatxon  -  10

Source  -  EMERGIICY  MANAGER

Model  -  2005  FORD  EX(RSION

Suki-mOdel  -  08943G

Serial/veh@-

(i5.544.86  06/29/2021

CDEP-  m-

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQTJIPIjlENT  C)c#-112447

.01  %/30/2020  Life-50  Mo.  g/1#-f;81-10-2617

191s.08  0G/30/2020  q/1#481-10-2617

'lid  Added  Value ).MERGENCY  EQUIP)IIENT

20  [18 CHNVY  IMPAIA

06653G

05,299.47  VAII-  2800.00  BDEP-

VAL-  2499.47  Bl)EP-

Iiocation  -  10

Source  -  K!TIERGHNCY  MANAGER

lIIj':#  -

16BO00  0S/28/2020  Life-so  MO.  g/1#-6al-10-261y

2499.47  0!)/16/2020  g/1#-681-10-2617



I)ate:  6/3o/22  15i39:07

14  -->IIIACH.  & EQ  51-->COTJNT)a

INVENTORY  IJSTING  -  FY22  (J)ITIIL  A!ISETS

Model  -  2008  CFIXUY  IMPAIJk

Sub-model  -  06653G

Serial/veh#-  2G1WB5BK5892514')8

Paga  :

'Add  Added  Value

'Aid  Aided  Value

613

SONIC  WALL  AND  LABOR

IATITTJDE  5521  LIIPTOPS

Wnln)OWS  TEN  IT  U'PGRAI)E

WINIIOWJ  TEN  IT  tTPGRADE

COUN'I'f  illIDE

14-->MACE.  F- EQ  51-->COUN'IT

!)179,37808  IIAL-  136763.23  BDEP-

ImL-  33260.!  BDEP-

VAL-  9354.29  Bl)EP-

Location  -  10

Source  -  TORRANCE  cot

tiitidel  -  WII)ON!i  TXIIT IT  UPGRAi)E

!tub-model  -  WINI)OW!)  TEN  IT  t7PGRADE

Seri31/veh@-  COtlTY  WIDE

34190.81  CDEP-  27352.64  BAL-

a)EP-  BAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-J!QtnCPM!!NT  Ck#-110930

7!i219.78  03/25/2020  Life40  Mo.  g/1#481-10-%17

3326o.s6  03/2s/2ozO  g/l#-ssi-lo-ztaz

!1354.29  03/29/2022  g/1@481-10-2til7

614

21)20  FORD  EXPEI)ITION  XL,  4X4

12145G

14-->MACE.  & EQ  51-->COT)NTY

045,64400  Vu-  45644.%  BDEP- 2282.20  CDEP- 9128BO  BAL-  34233.00  03/03/2021  Life-GO  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617
Location  -  10  Type-INFOROtATION  TECHNOLOGY  C)c#-115331

Source  -  I)ON CRALKERS  FORI)  -  CES

Model  -  2020  FORD IaPEDITIOllf  XL.  4X4

Sub-model  -  12145G

serial/veh@-

BEA!IT  BARC!OIIE.  EVIDENCE  SO?I'WARE

1  B - - > IT  51-  - xCOUNTY

e5,875.00  VAL-  5875.00  BI)!P-  16319  Cll)!P-  195L34  BAL-

Location  -  50  Type'll)KEICIj!S  C)c#-116010

Igource  -  PORTER  LEE  CORPOR)LtTON

MOCI!11  -  B)iAgT  BARlOI)m  EVII)mQC)!  80FfflMlF.

3753.47  05/05/2021  Life-36  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2517

*Atld  Mded  Value

*Add  Added  Value

*lid  Added  Value

SNOW  PLOW ATTA3

t)TILITY  IADDER  MOUNT

UTILITY  )[ADDER  MOUNT

FORD  F-250  SD  S{JPERC!AB  -  Ml

10642C!

1FT7X2BNXLEC12345

19-->VHHIICLE  51-->COUNTY

e53,  612  . 7B  VAL-  43  04  6 . 00  )!nEP-  6456  . 90  C))EP-  8609.  20  BAL-  2797  9.  9 0

V)'l-  8016.80  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-  8016.80

VAL-  1275[]O  BD)IP-  CDEP-  BAL-  1275.Oa

VAL-  12  74  . 98  )i)I)HP  -  CDEP  -  EAL  -  1274  . 98

100  Type-nFFORMATN  TE13NOLOGY  C)i#-11306!i

Ca[iKER!i  IF'ORD,  INC

FORI)  F-250  !ID  !lUPnCAB  -  Ml

10642G

LocatlOn  -

gOtff(:e  -

xdel  -

!lub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

09/02/2020  bife-6o  MO.  q/1@-681-10-2617

05/18/2021  g/1#-681-10-261'i

12/o3/2[120  g/1#-681-10-2617

01/28/2021  q/1#-681-10-2617

IFB  2020-03  -  CSS-1  FOG  SEAL

23  . 44  TONg

17--xROAD  i 51-->COUNTY

110,  3 4 8 . 03  VAL-  10  3 4 8 . 03  BDEP  -  2 3 7.14  CDEP-  25  8 . 7 0 BAL-

Locatxon  -  60  Type4Qt)TPli  Ck#-112702

Source  -  HOLLY  ?RONTI)!Jl  REFINING  LLC

Model  -  IFB  2020-03  -  (SS-1  FOG  SEAL

Sub-mOdel  -  23.44  TONS

!1852.19  07/28/2020  Life-480  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-%17

)IIARTINEZ  ROAD  WEST  0.5  M.tLES

SPrV  70-22  HOT  MIX  PAVIG

DELIV)J)'T)  l  PLACE

17--5ROAD  i 51--bCOTJNTY

!)13,837.20  VM.-  13837.20  BDEP-  230.62  CI)HP-  345.93  BAL-

Location  -  GO Type-ROAI)S  C)c#-113784

Source  -  MOIITAIN  STATES  CONSTRUCTORS

Model  -  TImlz  ROAD  WE!IT  O.5  MILBaS

Sub-model  -  SPrV  70-22  HOT  MD[  PAVING

Serial7veh#-  I)ELIVERED  DT PLACE

13260.65  10/29/2020  Life-480  Mo.  g/1#-Gel-10-2617

61!i

51-  - >COT)NTY

Q18,  999.  00  VAL-  18999.  OF) BDEP-  316.  f;S  a)EP-  474.  97

Locatxon  -  60  Type-ROADS  C)c#-113784

Serial/veh#-  207  SALT  MIS!;ION  TRAIL

1821)7.311  10/2!1/20:'0  Life-480  Mo.  g/1#-6tll-10-2617

62  a *xg.'isg.xa  VAL-

Location  -  60

39759.14  BDEP-  2208J4  (D)(P-  6626.52  BAL-

Type-ROADS  Ck#-115067

30923.  78  02/21/2021  Life-72  Mo.  g/ljl-681-10-2617



Date:  6/30/22  15:39i07 INVIJTORY  IJSTING  -  FY22  CAJITAL  AJI!iETS Page  :

420F2ST-HWCOO154  Source  -

PA'lNmNT  (ONTRACT  001-[1768810-000  Ijlodel

14-->MACH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY  Sub-model  -

!ierial/vehtt-

CATERPI)LAR  FIaNCIAL  SERVICE!i

CAT)!RPIIiIAR  BACKHOR  )-OAI)ER

420F2ST-HIWCO0154

PAYMENT  C!ONTRACT  001-0768810-000

621

V HILL  ROAD

4818  TONS  OF BASE  COISE

CAP-5-18  1542)

17  - - >ROAD  56  -  - >STATE

e49.2B9.70  VAL-  49289.70  BDEP-  616.12  CDEP-  1232.24  BAL-

Location  -  50  Type-nQTJ[PMEfNT  Ck#-11457!i

Source  -  MOUNTAIN  STATES  CONSTUCTORSI  rmt

Model  -  V Fj[LL  ROAD

Sub-model  -  4818  TONS  OF BASE  COURSE

gerial/Ve)@-  CAP-5-18i542)

47441.34  12/28/2020  Life-480  Mo.  g/1#-6FIl-10-2617

IlaRTnilEZ  ROAD

8624  TONS  OF  BA!IE  COlTRsE

CAP-5-18  (542)

17  -  - >ROAI)  5 6 -  -  >!iTATE

1153,235.[)2  VAL-  153235.02  BDEP-  15!)6.20  CDEP-  3830.87

odel  -  MARTIEZ  ROAD

Serial/veh#-  -5-18  i542

147807.95  01/06/2021  Iiife-480  Ilto.  g/1#-681-1 € -2til7

MI  ffiCHITOS  ROAD

4818  TONE  HA!iE  COtJRSH

SB-7808  tl05)  18

17  -  - >ROAD  5 6 -  -  )STATE

l49.285.tit;  VAL-  49285.66  BI)HP-  616.07  Cf)EP-  1232.14  BAL-

Locatxon  -  60  Type-ROAII)S  Ck#-114231

Source  -  MOUNTAIN  STATES  CONSTRUCTOR5  IN(

Model  -  MI  RANCHITOS  ROAD

Sub-model  -  4818  TONS  BASE  (OUR!IE

Serial/veh#-  EIB-7808(105)18

4'r437.45  12/23/2020  Life-480  MO.  g/1#-581-10-2617

*Add  lied  Value 42  TONS  HEaE IDOP  FOG  SEAL

DANA  IJINE

4 0 4 . 5 TONS  1  /2  " RAP  STATE  CHIP

SP-5-18  [1815)

17  -  -  >ROAD  5 6 - -  :)STATE

*35,625.37  VAL-  B711.27  B)I))IP-  163.34  CDEP-  217.78  BAL-

IIAL-  26914.10  BnEP-  CDEP-  BAL-

)-O(!atiOn  -  GO Type  -ROADS  C)c#-113159

Source  -  MORff  CONCRETE  PRODUtTS

Model  -  DJfNA  IANE

Sub-model  -  404.5  TONS 1/2"  RAP STATE  CHIP

Serial/veh#-  SP-5-18  (186)

8330.15  0!1/10/2020  Life-480  Mo.  g/1@-681-10-%17

26914.10  09/17/2020  q/1#-6B'l-10-2617

fMld  Added  Value 42  TONS  HFE  100P  IFOG SRAL

'I%iRESA  LANE

400  TONSI 1/211  RA?  STATE  (tIPg

SP-5-18  (1B6)

17  -  -  >ROAD  S 6 - -  bSTATE

!535.518.18  IIAL-  8610.48  BDEP-  )J1.45  CDEP-  215.26  BAL-

VAL-  2 6 9 0 7 . 7 0 BDEP-  CnEP-  BAL  -

LOCation  -  (iO  Type  -ROAI)S  Ck#-113160

Source  -  MORIARTaY  (0111CRETE  PRODUCT!I

Model  -  TERESA  LANE

Sub-model  -  400  TON!l  1/2"  RAP  !ITATE  CRIPI

aerial/veh#-  !IP-5-18(186)

8233.77  og/io/zozo  Life-480  Mo.  q/u-ssi-io-zsi'i

26!107.70  09/17/2020  q/1#-681-10-261t

*Md  Mded  Value 42  TONS  HFE  100P  FOG SEAL

CONSTJELO  LIINE

407  TONS  1/2"  RAP STATE  CHIPSi

SP-5-18  tl86)

17  - -  bROAD  5 6 -  - bSTATE

e35,758.61  IIAL-  877416  BDEP-  164.52  Cll)EP-  21!).35  BAL-

VAL-  26984.45  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-

Location  -  GO Type-ROADS  C)c#-113365

Source  -  MORTY  CONCRETE  PROIXJITS

Model  -  (ONS{JELO  IJINE

5ub-model  -  407  TONS  :i/zo  RAP STATE  CHIPS

Serial/ve)'dl-  gp-s-:+a  (186)

8390.29  09/29/2020  Life-480  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617

26984.45  09/17/2020  q/1#-(i81-10-%17

P)tYgIO  CONTROL  ).J7EPAJ:  15

DISTRICT  2

39237860  & BS3S3EOO5295

14--  xMACaH.  & EQi56  - ->STATE

!) 16,  4 2 0 . 0 0 IaL  -  164  2 0 . 0 0 BDEP  -  1  6 4 2  0 0 CD)tP  -  3 2 8 4 . 0 0 BAI-  -

Location  -  91  Type-ROADS  OJ)-11*4*3

SOurce  -  ONE BaT  CPR  IIIRNINI:)  CENTER  LLC

Mtxlel  -  PIEYSIO  CONTROL  LIFEPM  15

Sub-model  -  I)I!)TRICT  2

!lerial/veh@-  39237860  E. BS3!13)10052!15

11494.  oo  12/17/2020  xife-60  )110. q/1#-681-10-2til7



Date  i G /  3 D /  22  15  i3  9 : 0 7

38281762  & BSi3SiEOO5296

F. EQ  55--bSTATE

:?16

Locatxon

Model

Sub  -model

Serial/veh#-

CONTROL

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-

Page:  45

13136.00  12/17/2020  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-(;81-10-26x'z

DISTRICT  6

exs.azo.oo  VAL-  16420.00  annp-  xgaz.oo  CDEP-  32B4.00  RAL-

Location  -  91  Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-114443

Source  -  ONE BRAT  tpR  L[ING  CE!NTER  LLC

Model  -  PHYSIO  CONTROL  IiIFEPAK  15

Sub-model  -  DISTRICT  6

serial/veh#-  38553542  & B!13S3EOO52!17

11494.00  12/17/2020  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-!iBl-10-2617

*Md  lided  Value

*Md  Mded  value

*lld  llded  Value

amxm  IIIGRTING/SIRENS

[8  IIIILT:CBAND  MOBI)J  RAIIIO

P{JSmlAR,  WINCE,  Ia)  LIGHTSi

KM  -  2020  FOR))  F-150  CR)EW 4)t4

11362G

162,663.21  i-  41!126.50  BDEP-  4891.42  CDEP-  B3B5.30  BAL-

VAL-  11477.80  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-

VAL-  641)9.36  BDEP-  CDHP-  BAL-

VAL-  2849.55  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-

28  Type-EQtnPIaNTC)c#-113905

2S  FORDS.  rNC

EM  -  2020  FORD  P-150  (RKW  4X4

11362G

Location  -

source  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

serial/veh#-

2864!).78  11/11/2020  Life-60  MO.  q/1#-681-10-21517

11477.80  03/18/2021  g/1#-681-10-%17

6409.36  03/23/2021  g/1#-581-10-2617

2B49.55  05/13/2021  g/1#481-10-2617

*Aiid  11dded  Value

*Nid  llded  Value

112GlG

19-->IIWIICTJ  156--bSiTIJkTE

Q64.700.27  VAL-  44866.00  BDEP-  4486.60  a)EP-  B973.20  BAL-

VAL-  13774.39  EDEP-  CDEP-  EIAL-

IIAL-  € 059.88  BDEP-  CDHP-  BAL-

91  Type-EQ{JIPMENTCk#-114402

MILOY  DODGE

TCFD  -  2020  RA)112500  CREW  4X4

112  G1C+

Locatxon  -

Source  -

MOCI!!1  -

!tub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

31406.20  12/15/21)20  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2617

13774.39  03/18/2021  q/1#-681-io-;tfl'i

60s!).88  03/30/2021  g/1#-681-10-261y

*Md  Aged  Value

*Md  Aed  Value

JaRRIS  IIIIULTIBAND  MOBILE  RADIO

LIf  TOlaR  W/ (IJI)aA

MOBI)J  COljNAND  ITIT

2 0 0 6 (IEVY  I)ODGM  (OMMAND  UNIT

*Exp  maint/repairs MAINTEiNANCE  AND  REPAIR51

!)49,390.43  VAL-  30000.00  nnhp-  4000.00  Cl)HP-  soao.oo  BAII-

VIIL-  6648.3')  BDEP-  CnEP-  BAL-

VAL-  8815.81  Bl)HP-  t))EP-  EAL-

!iouz'ce  -  MT.  IBANON.  PA  FTRE  DEPARTMENT  Type-EQtTIPMEIQT  C5c#-113f;04

Model  -  MOBILE  (OMMIID  UNIT

Sub-model  -  20%  C  IX)DGEN  COMMND  IlFtT

!ierial/vehjt-

13,926.25  01/28/2021

20000.00  10/16/2020  Life40  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2617

6648.37  03/30/2021  g/1#-681-10-%rt

8815.B1  08/17/2021  g/1#-681-10-2617

2002  PIERCE  Qa  611  SKY  BOOM

PIERCE  BUILD  # 13221-02

14  -->011ACH.  & HQi56-->!aTATE

lg2,250.00  IIAL-  62250.00  BDEP-  2593.75  CDEP-  10375.00  BAL-

Location  -  91  Type-EQtTIPMlfT  Ct@-11507!1

Source  -  F!IRETRIJCKS  UNLIMITED  LL(

Model  -  2002  PIERCE  QtJANTU)lI  61a  !IKY  BOOM

Sub-model  -  P:fERCE  BID  #  13221-02

!lerial/veh#-  4P1CTO2!142AOO2325

49281.25  02/11/2021  bife-tz  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617

*Mld  Added  VqlpB POLICE  E)IIERGENCY  EQ{JIPIltKNT

2 014  DO))GE  CllRlsER

G95572

2C3  CDXATlffi3  43  69  B

19-->VEHICLE  51-->COUNTY

*iz,*ys.go  VAL-  8000.00  nnnp-

VAL-  4478.%  BDEP-

Location  -  50

80l1y(B  -  VII-IAGE  OF MOSQU'EmO

Model  -  2014  DODGE  CHARGER

Sub-model  -  G95572

Serial/veh#-  2C3CI)XAT1EH343698

CDEP-  2666.67  BAL-

CDEJ)-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMIIQT  Ck#-116428

5333.33  06/07/2021  Life-36  Mo.  g/1#4B1-10-2617

aa'is.!io  o6/22/2[)21  g/1#-681-10-2617



natei  G/3o/22  1!ii39:07 mORY  IiIETING  -  FY22  aPITAL  ASISETS Page  :

2014  DODGE CHARGu  R/T  P%I(!E
G95179

2C3  CDXAT1H3  43 711

19-->VEHIC)-E  51-->COIIITY

I  B, 0 0 0 . 0 0 V)kL-
Locat:ion  -  28

Sourte  -  HAR)I)ING  COtJNTY

MOdel  -  2014  DOt)GE CaRGER  R/T  POIJCE
Sub-mtxlel  -  G95179

!lerial/veh#-  2(3CDXATOEH343711

444.44  CDEP-  2666.E7  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  (k#-115722
4888.89  04/OS/2021  Life-36  Mo.  g/le-s8x-io-2617

SQUARE 9 PRO);l!IgIClNAL  EDITmN

SCANaTG  SOffiAR)E  E'OR ICE,

GRANTS.  ANI)  

18  --'-IT  51-  -  bCOTJlllTY

97,453.00  VAL-  7453.00  BDEP-  1863.25  CEP-  2484.33  BAL-

Location  -  xoO  Type-laIC!LE!l  cod-113392

Source  -  SOTJTEiWEST COPY SYSTEM!)

MOdel  -  SQUARE  9 PROFESSIONAL  EDITION

Sub-motlel  -  SCAaING  SOPI'WARE  FOR  FDtAN(E,

Serial7vehll-  GRANT!i,  ANII TREAStmER

3105.42  09/29/2020  Life-35  Mo.  g/1#-581-10-2617

637

HOG AND  SHEEP  LrVESTO(K  PANEL

TORRANCE  COUNTY  FJLCR BOARD

16--xINFRASTRtJC  51-->COUN!T

Ix',  633.92  VAL-  17633.92  BDEP-  1322.54  CDEP-  1763.40  BAI.-

Location  -  10  Type-SOFTWARE  6#-113251
gourte  -  C & J TRAI)ERS

xodel  -  xoc  AND  SHEEP  xrws'rocx  PANEL

Sub-model  -  TO!  (0tJNTY  FAIR  BOARI)

14547.98  09/17/2020  Life-120  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2617

638  1300,081.95  IIAL-  27!84.07  BI)l-  5116.58  CDEP-  6822.10  BAL-

*xad Mded  Value  NA'lllAL  GAS Smvza.  LI#  VAL-  1231.43  BDEP-  cnEP-  BAL-

*Add Alided  Value  At)TO(akTIC  OPE!nNG/CLOSG  GATE  VAL-  9110.0[)  FDEP-  CI)EP-  BAL-

ElfJlGENCY MANAGER COMPLEX  Location  - 60  Type-EQUIP)INT  (k#-113654

28(17 US ROUTE 66  Source  -  Dl  REPUBIII(:  TIim  COMPANY

MORIARTY.  NM 87016  Model  -  EMERGENCY  MANAGER  (:O)fi"LRX

12-->BUILDINGS  51-->COIOTY  Sub-model  -  2807  US ROTJTE 66

Serial/veh#-  MORIARTY.  ffi  87016

*Exp  maint/repaxrs  GARA(J  DOOR & iTACJCSFaFT INSTALII  116,  856.45  04/18/2022

zsog*s.as  09/30/2020  Iaife-480  MO.  g71*-681-10-2617

12il.43  06/29/2021  g/1#-fi81-10-%17

9110.00  o6/29/2021  g/1@-681-10-2617

639

COtetuNI(A'ffiON  !IHELTER  ON

CAPIL)-A  PEAX

@24,77!1.34  VAL-  24779.34  BDEP-
Location  -  05

Source  -  JU)VANCEI)  TOWER  SERVICES

MOtiel  -  ICE  SHIELI)  l!ITALL  OVER

Suli-model  -  Cat@ITJIFIC!ATION  SRELTER  ON

Serial/veh#-  CAPILIA  PRAK

309.74  CWP-  61!1.49  BAL-  23a5a.ll  12/15/202(1  Life-480  MO g/1#-1581-1[1-:1617
Type-Bt+IL)I)nJGS/BIj)G  IMPROVE)atTg  6@-114372

641)

2021  a'n!VROIl["  I!IAIIERSE  AWn 4IIR

12LigG

19-->VEffCIiE  51-->COUNTY

!leirial/vehll-  IGNEV(.xw7MJlOg728

27569.59  03/ € 9/2021  Life-60  II!o.  g/u+-sg:h-in->si'i

2020  yoy  F-150  iio'r/cor.n  sox

10451G

#49.  583.  00
Location  -

Source  -

Model

Sub-model

serial/veh!t-

IIAL-

36

CXALMERS  FORI).  l(

2020  FORD F-150  )iOT/(OLD  BOX
10451G

7437.45  C))EP-  9916.60  BAL-

Type-VEHICLBB  Ck#-113123
32228.  95  09/08/2020  Life-fiO  Mo.  q/J-681-10-2tirz

642

2020  FORD F-150  no'r/com  BOX

11095G

19-->17)-1 €!IJ  15l-->COUNTY

e49.583.00
Location  -

Source  -

Model  -

!tub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  49583.00  B))EP-  5784.68  Cll)EP-  9916.60  BAL-

36  Type-VEHI()JSI(Jc#-113803

CHALljlERS  FORD.  IN(

2020  FORD y-xso  no'r/coraz  BOX
11095G

33881.'i2  x.h/03/2020  hife-60  Mo.  C+/1#-681-10-2617



Date:  6/30/22  15i39i07 INVENTORY  LISTIW  -  FY22  (APITAL  ASSET9 Page  :

2020  FORD  F-150  HOT/COLD  aox
11094G

IFTMFI)i53LFC!112  7 0

19--)VEECCLE  51-->Cat)NTY

149.58101)

LocatlOn  -

Source  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh!t-

36

CHALMERS  FORII),  IC

2020  yox  F-15[)  HOT/COIJ)  BOX
11 € 94G  -

lffMFlE';3LFC1127  0

5784.68  a)HP-  95)16.60  BAL-

Type-VElffCLES  Ck#-113803

13B81.72  11/03/2020  Life-60  MO.  g/1#-681-10-2til7

644
155.  94G.00

Iiocation

Source  -

Model  -

Sub-model  -

5Bzial  /veh#  -

VAt,-  5594Gj)O  BDEP-

36

CtlLMERS  FORD,  IC

884  -  2020  FORD TRANSIT  VAN

11363G

SS94.60  C!)HP-  111B9.20  BAL-

Type-mICLES  Ck#-114379

39162.20  12/15/2020  Life-60  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2617

*Md  Mded  Value

646

BRI)SH  TRUCK  BUIIDO{JT  ffl  IJCALS

BRt)S)Z  6-1  FORD  P!)50  Th  CAB  4X4
11361G

19-->VEmICaLH  i 5 € -->STATE

5  5 7 4 8 . 0 0 BDEP  -

5521575  EDHP-

5574J!O  III!)EP-  11149.GO  BAti-

CDEP-  BAIi-

Type-VE!RIa+JEI  C!k#-114557

1110.%3.75  VAL-

VAL-

Location  -  91

Source  -  (HAIlllIERS  FOan.  INC
Mtidel  -  )!RIJSH  6-1  FORD  F550  CREW  CAB  4X4
!tub-model  -  11361G

serial/veh#-  1FD[)W5HT6LEE87587

3!)023.60  :+2/28/:i020  xife-6o  Mo.  g/1#-681-10-2517
55215.75  o6/2!)/z021  g/1#-fi81-10-2617

*Md  lided  Value

64!1

IEaMER(.EN6  EQUIP(11NT

021  DODGE AWS  PtJR!iUIT

->MA(H. -  >COIIWTY

34990.(1)  BDEP-

1444906  BDEP-

149.439.0(i  VAL-

V))iL-

50

MELLOY  CIIEVROLET

2021  DODGE  DtJRANGO  AWI)  P{JRSUIT

VINi

hocation  -

source  -

Model  -

!lub-model  -

Cl)EP-  3BB7.78  BAL-

CDEP-  But-

Type-EQtnPMRNT  Ck#-119461

31102.22  02/02/2022  Lxfe-36  Mo.  q/l@-
14449.05  o*/z'i/z02z  g/l#-  -

*AClCl  Mded  value

"Mitt  Added  '17alue

'Jukl  Added  Value

*Mki  Mlded  Value

650

HA(-L  TAX  PROJECT  /ASSE!aSOR

18--)IT 51-  ->COtMTY

:)353.901.39  VAL-  182B22.54  BnEP-

VAL-  s'iso.gs  'amp-

IIAL-  15%26.00  BDEP-

IIAL-  5409.38  BDEP-

1%-  9282.49  BDEP-

Locat:ion  -  05

soui-ce  -  TYIIER  rgobOGzns,  mc
Mtidel  -  TYIII  EJkGL!l  & ICODE

Sub-model  -  SAAS

CDEP-  50784.04  BAL-  132038.50  0)1/03/2021  Life-3fi  Mo.  g/l#-
CDIEP-  BAL-  s'iso.gti  12/22/2021  g/ul-  -
CDEp-  BAL-  150E26  00  o3/03/2022  g/l#-  -  -
mnp-  BAL-  5409.38  04/05/2022  q/l#-  -  -
CDEP-  BAL-  9282.4!1  a6/30/t022  g/l#-  -  -

Type-EQUIP)IIENT  Cktl-117079

"lldd  Added  value

*Mkl  Mded  V  alue

*Add  Adt!td  Value

651

5 /  8 II CHIP  SEMJ
Hfl  11)OP  OIL  TCINNAI.

FOG SaIi  TONN'AGE

(AP  5-18(542)

COLD  MIX  IBLIVEREII  IN  PIACE

EWING  ROAD  & Iliil)IAN  HILIJ

17  - - >ROAD  51-  -  >COUNTY

1219,732.70  VAL-  3330G.97  BI)EP-
IIAL-  36431.19  BDEP

VAL-  111B66.37  BI)HP-

VAL-  38128.17  EDEP-

Location  -  60

!lource  -  Ha)LY  F)tONffER

Model  -  CAP !i-18(542)

Sub-model  -  COID  MIX  nELl'Vi'l)  rN  PLACE
Serial/veh#-  WnJG  ROAD & INDIAN  RIIIL!I

(I)EP-  624.51  BAL-

(j)HP-  BAL-

CDBP-  BAL-

CII)EP-  BAIi-

Type-SOFTWARE  Ck#-117415

32682.46  as/xi/zozx  Life-480  Mo.  g/l#-
36431.19  09/09/2021  g/:u+-  -

.llls66.37  10/06/2021  cl/l#-  -  -
38128.17  12/08/2021  g/l#-  -  -

*Jkdd  llded  Value

652

s/sn  cnzps
SB  (00P  # D18668

(WAR  Llla

ASPHALTIC  !IURFA(E  TREAT)ljENT

17-->ROAD  i 51-->COUNTY

Q52.425.77  IIAL-

IIAL-

41161.21  BD?l)-

11264.%  BDEP-

LoCatlOn  -

Source  -

Model  

Sub-model  -

Serial  /  veh#  -

60

I)!SERT  WEST  WI'ER?RI!IE!1,

EIB COOP  # DIBGGB

CyyfDAR  LANE

AEfPHALTIC  StTRFAC!E  'IEATMENT

CIP-  600.27  BAL-

CI)EP-  BAL-

Type-ROADS  Ck#-118813

4056o.94  :il/10/2021  bife-a80  MO.  g/l#-
11264.56  og/r</zo:a  glx@-  -  -



Date:  ti/30/22  15i39i07

653

*Md  Mded  Value  5/B'  CHIPS

PARAIIIISE  MRADCIW  LOOP

HFH  100P  On.

Ski  PROJECT

17-->ROAD  l51-->CO{JNTY

INVH!NTORY  IiI!iTIllTli  -  mxz  C!APITAII  wspys

l30,BO6.46  VAL-  21035.51  BDEP-

VAL-  9770.95  BDEP-

Location  -  fiO

Source  -  HOYBaRONTIER  REFINIG

Model  -  PARI)a)ISE  MEJinOW  LOOP

Sub-model  -  HFE  100P  OIL

Serial/vehll-  SiB PROJEI

CDEP-  350.59  BAL-

a)EP-  BAIi-

Type-ROAI)tl  C)c#-117994

Pagei  48

20684.92  10/19/2021  Life-a80  MO.  g/l#-

9770.!15  09/14/2021  q/l#-  -  -

*Atld  Added  Value

*Add  Added  Value

5/8ff  t)tIPg

SP  COOP  # D18664

169,313.74  -  17640.52  Bn!iP-

VAL-  13%5.07  Bt)):P-

VAL-  37908.15  BDEP-

Location  -  60

Source  -  D3SEIRT  WEST  RIS)iEl,  Taal

Mtidel  -  All);)mT  WAfJ  TRJATMIENT

Eiub-model  -  WILLOW  IAKE

serial/vah#-  SP COOP # I118664

CDEP-  220.51  BAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-ROADS  Ck#-118812

1742[1.01  12/12/2021  Life-480  MO.  q/l#-

13765.07  09/0!1/2021  gzl#-  -  -

37908.15  10/19/2021  q/l@-  -  -

"Atld  Added  V.il'l)B NFPA  1!1%  COMPLIANT  BRUSH  TRnCK

2022  FORj)  7450  BRUSH  TRtJlK

BRUSH  TRUCK  mSTRICT  5

VIN  IFI){JF4HT1NE(16158

14  -  - 5MACH.  & EQ  5 6 - -  >ST  ATE

122563.  O(}

Model

!luh-model

Serial/veh#-

2022  FORD  F4%  BRUSH  TRUCK

CDEP-  879.34  BIIL-

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-ROAI)!l  Ck#-120409

51881  06  05/10/2[)22  L.ife-60  Mo.  g/l#-

:t.tzsgi.oo  OS/18/2021  g/l#-  -

2022  FORD  F550  BRtT!iH  TRUCK

I)I!ITRI(T  3  BRUi  TRUCK

VIN

14--b)11ACH.  & EQi56-->STATE

1168,  € 55.(i0

Location  -

Source  -

Modal  -

Sub-model  -

Berial/veh#-

VAL-  168055.00  BDEP-  5601.83  CDEP-  33611.00  BAL-

91  Type-EQtJIPMKNTCk#-120151

411  EQTJIPMEIIIT

2022  FORD  F550  BRTJ!in  TRK}CK

DISTRICT  3 BRU!%H  TRUCK

VIN

04/12/2021  Life-60  MO  g/l#-

657

IfRRIS  XI--200  lilLffEll)iND  RAI)m

EDACS  AND  P25

A41)32AO11045

14--x)laCH.  & EQ  51-->COUNTY

16,551.4B  VAL-  6551.48  BDEP-

Location  -  1%

Source  -  Al)IIANCED  (OMMUNICATIONS

Model  -  HARRI!I  KL-200  )lI[lLT:fBAND  RADIO

Sub-model  -  EDAC!)  AND  P25

Serial/veh#-  A4032AO11045

CJI)EP-  109.19  BAL-

Type-EOtTIP)IIENT  C!k#-120555

05/23/2022  Life-60  MO.  g/l#-

65B

TORRANCE  COUlffY  ?A[RGROUNDg

8TH  STREET  & STATE  HItT)'  55

OLD  REPUBLIC  TITLE  COMPAWia

12-->BUILDINGS  51-->COUNTY

*Exp  maint/repairs

'mxp  matnt/repatrs

INSUIATION  :tNSTALL  ST)JR  EIARN

BIG  ASS  FMS  STEER  )IARN

@95.614.91  VM.-  53024.89  BDEP-  331.41  C))HP-  1325.62  EIIIL-

Location  -  05  Type-EQUIPMENT  Cktl-120311

!;ource  -  TOlil  OF  EITANCIA

Model  -  TORRANC:E  CO{JNTY  FAIRGROUNDS

Sub-model  -  8TH  SalEET  & STATE  )MY  55

serial/veh#-  OLD REPtlBLIC  TITLE  coxp

!)25.000.00  09/08/2021

Q:+'i,sso.oz  09/21/2021

sus'i.ss  a*/z(i/2o22  Life-480  Mo.  g/14-

CAT  MtTLTI   LOADn  259D3

ID  @i  485139

CW912465

14  - - >)IIACH.  & EQ  5 €i -  -  >!)TATE

e56,647.47  VAL-  56641.47  BDEP-

Location  -  60

Model  -  CAT MULTI  afl!RRAI  LOAIR  259D3

Sub-model  -  n)  #:  485139

Serial/veh#-  C19912465

CDEP-  7867.70  BAL-  48779.77  0S/03/2021  Life-72  MO.  C+/l#-

Type-B[)IIjI)ING!l/BLI)G  .TMPROVlaTS  Ck#-117085

*d  lidet!  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIWI)uVT

15).785.46  VAL-

IIAL-

39362.00  BIIBP-

20423.46  BDEP-

CDEP-

CDEP-

12027.28  BAL-

BAIi-

27334.72  07/21/2021  Life-36  Mo.  q/l#-

20423.46  as/zg/zozz  g/l#-  -



Date  i 6 /  3 0 /  22  1  S i3  9 i 0 7

2(121  CH).VY  TAIIOE  4X4  &;V

13  4 94G

IGN!i)CLED9MI13  8 7 0 91

19  - - >V2HICLE  i51-  - >COIINTY

13n7RMTORY  LISTINI-  -  FaY22  CAPITAL  JU>gET!i

Locatzon  -  50

Sour(:e  -  MEL!j)Y  CHEVROLET

Model  -  2021  CHETY  TAEOE  4X4  SSV

Sub-model  -  1]494G

!ierial/veh#-  lCNSKlil9MR387091

Ty'pe-EQUIPlilENT  Cak#-116!)4:!

Page  :

sad  Added  Value

661

EQ[TIPMENT

(11EVY  TAHOE SSV

laNSKLEDOMR3

- >COIIITIY

659,785.47  VAL-  39362.00  BDEP-

VAL-  20423  47  BDEP-

Location  - 50

Source  -  MELIY  CIIVROLET

Model  -  2021  CHEVY  TAIIOE  4X4  g

Sub-moiiel  -  13493G

Serxal/veh#-  lGWKLEDOl9j58806

CDEP-  12027.28  BAL-

CI1E15-  BAL

Type-EQUIPMElilT  C<#-116942

27334.72  07/21/2021  Life-36  MO.  g/l!l-

>oaxs.a"r  03/29/2022  g/l#-  -

'Add  Added  Value IjlERGENCY  EQUIPMENT

2021  CHE.f  SILVEaDO  2500  4X4

11495G

1GC4  YIJ7  6MF2  6 5 316

19--xVEll:fCLE  51-->COUNTY

947.451.74  VAL-  12802.00  BDEI)-

11AL-  14649.74  BDEP-

Location  -  S0

Elource  - MELLOY  CHEVROLET

xodel  - 2021  CHEVY  !!ILVERADO  2500  4X4

Sub-model  -  1349!iG

tityial  /veh)l  -  1(IC4  YLE7  6MF2  6 5 316

CDEP-  10022.g3  FIAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPME  (k#-116942

22779.17  07/21/2021  Life-36  MO.  g/l#-

14649.74  11/17/2021  g/ltt-  -  -

*Add  Added  value

663

EMERGENCY  EQUrPMENT

2021  DODaE  DURAIII(.0  AllD

13497(i

1C4  IgDJFT2MC7  2 4 7 7 9

19  - - >VE!HICLE  i56  - - >STATE

14  5,  954  . 60  VAL-  3 54  4 0 . 0 0 BDEP

Location  - 50

Model  - 2021  DODC)E  DURANaO  AND

Sub-model  -  13497G

CDEP-  8860.Orl  BAL-

C'EP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPTa.NT  Ck#-117630

26580.00  09/16/2021  Life-36  Mo.  g/lli-

10  514  . 6 0 0 9 /  2 9 /  2 0 21  g  /  1  # -  -

i+Add  Mded  'Value

664

mnnBEHCt  Qmu

2021  DODGE  IIURANisO  AND

13498G

scasrurrmc'z:h  4 7 !10

19-->VEmIC!IJt  156-->5;TATE

945,954.60  VAL-  35440.00  BDEP

Motlel  -  2021  I)ODGE  DURAN(.O  AWD

Sub-tnodel  -  1349ga

Serial/veh@-  IC4SDJFT9MC724780

1EP-  8860.00  BAL-

CDEP-  aAL-

Type-EQUI15MENT  Ck#-117630

26580.00  09/16/2021  Life-36  Mo.  g/lt+-

10514  . 60  09  /  23  /  2 0 21  g  /  1f!  -  -

666

Rl-3  2020  METRO  EXt'R!SiS  153

TYPE  1 All[B(JLllJCaE  CIIEVY  K-3500

14  - - bMa.  & EQ  156  - - >g'm'rn

9202.869.00 2 02869  . 00

Source

Model

301)THWEST  NIIB(nANCE

IIIETRO  EXPRE!)S

Serial/veh#-

CDEP-  BAL-  202869.00  06/13/2022  Llfe-60  MO.  g/l#-

Type-VEIIICLE!i  Caic#-120212

TENDER  5 - 2

2022  FREIGHTLI)JER  TANKER

lFVACYFEONllP4  6!17

14  - - >MMH.  & EQ )56-  - >E3TATE

Ct+EP  -  BAL-  3007  90.  00  06  /  29  /  2022  Li  fe  - 72  Mo.  g /  1#  -

Type-EQUIPMIIT  Ck#-1209(18



Date:  s/ao/zz  15:39i07 INlaTORY  LIEITING  -  FY22  C)u"I%  Aa!lffiS
page  :

Serial/veh@-

137.841.36  viy-
x smzgs  A))VANCXD  xomaroa/nnzni  Location  -  gi
AR22EO67734  source  -  zorz  MEDICAL  sgtnp
AJ22CASi5379  Model  -  X !iRRIES  AnVANCEI)  MONITOR/I)EFRIB
xrs-->mca.  rx HOi56--:+STATE  Sub-model  -  iv;izxog'z'is*

Serial/veh@-  A1T22CA!55379

CDEP-  IIAL-

Type-EQtTlPMENT  Ck#-1205)21
37a41.36  06/22/2022  Life-60  MO.  g/l@-

x gxazns  xoinrop/nnmzu

AR22FO6B513

AJ22CAg4336

14-)MACH.  & EQ156-bSTATE

37B41.36137.841.36  VllL-
Location  -  91

Sourte  -  ZOLL  ME!)ICAL  CORPORATION

Model  -  x 5mzns  MOiinTOR/DEfilB

Sub-model  - AR22?068513

Serial/veh#-  AJ22CA84336

CDEP  -

Type-)IQUZPMENT
37841.36  06/30/2022  Life40  MO.  q/l#-

AR22FO686

AJ22CAS43

37841.36437,841.35  VAIl.i-
Location  -  !)1

!10urCe  -  ZOLL  MEDICAL  CORPORATION

Model  -  X 9)JIIES  )40?JITOR/IIBFRIB
Suki-mOdel  -  AR22FO68607

Serial  /vehl+  -  Aff2  2CAS4  3 G 0

C5JP  -

Type  -)!QtllPM!fNT
37841.36  06/30/2022  Life-GO  MO.  g/l#-  -

671

!)EVER  JEffKR  AM930-04  4000  PSI

BOaSi  JET  TRUC)C  MOUNT  .TRTTER

0522030

14  - - bMACH.  & EQi5fi-  - >!iTATE

18.794.)9  IIAL-

Location  -  10

Source  -  HWC ENTERPRISE!I

IltOdel  -  SI?WER JETIal  AM930-t)4  4000  PSJ
Sub-mel  -  BO!IS  aET  TRUCK  MOIINT  a

Serial/Vehll-  0522030

a}HP-  244.31  BA[.-

Type-  EQUIPMENT
8550.68  os/ao/zozz  hife-';iz  MO.  q/l#-

672  el2.B67OD  VIIL-  12867[10
SIR(H1E  LrVE  SCAN  BASE  SO)iTWARE  LO(:atiOn  -  50
LIVESCAbl  CRIMINAL  & APPI.T1ANT  Source  -  SIRCHIE.  LrVE  !ICAN  E1A"lE  SO!'IMARE
Stx-TWm  BlntnLE  Mtidel  -  SIRCEIE  Lm  SCAN  WE  SOffiARE

18-->IT  Sue-model  -  LrVESCAN  CRtMlAL  & APPIJCANT

Serial/veh#-  soFTWARE  BtwobE

12867.00  %/30/2ol2  Life40  MO.  g/l#-

QUICK  N CLRAN  DO{JBIJ  !ITACK  Location  -  10
GALVANIZED  XENNEL  iDOTJBI3  IINITS)  Source  -  )t9  KENNgL  STORE
4  aNMEli!i  MOdel  -  QUI(jt  N  mEAN  DOIJB).iE  !)TACK

!leiaial/vehtt-  4  KENNEL!I

C))EP  -

Type-EQUIPMENT
x*ssti.oo  oh/.io/xozz  hife-'iz  MO.  g/l#-

A{JTOPISE  RESUgCITA!TON  SY!5TM

37271

14-->)iaCH.  & EQi56--b!ITATE

10758.61610,75B.61  1%-
Locatxon  -  91

Source  -  ZOLL  )anlCAL  CORPORATION
Model  -  A{JTOPULSE  ysusczrxr'ton  SYSTEM

Serial/veJ-  37271

C!I)EP  -

T7e-EQt7IPMENT

10758.!11  0ti/30/2022  Life40  MO.  q/l#-

AUTOPULSE  RESIJS(:ITATION  SYSTEM

17267

14-->MACH.  & EQ  56-->STATE

10758.61  Bll!EP-110,758.61  VAL-
Location  -  91

Source  -  ZOLL  MEDIC))iL  CORPORATION
Model  -  ATJTOPULgE  RE!lUSljTATION  SYSTEM

Serial/veh#-  37267

CDEP-

Type-Eornp
10758.61  06/30/2022  Mfe-6o  Mo.  q/l#-

61  6 l'z,soo.oo  VAI,- 7 5 0 0 . 0 0 Bl)EP  - 7%0.00  06/30/2022  Life-60  Mo.  g/l#-



g/io/zz  15:39i07 I)OVIITORY  LIgTnJG  - PY22  rTAL  AS!iET!= P&ga  i

1993  GMC TOP TRUC)C
II)P7H1  JEE  J5  01752

14-->)illfCE.  & EQi 51-->COUNTaY

hocation  -
gourte  -
Mdel  -

Serial/veh#-

50
TOWN OF )!STA!J1IA
1993  CIMC TOP fflJCX
1DP7)flJ8W  501752

Type-EQt)IPMENT

671
1994  G)C  TOP  TRtJCK

1(.DP7H1J7RJ517752

14-->MAC!{.  & )-Q 51-->COUNajaY

98,!)07.0[)  VAL-  8907.00  BDEP-
Location  -  60

Souzte  -  TOWN  OF  )3STANC:lJk

Model  -  1994  GM(  TOP  TRIJCK

Serial/Vek4-  IGI)P7H1J7RJ517752

Type  -  EQUIPMENT

RAL- ggo'z.oo 06/30/2022  Lifti-60  Mo.  g/l#-

619
2012  C5IEaVY  SILa

1GC2KVCG6CZ2  9 83  67

19-->VEHICLE  51-->COUIOTY

pxo.og*.oo  VAL-
Location  -  60

!iource  -  Null GSD
Model  -  2012  ('ENVY  SJLVTJlAD0

Serial/veh#-  1GC2KVCG6CZ298367

C!)JP  -
Type-EQTJIPMENT

1(R)94.00  06/30/2022  Life-60  MO. g/l#-

2008  cmm  sztvho  2500

lCaK23  6 4  871173  7 2

19-->11EFfICLE  51-->COUNTY

16386.0(1plG,386.00  VAL-
Location  -  60
Sourte  -  Nlil GSD

Model  -  2008  CHEVY SJLVERADO  2500
Serial/veh#-  1GCEK23648F117372

CDEP -
Type-V)IICIJ!l

16386.00  06/30/2022  Life40  MO. !T/1#-

649

651

6 63

6Gl

657
G58
659

660

E!la(sEllCY  )!QtPM)aiT

WrJ  TAX PROJECT TREAS/JJSEgSOR
ANN SAAS

aGLE/INCODE  PROJECT MANAGEMENT

FOG SEAII  TONNA(J

s/s"  CHIPS

s/sn  ctnpg

s /  s n cx:i:pg
FFE  100P  OIL  TO#AGE

NFPA  1906  COMPLIANT  BRUSH TRUCK

ffiENCY  EQmPljninllT

EMaGWCY  )!QmPM

)Wma)mCY  EQt)IP)alT

EMERGiCY  HQt)5)atT

)mTIERGWCY EQmPM

14!1,439.06

!)353  . 901.19

e219,712.70

S52 , 425  . 77

Baa,  aoe.rss

!)69.313.74

el75.323.40

16,551.48
05,  614.91
l%,  64'l.41

059.  785.46

!i59.  7aS.41

!) 47  , 4  51.  7  4

!i45.954.6a

S45, !)54.61I1

*32  , 945.00

02/02/2022  Life-36  Illlo.  g/l#-
04/27/2022  q/l#-  -
08/03/2021  Life-%  Mo.  g/l#-

12/22/2021  q/l#-  -
ox/o.i/zozz  g/l#-  -  -
04/05/2022  g/l#-  -  -
06/30/2022  g/l#-  -  -
08 /31/2021  Iiife-480  MO. g/l#-
09 /09/2021  g/l#-  -

10 /06/2021  C+/1#-  -
12/08/2021  g/l#-  -
11/10/2021  Life-480  MO. g/l#-
09 /14/2021  g/l#-  -

10 /19/2021  Life-480  Mo.  g/l#-
og7ta/zo.ii  g/l#-  -

12/12/2021  Life-480  MO. eI/l#-
09/08/2021  !T/1#-  -
xo/ig/zozi  g/l#-  -
0!i/10/2022  Life-60  MO. C+/l#-
05/18/2021  g/l#-  -
05/23/2022  Life-60  Mo.  g/l#-
04/28/2022  Life-480  MO. g/l#-
08/03/2021  Life-72  MO. g/l#-  -  -
oy7z:ilzoz:i  Life-36  Mo.  g/l#-  -  -
ox/zg/zox2  C+/1#-  -
07/21/2021  Life-36  Mo.  g/l#-
03 /  2 9 /  2 [122 C+/ 1#-  -
07/21/2021  xife-36  MO. g/l#-

11/17/2021  g/l#-  -

09/16/2021  iife-36  Mo.  g/l#-
09/29/2021  g/l#-  -
o9/16/2021  Life-31i  Mo.  g/l#-
0!)/23/2021  g/J-  -

07/21/2021  Life-35  MO. !T/1#-



6/30/22  15:3!)!07 INVENTORY  IiIElTlG  - CAPITAL  ASSETS
Page  :

*Add

'Md

"Add

*Md

"Atld

*l{d

'Md

*Add

*Add

"Md

'lid

'lid

*Attd

*Add

*Dlt

*Dlt

*Dlt

*Dlt

*Dlt

*I)lt

680

Q202,869.00

6300.79t).00

137,!141.!

337,  841.36

137,  841%

08,794.!15

612,  86700

824.B66.D0

llO.758.61
QlO.758.gl

e7,500.00

58.  907.00

110.  094.00

Q16.38G.00

@s. ssa.  oo
(il5,1850(1

15,  500.00
I24.532.00

96.  890.00

55.  608.00
nOVENTORY  CER!TFICATION

Deleted  On -  02/14/2022
Deleted  on -  02/14/2022
Deleted  on - 04/07/2a22
I)eleted  On -  02/14/2022

Deleted  on - 02/14/2022
Deleted  On - 02/14/2022

)CNOWIEI)GE BELJEF FIPJIGOING
CaffiLS EQUIPMENT

Grand  TotalAS  JONE  O, 2022  I!lt)E  CORRECT.  THIS  SitJPPLlelT  RE?LEC!TS  !
AT)DITION!),  DE)-ETIONS  ADJITSTMENTS  INVENTORY

RESULT Cat)NT IlNDa
SUPERVISION  ANt)  T)aT RESPONSrBIiE AC!COUNTABIIiITY fIJIATTELSEQilnPMlTT THI  5  GOVERNIG

SIGNED
TITLE

REPORT  SEIJCT[ON  I!;  :
07/01/2021  tO  06/30/2022,Cert-Y.AddS-Y.DltS-Y.GrnT-Y.fm-5000.00

 t0-999!)999.99

06/13/2022  Life-60  Mo.
OS/29/2022  Life-72  MO
os/22/2022  Life-GO  MO.
Ofi/30/2022  Life-fin  Mo
%/30/2022  Life-60  Mo.
os/.iO/tO)z  Life-72  Mo.
OS/30/2022  Life-60  MO.
06/30/2022  Life-72  Mo.
%/30/2022  Life-60  Mo.
06/30/2022  Life-60  Mo
06/30/2022  Life40  Mo.
05/30/2022  Life-60  MO.
Ofi/30/20?2  Life-GO  Mo.
Ofi/30/2022  Life-60  Mo
oa713/zoxs  Life-7z  MO.
02/27/2003  Life-72  MO.
oz/z:r/zoxs  Lifs-72  Mo
[13/10/2010  Life-72  Mo.
07/17/2007  Life-72  MO
09/21/2015  Life-72  Mo.

g/l#-

g/l#-

g/l#-

g/ljl-

g/l#-

g/l#-

g/l#-

q/l#-

g/l#-

q/l#-

g/l#-

g/l#-

q/l#-

g/l#-

!T/1#-  -  -
C+/1#-411-10  - 2 617
g/  1#-4  02 - G 0 - 2 617
gzl#-42  0-70-2618

g/l#-<zo-  7 0-2  6zs
g/14  -  420-70  - 2618



Agenda  Item

No.  13-A



.yilF"

Agenda  Item

No.  23-B



j='%,C'E =.,

Agenda  Item

No.  14



@C='E

Agenda  Item

No.  15



ICE  @'>O
==e'4!>

't'  i+i.0  vA
A. ,4

E7,

Agenda  Item

No.  16



ICE@o!&
<!"  - X' "'!"',ffiAo

A,- ,4
- {'JE' ,

Agenda  Item

No.  17


	2022.07.13 Agenda.Items 1-11A.pdf
	2022.07.13 Agenda Packet.Items 12A-17.pdf



